5555 Nicasio Valley Rd
Nicasio, CA 94946
415-662-2184
415-662-2250 Fax

Nicasio School
Board of Trustees

Agenda Packet
Regular Meeting
5:00pm
Wednesday, September 6, 2023

Packet for:

Elaine Doss, Board President

Mark Burton, Trustee

Daniel Ager, Trustee

Margie Bonardi, Chief Business Official
Barbara Snekkevik, Superintendent/Principal
Beth Wolf, District Secretary

Public



Nicasio School District Agenda ltem #—Z_
Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Wednesday, September 6, 2023, 5 pm
Nicasio School Library, 5555 Nicasio Valley Road, California

1. Opening Business
a. Call to Order (Elaine Doss, Board President)
b. Roll Call
¢. Patriotic Moment

2. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda (Board President Doss)

3. Reports/Information
a. Trustee/Superintendent/Principal Announcements

4. Public Comment
Public Comment is only for items not on the agenda. No formal action will be taken. Board members or district staff
may, but are not obligated to, briefly respond to statements made or question posed by the public about items not
appearing on the agenda. Designated amount of time to address the Board is limited to three minutes per individual.
Concerns about individual employees shall not be discussed in public at school board meetings. Please contact the
superintendent with specific concerns.

5. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes: June 14 2023 Special Meeting and June 15, 2023 Regular Meeting of the
Board of Trustees (Supt. Snekkevik)
b. Ratify Warrants Paid: June-August 2023 (CBO Bonardi)
¢. Personnel Action {CBO Bonardi)
d. Approval of 2023-24 Interdistrict Transfer Request INTO NSD: (Supt. Snekkevik)
i. IDT 23-24-11

6. Action

a. Consider Approval of Unaudited Actuals for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 (CBO Bonardi)
Discussion/Action

b. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-24 #1 for Gann Limit ROLL CALL VOTE (CBO Bonardi)
Discussion/Action

c. Consider Approval of 2023-24 Consolidated Application for Federal Funding (ConApp) (CBO
Bonardi) Discussion/Action



d. Consider Approval of Education Protection Account Actual Expenditures for the 2022-23
School Year (CBO Bonardi) Discussion/Action

e. Consider Approval of Board Response to Grand Jury Findings (due 9/15/2023) (Supt.

Snekkevik) Discussion/Action

f. Consider Approval of Local Control and Accountability {(LCAP) amendments (Supt. Snekkevik)

Discussion/Action

g. Consider Approval of MOU with MCOE for providing Internet Service (Supt. Snekkevik)

Discussion/Action

h. Consider Approval of MOU with San Geronimo Valley Community Center (SGVCC) for After

School Programming (Supt. Snekkevik) Discussion/Action

i. Consider Approval of MOU with MCOE for Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) for
Student Mental Health Services (Supt. Snekkevik) Discussion/Action

J. Consider Approval of MOU with MCOE for California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data
System Support Services (CALPADS) (Supt. Snekkevik)} Discussion/Action

k. Consider Approval of MOU with MCOE for Tobacco Use Prevention Education (Supt. Snekkevik)

Discussion/Action

7. Correspondence

a. 2021-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Clarification under Education Code
52070(b) (Supt. Snekkevik)

8. Conclusion
a. Agenda items for upcoming October 5, 2023 Board meeting
b. Adjournment

If you need assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at the meeting, please submit a written request to Nicasio School

District Superintendent at P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946 or office@nicasioschool.org. Notification ot least 48 hours prior to the meeting will better
enable the District to make reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.



Agenda ltem # -/ QA
Nicasio 5&100] District

Since 1862
Board of Trustees

Elaine Dass, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

June 14, 2023

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

Special Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Wednesday June 14, 2023 5pm
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, California

Opening Business
a. Callto Order at 5:08pm
b. Roll Call Present Trustees Daniel Ager and Mark Burton Late Arrival Elaine Doss Also in
attendance: Superintendent/Principal Barbara Snekkevik, Chief Business Official Margie
Bonardi and District Secretary Mikki Mcintyre
c. Patriotic Moment in honor of Flag Day

Approval and Adoption of Special Meeting Agenda
Action: M/S: Ager/Burton to approve and adopt Special Meeting Agenda Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Burton
and Ager; Noes: None

Public Comment There was no public comment.

PUBLIC HEARING on the Nicasio School District 2023-24 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP):
The Board held a public hearing regarding the Nicasio School District 2023-24 Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP), LCAP Annual Update, and LCAP Budget Overview for Parents. Hearing
opened at 5:09pm. Supt. Snekkevik presented the 2023-24 LCAP. She expressed gratitude to CBO
Bonardi for her extensive contributions to the financial elements of the LCAP. She said the Overview
document is a summary of the overall LCAP which she utilizes at parent advisory and staff meetings
as part of the stakeholder engagement. Conversations focused on review of the metrics and
whether what is being implemented has met the established goals. Among successes this year, the
district continues to retain outstanding staff, including the addition of a new teacher for the Gr. 3-5
classroom. Also, the addition of a classroom aide to the Gr. TK-2 classroom helped maintain small
class sizes and met the required TK teacher-to-student ratio. The use of supplemental grant funds to
provide EL and low-income students with transportation to and enrollment in afterschool programs
at San Geronimo Valley Community Center has been very successful, with additional days per week
planned for next year. The District staff is proud to have found a way to secure high quality
afterschool care for students that was not possible to provide in-house. We're proud that we found
a way to provide high quality after school care for kids that we could not provide in-house. In
addition to statewide standardized testing, the District also conducts benchmark assessment testing
of students three times per year. Staff reviews the data and continues to work on ways to support
students through lesson planning and professional development. Regarding chronic absenteeism,

Special Meeting Minutes



the District is coming off a worldwide pandemic, where students were encouraged to stay home
when not feeling well. At the same time, there are also absences by students who should be in
school, so the staff continues to work on that. Hearing closed at 5:40pm.

5. PUBLIC HEARING on the Nicasio School District 2023-24 Proposed Budget: The Board held a public
hearing regarding the Nicasio School District’s 2023-24 Proposed Budget. Hearing opened at
5:41pm. CBO Bonardi presented the budget overview. Property taxes, which account for 68% of the
District’s revenues, are projected at $757,125. Property tax increases were budgeted at 2%. The
projected property taxes combined with $46,381 in anticipated LCFF state aid totals $803,506. The
District’s other big source of revenue (20%) is the parcel tax, which is budgeted at a projected
$228,820. Total expenditures are budgeted at $763,975, which includes an increase in salaries and
benefits for 2023-24. Services and operating expenses total $326,684. The District is spending down
the carryover money from the previous year, thus resulting in deficit spending, however, the bump
in property taxes will correct that. In summary, the District is maintaining its reserves over the next
three years, which is a good thing. The hearing closed at 6:05pm

6. Conclusion
a. Adjournment

Action: M/S: Ager, Burton and Doss to adjourn meeting at 6:06pm Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Burton,
Ager and Doss; Noes: None

Respectfully Submitted,

Mikki Mcintyre

O Unadopted [ Adopted

Mark Burton, Board Clerk

June 14, 2023
Special Meeting Minutes



Nicasio School District Agenda ltem #§Q_L
Since 1862

Board of Trustees

Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

MINUTES

Regular Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Thursday, June 15, 2023 5:00pm
Library, 5555 Nicasio Valley Road, California

1. Opening Business
a. Callto Order at 5:07pm
b. Roll Call Present Trustees Elaine Doss, Daniel Ager and Mark Burton; Also in attendance:
Superintendent/Principal Barbara Snekkevik, Chief Business Official Margie Bonardi and
District Secretary Mikki Mcintyre
c. Patriotic Moment in recognition that the nation experienced a “first” this week when a past
president was indicted and charged with 37 felonies.

2. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda
Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve and adopt Open Session Agenda Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton
and Doss; Noes: None

3. Reports
a. Trustee/Superintendent/Principal Announcements
i. Superintendent/Principal Snekkevik reported the following:

e Superintendent Updates: Superintendents Meeting, June 7, 2023; Presentation by
Rebecca Minnich, Marin County SELPA Director; Presentation by Kate Lane, Deputy
Superintendent MCOE; Threat Determination presentation by Lisa Miller (MCOE),
Hugh Baker (Marin County Sheriff), Christopher Duncan (San Rafael PD)

e Events & Activities: Marin County Championship Track Meet, May 5; NSF Mother’s
Day basket fundraiser, May 13; Field trip to California Academy of Sciences (grades
1-8), May 15; Movement Program Final Showcase, May 16 at 1 pm; Principal’s Chat,
May 17; West Marin Fund Giving Through Youth presentation, May 24; Golden Bell
Awards, May 25 at Dominican University; SGVCC Community Event at Druids Hall,
June 4; Field Trip to Jelly Belly Factory (grades 6/7/8), June 5; All-school assembly
and Kindergarten completion ceremony, June 7; Community reception for Mikki’s
retirement, June 8; 8" Grade Promotion Ceremony, June 8 at 6 pm; Last Day of
School, June 12 (School Closure Make-Up Day)

» Staff Updates: Golden Bell Award recipient, Kristy Snaith; Professional Development
Planning for 2023-24 (Summer Reading Institute, Momentum in Teaching, CPR/First
Aid Training); Welcome new Office Manager/District Administrative Assistant, Beth
Wolf (beginning July 1*'); Open position for 2023-24: PE Specialist

e Site Updates: Repairs to garden water tank; Campus re-keyed as result of Memorial
Day break-in

® Upcoming Events: Summer Reading Institute, August 3 & 4; Community Campus
Clean-Up, Sunday August 20; Staff Professional Development Day and Teacher Work
Day, August 21 & 22; First Day of School, August 23

ii. California Dashboard Local Indicator Update Report Supt. Snekkevik reported the
following: The state has eight priorities that have to be in the LCAP and the District has

June 15 2023
Board Minutes



to self-report on how it is doing on several local indicators. Each fall, she provides an
update on those local indicators. Prior to July 1, 2023, the Board needs to be informed
as to where the District’s local indicators (i.e. the relevant goals) can be found in its
LCAP. The District has, in fact, reported on all of the local indicators in its LCAP.

4. Public Comment There were no public comments.

5. Consent Agenda

a.

oo

6. Action
d.

June 15, 2023
Board Minutes

Approval of Minutes May 4, 2023 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Ratify Warrants Paid: May-June 2023

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complains (Apr-June 2023)
Personnel Action

Approval of 2023-24 Interdistrict Transfer Requests INTO NSD:

i. IDT 23-24-01
ii. IDT 23-24-02
iii. 1DT 23-24-03
iv. IDT 23-24-04
v. IDT23-24-05

vi. IDT 23-24-06
vii. IDT 23-24-07
viii. IDT 23-24-08
ix. 1DT 23-24-09
x. IDT 23-24-10
xi. IDT23-24-11
2023-24 Certification of Signatures
2023-24 Memorandum of Understanding between Nicasio School District and Bay Area
Community Resources

2023-23 Agreement Between School and College Legal Services and NSD for Legal Services
Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve Consent Agenda Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss;
Noes: None

Consider Approval of Nicasio School District 2023-24 Local Control Accountability Plan
(LCAP), LCAP Annual Update, and LCAP Budget Overview for Parents

Consider Approval of 2023-24 LCAP Federal Addendum

Consider Approval of 2023-24 Budget Adoption Reserve Form Discussion: Supt. Snekkevik
explained that the District receives Title Il and Il federal funds, the spending of which is
detailed in the LCAP. Title Il funds are used for staff developments and Title Ill funds are
used for language instructions for English Learners to support designated language time,
structured literacy, etc. Those activities are multi-funded through Title Il and LCFF.

Consider Adoption of Nicasio School District 2023-24 Proposed Budget
Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to mass-approve Agenda items 6a through 6d. Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager,
Burton and Doss; Noes: None



June 15, 2023
Board Minutes

Consider Approval of Resolution 2022-23 #4 Regarding Budget Transfer of Funds for Year
End Closing Discussion: CBO Bonardi explained that this necessary to balance the resources
before closing the books for the year.

Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve Resolution 2022-23 #4 Regarding Budget Transfer of
Funds for Year End Closing Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

Consider Approval of Resolution 2022-23 #5 Tax Anticipation Note (TAN) Discussion: CBO
Bonardi explained that in the eventuality that the District’s funding doesn’t come in, the
county would honor its obligations until those funds arrive through the property taxes. The
District has a large enough reserve that it can get through the period of June-December,
and the big cash infusion from the taxes arrives in December.

Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve Resolution 2022-23 #5 Tax Anticipation Note (TAN) Roll
Call Vote: Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

Consider Approval of Resolution 2022-23 #6 Regarding the Education Protection Account
(EPA) for 2022-23

Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve Resolution 2022-23 #6 Regarding the Education
Protection Account (EPA) for 2022-23 Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

Consider Approval of Resolution 2022-23 #7 Regarding Authorization to Sign on Behalf of

the Governing Board for 2023-24

Action: M/S: Ager/Burton to approve 2022-23 #7 Regarding Authorization to Sign on Behalf
of the Governing Board for 2023-24 Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

Consider Approval of Interagency Agreement between School Food Authority Shoreline
Unified School District (SUSD) and Nicasio School District for 2023-24 Meal Vending Services
Discussion: This is the agreement SUSD will submit on our behalf since they are the Food
Authority. Have worked with Adam Jennings to set this up. Their board is signing same
agreement tonight. BS Am thinking positively that it will all come together.

Action: M/S: mb/da to approve Interagency Agreement between School Food Authority
Shoreline Unified School District (SUSD) and Nicasio School District for 2023-24 Meal
Vending Services Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

Consider Approval of MOU between NSD and Stapleton School for 2023-24 Citizen Artist
Program Discussion: BS We would like to continue next year. They are gong to do a little bit
more next year by taking on our Winter Performance. They are amazing and have agreed.
One of their instructors ran a childrens theater program for 15 yrs NY

Action: M/S: mb/da to approve MOU between NSD and Stapleton School for 2023-24 Citizen
Artist Program Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

Consider Approval of 2023-24 Contract with Aeries Software, Inc. for Cloud-based Data
Hosting Services Discussion: CBO Bonardi said the District has used the Aeries student
database for many years, and MCOE has long provided management of the system. They no
longer have the time or resources to do that, so the District will go back to Aeries for that
service. They will work with MOCE and Mark Tong to make the transition.

Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve 2023-24 Contract with Aeries Software, Inc. for Cloud-
based Data Hosting Services Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None



Consider Approval of Proposed 2023-24 Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule Discussion: It
was noted that a proposed meeting date in June 2024 fall on Juneteenth (June 19) - a
holiday.

Action: M/S: Ager/Burton to approve 2023-24 Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule with the
amendment of changing the June 19™ meeting to Tuesday, June 18, 2024. Vote: 3/0 Ayes:
Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

. Consider Approval to Recommend that the Marin County Board of Education Pass a

Resolution for the Exception to the 180-Day Wait Requirement for Michelle Mclintyre
Discussion: Supt. Snekkevik noted that soon-to-retire District Secretary/Office Manager
Michelle Mcintyre possesses 17 years of unique historical knowledge of the ongoing water
system upgrade project, which is beginning to show signs of traction regarding approval and
funding and by the state. There are CalPERS rules against working before 180 days after
retirement unless an exception has been granted. The agenda item is a request that
Michelle be approved to serve as special projects manager on a contract basis assuming the
resolution is approved by the MCOE Board of Education and by CalPERS.

Action: M/S: Ager/Burton to Recommend that the Marin County Board of Education Pass a
Resolution for the Exception to the 180-Day Wait Requirement for Michelle Mcintyre Vote:
3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

7. Conclusion

Agenda items for upcoming Board Agenda
i. Response to Grand Jury Report re ADUs and Housing in Marin (due Sept. 15 2023)
ii. Local Indicator Dashboard Update

b. Adjournment

Action: M/S: Doss/Burton to adjourn meeting at 5:51pm Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and
Doss; Noes: None

Respectfully Submitted,

Mikki Mcintyre

0 Unadopted [ Adopted

June 15, 2023
Board Minutes

Mark Burton, Board Clerk



Agenda ltem # 5 ,b

Nicasio School District
Since 1862
Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
From: Margie Bonardi, CBO

Date: September 6, 2023

Re: Monthly Warrant Approval

Objective: To Approve Monthly Warrants

Background: Warrants are processed monthly and reflect expenditures for Nicasio School
District. Payments (warrants) include: employee payroll, district operations, safety,
instructional materials, supplies and state and county required expenditures.

Funding Source/Cost: All Funding Sources — $ $103,203.59
Prior Year: 2022-23

Batch 0045, 0046 - $18,829.75

Current Year:

Batches: 0001 through 0006 - $84,373.83

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of warrants.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
& 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Qffice cf Education 08/28/23 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/14/2023
BATCH: 0045 GF 06/14/2023
FUND : 01 GENERAI: FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20356666 001204/ ADT COMMERCIAL
PC-230002 1. 01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-8300-000-000-000 150607930 127.11
WARRANT TOTAL $127.11
20356667 001467/ ASHLEY ARNDT
PV-230082 01-9320-0-5819.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 FIELD TRIP PARKING 35.60
WARRANT TOTAL $35.60
20356668 001361/ ELLIAN KLEIN
PV-230080 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010~000-012-000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 197.24
WARRANT TOTAL $197.24
20356669 001529/ MCPHAIL FUEL CO INC
P0O~-230195 1. 01--0000-0-5505.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 INV #U1105470 2,518.32
WARRANT TOTAL $2,518.32
20356670 000567/ NICASIO REVOLVING CASH
RC~230004 01-0000-0-5960.00-0000-2700~000-000-000 REIMB APR, MAY, JUNE RC 126.00
01-0000-0-5260.00-0000-2700-000-000~000 REIMB APR, MAY, JUNE RC 126.00
01-9315-0-4300.00~1110-1010-000-000-000 REIMB APR, MAY, JUNE RC 64.08
01-9315-0-5819.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 REIMB APR, MAY, JUNE RC 454,10
WARRANT TOTAL $770.18
20356671 001323/ NORTH BAY TAXI
PO-230030 1. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-3600-000~707-000 INV 4 420-052023 2,870.00
WARRANT TOTAL $2,870.00
20356672 001426/ KRISTY SNAITH
PV-230081 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-678-000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 69.54
WARRANT TOTAL $69.54
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $6,587.99*
TOTAIL ACH GENERATED: 0 TQTAIL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,587.99*
bl BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $6,587.99%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMQUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,587.99*
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $6,587.99~
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,587.99*



APY250 L.00.06

Marin County Office of Education

DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BATCH: 0046 GF 06/21/2023

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/21/2023

08/28/23 PAGE

1

FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20357342 001422/ AAERO HEATING & SHEET METAL IN
PV-230086 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 INV 98399 HEAT PUMP INSPECTION 275.00
WARRANT TOTAL $275.00
20357343 001468/ PAOLA & RAFAEL BARAJAS
P0-230007 2. 01-6500-0-5840.00~-5770-3600-000~706-000 JUNE 2023 MILAGE 67.60
WARRANT TOTAL $67.60
20357344 001512/ CITI CARDS
PV-230084 01-0000-0~5300.00-0000-7100-000-000~000 COSTCO PAYMENT FEE ACCT 3408 15.99
WARRANT TOTAL $15.99
20357345 001451/ MARIN COUNTY FREE LIBRARY
PV=-230085 01-6300-0-4200.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 REQUEST #23-048 LIBRARY BOOCKS 1,919.5%
WARRANT TOTAL $1,919.5%
20357346 001449/ ONWARD
PO-230031 1. 01-9322-0-5940.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 10000822302 JUNE 2023 500.00
WARRANT TOTAL $500.00
20357347 001272/ RAUL SALDANA
PO-230037 3. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 JUNE 2023 FINAL PAY 425.00
3. 01-0000-0-5840.00~0000-8200-000-000-000 MAY 2023 PAYMENT 425.00
WARRANT TOTAL $850.00
20357348 001509/ SGVCC
PC-230132 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1514-1010-000-150-000 MAY SHUTTLE/MAY/JUNE 2,396.00
WARRANT TOTAL $2,396.00
20357349 001260/ SILYCO
P0O-230038 1. 01-0000-0-5849.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 JUNE 2023 PARTIAL PAY 330.00
1. 01-0000--0-5849.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 MAY 2023 PAYMENT 900.00
3. 01-5830~0-5849.00-1110-2495-000-000-000 JUNE 2023 PARTIAL PAY 570.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,800.00
20357350 001426/ KRISTY SNAITH
PV-230083 01-9315-0-5819.00-1110-1010-000~000-000 ADMISSION/PARKING DE YOUNG 17.50



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 08/28/23 PAGE 2
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/21/2023
BATCH: 0046 GF 06/21/2023
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TCOTAL $17.50
20357351 001185/ STEPHEN ROATCH ACCOUNTANCY COR
PO-230034 1. 01-0000-0-5809.00-0000-7191-000-000-000 FINAL BILLING 21-22 AUDIT 1,190.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,1%0.00
20357352 000668/ TRANSBAY LOCK INC
PO-230209 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-0000-8119-000~000-000 INV 88073 3,210.08
WARRANT TOTAL $3,210.08
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $§12,241.76%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $12,241.76*
K BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAIL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $12,241.76*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAIL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TQTAL AMOUNT: $12,241.76%
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *¥* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $12,241.76*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $12,241.76*



APY250 ...00.06 Marin County Office of Education 08/28/23 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOIL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/12/2023
BATCH: 0001 07/12/2023 FIRST BATCH
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20359064 001204/ ADT COMMERCIAL
P0O-240002 1. 01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-8300-000-000-000 INV 150981977 JULY 2023 138.55
WARRANT TOTAL $138.55
20359065 001468/ PAOLA & RAFAEL BARAJAS
CL-230001 01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-3600-000-706-000 MAY 2023 MILEAGE 236.59%
WARRANT TOTAL $236.5%
20359066 001341/ COMMON SENSE BUSINESS SOLUTION
PO-240011 2. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1110-1010-000-000-050 INV 73882 67.37
WARRANT TOTAL $67.37
20359067 000028/ HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
CL~-230005 01-1400~0-4100.00-1110-1010-000-221-000 955832116 44.16
WARRANT TOTAL $44.16
20359068 001312/ JUDITH KIRKLAND
PV-240001 01-0000-0-5960.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 REIMB JK POSTAGE/MAILING 49.44
WARRANT TOTAL $49.44
20359069 001149/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PV-240002 01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 KLEIN KAISER JULY 2023 892.00
01-0000-0-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 YOUNG KAISER 2,657.00
01-0000~0-9526.00-0000~0000-000-000-000 MCINTYRE ANTHEM 1,029.00
01-0000~0-9529.00~0000-0000-C00-000-000 YOUNG, KLEIN, MCINTYRE VISION 62.79
WARRANT TCTAIL $4,640.79
20359070 000276/ MARIN SCHOOLS INSURANCE
CL-230007 01-0000-0-3528.00-0000~0000-000-000-000 MAY/JUNE DENTAL PREMIUMS 781.44
WARRANT TCTAL $781.44
20359071 001529/ MCPHAIL FUEL CO INC
CL-230003 01-0000-0-5505.00-0000-8200-000-000~-000 221781 37.77
WARRANT TOTAL $37.77
20359072 000007/ ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIC
CL-230006 01-5830-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000~000 31445255001 268.60



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 08/28/23 PAGE 2
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOI, DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/12/2023
BATCH: 0001 07/12/2023 FIRST BATCH
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $268.60
20359073 000021/ RECOLOGY
CL-230002 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 37520376 408.97
WARRANT TOTAL $408.97
2035%074 001418/ BARBARA SNEKKEVIK
CL-230004 01-0000~0-4300.00-0000~7100-000-000-000 BD SUPPLIES 85.88
WARRANT TOTAL $85.88
*x* FUND TOTALS **x TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $6,759.56%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,759.56%
doww BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $6,758.56%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o] TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TQTAL AMQUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,759.56%*
*%% DISTRICT TOTALS *¥** TOTAL NUMBER CF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $6,759.56%*
TOTAI. ACH GENERATED: o] TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TCTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $6,759.56%*



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 08/28/23 PAGE
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/19/2023
BATCH: 0002 ¢GF 07/19/23
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
20359540 001250/ AERIES SCFTWARE
PC-240041 1. 01-0000~0G-5840.00-0000-7700-000-000-000 HOST-00135 9,000.00
WARRANT TOTAL $9,000.00
20359541 000922/ AMERIGAS
PV-240004 01-0000-0-5505.00-0000-8200~-000-000-000 EQUIP [MENT PICK UP CHARGE 149.9%
WARRANT TOTAL $149.99
20359542 001416/ MARGIE BONARDI
PV-240003 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000~7300-000-000-000 REIMB CBO 30.63
WARRANT TOTAL $30.63
20359543 000048/ CSBA
P0-24000¢% 1. 01-0000-0-5300.00-0000~7100-000-000-000 INV-66309-K1C6Y1l GAMUT 510.00
1. 01-0000-0-5300.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 INV-67296-G1Y1J4 MEMNERSHIP 1,445.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,955.00
20359544 001457/ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
CL-230009 01-0000-0-5821.00-0000~-7100~000-000-000 INV 668500 49.00
WARRANT TOTAL $49.00
20358545 001523/ INFINITY COMMUNICATIONS & CONS
FO-240110 1. 01-5830-0-5940.00~-0000-2700-000-000-000 18T INSTALLMENT 125.00
WARRANT TOTAL $125.00
20359546 000807/ JERRY & DON'S PUMP & WELL
CL-230012 01-0000-0-5535.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 0162853 1,719.06
WARRANT TCTAL $1,719.06
20359547 001323/ NORTH BAY TAXI
CL-230008 01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-3600~000-707-000 june 2023 420-062023a 1,360.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,360.00
20359548 000007/ ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
CL-230010 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200~000-000~-000 314452525002 22.72

WARRANT TOTAL

$22.72



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education PAGE 2
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/19/2023
BATCH: 0002 gGF 07/19/23
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20359549 001158/ PAUL DOLCINI SEWER SVC & PLUMB
CL-230013 01-0000~0-5610.00-0000~8119-000~000-000 no 12404 1,448.46
WARRANT TOTAL $1,448.46
20359550 001505/ READYFRESH
CL-230011 01-0000~0-4315.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 inv 03£6703289400 8.62
WARRANT TOTAL 58.62
20359551 001035/ RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC.
PQ0-240100 1. 01-1400-0~4100.00-1110-1010-000-221~000 INV-5290880 2,490.88
WARRANT TOTAL $2,490.88

**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 12
TOTAL ACH GENERATEDR: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 12
el BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 12
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 4]
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 12
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 12
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: i2

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TCTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF
AMQUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT:

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS:
ACH:
EFT:

$18,359.36%
$.00*
$.00%
$18,359.36%*

$18,359.36%
$.00%
$.00*
$18,359.36%

$18,359.36*
$.00*
$.00%
$18,359.36%



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 08/28/23 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIC SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/26/2023
BATCH: 0003 GF 07/26/2023
FUND s 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20360031 000568/ AT&T
PO-240004 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 000020245797 110.65
WARRANT TOTAL $110.65
20360032 001512/ CITI CARDS
CL-230015 01-9327-0~4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 JUNE PURCHASES DUE 08/02/23 729.63
CL-230016 01-0000-0-5839.00-1110-1010~000-000-000 ZOOM FEES 06/2023 15.99
CL-230017 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-345-000 CLASSRM SUPPLIES AMAZON 70.82
WARRANT TOTAL $816.44
20360033 001461/ GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL CORP
PO-240015 2. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1110-1010-000-000-050 34453061 174.28
WARRANT TOTAL $174,28
20360034 000807/ JERRY & DON'S PUMP & WELL
PO-240018 1. 01-0000-0-5535.00~0000-8200-000-000-000 0162967 249.41
WARRANT TOTAL $249.41
20360035 001149/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PV-240005 01-0000-0-9523.00-0000~-0000~000-000-000 KAISER-KLEIN 892.00
01-0000-0~9523.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 VISION KLEIN 20.93
01-0000-0-8523.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 VISION YOUNG 20.93
01-0000-0-2523.00-0000-0000~000-000-000 KAISER YOUNG-FAMILY 2,657.00
01-0000-0-2526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 KAISER B. WOLF - NEW 892.00
01-0000-0-9529.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 VISION B. WOLF-NEW 18.51
WARRANT TOTAL $4,501.37
20360036 001534/ NORTH BAY SECURITY GROUP LLC
CL-230014 01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-8300-000~-000-000 INV NS2023001 1,500.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,500.00
20360037 001449/ ONWARD
PV-240006 01-9322-0-5940.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 JULY 2023 500.00



APY250 L.00.06

DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHCOL DISTRICT
BATCH: 0003 GF 07/26/2023

FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 07/26/2023

DEPOSIT TYPE

ABA NUI

M ACCOUNT NUM

08/28/23 PAGE 2

AMOUNT

$500.00

CHECKS @ $7,852.15*
ACH: $.00*
EFT: $.00*
$7,852.15*

CHECKS: $7,852.15*
ACH: $.00*
EFT: $.00*
$7,852.15*%

CHECKS: $7,852.15*
ACH: $.00*
EFT: $.00*
$7,852,15*

REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL

*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF

TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOQUNT:
*oak BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMQUNT OF
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT CF

TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOQOUNT OF
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF

TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT:



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 08/28/23 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/09/2023
BATCH: 0004 GF 08/09/2023
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GCAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20361247 001204/ ADT COMMERCIAL
P0-240002 1. 01-0000-0-5620.00~0000-8300-000-000-000 151377068 138.55
WARRANT TOTAL $138.55
20361248 001536/ BDJtech
PO~240111 1. 01-1400-0-4410.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 INV 5054 4,033.54
WARRANT TOTAL $4,033.5¢4
20361249 001533/ HUBERT COMPANY LLC
P0O-240106 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-3700-000-000-000 225344 1,423.11
1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-3700~000-000-000 225343 3,105.62
WARRANT TOTAL $4,528.73
20361250 000807/ JERRY & DON'S PUMP & WELL
P0O-240018 1. 01-0000-0-5535.00-0000-8200-000-000~000 0163352 984.31
WARRANT TOTAL $984.31
20361251 001519/ LEXTA LEARNING SYSTEMS LLC
P0-240101 1. 01-0000~0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 6849096 1,704.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,704.00
20361252 000276/ MARIN SCHOOLS INSURANCE
PO-240026 1. 01-0000-0-5470.00-0000-7200-000~-060-000 INV0O010 2023-24 PROGRAMN YR 24,084.00
WARRANT TQTAIL $24,084.00
20361253 000019/ MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC
PO-240107 1. 01-6300-0-4100.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 128552565001 4,118.82
1. 01-6300-0-4100.00-1110-1010-000~000-000 128548108001 807.90
1. 01-6300~0-4100.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 128548046001 1,368.48
WARRANT TOTAL $6,295.20
20361254 000007/ ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
CL-230019 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000-000~000 320727926001 233.13
WARRANT TOTAL $233.13
20361255 001272/ RAUL SALDANA
PO-240032 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 JULY 2023 PAYMENT 450.00



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 08/28/23 PAGE 2
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/09/2023
BATCH: 0004 GF 08/09/2023
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GCAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $450.00
20361256 001260/ SILYCO
PO-240037 01-5830-0-5849.00~0000-2700-000-000-000 JULY 2023 PAYMENT 950.00
WARRANT TOTAL $950.00
20361257 001518/ INC. STUDIES WEEKLEY
PO-240103 01-6300-0-4200.00-1110-1010~-000-000-000 INV 479036 431.96
WARRANT TOTAL $431.96
*%* FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $43,833.42*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $43,833.42~
b BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL AMQUNT OF CHECKS: $43,833.42*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $43,833.42*
*%% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $43,833.42%
TOTAIL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: 5.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TCTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $43,833.42%*



APY250

L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 08/31/23 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOI, DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/16/2023
BATCH: 0005 GF 08/16/2023
FUND s 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20361722 000568/ AT&T
P0O-240004 2. 01-0000-0-5940.00-1110~-1010-000-000-000 INV0828449449~072523 ERATE 498.75
2. 01-0000-0-5940.00-1110-1010-000-000~000 INV 0828449449-072523 INSTALL 647.71
WARRANT TOTAL $1,146.46
20361723 001149/ MARIN COUNTY QFFICE OF ED
CL-230020 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 INV 230380 1,974.88
WARRANT TOTAL $1,974.88
20361724 001323/ NORTH BAY TAXI
P0-240027 1. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-3600-000-707~000 INV 420-072023 280.00
WARRANT TQTAL $280.00
20361725 001505/ READYFRESH
PO-240030 1. 01-0000-0-4315.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 INV 03H6703289400 165.53
WARRANT TCTAL $165.53
20361726 000021/ RECOLOGY
P0O-240031 1. 01-0000~0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 BILL #38396933 408.97
WARRANT TOTAL $408.97
20361727 001418/ BARBARA SNEKKEVIK
PV-240007 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-000~000-000 ADMIN SUPPLIES 58.88
01~9329-0~4300.00-1110-1010-000-000~000 GARDEN SUPPLIES 79.99
WARRANT TOTAL $138.87
*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: [ TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $4,114.71%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00~*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT: $4,114.71*
wk BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 6 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $4,114.71%*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 4] TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 3 TCTAL AMOUNT: $4,114.71%
***% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $4,114.71%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 6 TOTAL AMQUNT: $4,114.71*



APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIQ SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/23/2023
BATCH: 0006 GF 08/23/2023
FUND o1 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SC GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20362269 001416/ MARGIE BONARDI
PV-240010 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7300-000-000-000 COMPUTER INK 81.00
WARRANT TOTAL $81.00
20362270 001512/ CITI CARDS
PV-240009 01-0000-0-5839.00-1110-1010-000~-000-000 ZOOM DUES 15.99
01-0000-0-5839.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 COSTCO CARD FEE 120.00
WARRANT TOTAL $135.99
20362271 001315/ MARIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
PO-240121 1. 01-0000-0-5821.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 INV 12305 20.00
WARRANT TOTAL $20.00
20362272 001449/ ONWARD
PV-240008 01-9322-0-5%40.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 AUGUST 2023 500.00
WARRANT TOTAL $500.00
20362273 000012/ PG &E
PO-240028 1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000--000 8516765363-4 780.30
WARRANT TOTAL $780.30
20362274 000016/ SCHOLASTIC
PO-240116 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 M7372477 237.34
WARRANT TCTAL $237.34
20362275 001509/ SGVCC
PO-240033 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-1514~1010-000-150-000 SUMMER CAMP WEEKS 2-5 1,700.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,700.00
*x% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $3,454.63*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMCUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,454.63*
wkok BATCH TOTALS ***x TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMQUNT OF CHECKS: $3,454 .63%*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,454.63*
*** DISTRICT TQTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $3,454.63%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,454.63*



Nicasio School District Agenda ltem #5__ “

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees

From: Barbara Snekkevik, Superintendent/Principal

Date: September 6, 2023

Re: Consent: Personnel — PE Specialist/Yard Supervisor
Objective:

To approve Personnel Action regarding the hire of a one part-time classified position (PE
Specialist/Yard Supervisor).

Background:
The district’s contracted PE Specialist resigned at the conclusion of the 2022-23 school year. If

approved, Keli Honsberger will fill this part-time position effective August 24, 2023.

Funding Source/Cost:
Unrestricted General Fund / Cost: Placement on the salary schedule will be determined once
staff has been approved.

Recommendation:
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the Personnel Action as listed.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
@ 415.662.2184 / 2 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



Nicasio School District Agenda item #..é__o\

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
From: Margie Bonardi, Interim CBO

Date: Sept. 6, 2023

Re: Action: Unaudited Actuals 2022-23

Backaround

Closing the books is the accounting process in which the budgetary accounts from the prior year
are zeroed out and the actual revenues and expenses are closed out to the fund balance. The
close out report is called “*Unaudited Actuals” because the final balances have not yet been
reviewed by the District’s auditor. Changes recommended by the auditor, if any, will be brought
to the Board for action when the audit is presented in January. : '
Before the final accounting entries can be made to complete this process, districts must wait
until all notifications of final entitlements and/or costs from outside agencies are received. Due
to other agencies’ various timelines, this key information is not always available in a timely
manner.

Analysis

Staff has completed the process of closing the accounts for the 2022-23 fiscal year and
preparing the required materials for submittal to the Marin County Office of Education (MCOE)
using the SACS software as required by the State of California. This report is due to the MCOE
by September 15" each year.

Included in the Unaudited Actuals is the “Gann” Limit calculation report. Government Code
requires the Board of Trustees to identify the estimated appropriations limit for the District for

the current fiscal year and the actual appropriations limit for the District for the preceding fiscal
year. The resolution must be adopted whether or not there is an increase in the Gann Limit.

The attached Gann Report and resolution reflects an increase in the Gann limit as required for
our district.

Legat Consideration

Board approval of the Unaudited Actuals Report and Gann Limit Resolution is required by the
State.

Recommendation: = Trustees approve the 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
T 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



xsjx-3dwinsse 13 aJedwod |03 ¥ 1V GILIANYNN €Z2-2Z dAN

132UN 10} 3|qe|IEAR SAAIISI £304 %05 RoC %00 %00 AuIEUIa0UN J0) 3qE|IBAR SBAISAI [B10
pajeudouddeun/pazeusisapun %62 %02 %ET %S¢ paieudosddeun/pajeudisapun
11eanp3 |ejdads Joy anIasal pieog % %E %E % uoieonp3 jeldads 10§ aAIasaL pieogd
Auienasun Joj ansasal paeog %TT %6 %0T %TT Ajuieniaoun 10y 3AIRS3Y pieog
iba. 21e35 - Ajujeadun] Jwouody %9 %S %9 %9 paJinbaJ ajeyls - Ayujetadun JWOL0I3
- ¥86'EL8 TYE'£L99 02S'€EL 0LESHY
pajendosddeun/pajeusisapun OT¥'8SE 560167 954662 9£990€ paijeidosddeun/pajeusisapun
SjuUaWIUg|ssy JaYl0 9SE'6¢ £19v2 €16'%C 909'ST sjuaLUBISSY JBYI0
13e3np3 jepads Joy daiasay pieog 000°sy 000'st 000'St 000°SY uoljeanp3 jepads 1o} dAIISIY pieog
Autenanun Joy ansssay paeoq 6TZ'6ET 6TT'SET 6TT'SET 6TT'SET Autenadun 10y anasay pleog
Ajuienaoun ajwouod3 000'SL 000'SL 000°sZ 000°sL Ayugenadun s1wouod3
ysed m:_>_o>mm 10j paAIasay 000t 000°T 000°T 000‘T ysed SulA|oADY J0) pIAISSRY
pa1isay 666'STT vIv'se ZE9'8ST 69899 palisay
SIVNLOV Q3LIGNYNA |  WIH3INI ONOD3S WINILNI 1SYi4 13oang
ejeg pung 2ujpu3 yo susuodwo) £2-220T £2-220T £2-2202 €2-2207 aouejeg pung Suypu3 4o syusuodo)
dauejeg pung Sulpul| £p9°902 v86°EL8 TVE'L99 0ZSEEL 0LE'SH9 aouejeq pung Jujpug
wawisnipy ypny (058°0€) {0s8°0€) ,amw.om, INIWLSNIAV LiaNV
dduejeg puny SujuuiSag [44 3 74] Tee'ses [44 374 SZO'STL adoueleg pund Sujuuidag
a8ueyd N Z16'8L (vec'zer) (zs5'19) (s59°69) a8uey) 19N
saunypuadxy |e301}{0£Z°06T) 096'2ve‘T 0ET'EEV'T vTL'00€'T 6LI'TET'T sainyjpuadxg 2301
S91JU8y 03 sidysuedL) OYT’S 66001 98°s6 986't6 LET'06 sapuasy 03 siajsuest
AepnQ jended| - - AepinQ |eyded
sa2)aS|(8T8 EST) £V 8TE 19Z'Z8Y 79Z'L0Y TE6'TIE SBNNIBS
s3j|ddns|(0S5 LE) 6€L°9L 68ZVTT 50056 88619 sayddns
syjauag|(96s) 66.261 S65°€6T 9LEL8T £SL'€6T s)ysuag
paysse|d(y8L’s) 60T'€91 £6889T v€'89T S0679T payissed
paeoyiuad| zes'z 8.8'08¢ 9pE8LE S8L'LYE SOP'SYE pajeayila)d
SanuaA3y |ejo) Mﬂgﬂl.aﬂ 90Z'6EZ°'T $ZSTST'T senuanay jejol |
sSnuaAay |e201)(9z8°s) 206'S6Z 8ZL'T0E 98Z'00€ ZTZ'V0E $3nU3AdY |e30]
sanuanay aneis| TLr's 1€S'08T 090°2LT 818'8ZT 85L'9F sonuaAay els
sanuanay |es2pad| 85T 61T'6€ TS LE 443 43 vL2'9z sanuaAsy |esapad
$32.n05 4401 0ST'4T 0Z£°908 0LT'68L 082'SLL 082'vLL $924N0S 4471
wipuzwosd | SIYNLOV aILIANYNN |  NIMILINI ANOD3S WIH3LNI LSYId i13oana
SIONVHI €2-2202 £2-220T €2-7202 €2-220¢
g v € z 1

SIYNLIV A3LIGNYNN €2-2202

LO141S1d TOOHDS QISVOIN

SIVYNLIV A3LANVNN €2-2202
T 98ed



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
UNAUDITED ACTUALS 2022-23
September 6, 2023

DITED

A school district budget undergoes many revisions from the time of its adoption to the end
of the fiscal year. The budget is adopted using a certain set of revenue and expenditure
assumptions dependent on many factors including State, Federal, and local funding
projections, estimated staffing costs, etc.

Throughout the fiscal year, changes to assumptions are recorded in the districts fund
accounts through budget revisions and are “officially” reported out using the State software
(SACS) four times a year: The Adopted Budget report, the First Interim and Second Interim
reports, and, finally, the “Unaudited Actuals”.

Once a fiscal year ends (June 30), staff begin the process of setting up receivables and/or
payables and reviewing revenues and expenditures for accurate accounting/recording.

Until the time the “books” are actually closed, ending fund balances that become the
beginning fund balances in the new budget year are only estimates. After the books are
closed, the actual fund balances are recorded in the new year and fund budgets are revised
as part of budget revisions for First Interim reporting.

GENERAL FUND :
Changes in Revenue Budgeted at Second Interim_to Actuals received at Closing:
LCFF Sources, Including Property Taxes - Final $ $806,320.

Change from 2nd Interim: $ 17,150 - increased secure taxes, $10,000 transfer to Deferred
Maintenance Fund 14 not made.

ED UES - Final $39,119

Change from 24 Interim: $ 1,578 - increase in special education allotment.

OTHER STATE REVENUES - Final $ 180,531
Change: $ 3,471 - Final increase in funding was a result of both increases and decreases to
revenue:

1. Lottery $ 2,973

2. Transportation - $18,151

3. Emergency Recovery Block Grant- $ -4,617 (reduction)

4. UPKPlan Implementation Grant $ -14,524 (reduction-Unearned Income)



LOCAL REVENUES - Final $ 295,902

Change: -$5,826 Overall change is a result of both increases in Parcel Tax receipts, Interest
earned and decrease in budgeted transfer to MCOE for services.

Salaries- Fin ificat i 63,1 fied=$ 54
Change: overall: $ 3,252 decrease. The difference is primarily unspent substitute time for
both certificated and classified positions.

Benefits: - Final $ 192,109
Change: -$796 -decrease in benefit payments for unused substitute time

Supplies: - Final $ 76,739
Change: -$ 37,550 decrease At year end, unspent, budgeted supply funds drop into the
ending balance. Restricted balances are included in the following year's available revenue

to meet the original program requirements. Unspent balances are primarily from textbook
accounts, supply budgets for classrooms, janitorial and office.

Services - Final $ 328,443
Change: -$ 153,818 decrease. The decreased services cost is primarily $100.000 of our

Extended Learning Opportunity Grant Program (ELOP). These funds are budgeted as a
Repayment to the State and will eventually be collected by the state.

The balance of the decrease is a combination of both over and under spending of several
services and contracts including utilities, BACR Counseling, business service agreements

with MCOE, after school program costs with San Geronimo, and North Bay Cab. (special
education transportation).

Transfers to Agencies: - Final $ $100,992
Change; $ 5,146 Increase for the year in our Excess Cost payment to Marin County Office of
Education for Special Education Services.

CHANGES TO FUND BALANCE;

1. Atyear end 2022-23, Nicasio did not deficit spend.
2. Ending fund balance from Second Interim to Unaudited Actuals increased by $ 206,643

State/Federal grants with Restricted Ending Balances:

Educator Effectiveness Grant; $ 9,728

UPK Planning and Implementation Grant (preK) : $ 41,021 (Reclassified)
Extended Learning Opportunities Program (ELOP) $ 100,000 ( Return to State)
Art, Music & Instructional Materials ( 1x funds) $ 9872

Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant (1x funds) § 27,443

UL W N



DEFERRED MAINTENANCE - Ending balance $ 43234
The Deferred Maintenance fund supported authorized expenditures for maintenance and
repair projects. Each year the district transfers $ 10,000 from LCFF revenues to support

deferred maintenance projects.

TE N, - | 0.
This fund is maintained by the County of Marin Department of Finance (DOF). At year’s end
the business staff at the Marin County Office of Education receive revenue /expenditure
information from the DOF and forwards entries to districts for posting. It reflects bond
repayment collected from taxpayers for the fiscal year.



NICASIO ELEMENTARY

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals - Current Year Snapshot

]REVENUES
Source Unrestricted Restricted Amount
LCFF 806,320 - 806,320 Local
Federal - 39,119 39,119 22%
State 26,415 154,116 180,531
Local 12,543 283,358 295,902
Contribution {50,966) 50,966 - State
Total Revenue: 794,312 527,559 1,321,872 we
"‘ i LCFF
y 61%
Federal
3%
[EXPENDITURES
Source Unrestricted Restricted Amount Other Outgo
Certificated Salaries 264,131 116,747 380,878 8% Certificated
Classified Salaries 129,350 33,760 163,109 Salaries
Benefits 128,944 63,855 192,800 Services 31%
Books & Supplies 31,126 45,613 76,739 26%
Services 223,013 105,430 328,442
Other Outgo - 100,992 100,992
Total Expenditures: 776,563 466,397 1,242,960
Net Increase (Decrease) 17,749 61,162 78,911 Books & Classified

Salaries
13%

Supplies
6%

16%

ITOTAI. UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND BALANCE

Year Balance
2018-19 445,708
2019-20 532,022
2020-21 622,060
2021-22 630,235
2022-23 647,985

UNRESTRICTED GF BALANCE

e, — 647,985
§22,060 aaI.us i

2018-19 201920




XS|X EZQT 0) 302Y4S wosp0ALI0D XD) 1acind OjSRIN\EZ-ZZ STYNLIV QILIGNYNMSWawnooQ\aniqauo\g 3j6.0/\siasn\2

Svv'rr  § TeL'e3 S ETWIS S 96V'E  § S6LET $ E6¥LT $ E6T'Sk $ 0019 S 0Ly $ it S SE8L'T S O18's $ ELIY $ 1 $ 89p'C $ aouejeg puny Bujpuz
1 754) [47 72 LBYE S6L'ET  § E6YLZ $ E6I'SY  $ 0019 oLLy vy SEL°T o1g's £y T 89¢T - asuejeg pung Sujuujdag
{(sezet) ¢ eoe’s $ 9re'es  § (66z'0T) § (869'eT) $ {ooL«T) § €606E OEET 9TEY (162°7) {sLa'e) £89°T Uty (e9vT) 89%'Z saimpuadyg
03 sanuaaady Jo (1a1yaQ) ssaox]
LET'TOT  $ BLE'0ET  $ T69'BL 5 T96'LET § OEE6LT § SISLVI S VIS8T S L06TOT S pIEBYT § wrBTST  § LILBPT $ ISU6ET S WOLTET  § ISS'SET  § LOV'BZT  § saunjpuadxg jejoy
608'S - €501 E6VTE 816's7 £8E°ST - - sipenuo) Wessoud
s5¢'T 1057 9021 8L9't TSS'T 6PS‘T 0€9 0€9 9v9 099 999 999 249 949 $50°Z 834 UOREAIS|U|WPY Xel [ad1ed
LTSHT 0LLST 98L1T 0002 99 - - 0sZ 008 00§ 00s - sal|ddng pue sjenalen
8Pyl €981 60271 £86'5T 919'0¢ (2 7X4d 6187 ¥60'8Z 88TV LIP'ET 98Z'1Z 069'6T £€TLT 6s8'sT v9e'sT sjjausg
[4444 Z6€E'9 us9 LT - - 8’y F435°] 94v'8 9TY'6L 80€'62 aply Jeuopandisu]
86BDIT § pEV'EE  $ 16¥E9 ¢ VBE'SOT § TLTT6 ¢ OTL'90T § LE6'98  § E8T'PET  $ O60WTT $ ¥ILOT § BESS8  § Sw9E8  § 9sveL  § TIv'ves S T89S siaypeal peleayiE)
TIBTYPT S /BO'SEl  $ QO9TET  § T99UIT § ZET'IIT S SIEEIT $ LIGUOT 5 LETHIL  $ OSTEST  § €S§0ST  $ Ivo'syl ¢ 8eopl  § 9/@'sEl ¢ STYIET  § GL8'0ET SINUBASY jel0
00008~ 00008- 0005£- 000SL~ 00008- 00009 0SSLT- 08541~ Pa (epads 1ioddns 03 Jajsuel
T98'T2Z  § (BO'STZ  § B809'20T $ T99'TOT $ ZET'96T $ SIB'GST $ Lop'SeT  § £8L'T8i 0SZ'eST  $ §SS°0ST  $ TYo'SYT $ 888DPT  § O/8'SET  § SIVIEL  § S/B0ET  $ saxel [a3ied
sjenoy sjenay $jeN32Y s|enjoy sjenjay sjemoy sjeniay sjenidy s|eney S|en3ay s|enjay sjeny s|enjoy s|enjay s|enioy
£2-7202 Te-120T 12-0202 02-6102 61-810Z 81-L102 £1-9T0 91-5107 SIOZ-PTOZ  YY0C-€T0Z  €T0C-ZT0¢  Z10Z-IT0Z  1T0Z-0T0Z  OTOZ-600T  600T-800T

53xe) |93Jed JO Wod Y [eAJOIS|H
EC0T/1E/8 VIS [OOYIS OISEIN



Tjo T a3ey

E£TOT/TS ¢ an333)83 Xy padued Sunsika sasepday

6202/0€/9 . 0ZOT//IT | ozoz/efin | | oTsetb 3 % [ooeee T e “siedjewey
! 6zoz/og/9 T202/1/t 0ZozZ/E/TT 00'71Z $ 3uoN Q02T §| s#e aulaoys
_swozfos/s | weoe/t/t | teoe/e/s | 96'BET §] %€ oozez  §| sdhs |  yBiH Pejey Ues
‘6zozfos/s | 1Zoeft/e 1Z0Z/0/S | OL'TES $ %E goete  §| sikg | Aejuswagg aejeyues
820z/05/9  azoz/1fL g10e/s/e 05658 8| s |eeTes §| sig | Jajjeassoy
| zeotjos/s gzozft/e | teoefeint - $ | %€ 000s5T  §| smor | ) 5550
| Seozfoe/s | s10E/1/L y10T/0/T1 99PLTT S| %E oT'ss6 S sihg ssoY |
||||| v0Z/og/s | etoefofit | etoz/sfti |eeers S| %e ooess 8| sMzr e
1£0Z/05/9 ) czoe/1/L szoz/Llc [ - $ oN  |ooTsz ¢ sMAs | + CIGAON
- £207/0¢/9 swoz/t/e vraz/e/s 00152 $ auoN 001ST 00§ Sis ojenoN
stozfog/s | stoe/i/e S10Z/5/s 97’502 $ %€ 9v'ELs $| sMhor | ) o1seuN |
~ osozfos/e | stoz/i/c | stoz/efs 00625 s %E 000y §| szt ) W43 BN
6202/0¢/9 | cwoeg/fe | otozfeftr | veoszd $| % |oooss §| sizn I FYTT-TT Y
 zgozfogfo | Toe/ie zzaz/efo 00076 $ %S | 00'016 §| sihor | eJape|y apa3-indsye]
~ gzoz/os/s 810Z/1/L roEiiftr 9z'88g S %59 | 00'SES §| siAg - i seyunde]
) 8102/1/L 810z/9/¢ 00'989°7 $ %€ |oosevt  §| skor | ~ PrRguay
_ szoz/osfs  ozoz/tiL _m eloz/iz/e |ooste $ | auoN 00°8T¢E $§| sihs | ~ uosung-seujog |
3eq awg | aeq nowy | uoggeyu; S wnowy | wiag - pmsa
uopenta anpoaya uopap szzzoz | |eruuy ‘ =Ry
_ B
€TOT '0€ Yauep
£20Z ‘0€ Yoiop £Z-2Z0Z 4034 [DISIH ., AIDWILUNS XD ] [32Dd S1ILIISIF JOOYIS AIUNno) UL

H0-£C unajjng ssauisng &

judweda( s921IAI96 ssauIsng
SjooYS Jo Juspudiuiiadng Ayuno) uueAl

lloe3 Y uyog
RO



SK'IHVYINOD XL ALHIdOUd\PE-€202 LI3DdNE\siuawnsoq\eauqau\d sibieisaiqd o

|%00°0 ) . [ - $ /£9'C1 $ ; - _@.ﬁm» _ | 2i-Loe
| %090 (€22) ~$ g9 $ piv'ZL $ %090 L€ § 080'W9S  $ | 1Sp'L08 $ €122
| %801 651 $  viv'et $ €82 $ |%80°L 'lozl'e $ | 1Sp'L98 w L.G'€lS $  PLEL0Z]
I BATE vs) $lessTL ¢ eisT $ %lEE  ¥96'81 w L1G'€LS $ | 1pg'zes $ | L Sl-¥102
| %1€ (e02) $ 61827 ¢lagT $ [%ler 015'6Z $ | 1pGT65  $|150'819 $ | 915102
) . %20'C lovs ¢ 9igTL ¢ zes'zk ¢ w02 1208T0  $150'89 ¢ |ess'oeo $  21-9107|
| %96’ (c6L) ) m,.mmwlmlrl $ 6902  $ |%96'L _Em ¢ £98'0£9 $ | lET'EYS $| 81-L102
| %0L'S |8 $ 690ZL  $ 96178 $ %0L€E N@mmw $ 1EZ'EY9 $€10299  $ 61802
SIENIOY paypneun %eo'L e S kLTL $/86L2 $ _o\,.8| L 89  § £10'299 $  006'c.9 $ | 0zZ-6L02
|| leudiwee | mmw _ $ 86L2L  $ #90'CE  $ %iTE 1£0'Z2 $ T3..., €L9 $ 1g6'569  $ | 120202
| eudl%ssy @) $ 90tk $ w8z $lwslt lzLel $ 1e6'669  $ €oL'80.  $| ze-leoz
_ S|IENOY peNpneun %6 OLE $ | 821 $ LiZ'El $ %I6P | veL've $ | €01'80L $ | 68Tyl $ | eezzoz
| 1
_ | oeQmui%  oopeseasurl M Btam ~ pamndesun| oseanuioy|  oseany| JAloud| amoag|
3 I %b lezev's § ev8y, ] o e
_ ] S €109  §| = 0¢6l . L e
- % | ooeeL's ¢ | ~eoz - B | NOSRIVANOD XVI ALW3dOud OISVJIN|
- |k lieese's ¢  ze-iezoz| N - ] HR
- %) £0°180°2L  $ €220 | - T 1 - 1
I I N S S [N S




Property Tax Estimates for Future Fiscal Year 8/16/2023

Final Actual
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jul Aug Growth Rate

Miller Creek

23-24 4.31% 4.18% 4.57% 4.80% 5.35% 5.35% 5.30%

22-23 5.00% 5.29% 5.42% 5.35% 6.09% 6.07% 0.00% 6.36%

21-22 2.81% 2.91% 2,92% 3.41% 5.72% 0.00% 5.65% 6.26%

20-21 4.16% 4.27% 4.35% 4.35% 4.70% 0.00% 4.69% 5.42%

19-20 4.11% 4.55% 4.53% 4.94% 5.17% 0.00% 0.00% 3.75%

18-19 3.70% 3.75% 3.61% 3.87% 5.64% 0.00% 0.00% 6.60%
Nicasio

23-24 0.96% 1.05% 1.18% 1.37% 4.91% 4.91% 4.83%

22-23 0.44% 0.49% 0.66% 0.75% 3.65% 3.65% 0.00% 491%

21-22 -1.56% -1.94% -4.37%  -3.07% 1.51% 0.00% 1.52% 1.75%

20-21 -0.73% -0.72% 0.72%  -0.54% 2.67% 0.00% 2.67% 3.27%

19-20 -0.40%  -0.40% -0.34%  -0.33% -0.23% 0.00% 0.00% 1.03%

18-19 -0.02% -1.73% -1.41%  -1.09% 2.65% 0.00% 0.00% 3.70%
Novato

23-24 3.42% 3.54% 3.97% 4,18% 5.58% 5.58% 5.24%

22-23 3.00% 3.12% 3.41% 3.55% 6.05% 6.35% 0.00% 6.28%

21-22 0.49% 0.76% 0.82% 1.05% 3.83% 0.00% 3.85% 3.98%

20-21 1.53% 2.00% 1.85% 1.88% 3.83% 0.00% 3.83% 4.75%

19-20 1.68% 2.63% 1.93% 2.33% 2.54% 0.00% 0.00% 1.96%

18-19 2.30% 2.41% 2.53% 2.85% 5.42% 0.00% 0.00% 6.62%
Reed

23-24 4.66% 4.90% 5.28% 5.61% 5.65% 5.65% 5.61%

22-23 5.73% 5.87% 6.37% 6.52% 6.41% 6.46% 0.00% 6.81%

21-22 3.14% 3.34% 3.44% 3.69% 4,11% 0.00% 4.10% 4.42%

20-21 3.44% 3.87% 4,11% 4.34% 4.08% 0.00% 4.07% 5.01%

19-20 4.27% 4.45% 4.51% 4.83% 5.04% 0.00% 0.00% 3.03%

18-19 5.09% 5.38% 5.40% 5.45% 5.62% 0.00% 0.00% 6.73%
Ross

23-24 4.35% 3.42% 4.51% 4.99% 5.04% 5.04% 5.04%

22-23 7.61% 7.64% 8.14% 8.66% 8.61% 8.45% 0.00% 8.68%

21-22 3.15% 3.49% 3.81% 4.72% 5.12% 0.00% 5.12% 5.54%

20-21 3.51% 3.31% 3.79% 3.72% 3.81% 0.00% 3.79% 4.57%

19-20 4.64% 4,73% 4.84% 5.07% 5.47% 0.00% 0.00% 3.45%

18-19 3.93% 3.99% 4.12% 5.11% 5.09% 0.00% 0.00% 6.11%
Ross Valley

23-24 5.39% 5.47% 5.48% 6.10% 6.23% 6.23% 6.25%

22-23 6.52% 6.76% 7.04% 7.08% 7.26% 7.24% 0.00% 7.45%

21-22 3.64% 3.81% 3.84% 4.14% 4.44% 0.00% 4.44% 4.87%

20-21 4.19% 451% 4.52% 4.78% 5.00% 0.00% 5.00% 5.70%

19-20 5.41% 5.10% 5.13% 5.37% 5.61% 0.00% 0.00% 3.22%

18-19 4.19% 4.34% 4.55% 4.70% 5.02% 0.00% 0.00% 6.17%



Property Tax Estimates for Future Fiscal Year 8/16/2023

Final Actual
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jul Aug Growth Rate

SRCS Elementary

23-24 3.22% 3.33% 4,12% 4.63% 5.84% 5.84% 5.84%

22-23 3.44% 4.01% 4.48% 4.59% 6.39% 6.34% 0.00% 6.50%

21-22 0.28% 0.44% 0.65% 1.18% 2.40% 0.00% 2.54% 3.05%

20-21 2.58% 2.66% 2.88% 3.04% 4.11% 0.00% 4.11% 5.17%

19-20 3.01% 3.35% 3.50% 4.08% 4.26% 0.00% 0.00% 3.42%

18-19 3.22% 3.30% 3.57% 3.67% 5.28% 0.00% 0.00% 6.61%
SRCS High

23-24 3.56% 3.59% 4.26% 4.69% 5.69% 5.69% 5.67%

22-23 3.92% 4.40% 4.77% 4.83% 6.30% 6.26% 0.00% 6.46%

21-22 1.04% 1.18% 1.33% 1.85% 3.40% 0.00% 3.47% 3.99%

20-21 3.06% 3.15% 3.33% 3.44% 4.28% 0.00% 4.28% 5.24%

18-20 3.34% 3.71% 3.73% 4.34% 4.53% 0.00% 0.00% 3.52%

18-19 3.37% 3.44% 3.58% 3.73% 5.38% 0.00% 0.00% 6.61%
Sausalito Marin City

23-24 4.24% 4.30% 4.32% 4.43% 4.84% 4.84% 4.81%

22-23 4.23% 3.51% 3.68% 3.39% 4.61% 4.66% 0.00% 7.31%

21-22 1.60% 2.02% 2.08% 2.40% 2.83% 0.00% 3.14% 3.33%

20-21 3.12% 3.71% 3.98% 3.96% 4.40% 0.00% 4.37% 5.15%

19-20 3.82% 4.02% 4.02% 4.07% 4.56% 0.00% 0.00% 3.56%

18-19 5.04% 5.20% 5.32% 5.65% 6.21% 0.00% 0.00% 7.75%
Shoreline

23-24 4.56% 4.61% 4.97% 5.03% 5.73% 5.73% 5.73%

22-23 4.18% 4.22% 4.41% 4.59% 5.14% 5.02% 0.00% 6.38%

21-22 2.42% 2.49% 2.59% 3.49% 4.83% 0.00% 4.84% 6.19%

20-21 4.34% 4.63% 4.82% 4,90% 5.48% 0.00% 5.45% 4.85%

19-20 3.35% 3.47% 3.97% 4.32% 4.94% 0.00% 0.00% 2.87%

18-19 3.86% 3.93% 4.28% 4.46% 4.94% 0.00% 0.00% 8.18%
Tamalpais

23-24 5.67% 5.70% 5.90% 6.38% 6.62% 6.62% 6.62%

22-23 5.65% 5.69% 6.09% 6.15% 6.51% 6.61% 0.00% 7.08%

21-22 3.05% 3.29% 3.41% 3.73% 4.17% 0.00% 4,22% 4.57%

20-21 3.78% 4.18% 4.36% 4.51% 4.74% 0.00% 4.73% 5.56%

19-20 4.21% 4.28% 3.88% 4.08% 4.39% 0.00% 0.00% 3.09%

18-19 4.49% 4.67% 4.88% 5.09% 5.49% 0.00% 0.00% 6.67%
College of Marin

23-24 4.84% 4.89% 5.23% 5.65% 6.24% 6.24% 6.19%

22-23 4.84% 4.99% 5.36% 5.44% 6.37% 6.46% 0.00%

21-22 2.20% 2.42% 2.54% 2.90% 3.96% 0.00% 4.01%

20-21 3.29% 3.63% 3.76% 3.88% 4.52% 0.00% 0.00%

19-20 3.61% 3.89% 3.57% 3.87% 4.15% 0.00% 0.00%



Property Tax Estimates for Future Fiscal Year 8/16/2023

Final Actual
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jul Aug Growth Rate

Bolinas Stinson

23-24 8.77% 9.49% 9.47% 9.60% 9.96% 9.97% 9.90%

22-23 6.16% 6.40% 6.48% 6.64% 6.62% 6.48% 0.00% 6.82%

21-22 6.05% 6.94% 7.50% 7.57% 7.72% 0.00% 7.80% 8.23%

20-21 4.32% 5.93% 6.24% 6.46% 6.53% 0.00% 6.49% 7.21%

19-20 5.39% 5.54% 5.74% 6.76% 7.55% 0.00% 0.00% 5.49%

18-19 5.98% 6.29% 6.30% 6.48% 6.46% 0.00% 0.00% 7.63%
Kentfield

23-24 6.62% 6.63% 6.83% 7.37% 7.46% 7.46% 7.50%

22-23 5.38% 5.54% 5.80% 6.02% 6.47% 6.47% 0.00% 6.80%

21-22 3.22% 3.36% 3.54% 3.66% 4.08% 0.00% 4.07% 4.45%

20-21 3.99% 4.12% 4.22% 4.27% 4.49% 0.00% 4.49% 5.24%

19-20 3.90% 4.11% 4.12% 4.01% 4.49% 0.00% 0.00% 2.68%

18-19 4.34% 4.53% 4.81% 4.97% 5.29% 0.00% 0.00% 6.48%
Laguna

23-24 -0.47% -0.14% -0.04% 0.29% 3.26% 3.26% 3.26%

22-23 -0.18% -0.83% -0.24% -0.90% 1.12% 1.12% 0.00% 4.36%

21-22 1.94% 1.94% 2.00% 2.00% 3.78% 0.00% 3.78% 2.44%

20-21 4.52% 4.77% 4.77% 4.77% 4.87% 0.00% 4.87% 2.06%

19-20 1.85% 1.85% 4.26% 4.94% 4.94% 0.00% 0.00% 5.19%

18-19 1.85% 2.40% 4.24% 4.83% 4.84% 0.00% 0.00% 4.80%
Lagunitas

23-24 6.28% 6.44% 6.35% 6.46% 6.39% 6.39% 6.38%

22-23 5.59% 5.71% 6.01% 6.15% 6.36% 6.36% 0.00% 6.54%

21-22 3.56% 3.62% 3.81% 3.91% 4.35% 0.00% 4.30% 4.71%

20-21 3.35% 3.46% 3.64% 3.72% 3.89% 0.00% 3.89% 4.61%

19-20 3.79% 4.13% 4.13% 4,68% 5.05% 0.00% 0.00% 3.38%

18-19 3.06% 3.21% 3.79% 4.10% 4.62% 0.00% 0.00% 5.75%
Larkspur Corte Madera

23-24 7.45% 7.51% 7.81% 8.19% 8.53% 8.53% 8.54%

22-23 4.93% 5.19% 5.65% 5.41% 6.61% 7.51% 0.00% 7.47%

21-22 2.66% 2.94% 3.09% 3.62% 4.42% 0.00% 4.47% 4.74%

20-21 4.28% 4.49% 4.58% 4.62% 5.09% 0.00% 5.10% 6.25%

19-20 3.68% 3.74% 3.78% 0.42% 0.53% 0.00% 0.00% 3.20%

18-19 4.13% 4.35% 4.98% 5.06% 5.54% 0.00% 0.00% 6.72%
Mill Valley

23-24 5.88% 5.78% 5.84% 6.60% 6.93% 6.92% 6.93%

22-23 5.88% 5.85% 6.36% 6.46% 6.57% 6.56% 0.00% 6.80%

21-22 3.06% 3.24% 3.39% 3.66% 3.90% 0.00% 3.98% 4.37%

20-21 3.99% 4.50% 4.69% 4.91% 5.29% 0.00% 5.26% 6.03%

19-20 4.04% 4.11% 3.99% 4.14% 4.44% 0.00% 0.00% 2.70%

18-19 4.40% 4.60% 4.75% 5.00% 5.54% 0.00% 0.00% 6.71%



Unaudited Actuals

Nicasio Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 21 65409 0000000
Marin County 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission D8AS52WP7XR(2022-23)

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in y our unaudited actual data. Since these data may hav e fiscal implications for y our agency, please verify their
accuracy before filing y our unaudited actual financial reports.

Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 38.25%
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school .

districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount exempt
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met
if MOE Not Met, the 2024-25 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages: I -
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures 0.00%
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA . 0.00‘;/0

GANN Adjustments to Appropristions Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $14,996.07

Adjusted Appropriations Limit $1,028,834.24
Appropriations Subject to Limit $985,005.98

These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject 1o
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 6.35%

Fixed-with-carry -f orward indirect cost rate for use in 2024-25 subject to CDE approval.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CA_District_JPA, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2023 10:21 AM



Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
School District Certification

Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

21 65409 0000000
Form CA
D8AS2WP7XR(2022-23)

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2022-23 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby
approved and filed by the goveming board of the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed:
Clerk / Secretary of the Goveming Board

(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

to Education Code Section 42100,

Signed:
County Superintendent/Designee

(QOriginal signature required)

Date of Meeting: Sep 06, 2023

2022-23 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schoals pursuant

Date:

For County Office of Education:

Kate Lane

Deputy Superintendent
e
(415) 499-5838
Telephone

klane@marinschools.org

E-maii Address

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For School District:

Margie Bonardi

Name

(415) 662-2184
Telephone
cbo@nicasioschool.org

E-mail Address

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CA_District_JPA, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:21 AM



Nicaslo Elementary

Unsudited Actuals
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricied and Rastricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object DBAS2WP7XR(2022-23)
202223 Unaudited Actuals 202324 Budget
Totsl Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) ®) ©) D) {E} F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 808,320.11 0.00 806,320.11 803,506.00 0.00 803,506.00 0.3%
2) Federal Revenue 81008209 0.00 39,118.98 39,118.98 oo areoaco 37,608.00 3.9%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8509  26.414.95 154,116.21 180,631.16  1smim0 3991200  aras00|  7a.7%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 12,543.40 | 283,358.16 295,801.56 7,674.00 "291.518.00 299,193.00 1.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 845,278.46 476,593.35 1,321,871.81 818.751.00 6003400 1.187.785.00 -10.1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 264,130.73 116,747.36 380,878.09 267,627.00 124,110.00 391,737.00 2.9%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2099 129,349.72 T 33 rsesd | 163,109.26 12274800 48.006.00 171,752.00 5.3%
3) Employ se Banafils 3000-3209 128,004.47 | 63,855.20 192,799.67 132,973.00 67.513.00 200,486.00 4.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004899 | 3112570 45.613.25 76.738.95 4158700 | 2760400  £9.191.00 2.8%
§) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5299 223,012.61 T 105,429.74 I 328,442,35 ) 214,224.00 | 112,460.00 326,6684.00 - £0.5%
6) Capital Outlay 5000-5999 0.00 | 0.00 | T ooo| o T omw 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {exciuding Transfers of Indirect 71007298 [ [ . [ T
Costs) 74007499 0.00 100,892.00 100,992.00 0.00 115,741.00 115,741.00 14.6%
8) Other Qutga - Transfers of Indirect Casts 73007399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 776,563.23 | 466,397.09 1.242,960.32 95700 496,434.00 1,275,591.00 2.6%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER |
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING |
SOURCES AND USES (AS - BS) 68,715.23 10,196.26 78,911.49 39,594.00 (127,400.00) (87,806.00) 211.3%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers |
&) Transfers In 8900-8029 000 0.0 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 76007629 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses | I I
8) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 B 0.00 0.0%
3) Cantributions 8980-8090 (50,966.12) | 50,966.12 | 0.00 (68,126.00) | 56,136.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING : |
SOURCES/USES (50,966.12) | 50,966.12 0.00 (58,135.00) | 58,136.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 17,749.11 61,162.38 78,911.49 (18,642,00) (69,264.00) (87.806.00) 211.3%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance :
2) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 630,235.43 195,686.94 825,922.37 647,984.54 225,999.32 £73,983.86 5.6%
b) Audht Adjustments o3 | poo (30,860.00) @o8s0.00)f oo o000 ooo|  -100.0%
) As of July 1 - Audiled {F1a + F1b) £30,235.43 | 164,636.94 | 795,072.37 547.984.54 225,999.32 §73,983.86 9.9%
d) Other Restatements 8785 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 630,235.43 I 164,836.94 795,072.37 647,984.54 225,999.32 [ 873,983.86 9.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) ) 647,984.54 225,999.32 873,983.96 620,442.54 | 156,735.32 786,177.86 410.0% |
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash -2t 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 000 0.00 Y 0.00 0.00 " o00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems o713 000 Y 0.00 000 000 o000 0.0%
ANl Others 9719 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 2.00 22590032 225,999.32 0.00 169,432.94 169,432.94 25.0%
©) Committed J—— ¢ a1 T T Wi |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 000 | 000 0.00 Y 000 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned I == T ] - — TR
Other Assignments 9780 209,575.01 0.00 208,575.01 199,703.01 0.00 ! 199,703.01 7%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated (= o ) 5 e o [ =
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 75,000.00 om0 75,000.00 €0.000.00 | 000 80,000.00 6.7%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amaunt 9780 362,409.53 0.c0 362,409.53 348,739.53 {12,657.62) 336,041.91 -7.3%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 736,523 80 301,981.23 1,038,505.03
1) Fair Value Adjustment ta Cash in 9111 . U 1
County Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 000 " oo0| 0.00
c)in Revatving Cash Account a3 | 100000 | 000 1,000.00
d) wilh Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 i 0.00 ) _____E?u
) Coltections Awaiting Deposit 9140 - _0.06 0.00 I~ 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 P m [ 0.00
3) Accounts Recsivable 9200 2,892.80 | 32,977.41 35,870.21
4} Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
§) Due from Other Funds 8310 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
6) Stares 9320 0.00 | T oo 0.00
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2023 10:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Nicaslc Elementary General Fund 21 65408 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object DBAS2WPTXR(2022-23)
2022.23 Unaudited Actuals 202324 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unr R col, D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {®) ©) @) €) (F) C&F
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00 0.00 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 740,416.60 334,958,684 1,075,375.24
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Def erred Outflows of Rescurces 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 .00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 8500 92,432.06 63,321.66 155,753.72
2) Dus ta Grantor Govemments 9590 0.00 4,616.64 4,616.64
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 41,021.02 41,021.02
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 92,432.06 | 108,959.32 201,391.38

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Defered Inflows of Resaurces 9690 0.00 0.00 .00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 000 0.00 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30

{must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) [ 647,984.54 225,899.32 £73,983.86

LCFF SOURCES

Principsl Apportionment |
State Ald - Current Year 8014 39,589.00 0.60 | 39,569.00 39,627.00 | 0.00 39,527.00 0.2%
Education Profection Account State Aid - Current e R | | =)

Year 7.148.00 0.00 7,148.00 6,854.00 0.00 6,854.00 4.1%
State Aid - Prior Y ears 8019 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions I T - I S5 T
Homeowners® Exemptions 8021 2,735.82 0.00 2,735.82 2.705.00 0.00 2,705.00 1%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes sz | 00| oo 000 0.00 | T oo 0.00 0.0% |
County & District Taxes l I i T
Sacured Roll Taxes 8041 742,891.04 | 0.00 742,807.04 750,145.00 0.00 750,145.00 1.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 6042 13,216.92 _DOD | 13,216.82 13,541.00 I 0.00 13,541.00 2.5%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 73333 | 000 733.33 734.00 | 0.00 734.00 0.1%
Supplementa Texes som | ool o000 0.00 0.00 000 000  o00%
Revenue A Fund (ERAF) 8045 o00| o000 0.00 000 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047 TR I
517/699/1982) 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Taxes 8043 0.00 ¥ -;(IO“ 0.00 0.00 "N e mo | 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) ’ TR B [ ] ]
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8052 00| om0 oo o0 e o] 0.0%
Less: NonLGFF (50%) Adjustment 8089 000 | o0 0.00 0oo| o0 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 506,320.11 | ) 806,320.11 s1as0600| o000 £13,506.00 0.9%
LCFF Transters R T == = o ) ] I
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 {10,000.00} {10,000.00) New
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8081 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lisu of Property 8098 = | : == T i 3 T |
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Propsrty Taxes Transfers 8097 T . EOO B 0.00 o 0.00 | ) (;.00 _. - 0.00 T 0.00 ;AO%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years B09% 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 | 0,00 .-—_-0—.?);
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 808,320.11 0oo| 80632011 803,508.00 | 0.00 803,506.00 0.3%
FEDERAL REVENUE - 1 I ' - ' ]
Maintenance and Operations B110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 T o0 7T Zemoe | .00 12,220.00 12,220.00 322.6%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 | 0.00 | 1,718.00 - 1,718.00 0.00 445.00 445.00 —'——:7—4:/:
Child Nutritian Programs 8220 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0% |
Donated Food Commodities s221 | 000 | 0.00 1 oo To00 0.0%
Foresl Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 T 0.(;0 | 0.00 ! .00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.0 | oo 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
widiie Reserve Funds ss0 | ool 000 oo | 000 | 000 oo 0.0% |
FEMA 8281 0.00 000 0.00 T om 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 - 0.00 | OF. o _H (E)_ - 0.00. [ 0.0%-
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 : 0.00 i 0._00 i OJJ_D BE_-8lBL ;.00 0.00 i 0.00 [ - a%
Tile 1, Part A, Basic 3010 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8280 > 1B 0.00 | 0.00 || E T 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Eff ective Instruction 4035 8290 Tl 1.401,00 | 140100 1,367.00 1,367.00 2.4%
Title Hl, Part A, Imemigrant Student Program 4201 s2e0 | 1 0.00 | 0.00 000 | 0.00 T oom

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 8/30/2023 10:18 AM



Nicaslc Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestrictad and Restrictad Form 01
Expenditures by Object DBAS2WPTXR{2022-23)
202223 Unaudited Actuals 202324 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col, A+B Unrestricted Restricted col, D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) (E) {F} C&F
Title IIl, Part A, English Leamer Program 4203 8200 1,501.00 1,501.00 1.287.00 1,287.00 -14.3%
Public Charter Schoots Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8200 S 0.00 | oo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060, 3064, e |
3110, 3160, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3180, 3182, 4037, 8290
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 5630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 35003699 s20 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Feceral Revenue All Other 8290 B 0.00 31,608.98 31,608.98 0.00 | 22,284.00 22,284.00 29.5%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 000 3311898 39,118.98 0.00 | 37.608.00 37,603,00 3.9%
OTHER STATE REVENUE T
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan 1 IR = |
Cunrent Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 g8 | = 0.00 | oo S 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Y ear All Other 8311 000 0.00 | - 0.00 | 0.00 Y 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Apprtionments - Prior Years All Other a31g T 000 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 | oow
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 - 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 E 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Costs 8550 1,169.00 | 0.00 1,169.00 1,271.00 0.00 1,271.00 8.7%
Lottery -~ Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 6,675.12 3,364.87 10,039.99 i 5,800.00 = _2.256.00 | _B.EG.DD -19.8%
Tax Ralisf Subventions ] i ) { | - )
Resiricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 T el 6:00_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 [ - 0.00 (-),o%
Pass-Through Revenues from | - | 1
State Sources 8587 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Educetion and Safety (ASES) 8010 8580 ' [ 0.00 | 0.00 Tl 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facifty Grant 5030 esse | [CDDeRaE 0.00 | ) o 000 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/ Tobacca Funds 6650, 650, 6695 8590 = 0.00 | ooof 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Galifomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 sss0 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 4 2 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
::.rgersar""l'achnlcsl Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 000 | - 00 ol -
American Indian Early Chikihood Education 7210 8590 r ST 0.00 I o000 | ER AN | 000 | 0.00 0.0%
Specializad Secondary 7370 8590 I 0.00 0.00 T To00| 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue Al Other 8590 18,570.83 150,751.34 | 169,322.17 600.00 | 7.656.00 38,156.00 77.5%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 26,414.95 184,116.21 | 180,531.16 7.571.00 | 01200 47.483.00 73T7%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE o B s h T
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restrictad Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 S ARIRITI000]| 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0%
Prior Y ears® Taxes 17 [ oo 0.00 0.0 | T Y 000| oo
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes T B | o | | =
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 222,862.18 222,862.16 0.00 228,820.00 228,820.00 2.7%
Other 8622 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 000 | 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevslopment Funds Nol Subject 8625 = i [ | i T
to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and interest from Delinquent Non- 8820 = 1 [ 3 [ S =
LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales | [ )
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Seles 8639 0.00 | 000 “0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals Bss0 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 h 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Interest 8660 11,540.40 0.00 11,540.44 2,500.00 0.00 | 2,500.00 78.3%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts [
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 [in I _(100 | 0.00 0.00 | i 50 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From individuals 8675 0.00 Y 0.00 0.00 | T o] 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 | 100000 | 1,000.00 0.00 100000 | 1,000.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees ses1 | 000 Y ) 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 D_;JO 0.00 0.00 i ——l)_;(; .00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Local Revenue | i

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 3

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:18 AM



Nicasio Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

21 65408 0000000

Marin County Unresiricted and Restricted Faorm 01
Expenditures by Object DOAS2WPTXR(2022-23)
2022-28 Unaudited Actuale 202324 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D +E Column
Description Rescurce Codes Codes {A) (B) ©) {D} (E} {F) C&F
Plus: Miscellaneous Funds Non-LCFF (50 8601 | |
Percent) Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenue from Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.0_0 o 0.00 | - JO [ . W
All Other Locel Revenue 8689 1.002.96 | 35,907.00 36,999.96 500,00 39,467.00 " 39,857.00
Tution 8710 Y™y YT 0.00 Y 000 0.00
All Other Transfers In 8781-6783 o ooo oo  asmo0 om0 4,674,00
Transfers of Apportionments R N == = - =
Special Educalion SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 871 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 = 23.499.00  23.499.00 || ] 2223200 22,282.00 5.4%
From JPAs 8500 8793 a0 000 000 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers ek .
From Districts ar Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 B792 = 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 _6'0—(—) 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8703 Y™ 000 || oo 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionmenis = B ) o o
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Gher Transfers In from All Others sres | 00 | 000 0.0 || 0.00 T 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 12,643.40 283,358,16 | 20590156 |  7.674.00 201519.00 | 299,183.00 1.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 845,278.45 47650335 | 1,321.87181 818,751.00 369.034.00 | 1,187,785.00 -10.1%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES o | |
Certificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 183,148.30 82,414.60 265,562.90 184,937.00 §1,859.00 266,796.00 0.5%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators’ 1300 | |
Salaries 80,082,43 34,332.76 115,315.19 82,690,00 42,251,00 124,841.00 8.3%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 264,130.73 | 146,747.36 380,678,090 267,627.00 | 124,110.00 | 391,737.00 2.9%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES - B : '
Classified instructional Salaries 2100 16,685.93 33,759.54 50,445.47 7,080.00 48,006.00 56,066.00 11.1%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 40,555.38 | 000 40,555.38 | w8800 | 000 | w7800  o06%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 72,108.41 | 000 72,108.41 74,628.00 0.00 | 74,898.00 3.9%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 12034972 | 3375054 163,109.26 122,746.00 48,006.00 T 171,752.00 5.3%
‘EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | T
STRS 3101-3102 49,023.70 65,465.05 104,488.75 §1,213.00 66,250.00 109,463.00 4.8%
PERS 3201-3202 2533143 218072 27,522.15 28,941.00 | 2,008.00 30,949.00 | 12.5%
OASD|/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 1327372 PREET 17,451.48 1312400 547900 18,603.00 6.6%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 35,918.98 0.00 35,918,98 35.661.00 | 0.00 | 35,661.00 0.7%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 2,063.80 I 746.79 ! 2,810.59“ T 780.00 o 410.00 1.190.00"- Tl 57.7%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,332.84 | 1,274.88 4,607.72 3,254.00 | 1,366.00 [ EZ;_D—O 0.3%
OPEB, Allocated 37013702 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751.3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 “0.00 | 000 | 0.00 0.0%
Gther Employ se Bansfits 39013902 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000  00%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 128,944.47 53.855.20 162,799.67 132972.00 67.513.00 200,486.00 4.0%
BOOKS AND SUPFLIES S I = - i 0 ]
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 3,166.65 16,229.40 18,396.05 3,000.00 10,000.00 13,000.00 -29.3%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 o D.(;O I B .5.,989.83 5.989.83 - _0.00 1,474.00 i 1,47;1.06 -75.4%.
Materias and Supplies 4300 T z7es9.05 23,798.66 s17st71 || 37.433.00 13,130.00 | 50,563.00 | 2.3%
Noncapitatized Equipment 4400 0.00 " aesz6 595.36 115000 3,000.00 | 4,154.00 597.7%
Food 4700 000 0.00 Y 0.00 0.00 Y 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLES T 3112570 45,613.25 76.738.95 41,587.00 | 2760400 | 69,191.00 9.8%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES | | 7 . '
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 380247 3,802.47 20000 | 12,267.00 12,467.00 227.9% |
Dues and Memberships 5300 218085 0.00 218058 250000 | T 250000 |  14.6%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 18,104.00 0.00 18,104.00 18,104.00 | 0.00 18,104.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 51,505.08 [ 0.00_ . 51,505.08 49,600.00 T 0.00 i 79.500.00 -3.7%_
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 |
Improvaments 19,886.17 0.00 19,886.17 14,150.00 .00 14,150.00 -28.8%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000 | 000 0.00 0.00 ooo| 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interffund 5750 E— 0.00 [ = _(mo o.& o 0.00 | (_JOT W" 0.0%
Prof essional/Caonsulting Services and Operating 5800 | o |
Expenditures 126,829.88 95,127.27 221,957.15 125,419.00 93,693.00 219,112.00 -1.3%
Communications 5900 4,506.93 | T 650000 BRRTYTY 4,251.00 6,500.00 | 10,751.00 -2.3%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING | ] o T RN
EXPENDITURES 223,012.61 105,429.74 328,442.35 214,224.00 112,460.00 326,684.00 0.5%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

Fite: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:18 AM



Nicaslo Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestrictad and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object DJAS2WPTXR({2022-23)
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 202324 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col, A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) {B} {c}) {D) (E) {F) C&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements sio | 000 | 0.00 Y™ 0.00 | T o 000 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 _O.E)D“ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or aoe ¥ I |
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assals 6600 000 o 0.00 0.00 oo 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 T 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i ’ 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) |
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stale Special Schools 7130 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.00 2.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Caosts, and/or Deficlt Payments | | | |
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 | 100,892.00 100,992.00 0.00 | 115.741.00 | 115,741.00 14.6%
Payments to JPAs 743 | 000 | 0.00 ‘000 0.00 | Y 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues ) o
To Districts or Charter Schools 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Oiflces 7212 0.00 0.00 000 000 om0 Y 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of S| I [ =
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 8500 7221 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 8500 7222 S a.00 | 0.00 T = 0.00 | 0.00 ___m"
To JPAS 8500 7223 7 (- 000 | 0.00 Y 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments o Semaan| - T o |
To Districts or Charter Schools 8360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 " o0 0.00 Y 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 5360 7228 | | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apporticnments All Ciher 7221-7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transers 7201-7263 0.00 000 0.00 Y YY) ooo|  0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of
indirect Costs) 0.00 100,992,00 100,992.00 0.00 115,741.00 115,741.00 14.6%
GTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS e—— = = o T I o
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers af Indirect Casts - Interfund 7350 o0 o000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0% |
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF i | -
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES h 776,563.29 466,397.00 | 1,242,960.32 779.357.00 | 496,434.00 | 1,275,591.00 25%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS - i | | |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund B912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 8914 " 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 Ceo0| w0 0.00 0.0% |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In B819 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN h‘O.“O‘(’] —6-;0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT B o R i I - - -
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To State School Buikiing Fund/County School 7613 ] | | 1
Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 Y o0 000 000  ooe| 0.00 | 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 000 0.00 T o00 000 000, 0.00 0.0% |
OTHER SOURCES/USES I I il
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergancy Apporlionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds T | = -
Proceeds from Disposat of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Scurces | I
Transfars from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965
LEAs .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 5

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:18 AM



Unaudited Actualz

Nicaslo Elementary Goneral Fund 21 65408 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object DBAB2WPTXR(2022-23)
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budgat
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes A) 8) {c) 0} (E) F) C&F
Long-Term Dabt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Paricipation BO71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8672 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 | Y 000 |  0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 —7)0-0 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 [ o 60‘0 I 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 o0 oso oo oo 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources a979 o m__ B 0.00 i ) D_OT) B 0.00 | o TOO-“ O._OO- _W
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES | T
Trans{ers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7688 ) EO [ 0.00 I 0.&) B 0.00 e OE- 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS i B ) = = I B I o
Contributions from Unresiricted Rev enues 8980 {130,966.12) 130,066.12 0.00 (148,136.00) | 148,136.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 80,000.00 " (80.000.00) | YT} 9,00000 |  (90,00000) 000 |  oo%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (50,966.12) 50,966.12 | 0.00 (68,136.00) | 58,136.00 0.00 T 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ' ) ' {7
@-b+ced+e) {50,8686.12) 50,866.12 0.00 (58,136.00) §8,136.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
Fite: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 6 Printed: 8/30/2023 10:18 AM



Nicasio Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
D8AS2WP7XR(2022-23)
2022-23 2023.24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 | 10,000.00 | New
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 562.84 250.00 -66.6%
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 562.84 10,250.00 | 1,721.1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-189¢ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-59399 10,620.00 10,000.00 5.8%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 77:%%'_7;22 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Caosts 7300-7399 Q.00 I 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,620.00 10,000.00 -5.8%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (10,057.16) 250.00 -102.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-B979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (10,057.16) 250.00 | -102.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 53,290.90 43,233.74 -18.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 53,290.90 43,233.74 [ -18.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) §3,290.90 43,233.74 -18.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e} 43,233.74 43,483,74 0.6%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Stores o712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Iltems 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed |
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 43,233.74 43,483.74 0.6%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS |
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 8110 43,283.48
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 8111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revalving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 1

0.00

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:19 AM



Nicasio Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
D8AS52WP7XR(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stares 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 |
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 43,283.48
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 49.74
2) Due to Grantor Govermments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4} Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00 |
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 49.74
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
{must agree wilh line F2) (G10 + H2) - (i6 + J2) 43,233.74
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 10,000.00 New
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 10,000.00 New
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 562.84 250.00 -55.6%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue |
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 562.84 250.00 -56.6%
TOTAL, REVENUES 562.84 10,250.00 | 1,721.1%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS |
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUFPLIES | [
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Nicasio Elementary

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
DBAS2WP7XR(2022.23)
2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES |
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Nor improv t 5600 10,620.00 10,000.00 5.8%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof esslonal/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 10,620.00 10,000.00 -5.8%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} |
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 10,620.00 | 10,000.00 | 5.8%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES |
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES ;
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Uy Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:18 AM



Nicasio Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 51
D8AS2WPTXR(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-809¢ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 437.22 0.00 +100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 292,733.65 | 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 293,170.87 | 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2993 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3993 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 31%%:7719999 264,193.75 0.00 100.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 ! D:Db | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 264,193.75 | 0.00 ‘ -100.0%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER | |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 28,977.12 ‘ 0.00 | -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 28,977.12 ' 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 285,627.49 314,604.61 10.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 285,627.49 314,604.61 10.1%
d) Other Restatemants 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1ic + F1d) 285,627.49 314,604.61 10.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e} 314,604.61 314,604.61 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable | |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
Stores o712 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed | |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 314,604.61 | 314,604.61 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 314,604.61
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 |
b} in Banks 8120 0.00
c)in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version §

Page 1

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:19 AM



Nicasio Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Ohject Form 51
DBASZWP7XR(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
2} Investments 9150 0.00 |
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 I
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
B) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 314,604.61
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES | |
1} Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00 |
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9580 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 |
4) Current Loans 9640 0,0'0
5) Unearnad Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00 ‘
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES |
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9680 0.00 ‘
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 {must agree with ling F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 314,604.61
FEDERAL REVENUE |
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE |
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies I
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 437.22 0.00 -100.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lisu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 437.22 0.00 ~100.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue | |
County and District Taxes |
Voted Indebtadness Levies |
Secured Roll 8611 279,923.27 0.00 | -100.0%
Unsecured Roll 8612 5,746.64 | 0.00 -100.0%
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 8613 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8614 4,458.82 0.00 -100.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 2,504.92 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Lacal Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 292,733.65 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 293,170.87 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service | |
Bond Redemptions 7433 235,000.00 | 0.00 -100.0%
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 29,183.75 ‘ 0.00 -100.0%
Debt Service - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 264,183.75 0.00 ‘ -100.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 264,193.75 | 0.00 ~100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8319 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Nicasio Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 51
DBAS52WPTXR(2022-23)
2022.23 2023.24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES |
Other Sources l
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources B979 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS :
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 8/30/2023 10:19 AM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

21 65409 0000000
Form A

DBAS2WP7XR(2022-23)

Description

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

2023-24 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Eetimatod

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes Necessary
Smalt School ADA)

2. Tetal Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School {ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Communily Day Schoo! (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380)

g. Tetal, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines ASa through A5f)

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctional Faclilities

8. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

3246

32.29

35.74

32.46

32.46

32.46

32.46

32.29

35.74

32,46

32.46

32,46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

32.46

32.29

35.74

32.46

32.46

32.46

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:20 AM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

21 65409 0000000
Form A

D8AS2WP7XR(2022-23)

Description

2022.23 Unaudited Actuals

2023-24 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P.2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or {c) [EC 2574(c)}4)(A)]

d. Total, County Proegram Alternative Education ADA (Sum
of Lines B1a through B1c)

2, District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LC/
d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Speclalized Secondary Schools

46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
4. Adults In Correctional Facliities
5. County Operations Grant ADA

6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

0.00

0.00

0.00

f. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) {EC 2000 and

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:20 AM



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

21 65409 0000000
Form A

DBAS2WPTXR(2022-23)

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

2023-24 Budget

Description

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Eeti o4

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to repart ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schaols reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA

|

2, Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (¢) [EC 2574(c}{4)}A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA {Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

¢. Special Education-NPS/LC}

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C3a through C3e)

0.00 0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f)

0.00 0.00

0.00

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA correspending to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA

l

6. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Instilution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Praobation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (¢) [EC 2574(c)4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA {(Sum of Lines C6a through Céc)

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C7a through C7e)

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C§, Céd,
and C71)

0.00 0.00

0.00

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported in Fund 01, 09,
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:20 AM



Unaudited Actuals

21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form ASSET
Marin County Schedule of Capital Assets DBAS2WP7XR(2022-23)
Bal::::ed.il‘:ldy 4 Adj et / I:u_dlted Increases Decreases BE:l:In"cge
Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 53,889.00 53,889.00 53,889.00
Work in Progress 4.38;.00.‘ 4,389.00 . 4,389.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated 58,278.00 I 0.00 . 58,278.00 . 6.00 [ 0.00 . 58,278.00
Capital assets being depreciated: I [ ] il [
Land improvements 264,425.30 264,425.30 264,425.30
Buildings 3,761,014.00 3,761,014.00 [ 3,761,014.00
Equipment 34,778.00 . 34,7;87)0. [ 34,7_78.00
Total capital assets being depreciated | 4,060,217.30 [ 0.00 I 4,060,217.30 . 0.00 I 0.00 4,080,217.30
Accumulated Depreciation for: | . o I i N -
Land Improvements {247,248.00) | | (247,249.00) (247,249.00)
Buildings (1,284,575.00) | (1,281,575.00) _ (1,281,575.00)
Equipment  (27,794.00) | @nrsaon) | - 27,794.00)
Total accumulated depreciation [ ('I,E,_ME.O_O) 0.00 | _(1_.556,618.00) ) 0.00 - -0.06 1™ (1_,556,618.00)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and - - | [ - 1
subscription assets 2,503,599.30 0.00 2,503,599.30 0.00 | 0.00 2,503,598.30
Lease Assets N T L E __1_::_ . m(;
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 | 0.00
Total lease assets, net [ 0.00 [ 0.00 5.00 [ 0.00 | OR 0.00
Subscription Assets [ 0.00_ | ' a 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets [ B ) o 0.00 1T T _' I 0.00
Total subscription assets, net | o ___0.00 [ 0.00 I o _000 0.00_ o 0.00 B _0.00
Governmentat activity capital assets, net i _2,561_,87_7.30 1 0.00 I 2-.561,_877.;_ 0.00 [ 0.00 1 - 2,561,87;.30
Business-Type Activities: I | [ I [ ]
Capital assets not being depreciated: | ! |
Land | 0.00 | 0.00
Work In Progress N | 000 | o 0.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated 0.0_0 | 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00
Capital assets being depreciated: ‘ | N | I
Land Improvements | | I 0.00 0.00
Buildings | | | 0.00 | i 0.00
Equipment i_ ) o ‘ | o 606 o _|_ B - __ F
Total capital assets being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation for: | [ [ I -
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings - 0.00 | - Y
Equipment I 0.00 0.00
Total accumulated depreciation I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and . I [
subscription assets 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lease Assets | | 6.00 | I I 0.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets D i 0.00 ) 0.05 .
Total lease assets, net 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subscription Assets | | 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets | | 0.00 : 0.00
Total subscription assets, net [ 0.00 | 0_60 | B 0.00 . 0.00._ W_. 0.00
Business-ty pe activity capital assets, net | 0.00 | N 0.00 1| 0.00 I 0.0_0- 0.00 . 0.00.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ASSET, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:20 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Nicasio Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom DBAS2WPT7XR(2022-23)
Compensation
PART | - Reduction Ef‘;’;::‘of Reductions | Reductions Current
CURRENT | Total Expense for EDP N SE:‘N”; EDP | O d"um_on EDP | (Extracted) | (Overrides)* | EDP | Expense-  EDP
EXPENSE Year (1) ©. { 0 (2;’ No. | ol _'cm No. | (See Note | (See Note2) | No. | Partli (Col A No.
FORMULA 2) (3) 2) (4a) (4b) 3-Col 4) (5)
1000 - | | i
Certificated | 301 303 305 307 309
Salaries 380,878.09 1,000.00 379,878.08 0.00 [ 379,878.09
2000- | |
Classified | 311 313 315 317 319
Salaries | 163,109.26 0.00 | 163,109.26 0.00 163,109.26
3000 - ' ' |
Employ ee 321 323 325 ‘ | 827 329
Benefits 192,799.67 0.00 192,799.67 0.00 [ 192,799.67 |
4000- | f , ' |
Books, | |
; |
Supplies . 331 333 335 337 339
Equip | |
Replace. |
(6500) 76,738.95 15,500.37 61,238.58 | 9,019.55 | 52,219.03
5000 - | |
Services. . | |
. & 7300 - 341 343 ‘ 345 | 347 | 349
indirect ‘
Costs 328,442.35 0.00 328,442.35 31,483.68 296,958.67
TOTAL || 1,125,467.95 365 TOTAL | 1,084,964.72 | 369
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency {Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).
Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.
* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object Ii:ip
! .
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011, . .. .. . .. ittt e e e e S G 2 A gt B e ||
............... 1100 261,435.40 378
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . . .. ... ... .. BT W e T e 0 arE A e lBSEEETE - A MDA O dde o .
........................ 2100 50,445.47 | 380
38TRS. .. ... ..o e CimTe - Ee ke WK GG Mt S RLe v W Wi WA ¢ v e 62 o1 B W 0T
.................... SO ST01 & 8162 66,418.11 382
AUPERS. ot :
................................... SEURE Sete 2,190.72 383
5. OASD! - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . . i R W B i ] e i et e e i e FE
.................................. SE0TE 5302 7,297.53 Bes
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372) I '
{Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
Annuity PIaNS). . . . ... e e AT VA i Wi
.................................. 3401 & 3402 23,800.99 | °8°
7. Unemployment Insurance. . ........ BV Wil S Bl <SR R ERCES . RS G B D e i T [ |
.............. 3501 & 3502 -
8. Workers' Compensation INSUraNCe. . .. . . . ... . i .
................. 3601 & 3602 } 2,641.76 | 292
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). .. ... . ... ... ..o, 3751 & 3752 I
.................... | 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . . . .. ottt e e 3901 & 3902 ‘ | 203
................................. | 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CEA, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2023 10:21 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Nicasio Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom DBAS2WP7XR(2022-23)
Compensation
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1-10). . ... ...... ... .. T e o IR R W e TR 895 03 6Tk LN JaeEe 4l e laravl Dhe JVa ATy e .. 205
................................ 415,986.71
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and ‘
Benefits deducted in Column 2. . .. .. ......... .. ... . ..... .. . e e e e e
....................... 1,000.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits {other than Lottery ) deducled in Column 4a (Extracted). .. . .. T RSe e ATRIEL. BEE SO - G ITPAYe WTE 4T3 He W o LR N R | 396
......................................... | 0.00
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and ‘
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)®. . .. .. .. ... .. ... . o ) 396
...............
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . .. oo e e e e e e e e e e e 397
........................ 414,986.71 |
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom |
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must |
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50% [
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . . . . ... .. . .. i AR EGE
........................ 38.25%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions |
of EC 41374, (If exempt, enter X . . .. . e X

PART lll: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under
the provisions of EC 41374.

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . .. .. .. ... ... ... .. ... .... AP SR TN PR LT |
O !
............................................................. s exempt |
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part 1I, Line 15) . . .. ... ... .. o e R Y i
................................................... . 38.25% |
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part [Il, Line 1 minus Line 2) . . ... ... ... ............ . 0 e NH Fh e BE ey e i oo | |
....................................................................... exempt
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4aor4b (Part [, EDP 369). . . .. .. .. . .. v\ v
........................................................................... P 1,084,964.72
5. Deficiency Amount (Part 1], Line3times Lined4) .. ..... .................. SRR M R B SR R S E e S e G |

| exempt

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part 1, Column 4b (required)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CEA, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 8/30/2023 10:21 AM



WV ZZ:01 £20Z/0E/8 ‘Pauud

| obegq

£ uoisieA '193Q ‘elid

L'GA SOVS - alemyog Buiodsy e1ousuly SOVS

uoyeanp3 Jo jdaq elwoped

000 0’0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 saniqel} uual-Buot san) aljoe ad Aj-ssauisng
00’0 000 Aupger uonduosgng
000 [eeh] olqe Aeq seouasqy pajesuadwio)
000 00°0 Aunger 9340 1en/eloL
00°0 0070 Aungen uoisued 19N
000 00°0 198Q uua) -Buo] jeseuasy Jayjo
000 000 ajqe Aed spuog anus AeY asean
00°0 000 8|qe Aed sases]
000 00°0 sjge Aeq uonedidiled Jo S8)Bd|HaY
00°0 000 ajqe Aed sueo Buipling jooyog ajeis
000 00°0 8lqe Aed spuog uonebiqo jeisuss

isapandy adA1-ssauisng

000 00°000°'S62 0o'zle‘Liz 000 00°ZL€'900°L 00°0 00°2,2'900°L saljiliqel] wia)-Buo] sai) Ajoe jejusiLLE A0S
00°0 00°0 A 7 uonduasgng
000 000 ajqe Aeq saouasqy pajesusdwon
000 00°0 Ajngern 9340 1eN/eioL
000 00°0 Aljiger uoisuad 1oN
00°'c 00°ZIE'D 00zie'9 00°ZIE'9 199Q wia]-Buo |ejsuss Jeyjo
00’0 00°0 ajqe Aeq spuog anus Ay 9ses
Qo0 00’0 olqe Aed sases
000 000 s|qe Aeq uonedidiyed Jo sejedlyued
00’0 00’0 a|qe Aed sueo’] Buipying jocyag ale1s
00°000°56.2 00°000°502 00°000°000"t 00°000°000°k elqeAeq spuog uonebyqo [eseuss

ISAIIARDY |BJUILILLIIACS
189, sug 0¢ aunr } g sjuawidje)say } Ainp
WIYHM N0 SIunOWY Mu.“.n_um sasealsaq sosealou) mwz_m_“m [siusunsnipy Mu:n:_”m uopidjuasaqg
pu3 pajpny upny pajjpneun

(€z-zz0Z)YXLdMZSVEA
1€3q wiod
0000000 6QpS9 IZ

sapIIqel] Wae 1-Buo jo sjnpayog
sienjoy pejewllys3 £2-2207
sjenjoy pejtpneun

funon upew
Alejuswialg orsealN



Unaudited Actuals

21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE
Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D8AS2WPTXR(2022-23)
Expenditures

Funds 01, 09, and 62
Sectl | 2022-23
ection | - ; ; | Expenditures
Expenditures | Goals Functions Objects i
A, Total state,
federal, and 1000-
local All All
. | ‘ 7989
expenditures
(all resources) 1,242,960.32
B. Less all | ‘
federal
expenditures |
not allowed for ‘ 1000-
A
MOE Al I | 7999
(Resources
3000-5999,
except 3385) 39,118.21
C. Less state |
and local |
expenditures
not allowed for
MOE: (All
resources,
except federal
as identified in
Line B) |
1. 1000- |
Community All 5000-5999 7099
Services ‘ 0.00
| 6000-
i 6989
. Capital
(2) apia All except 7100-7199 ‘ All except 5000-5999 except
utlay
6600,
6910 0.00
| 5400-
5450, |
3. Debt | ,
X All 9100 5800, |
S B
ervice 7430, ‘
‘ 7439 0.00
4. Other | ‘
Transfers All | 9200 ?,22%%'
QOut | 0.00
5. Interfund ]
Transfers All | 9300 77%2%'
Out | 0.00
| 9100 7699
6. All Other | ]
Financing All 9200 7651
Uses 0.00
7. 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999, 9000-9999 1000-
Nonagency ! 7999 | 1,000.00
8. Tuition |
(Revenue, in |
lieu of |
expenditures, |
o Al I Al 8710
approximate
costs of
services for
which tuition
is received) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ESMQE, Version 4

Page 1

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:22 AM



Nlcasio Elementary

Marin County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Estimated Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

21 65409 0000000
Form ESMOE
D8AS52WP7XR(2022-23)

9,
Supplemental |
expenditures
madeasa |
result of a
Presidentially
declared
disaster

10. Total
state and
local
expenditures
not allowed
for MOE
calculation
(Sum lines
C1 through
C9)

D. Plus
additional MOE
expenditures:

1.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
food
services
(Funds 13
and 61) (If
negative,
then zero)

2.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
student body
activities

E. Total
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10, plus lines
D1 and D2)

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2.

All

All

1,000.00
| 1000
| 7143,

7300-
7439 |

minus
8000-
8699

0.00

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1.

1,202,842.11

Section Il -
Expenditures
Per ADA

| 202223
Annual
ADA/Exps.
Per ADA

A. Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form A,
Annual ADA
column, sum
of lines A6 and
C9)

B.
Expenditures
per ADA (Line

|.E divided by
Line I.A)

32.29

37,251.23

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ESMOE, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:22 AM



Unaudited Actuals 21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE

Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D8AS52WP7XR(2022-23)
Expenditures

Section Il -

MOE

Calculation

(For data [

collection | Total Per ADA
only. Final

determination

will be done

by CDE)

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded
expenditures
from prior year
official CDE
MOE
calculation).
{Note: If the
prior y ear MOE |
was not met, |
CDE has | |

adjusted the

prior year base '
to 90 percent ‘
of the

preceding prior ‘
year amount

rather than the [
actual prior

year

expenditure

|
amount.) 1,094,543.08 ‘ 32,997.98
1. CAGRN o L ‘ T

i

i

Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts for |
LEAs failing

prior y ear
MOE
calculation
{From
Section IV) 0.00 0.00

2. Total

adjusted

base

expenditure

amounts

{Line A plus

Line A.1) 1,0984,543.08 32,997.98

B. Required
effort (Line A.2
times 90%) 985,088.77 29,698.18

C. Current |

year |

expenditures

(Line L.E and

Line 11.B) | 1,202,842.11 37,251.23

e = B
D. MOE

deficiency [

amount, if any
{Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
zero) 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ESMOE, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 8/30/2023 10:22 AM




Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Estimated Actuals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

21 65409 0000000
Form ESMOE
DBA52WP7XR(2022-23)

E. MOE
determination
(I one or both
of the amounts
in line D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if bath
amounts are
positive, the
MOE
requirement is
not met. If
either column
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE
deficiency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D divided
by Line B)
{Funding under
ESSA covered
programs in FY
2024-25 may
be reduced by
the lower of the
two
percentages)

MOE Met

0.00% 0.00%

SECTION IV -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
{used in
Section IlI,
Line A.1)

Description of
Adjustments

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures

Total Expenditures

Expenditures
Per ADA

0.00 | 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ESMOQE, Version 4

Page 4

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:22 AM



WYV 22:0L £202/0€/8 :Poiuld

ag’o .oo.o
00°'veL _ 00'vEL
Ioo._.w.m_m— ] wqrvm.m_.
oo.mv—.om.n , . oo.mv—..c.mn
000 _ . 000

00°0 o . 000
00°504'2 oc.mo\.wu

126png yz-£20Z
ov'ze
000 00°0
av'ze _ op'ze

ajewnsy zd ¥Z-£202

00°0 00°0

€eees [ £EEEL
N.m.oa,m— _ Nm.mﬁ.m_.|
0°268°ChL . _ ,M.Bm.mﬁ
000 | _ oo.o|
000 _ - |m.omm,| o
T9GEL'T . R , 28°6EL'T

lemRy €£2-2202

9vee

| abey

000 | 000

9v°2E | sv'ze

Modey zd £2-7202

| Buiodal sjooyos JeleYD 10 ) YOV 2pNjoul pue spodal ssuepuajie Uoljosjjes Bleq Jualuoploddy jediolulid o) 81) pINoYs Blep £2-2202

00°0

£2-2202 O) sjuaunsnipy

ap'ce

96'560'G86

0070

2Z-120Z ©) sjusuysnipy

i9'eg 19°¢¢

¥5'985°5€6 ¥5°985°5¢€6

palajue ase ywyj suoheudosdde sy} o) sjuswisnipe p Ajuo pue ‘sisjsuel] Jaylo pue suoneziuebioas ‘sesdej Jouysip Jo) AuQ)

BNy £2-2202

1ENdY 22-1202

(6208 108[qQ) sexe) neyT-u)/suonue Agng 12UI0

(z9 pue ‘60 ‘10 SPuUNd) SNOLLNIAGNS ANV SAXVL

31V1S/S3AXVL 4O SQ3300¥d TVIOT AVIA LNIHIND 2

{zd snid LG au) vaV Zd HVIA LNJHHUND VIOL €
(60 aun 'y uuo4) yQy slooyag ispeyd [ejoy 2

€ UOISIBA 1OWISIJ NNVYD @4

L'9A SOVS - asemyog Buipoday |etoueuly SOVS
uopnednpy jo ydeq elwojijed

(#r08 102Iq0) sexey (euswajddng
{ep08 198(q0) sexel ,siee A Joud
(208 198[qQ) sexey |joy paindasun
{L¥0R 198190) saxe| [joY peindes

N 6 u oE N

(2208 199[q0) xeL pjeIA Jequi)
(1208 192[qQ) uondwex3 sieumoswoy )

Q3AI303Y aiv

{9V aui 'v uuod) vav zi-M leloL i
(30M1s1p By} Ym

VAV NNVO HV3A LNIHuND ‘9

(e noge gy aur ul

YQV YV3A HOIMd OL SINJALSNrav

(sv snuiw v snid gy saur)
LIAIT HV3A HOINd OL SLINFWLSNFQY TVLOL

sasealou} pa aosddy Jajop jo sasde] :ssa

siajsuel] JsyjQ pue suofjeziuebiosy ‘sesde 1MISIQ g

(uwnioa Ad ‘eg aur/peojeid) YAY NNVO HVIA HOINd 2

LINIT SNOLLYIHDOHddY V3 A HOIYd TVNI4  °t

(309 ayj o) papodal ejep uues sea A Joud §,101)SIp W0l aue Yy uues pue ywiq suoijeudoiddy enjoy zz-1202

<4 w ©

$9se340u| pa actddy Jajop Asesoduwia]

LINIT dVIA H0Idd OL SLNIFWLSNIravy

(uwnjoo Ad ‘41 Q au]/peofaid)

ViVa HVIA HOlNd 'V

sjejo LSiusunsnfpy ejeq
reea pejoenx3
pasajugy

sjejoy Susunsnfpy | ejeq
reeq | pajoeaixg
paJajuz |

suonended
$T-£202

suoye|naed
€2-7202

(e2-zz0Z)UXLdMZSVBQ
NNVO wiog
0000000 60VS9 LZ

suopejnajed ywy] suojjendorddy 10)3s1q |ooYyos
€2-2Z07 13\ |edsiy
s|enjay pajipneuf

Ajunon uiiey
Alejuswa(g oiseaiN



WV ZZ:01 £202/0€/8 ‘paiuld

2 abedq

£ UOISIBA JolIsid NNVO :8lid
"9 SOV'S - atlemyjog Buipodey |eroueuild SOVS
uogeanp3 jo 3daq elwoyen

00°682'481°L oo.mmnl.\.m_.ﬂ . 187128128} 18'128°128'L | (66£9-0008 s100[90 1z9 8 60 'LO SPUNJ) SeNU ASY lelol L2
NOLLVYINDIVI 1S3HILNI 404 viva
00°18€'9p 000 . 00°18E ‘9P 00°2£2'9F . 00’0 _ 00°282°0p {5z0 snid yz2 seur)

_ | 3 _ | Q3AI303Y Giv VLS TVI0L 92
00°0 - |_ 000 00°0 I._.oo|.o (6108 198[q0) SIE8 A JOlId - PIY S1B)S NI SNUSAIY/AJDT ‘ST
00'ige'9y _ 00°18E9K 00°2£2'9p 00°28L'9F _ (2108 pue |108 S198iq0) AD - 4407 ‘¥

{z9 pue ‘gp ‘L0 spund) IAIZOIY AIV ALVLS
00°555'01 . 00°0 00°0 mv.wnm.ml T 000 " 000 (2zD ubnoyy g1L.D saur) SNOISNTIOX3 TVAOL €2
] - _ _ SS|EpUE [BISPR 40 PAISPIC-HNOD papunun 1eylQ  ‘z22
= _ s)saD uopeBbalbasaQ pajepuey YNOYD pesinquilBin L2
B _ RV S3NUIGESIQ Yim sueduswy  "0g
. SNOISNT3IXI ¥3HLO
00°0 .1o.w.o 00°0 - 00°0 . [ (6668-0068 S198[q0 ‘0518 @2in0say ‘|0 PUN4) JUNOIDY FIUBUSJUIBIA PBJOLISAY BUNOY ‘OB
] - ) sjosfosd AepnQ |eyded paijlend "l
00°'555'01 ' LE66 (swnowe pajeljobau apnjoul jou op ‘ZOEE @ LOEE "SIqO woly Ajuo sunowe pajepuew Ajjeiopay Jolug) sseopay  egl
SNOILYRIdOYddY a3an1ox3a
00°5+6'566 000 00°'5v6°666 Prai A 00’0 | 22°5t1'286 {210 snid 940 seun)
| S3XV1 40 $Q33004d Tv201 WWIOL '8l
co0 . 00°0 00°0 | 0070 {r168 192[qO) (sexe; aoimes Jqap $592x3) pund
uojdwapay pue }saieju] puog Woly pun4 [e1auds) 0} /)
| - | | (29 pue ‘60 ‘L0 SPuUN4} SANNIATY VOO YIHLO
00°S¥6°'566 | 00°0 . 00°'G¥6'566 . ..hm.mvv,wwml 000 . \.N.mvv.mmm| (510 ybnoayy 15 saui)
SNOLWLNIAENS ANV S3IXVL W10l 'Sl

_ _ _ (96082 120[q0) sexel Apadoid Jo neIT Ul S|00YDS JBMBYD O) SIBySURIL "Gl

000 7 00°0 e 000 ] (sexe) a raqge ay) Jo) asoy) AuQ) (6298 108lq0) sexer
34D7-UON Juenbula wioly Ju| pue seieusd Pl

00°0 . 000 00°0 ocl. 0 B (Aluo saxe}) (Zz9g 199lgQ) sexe) walolep py-UON JBUlQ ‘€L
00°0Z8'822 . 00°028'822 91°z98'22Z i _ 91°298'22¢ (1298 108lqQ) soxe) [9ased "Z)
000 | ] 000 . 000 - _ 000 | (5298 % 208 $109[qo)} spun4 juawdoje Aspay ‘wwey ‘L
00°0 000 000 ) 7 o.ﬂ (2808 199lqo) saxel naf-ul Jayl0 ‘0L
00’0 _ 000 00°0 ||# 000 | (8108 190[q0) sexe] juenbuysg woJy "ju] pue sajeudd ‘g
00°0 000 0070 _ 0o (5¥08 19890) (4vy3) pun4 uojejuswbny “A2y ‘P37 '8

sjejol | Siuaugsnipy ejeq sjejol Sjuauysn(py _ eeq

/ereq [ peioenxg fejeq payoexa

paiajuz pasajug

suope|naes
ye-e20T

suope|ndjen
£2-220Z

(€2-Z202)uxLdMzS VEQ

NNVo w04
0000000 60¥59 1T

suope|najed jjw|q] suopesdoaddy 10i48)q joOYIS
£2-2202 Jea) |edsid
sjlenjay pajipneun

funoy upey
Aiejuswa(g olsearyN



WV 2201 €202/0¢/8 ‘Palulid

g obeg € UoISIBA JMSIaTNNYO 8lid
1'9A SOVS - aiemyos Buiiodey |e1oueull SOVS

uoyeonpg Jo jdaQ elwoed

nwi suopedosddy paysnipy ‘L

.uumvzm ¥T-€202 1enpy mN.NN.UIN AYYWHNNS
B.mmm.v—| |_ (b snuiw pgq aur)
1°Z706L U030 3poH JUBWUIBAOD
134 3w sy o sjueunsnpy ‘0|
86'560'586 (26@ snuiw ggQ snjd egQg saur}
1IN 3HL O LO3rans SNOWVIYdOYddY TV1OL P
oF'LEG'6 (£zD sur) suopneudosddy pepnjoxy :ssaq ‘9
om.m.mm.m ) _ (g0 awi)) suouaagng ajels °q
v2'2EL'166 _ (g2Q aur) senua sy [eoo] ‘e
W) 8y) 0} Joelqng suonendosddy |ejo} 6
.Mmﬂmw._‘v|_ 0Z'568'S (o102 ueLy $53) 4
| 10 929 aur uey} Jejeald Jou Ing ‘gz snid qLQ snulw @ SeuI Jo ‘eg( Ul JO 19)ealS)) SOXE| JO SPasIcIid Ul Py BieIS
ww.nm_..mmwu B vm.wn—.—mm| {e4q@ snid gQ seul]) sexe| jo spaadold [eso] [Blof g
82264'C 16'989'8 (foag snid
5@ ssurl] sawn [gz0 snuiw g9 sauri] Aq paplalp 829 8ur) Jwi ese uf Bujunog jsasaiu)
S9XE] JO SpPasdnid Ul SANUBAY |eao] ‘4
(244414 02°568°¢ (qoQ Jo BgQ SeulT jo Jeleals)) NI [E20T Ul PIY B)eIS Aleujw(eld 9
Ve vyl 000 (oa9z ueyy sse| jou
1N ‘€20 SN(d GQ SNUIW pQ SBUIT 40 92O BUN JO J8SSB) JLWIT (2907 Ul PIY SIBIS WNWIXEW
02'568'¢€ 02°G68°E _ {049z uey) $S9 40 9zO) dUI uey) "
Jejealb Jou Ing '00p'Z$ 4O £ Ul SSWIN 0ZLS JO J2IBRID) NI [230T U Py SIBIS WINLWIUN
| uonensjed ply sjelg AeuiwiRld 9
oo.mvm.mmm| .n.m.mvv.mwm _ {g1 D aury) 1saisu| Bupnox3 senua Ay (B207] G
| LIWIT 3HL O L23rdns SNOILYINdOUddY
¥2°'¥€8'820°L | 16°660'0.6 (eQ sew) zQ sewyy [ saur)
| LINIT SNOLLYIYHONYddY AYVNINIEYd ‘v
0000°L ] L196°0 o (saoe(d jewiosp Jnoj o} punoy) {[2v snid zv] Aq
PepiAip £g seur) Juswisnipy uolepdod weibolg ¢
.vvvo.—l .m.mhc.v - wew)snlpy uonepu]  ‘Z
86°560'586 ¥5°985°6€6 (o snid Ly sauiv) yw wesbold Jes A Joud pasiAsy L
- - 1IN SNOILVINAO¥AdY AHVNINITIYd
lebpna yzezoz Moy gz-zZ0T SNOLLYIND VD LIWIT SNOILVI¥dOY¥ddY "Q
00°005°Z . 00°005°2 YrovsLL . = _ymﬂ— a (2998 pue 0g9g sjoelqo ‘zg pue ‘60 ‘L0 Spund)
| SJUBLISI AU| UO WINJ3Y PUE }Sa1sjU| [eJ0] 82
sjejoq «Sjususn(py eeq sjejo) sSiuaunsnlpy _ eleq
1e3eq pajoenxa fejeq | pajpeenxg
paiajuzy pasajugy

suope|nafeg
PZ-€20Z

suofje|najen
£¢-2202

{ez-zzoT)uxLdmesvea
NNVD waog
0000000 60¥S9 LT

suope|najes jjwy suogeradoiddy 1914s1g [0OYIS

funoy upep
£€2-2202 1Ba |B2SY Aiejuawa|g olses|N

s|enjoy pajpneun



WY €201 £E202/0€/8 :PRlUkd

t abed

€ UoISIBA “ouIsIa NNYO :alid
L'9A SOVS - vemyos Buodey (e1ouBulY SOYS
uoneanp3 Jo deq enwoyiEd

lsquiny auoyd Joejuos

y812-v99-Glv

U0SIad }0BOD uue

Ipieuog jesebiep

«UWINoo sjuswisnipe ayj ul Ajus yoes 10} ucijeue|dxe ue mojaq aplAosd aseald .

86'560°'G86

{P6Q aurn)
| Hwiq ayy o} efqng suogeridoaddy  Z)
vZ'vee'azo’t | 86°660'G86 _ {o1a snid pa saur)
sigiol | ,sjusuisafpy eeq siejoL _ «Siususnipy ejeq
feleq | pajoex3 feyeq pajoedixg
paaajuzy | pasaug _
suogenaje)n suofeinsjed
¥2-€202 £2-2202
(£2-2Z02)uXLdMZSVEA suope|naled | suopelidosddy Jops|q |oolyag Runo) upey
NNVO wioy

0000000 60459 LT

E€2-ZZ0T Jed) |eds|d
sjemoy pajipneun

Asejuswalg ojseslN



Unaudited Actuals 21 65409 0000000
Nicasio Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D8AS52WP7XR(2022-23)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

Calif ornia’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 23,188.17
2, Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through pay roll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, alt goals except 0000 & 9000) 713,698.85
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration T
(Line A1 plus Line AZa, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 3.25%

Part 1l - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee’s regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass” separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee’s normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource {0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part 11l from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation.
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

maoved in Part |1l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zerc. 0.00

Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Caiculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 60,173.89
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals -

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 3,533.50

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 1 Printed; 8/30/2023 10:23 AM



Unaudited Actuals

21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D8A52WP7XR(2022-23)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1998, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5998) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1998, goals 0000 and $000, objects 1000 - 5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrativ e offices only)
({Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 4,526.15
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1998, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 68,233.54
9. Carry -Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 0.00
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) . 68,233.54
B. Base Costs T
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 512,5632.42
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2998, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 303,811.93
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) —94,704_57
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 40004999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1 0.00
5. Community Services {Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) N 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A4) 13,688.19
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 71980-7191, objects 5000 - 5998, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 11,960.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) -
{Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1998, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 2,297.50
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1899, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-56999 except 5100, minus Part I, Line A5) 134,740.07
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part |ll, Line A6) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I}, Line B) T 0.00
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Child Dev elopment (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) N 0.00
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 67, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) W)
19. Total Base Costs {Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 1,073,734.78
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment .
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 6.35%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 6.35%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 2

Printed: 8/30/2023 10:23 AM



Unaudited Actuals

21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet DBAS2WP7XR(2022-23)
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry -forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the cursent year (Part lll, Line A8) 68,233.54
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) .
1. Carry -forward adjustment from the second prior year 8,693.73
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recov ery: Part 1, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approv ed indirect
cost rate (8.83%}) times Part 111, Line B18); zero if negative 0.00
2. Overrecovery: Part I, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (8.83%) times Part Ill, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recov er costs from any program (0%) times Part 111, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) S 0.&)-
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry -forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry -f orward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negativ e rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part |11, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation: applicar:l’;
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part Hi, Line D) if one-half of negative carry forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: . not
applicable
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part 11, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward -
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: . ot
applicable
LEA reguest for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
1
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lil, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 8/30/2023 10:23 AM



Unaudited Actuals 21 65409 0000000
Nicasio Elementary 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form L
Marin County LOTTERY REPORT DBA5S2WP7XR(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

L N Transferred to Lottery:
oftery: Other Instructional
Description Object Codes Unrestricted Totals
(Resource 1100) Resourc?s for Materials
Expenditure (Resource 6300)*
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 8791-9795 10,810.75 6,333.97 17,144.72
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 6,675.12 3,364.87 10,039.99
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4, Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be
zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available (Sum Lines A1 through A5) 17,485.87 0.00 9,698.84 27,184.71
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3998 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,721.09 6,298.46 9,019.55
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
1100} 5000-5999 2,525.00 2,525.00
b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 5000-5999, except
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
¢. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materials (Resource
6300} 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
6. Capita! Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Qut
7211, 7212, 7221,
a. To Other Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7289 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses {Sum Lines
B1 through B11) 5.246.09 0.00 6,296.46 11,544.55
C. ENDING BALANCE (Must equal Line A6 minus Line
B12) 979Z 12,239.78 0.00 3,400.38 15,640.16
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a repart to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of
instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: LOTTERY, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2023 10:23 AM



WY v2:0L £202/0¢/8 ‘paluld

| obeyq

¥ UOISIBA “HOd :alid
}'9A SOVS - aiemyos Bujnodsy [eroueuly SOVS
uoneonpd Jo jda( eiwoyied

2€°096'2vE'L | Le°26v L) | BO'ES9'L6 18°718'7E0') | 26'848'LEV $6'GE6'965 | s3impusdx3g spund s|ooyog Jajieyd pue pung [e1eus [joL -
00°0 _ 00°0 5 _ = _ - _ (0S€£ 199040 ‘0122 UOHOUNS *Z9 '60 ‘L0 SPUNJ 4O 13N) SPUNJ JYIQ 0} SJajsuel] mwco 10841pul [ -
000 . ol oo |00 _ (3 oul ‘OvD sew} [5D eul OV + £ ULINED]) uoKiepuNod "epslejeD ‘uswIdoje AXT PIYD ‘UCHEONP WIPY | o
| | pund so4j0
0026600} S.Nmm.eel ] [ 7 | [ - 0B 180 | -
wo - ,.S.o ] _" _ ) - H B  UOjoniisuoD g wopsinboy somes | —
000 | 000 | | asudiouz —_—
Inn.cum,mr Iﬂoomml_. ‘ _ o - $89| MBS Pao4 —_—
§}500 48410
— S Tovo — 000 _ 000 (o070 [ - - seo|neg E.w_”cao_w>wo PUE 8183 PIYD | o0se |
00°0 ||.. _,S.o I'o00 oo oo _ . -  soolmes Amnwwod | 008
00°0 _ wo | 000 | 000 000 B - - 5oy - Aousbeuon | 0LL
158801 | _ 1588 | 8&8.. | 000 N 00000t . [ euageanp3 - Aougbeuon oLiL
| sjeog J8Yj0
eresst | lcoerr ppgior o0 | psiat 1 - (d/00¥) Bid/1 Jeuopednoag feuaboy | 0009
¥P'LOL'69 1 |zezze's | 216iv'ee oo [ z1er'es _ - © uoneonp3 jeiosds | 6665-0005
00°0 ) _ 000 _ 000 . Tooo ” 000 1 vopgonp3 ey | 058
.m.m | e _ 000 000 [o00 | - lenbuing 09p
000 ||._ wo _ 00°0 | ooo _‘Mo.o ) | uonEdNp3 Jealuyoay PPy npy _ 0£9¥
00'0 7 000 wo _ 00°0 | 000 - “ - wopeanp3 euooeuod WY | 0zZ8P
0o 000 000 o | 00 N 0070 _ o s1auad Apnig Juapuedapul inpy (X1
000 000 oo [ a0 oo | - MNPy ‘uojeonpd ieinbed | OLLY
000 . 1 0o 000 - | 000 N "a00 N - uojeonpa [eouyoaL seeeD | GORE
000 ) _ _ 000 000 - |._|8.|c [ 00 - gsmsm Aiepuooeg peziepadg [ 00.€
00°0 \ _ 000 leoo oo N 000 [ - siooyag Aegq 3__55&0& s
000 N | mo| N [ 000 00°0 [ 00°0 i o sjooyag Ajunpoddo 1 oore
000 - _ 000 _ 000 00°0 oc.cl | - sieued Apnig E%cg_%|=_. 00€€
000 ] 00D 00’0 000 | 000 | N S00|2§ UOllENUIOD “ ooze
000 - “ 000 _ 000 N 000 .,8.o ] ) - siooyos e anewely | 00LE
10'622°2¥0°) ] | v6's0z's8 N |_ £0°£20'296 .Nm.Em,Ev | srerives _ - 245 “uopeonp3 Jenbey | ouL
¥L'062'2 _ 02'€66 _ vS269'9 00°0 [ ves69' _ o P T— 1000
sjgog
[euepjandisu|
9 uwnoy S uwnjosn p ywnjoy € uwnjon Z uwnjon } uwmnjo) Ajapoywmesboiy |eog
(S+v+g - 109) (00 aInpeyog) (3 euy @+1109) (ov einpeyog) {204 einpeyds)
weiboig $1802 48410 V3 Y98 X € |09} leyoiqns pajeso|ly pabBieyd Joasq
Aq sjs0D [ejoL $)500
ujupy |enuan
§1509 Joa4lq
(ez-zz0Z)uxLdMZSVEQ Hoday 1s09 weiboig
UId w0y Spund sjooydg Jepeyn pue pung [piouss funo) upuey

0000000 60459 12

£Z-7202
s{enjoy peupneun

Alejuswa|g ojsemn




WV ¥Z:01 £202/0€/8 ‘paluld

| ebey

| UOISIBA ‘4WH0d @lid
L'9A SOVS - aiemyyos Buoday |eraueuly SOVS
uoyeonp3 Jo 1deq eWoED

00°0 000 00'e _ oL or'e 000 | siojaeq :c_«muc:r H«—oh )
| ! — : I_ — L T (19 2 £1 spun) euelejeD B
T _ (z4 pund) wewdoe Aeq PIMD e
_ _. | | _ (11 Pun4) uoneINp3 NPy - _
| _ asag spund jayjo
= . — T t o 8801 Al |UBLIGO|s A PUB S8D PIYD 0058
o I | § e—————— - _ | - | h saajuag Ajunwwog 00i8 .
| 1 i — i { - B | 18410 - Aouebeuon 0sLL
| i — 1 " T - I I o |euoijesnpg - >ucmmmcnﬂ OliL |
uopdjivsaq sjeog J8yi0
| R N — ! drooy 0009 _
| S _ T T [ (1008 o1 pajecoye) uogeonps jerads 6665-0005 _
| | — | - _ | " uopeonpg juei N |owm.v| -
| I | | T R T
S ! — — : i _ UOIJRONPT [BAIUYASY 18BIED DY [olat:T4
| — _- ! : —1 - [ 1 uoyeonp euoydamon WNPY  0Z9Y
| L — E T [ s1oen Apmig Eo_u:o%|_uc_ «ae‘ og
— = t — e | = - _ T ] npy .co_«mu:vmaznmx| oLy
I ! - — — _ — T . B | uoneanp3 |eouydey jese) 008¢
| | ! — i I i o SweiBolg AJBpuoosg pezyeioeds 0028
. ) | | R _ S l_| — T sjooysg Aeq >=:HE°OII H 0ss¢ - I|
. . | | = = : i = _ I [ sjooyog Apunpoddo oove
_ | — i 1 - sisjuan Apmg juepusdapuj ooge .
| S—— ! == _ + _ i ) SI0049S UONENUALGD 00zg
| | |_. S _ = “ i [ - S|00YOS B AjBUISYY 00i€
0 _ 1 e — _ b ove - | _ Z21=Y ‘uoneanpy Jepnbay 345
S| E— ! e - - —— - _ uepeBiapuy-aid 1000 _
_ uopdyiasag  sjeos |euapansisuj 7
_ (v auy w seanypuedxe PONGISIPUn
| e1e ey y uwnjoo e oy papaeu Ajuo aie si0jae) UOHEOO|Y BION) _
L @zowu_ 1d _ Eéﬁ% B Awwéumu no | {s)ojoed 314 (s)horved 21y (shopey a4 _ (shopoed 314 | leon Aq ﬁ:ohn_ uogedolly Joju3 ‘g _
00°0 " 00°0 27°992°6€) 1T pe°L 67°126'062 00°0 | oo sjeo9 ‘z9 pue ..“wz.ﬂ“_wﬂ.nu_uum u.m:hhw”nunﬂum_whum_wum____u_ﬂwﬂwcam-_”“”.@ew“ _
(s6vZ _ (00zz
{0095 uoyoun) (0028 uopsungy) 008 mﬂ_cw_nuo::uv mmrn-ahwmwncm_auczuv | {o0Lz uopound) .owmwhﬂ”_www__:& - 001z suogaung)

uogepodsuea] jidng

pue spuey soplldes |

sasea | suopetadp pue

aouesUljUleW Jue|d

S921Al8g

woddng jjdng

uojeysjuwpy
looyag

jeuopandisu] BP0
pue ABojouysa]
‘elpaj ‘Aieiqy

uopens(uppy
pue uoysjaiedng
leuopanysu)

peuodsuel] sjdng

sjiun wooisse|d

sjusjeainby swng-|{ndg seysee |

(e2-zzoz)uxLdmesvea
4Vy§2d wiog
0000000 60¥59 L2

Jdaday 3509 wesboig
Spun4 s|0aydg Jopeyd pue wiog
£2-2202
s|enjoy paypneun

s)s09 yoddng 40) (4y) s10)o84 UCHEDO||Y JO B|NPBYIS

fAunoo upiey
Alejuswa|g oiseaiy



WV S2:0l £202/0¢€/8 :pajuld

| abey

G uoIsIaA ‘YIS BIld

1'9A SOVS - atemyjog Buiptodey jeroueuly SOVS

uoyeonp3 jo jdaq ejwoped

000 oo 0o | 000 000 o0 | 000 | seliejes pajeslyua) 6661-0001
(6666-0009 2 '58SC ‘666Z-0000 §924n0s24 129 ¥ ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNZ) STUNLIGNIAXT TVI0T ANV ALVLS
00°s8y $1S02 WIOL
000 (6665
-000S sieoB ‘0185-0LYE ¢ 8£L£-000€ $a2.nosel !sjeeh e ‘sgee 1dadxe '00re-0LEE
| S82UN0SY) $92IN0SIY |RISPR 4 O} SONUS AT Y PIJOL]SBIUM) WO SUCIINqUIUDY 15587 0868
oo'ssr | 000 | 00ser 00°0 T000 | 000 000 | 000 0868 103190 3H0438 V10L
00°0 00°0 000 _ 00°0 00°0 _ 000 . ool.o _ Q00 _ $)S09) j0altpu) [Bj0L
000 _ . 000 . 000 . 000 . ooo . 000 “ 000 punusiu] - 8)s0D 138uipu| o Sisjsuelj 0s€l
000 ] 000 000 o0 , 000 . .a|l|8w| ) _ 1509 JoaUpU| JO siBjsuel oLel
Moa|. 000 :Mc.mm-ﬁll - |:co.o . Qo0 N 00°0 | go'0 Ioc.o 51500 0811 [EJOL
0o . Lo mo.o. o _ 000 |_. 000 _ 000 000 891Ai0g 199Q GEVL-0EPL
000 I | 00 loco | ooo | 000 000 000 _ 00495 e1oads aelg 0EhL
000 r _ 000 00'0 . 000 N J.ﬂ ] mo.o _ 000 _ (0z69 % 0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 sioeiqo deoxe) Aepno lended 6669-0009
ooser | | o0sar " o00 000 . 000 000 _ 000 _ saunyipuadx3 Sulesadg Jayi0 pue saoirlag 6665-000S
000 “ 000 000 . 00°0 _ 000 . 000 wo _ sajiddng pue syoog 66610007
000 I _ 000 000 000 ‘00 000 _ 00°0 sjijauag a3 fojdwiz 666€-000€
000 - 000 00D {000 - 00°0 . 000 000 _ saue|es paLisse|D 6662-0002
wo 000 ‘000 | 000 looo | 000 looo _ sslejes pajed|yued 6661-0001
(sage 1deoxa 'G665-000€ S924N0sal 179 pue ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNd) STUNLIGNIIXT TvHIa3d
ZL'6LP'EY 00°0 ziel'es 00D | 000 000 oo | ooo S1S09 WLOL
00°0 B IH .ow.c 000 J 000 _ 000 00°0 - olo‘c . Qo0 SUONEJOHY WOd PUE §)S0J Jo8upU] [Bjo)
00°0 000 suanesolly Hodsy 1500 wesboiy vd9d
Q00 1 000 000 000 000 000 0o PUNYB)U] - §1S0D 193UPU| JO SIBSuRLL oses
00°0 T . 000 [ 000 N ] eoﬂ | 000 [ 00°0 ] ao‘o S]S0) 109.4pU| JO SIS fSuRI] olLel
FAN YA ] - omv ] ZL'eiv'es . 00°0 ] mﬂ ] 00'0 [ 00°0 ..oa.ol o $1507) 19841 [e10L
00°0 000 000 . 000 , 000 |I_ o 000 29| A9S 1990 8EVL-0EYL
000 " 000 000 000 oo oo _ wo sjooyag [eoads ajels oElL
00'0 B 000 000 . | 000 ) B _.S.o I_ oog 000 (0269 '® 0169 '00£9 ‘0099 s199[q0 1deoxa) Aepng lended 6669-0009
Z1'6.8'29 | 2'S48'29 000 000 | 000 | 000 | 00’0 samjipuadx3 BuesedQ Jeyio pue sedlMRg 6665-000S
00 _ ] .oc.m . 000 000 | 000 00°0 _ 000 m sayddns pue syoog 66610007
69°L¥ . o _ 69°LY | omo ] .co.o ) ,_ 000 [ Swo ||_.8.o ] sjijouag aakojdwz 666€-000€
1£°985 [ - 1£°955 ‘w0 000 000 000 |_.a.| B sauejes palyssey 6662-0002
00°0 _ | 000 " 000 _ 000 000 . oq|.ﬁ 00 seuejes pajedliled 6664-000}
(6666-0000 5291n0sal 'zg 2 ‘60 ‘L0 SpPuUNd) SANNLIGNIAXI TVL0L
ws ; - ~ LNAOD T1dNd GILYDIANANN T
iejoL Ssweugsnfpy | (0925 1e09) | (ogLs 1209) | (0128 Ie0D) (as0s j1209) (ogog 1e09) | (1005 1BOD) apog y9s{qo
zz-5 seby SUET.TT sjueju] 1sijeredg SBD|ALBS payjradsun
‘uoyeanpy looyosaid ‘uofjeanpa wesboid pozjjeuoiBay | ‘uoyeonpy
‘oadg ‘uopesnpgy feeadg pezjjeuojboy fejaedg
je1vadg
(e2-zzoz)uxsdmzsvea {A9-37) v31 Aq saumypuadx3 £2-220Z
VYIS Moday Jeap uospedwo?) [Enjay “SA [BN)OY £2-220Z Auno)n upey

0000000 60¥S9 LT

Ja0yg Jo asueuajuiRly Uopesnp] [epoadg
sjen)oy pajpneun

Aejuswe|g ojsea|N



WV S2:01 £202/0¢/8 pajuld

g sbey

G UOISIA ‘YINTS B4

}'9A SOVS - alemijog Buinodsy Jerdsueuly SOVS

ualeonp3 o deq eiwojie)

'UWNod SJUBWISNpY ay) Ul sjunowe Aue Jo suonjeue|dxa yw 18ays JeUolIpPe UB YoBNY .

ZL'996'0ct _ S$180D WioL
21°996'0¢} _ (6665-0005 SI20B ‘0pZL B ‘0159
‘0059 1doox2 ‘0187-0109 ¥ 6662-000Z S921n0sal s|eab jle ‘0vZ.L B ‘0199 ‘0059
‘GREE SINOSOY) SOUNDSIY IJIS O} SANUA AZY PAJOUISAIUM WIOI) SUCIINGUIUOD) 0868
000 - 7 {uonaas sainypuadxy
[eJopa4 Wo4J) $90IN0SY [RISPS 4 O} SONUIASY PIJOLISAIUN W) SuolNqUiLe) 0868
000 00°0 00°0 000 _ 00°0 o | 000 000 000 0868 103140 340434 VIOL
00’0 000 000 000 . n.vc.o o _ oy o . .oo.c _ Q00 §150Q j08J1pu| |Bjo)
00°0 _ ) . Mc.o . 00°0 . 00°0 _ 00°0 ] oo.m _ 000 pUn UEU| - S3S0D J0AUIPU| JO SIBJSUBL] 08¢l
.oo.c [ _ 000 B a.ol | MQ.o _ 000 _ 00'0 _ 000 $)S00) J334PU| JO SIDJSUBL] oLEL
000 Iuloo.lo o , Q00 . 00°0 B 000 - |__ 00°0 000 _ 000 $§s0) 198a(] (ejoL
MQ|O o [ . . 00°0 . Mmo ] .ocl.c 00°0 00°0 _ Ice.c @3 MBS 1qeQ 6EV.L-0EvL
000 . . 000 . 000 . Q00 00°0 [ ao'0 . 00°0 sjooyog [efoadg ajels [115] ¥
00’0 . 00’0 . 000 | 00°0 . 000 . ao'o 00’0 (0269 2 0169 '00£9 ‘0099 sivelqo 1deaxe) AepnQ leyded 66690009
000 000 a00 000 . 000 _ 000 000 B sanypuedx3 Bujjessd Joylo pue sevjales 6665-0005
000 B 000 . 00°0 _ 000 , a o I_ nm_ol ] cﬂv salddng pue syoog 6661000
co.c| . . 000 col.o 1 000 . 00°0 | oo'o . 00°0 ) siijsusg a9 foidwiy 666€-000€
000 . ] mc.cl o 000 . 000 MO.QI _ 00’0 MO SOue|eg paljisse|) 6662-0002
000 , “ 000 . 000 . 000 o _ 00'¢ 00°0 . 000 1 salejeg pajesijius) 6661-0001
| | . (6666-0008 '3 6661-0000 S824N0S3J 178 B ‘60 ‘LO SPUN) STUNLIANILXT 1VO01
2l 'v66'29 _ S180D TvLOL
0o 4 _ (uoijoas saunypusdxy
N [lve S5 _ |e12pa WOl ) S82IN0SaY |e19Pa 0} SANUAABY PAJOUISAIUN WD) SUOIINQUIUOD) 0868
ZL¥86'29 .. 000 Z1'v66'29 000 000 | 00°0 000 _ 000 0868 103190 3450434 WLOL
Ioo.o _ 00°0 j 000 [ Moo| l 00°0 | oo'o . 00 ] 0g'0 ] suonesolly HOd PUE S}S0D JoRuIpU| ejo]
00°0 ) ) i _ 000 _ suoljeso)y Hoday] }s09 weiboid vyod
00°0 [ ao - 000 ) 00°0 | 000 000 | .oo.o | pun Wau| - SIS0 199dIpU| JO SIBJSUBL| 0SEL
00°0 B 000 . 000 000 .. 000 000 00°0 _ SISA0 103IpU| JO sisjsuel) OlEL
21 '¥66'C9 . mo.o ] Z1'v66'29 . 00°0 1 MQ.o - ”.a.o ] oo|.o | 0070 ” §1§0J 108.Q |ej0L
000 ] 000 . 000 . 000 . ..ool.o| 000 00°0 adAag jqag 6EPL-0ePL
000 I 00°0 . 000 . 00°0 000 00’0 00°0 slooyag [ejoads 9jers 0ELL
00°0 000 000 | 000 000 00°0 000 (0269 % 0169 "00£9 ‘0099 s10slqo jdeoxa) Aepng lended 6669-0009
Z1°06E'29 . . Z1'06E'29 000 000 :oc.w ] ool.e - . 000 sainypuadxg Bunesedo JBYIO puB S8vIAISS 6665-0005
ao [ . 000 ..clo.o _ 00°0 000 B 000 . 00°0 sa|ddng pue syoog 666¥-000%
69°LY [~ . 69°Ly 00°0 _ co.lo 000 000 ] ao'o s)jouag oa Aodw3y 666€-000€
LE°955 ] ] 1£°965 000 r.onﬂ.ol | 00’0 000 , eom saue(eg pajjIsse|d 6662-0002
lejoy Seunsnfpy | (09s5 [209) | (ogLs 1eeo) | {oiLs leon) | (0g05 [eoD) (0g0g 1e09) | (100S 1°09) uopdjsosaq 2po9 Psfq0
Ze-g safiy sjuepms sjueju| 1s|jejoadg 532|Al9S payadsun
‘uogeanpa |ooy id ‘uopeonpy weiboig paziy 16y ‘uoy P3
‘sadg ‘uopeanp3y {eoadg pazjjrualbay [JEELES
lepoadg

{e2-ZzoZ)UXLdMZSVEA
VW3S yodey
0000000 60¥S9 42

{A9-37) va1 Aq seinypuadx3y £2-220Z
iga) uospeduwo) [eNjoy “SA |BNJOY £2-ZZ0T
Hoy3 Jo soueUBUER N uapeonp] jejdads
S[enjoy pajjpneun

Alunog upey
Arejuswe|g ojses|N



WY SZ:01 £202/0€/8 ‘pejuud

¢ abed G UolsioA "YINTS Bl
1'9A SOVS - alemyog Buiuoday |etoueuld SOvVS

uopeanp3 jo jdaq eiwoyen

(20 eun snid |5 aur)

000
uofjenojed JOW £2-2202 404 pejsnipy ‘Wno yidng palesidnpun z2-1202 ‘¢
) o {mojoq ujejdxe) | Q aul] Ul papnjoul jou suawnsnfpe Aue ;@ug g
1eayssiom (A2-37) v Aq sanyipuedx3 zz-1 202
'YW3S Hodoy zZ-120Z Ul papodar junoo ydnd pajeaydnpun ay) seug )
uney jdnd peesjidnpun 2
L4'205'86 12'898'95 (¥ ybnouyy | seuij wng)
uonenoed ION £€2-220g 104 Palsnipy ‘sanypusdxly Zg-1202 ‘g
T (mojaq uierdxa) | sur Uy papnjou; jou ‘sjusunsnipe Joyjo Aue Jajug -y
(5626 199100 ‘6666 - 0009 7 B66Z - 0000 SBAUNOSEY
'Z9 Pue ‘60 'L0 Spund) (mojaq uieidxs) | eurq uj pepnjaul jou ‘ejep TIVEZOZSIVS Woly seouejeq puny Buiuuibaq UoBINDa [B193dS £Z-2202 (O SuswWa)eIsal e g
(€626 122[A0 '6666-0009 2 6662-0000
$9UN0S3) 'g9 pue ‘B0 ‘L0 SpuNd) (Moaq ueidxa) | aupq uj papnioul Iou Blep TTVEZOZSOVS woiy samnypuadxa uoljeonpa [esds Zz-1Z0Z O sluewisnipe ypne jejug 2
LL'L0S'86 | 14'898'98 uo[}2as saINjipUadx3 (007 BY) pue UCRIBS
sainypusdx3 (2007 pue djeIS BY) 40} ‘UWNY [el0), 1BBYSHIOM (AD-37) VI Aq seunypusdx3 2z-1202 ‘YWIS Hodoy 2Z-1Z0Z U} WOl SUNowe $)S0D ejaL Jeju |
Ajup jeson ‘g €307 pue sjels ‘v sasnjipuadxy 2z-120Z
{€2-ZZ0Z)uXLdMZSVBA (Ad-37) V31 Aq seunyjpuadx3 Zz-1202
VYIN3s Wodey Runoy ujtey

0000000 60¥S9 T

dea), uosjiedwo) |enjoy ‘sA [emay £2-2202
oug jo e uoy d
sienjoy pajjpneun

Alejuswa|g ojsea|N

e {CF S



WV S2:01 £202/0£/8 pajuNd v abegy

G uolsiap ‘yW3S oji4

'9A SOV'S - vemyos Buipodey jeloueuly SOVS

"Juawannbal JOW J1ay} sonpai 0} uojido siy) asn 0} ejgibije aie 128 A Juaund ay) Joj ajeuoipodoids|p
Anueaijubis punoy jou aue jey} pue uojeulwalep asueldwos Juswainbal sjeaw, e 8 ARY jey} Sy AUO TLON LNVLNOCWI

(50Z°00€ 993 W49 vE) (D)(2)e) €19 uonodes ‘waal sepun yuswainbay JOW o) uononpay ¢ NoiLo3s

000 000 suolonpal ydwaxs [jo]

Alug |e20q jed207 pue sje)g MOJaq UO)JBINDJED B} U) Pasn aq 0} 'AUB § 4JaqUINU UDIPUOD BY} 8P| ADlg
(2)p0L 00€ "29S WD ¥E 1opun VIS 8y} Aq pejesado puny Js0a ybly ayy Aq 1509 Jo uondwnsse ayy g

'Solljioe § JooYy2S JO LORdMULSUCD aYy) 10 Juswdinbe Jo uopsinboe ay) se yons ‘saseyoind uuay-fuo| jo) saunypuadxa A[}S0D JO UOHBUIULIR) BYL ‘b

‘uoyjeonpa jeioads jo weiboud ay) spaau Jabuoj opN "2

10 'pajeuluia) sey
PIY 8y} o} (3dvd) uoyeonpa djqnd ajepdoidde aaiy ap)aoid 0} Aousbe ay) Jo uoyeblgo ayj yaiym Je abe ay) payoeas seH 'q

t Kousbe sy jo uonaipsun| ay; 349| seq e

PIYS 8y3 asnedaq
‘yaS 8y} Aq paujuusiep se ‘weiboud Ansoo Ajjleuondaaxs ue s) jeyy AIGesIp B yim pliyd Jenoiued e o} uojeanpa [eroads jo weiboud e apiaaid o) AsusBe ay) 10 uonebilqo sy} jo uoneuuus) 8y ‘g

“SOMIIGESIP YA UBIPIYO JO JUSWIIOILS BU} U} 9SEBII8P VY T

‘jpuuossed
S80I AI8S PajelRl JO uoleINPe e1dads Jo ‘asned 3snl Joy ainjedap Jo ‘asSwWusy]o 1o JuBwWaIel Aq ‘emnpedep Aejuniop ‘L

SIX Ysxmdiwexssoweay/siuswunoop/se/as/ds Aob 2o apd mwm/ ANy (1 S|QEJIB AR J98YSHION
uojjdwax3 JOW YIAI 843 SpNjoul pue 2JdwWod ISNW Y 84} ‘MOjaq SUOIIPUCD BY) JO BUO S}eal W3 8Y} J| "Yl0q JO ‘PIEpURIS JOW AlUO [290] ‘PIBPUB)S JOW (820} PUE B)e)S pauiquios o} Adde
Aew suononpay ‘piepuels O peanbel ay) 0} UCRINPaJ € 3jeNojed AW NoA ‘SUCHIPUOS BUMOIIC | 8U) JO BIOW JO BUO JO HNSB) @ SE PALNTD0 SINYPUAAXS UL UOHONPAL B Jey) SeuIus)sp v noA §|

P0Z'00E UONISS YD pE 42pun uoRanpay ydwaxy I NOILD3S

‘Siea A 2)niny Ul SPoYIoW YoIms 0] ‘paau 1o ‘yuem Aew I ay) jeyy Auiqissod
8y} Joj pue sasodind jeolioIsIy o} Y10q AIBSSAOSU 1B SHNSSI SS3Y| "SPOYIOUI N0y [|B JOJ S)INSAI MOYS O} painbal s| W37 3y} 48 AemoH ‘Juswalnbal JOW ey} 198w 0} S)S9} ayj JO auo ssed o} pasnbas Auo S| yI1 UL

‘siseq ejdeo sad e uo Auo sainjipuedxs |e2g] () pue :Ajuo saunypusdxa
1230] (£) !siseq ejdes jod e uo sanypusdxa (20| pUB S1E}S PAUIGID (Z) ‘sainjpuadxs [200] pue eje)s paulqwoo (1) aJe Aey| ‘plepuejs soueydwoa ayj ajelSUOLISP O} 8SN LED Y3 oY) 1By} SPOYIaW N0 le duayj

“SIX Iysymx1U Abasqns/siuswnoop/se/as/ds; Aob e apa mawng:d)y e

BlGEI[B AR S| J39USHIOM | AS 24| ‘sueifiold uoyesnp3 [e1oadg Jo 92140 ay} Aq paysiiqeise suoienoes JOW VI 104 489 A suljeseq ay; SI yIuM ‘Z)-}L0Z

Ad 0} )9BQ SPOLjal N0} au} JO YIBS J0} JINS3I BYJ SHIBI) J0AYSHION L AS UL JBYSHIOM Y-ONT J18Y) YIva Jeaysiom (1 AS) Bunjoes) siea A Juanbasqng auy ajaidwiod o} peanbal | y37 ey ‘4es A uosuedwoo ajeudoidde
ay} 0] sauypuadxa £2-zz0Z Supedwos si yI ay) ainsus o) “Jee A uosuedwos ay) S| YoIym ‘poyla Jey) Buisn JOWN 1w VI 8y} Jee & |BOS|) JUsoas JSOW 8y} 0] senjipuedxe £2-Z20Z Y} aiedwod o y3q ay) mojje
SU0JII8S pas|Aal BY] "Z'8°E PUe 'L'g'E "Z'VE 'L 'V'E SUOIIBS 0) saBueyd axew o) pas|Asl usdq sey Jesysiiam -0 aY) ‘ejny sies A jJuenbasqng au) Jo Juswlnbal ayj 98w o} ‘piepue)s eouedwoa ayy Buysiqeisa
Ajuauna s| i yojuym Aq poylew swes ayj Buisn poyja pauiguiew w7 Ay} Udum U Jea A [89s)) 358 aYj O} YOBQ OO JSH Y By} ‘HOe o 19 A9] paJnbal 8y} aulwIL)ap 0] JPI0 Ul ‘Y SJED A Jusnbasqng [eiapay ay; sod

30D 243 03 SULOY B YWGNS 'Vd1IS VITSIBUIS € J] "NV YdI13S 8yl o} (Ad-T7) VI Aq sanppusdx3 gz-120Z U3 pue (AD-31) vaT Aq saumjpuadx3
£Z-ZZ0Z AU} Yim Jayjabio) uuoy siyl NWANS V4TS € 40 Joquisil B Ji “Yd13S VIT-0IBUIS @ S1 10 Yd13S € 4O Jagqusow e i v ay) Joyjaum ‘Y37 Ue o (SOW) HOJJ3 o a9LeUsIUIeW ¥38UD 0} PASN S| WO J SI|

(1v} funey upey 'vd13s
(ez-zz0z)uXLdMZSVEQ {v-2W7) uope|nsjes Joy3 jo adurUAURY VI
Vi3S Moday Jes) uospiedwod |enjoy "SA MY £2-2207
0000000 60¥S9 12 oy Jo sdueuBUely uojeanp] [e2adg

sjenoy pejjpneun

uoyeanpg jo jdaq elwope)

Kunon upey
Alejuswa|g oysealy



WY SZ:0l £202/0€/8 ‘pajuud g ebeq G UoISIOA ‘VINTS o1y
L'9A SOVS - atlemyog Buniodey |eroueuly SOVS
uoyesnp3 jo idaq elwopes

2 uwnjen 8 uwnjo)n v uwnjoy € NOILD3S

ispunj dn paal} ay} yim pied (YIS 8y} JSpUn PSZUDLINE BIE YDIYW) SOHIADE
Uy} Js Isnw y37 ay Juswaunbas JOW su} 20Npal 0} (B)G0Z°00E MO ¥E Japun Auoyine ay) sesioiexa v nok J| BloN

() 000 (2Anebou y o1ez *(9) auyj snujw (q) auly) I3 10§ apise jos 0} s(qelie Ay

‘(juawaanbai JOW 8oNpal O] PASN LMO '(8) PEROXS JoUUBD SUWINIOD PAIY} PUB PUOISS
‘uoljonpas JOW 404 slqelie Ae wnuixepy ‘(e) suy paacxa jouues uwnjod jsity) Juawannbas JOW esnpal 03 pasn uoipod Jejug

(8}

‘{e) ueyy ssaf s) (a) 31

“(uononpas JOW 404 Ijqe|ie Ay () sW) pasoxs Jouued) Juswalinbal FJOW #NPaJ 0} pesn uojuad Jaug

() o000 (oanebau y osaz *(2) auy snujwl (&) aul) UORINPaI O 104 S|GER AY
(2) (S13 Joy s|qefie ae WnwiXel ‘(q) aw) paaoxa jouued) S(J 4oy apise |os o} uoiod Jajug

(e} ueyy so3eelb s| (q) H

{Q) 000 (S1EE pue 0LEE $82N0SOY - Bulpun § Jee A Juaund Jo %61} (S13) 5801M8s Buwe Asjur ALes U0y sjqele Ae winwixeyy

(S1Le€ @oinosay - 619 uoleas y3gl) Buipuny see £ Jusung

(e) o000 (Bulpun } Ul 8SBaI5U JO %0G) UOHINPas JOW 10} S{qEHE AR WNUIXEW

000 (anlsod s @oualeyjip 1) Buipuny uj aseasou|

(0LEE PUB GOEE 32JN0SaY - Spiemy JUBIS) BoUBR]SISSY [E007 || g Uoiasg vy gl) Bulpuny sJea A Joud :ssa7

(0L£€ 221n0saY - pIemy JUelS) S2URISISSY {8907 || g UOOaS yI|) Buipun} Jes A Jusuny
Ajug 820 |ev0] pue ajeI8

‘[av¥-801 1) uondaoxa siy) sepun juawainbal JOW Si
2onpas Aew Y37 a4y Yoiym Aq JUNOWE INWIXEW By} pJemo] Junoo 1w {(2)9zz 00¢ Y4D ve) Sadiaes Bulua Aejul Apes Joj pesn
Spuny g Med Jo junowe sy} ‘osly ‘G96} i0 (V3ST) 10V uoileonp Alepuodag pue AIBjUSWSf AU} 1OpUN PEZUOYINE $81Y AlJOR IO}

spuny dn pead sy} esn [ 10 pasn yI7 sy Ji Ajua ejqejie Ae s} uojdo siy) “seinppusdxe [E30| pue ajeys Jo [8As| paunbal ayy
©onpau 0} pasn 8q Aew Jes A Joud yw pasedwoo Jea A ueuno uy Buipuny |19 Uo)oes g Hed w3l U eseasoul sy} Jo %S 03 dny

(1v) fyunod upen ‘vd13s

(£2-zz0Z)uxLdMEZSVED (v-DIN1) uopeInojeD Hoy3 jo eoueuBiuEl VI

VIN3S yoday Jea) uospedwon [enoy ‘sA [enjoy £2-220Z Aunos upep

0000000 60¥S9 12 )oy3 Jo esuuBuUie UOREINp] jepPeds Kiejuswalg ojsesy
sjenoy paypaeun



g abed G UOISIBA ‘'YIWIS @lld
L'9A SOVS - asemog Buluoday |eloueuld SOVS

uogeanpg Jo jdaq eiwoyljed

WV §2:01 £202/0€/8 ‘Paiulld

FLEEYY
uosedwon lemav
AJOHLAW ATINO S3UNLIANILXE TVYI01 '8
‘senpuadxa [e20] pue siels endes Jed
8y} U0 PasEq AW S} JUBWANINDS) 8oURIdWOD O BY) ‘0J6Z J0 3 ANISOd SI 2'y'E UOII0eS Y} JOJ 3 UWNOD Ul 80UBIBJJIp BY) }|
(£6°569'2) ¥2°0.5°0L L2v18'2 (pgv/ozy) saInupuadxs [eao] pue sjels endes Jod o
a0’y 00’8 junos dnd pajeaydnpun uoijeanpa jelnadg p
56'082'Z¥ Z1'v66'29 S80N0S [290] PUB 8je}s woJj pied sainjipusdxs jeN
000 Z NOLLDIS wo1) uoljonpas %085 5597
00°0 } NOILD3S wod} (s)uononpal Jdwiaxg :ssa7
$6°082'2% uoljenajes JoN 1o} paisnipe ‘sainyipuadxa sJeak uosuyedwon
00°0 uojjenojes IO 10} painbal sjuawisnipy ss97/ppy
G6'082'Zh 216629 $82IN0S [290| PUE 2}els wol}) pied seinjipuadxy o
00°58y $224N0S |EIAPA4 Wiod) piEd sainypuadxy 1ss97 q
ZL6LY'ES sainypuadxa uoljeonpa [eloads |ejo] e
‘sain)pusdxa jeoo] pue eje)s ejdes Jad ay) Uo paseq
poylaw [enjoe "sA [2njoe ay) Buisn jow sem soueidwiod JOW YoIym Ui 183 A JUs93) 1SOW By} J9jue Mes A uostiedwo), Japun
soualeyig $2-0202 Ad £2-220T Ad
Jeep
uospedwon lenjay
‘sainjpuadxe |E20] pUE B1E)S JO LOlRUIGUOD
8y) uc paseq jow sl Juewsaunbsal asuedwos JOW aY) ‘osez Jo aAlsod Si | Y'E UOHOSS BY) J04 O UWNOY Ul 8oUBIS 4P BY) 4]
S A rA%:] 14'898°95 216629 $304N0S |ED0] PUE 3jE]S wolj pied sainjipuadxs JaN
0070 Z NOLLO3S Wo4j uoijonpal %0g :ss97
Q00 L NOLLD3S 10} (s)uonanpas jdwax3 597
1289895 uonenoles 30N JoJ paisnipe 'ssinjipuadxs s es A uosuedwo)
Q00 uoiieinsies JoW 1oy paiinbal sjuauwysnipy ssa/ppy
12'898°9S Z1°¥66'29 $22Un0s |B30] pUR aje}s wol) pled sasnjipuadxg -2
00°G8y $92.N0S [Blopa) wol) pled sainypuadxy :sseq q
ZL'6LP'E9 sainjipuadxa uojjeanps [e|oads |ejo) ‘e
‘sainppuadxa (0] pue 3jels uo peseq
poyjsw [enjoe ‘s A [Bnjoe 8Y) BuISh Jow sem eoueldwod JOW YIIUM Ul Jee A Juada) Jsow ay) Jejus ,‘Jea A uosuedwon), Japun
JOHL3IW SIFUNLIANIAX3 T¥J07 ANV 31ViS A3INIGWNOD 'V
(a-v) 2Z-120Z Ad £2-220Z Ad
FLETY (12aysxiom
SusieHIg uospuedwon A2-31)
saunjspuedxy sainjjpuadxy
lenjoy lenjoy
(Lv) funoed upey ‘vdI3s
(EZ-zz0Z)uXLdMZSVBA {v-2W1} uoRenajed 31043 Jo aduruAUleY VI
VINTS Hodey Jeap uosjiedwo) [emay "SA [ENj2Y £T-ZZ0T Runog upey

0000000 60¥S9 LT 11043 jo asueusjujely uopeanpy [ejdadg

sfenjoy pajpneun

Aiejusws |y ojsedlN



WV GZ:0l €202/0€/8 ‘Pajulld

Ssalppy |lew3
m._c._oo:umo_mMu_c@enu

Jsquunpy auoydaje]

¥812-299-Siv

, abey

G UoIsIBA ‘YIS @jid

L'9A SOVS - asemyos Buipoday |e1oueul SOVS

*Auo saunypusdxe Jeoc] epdeo sad ay) uo peseq jew Si Juswelnbas aduedwos JOW ay) ‘01ez Jo BAlsad S| Z'G'E UOIIBS BY) JO) O ULINOD Ul 82U Ip BY)

{qzg /ezg}sainypuadxa jeao] eldes tad ‘0

nos jidnd pajeodldnpun uoijeanpe |elveds "q
$824n0S |ED0| WoJ ) pied sanjpuadxa joi

Z NOLLO3S wod} uoljonpeal %05 -$597

1 NOLLD3IS wod) (sjuoyjonpas Jdwaxy :ssa7

JOW 40} pajsnipe ‘sainjpuadxa stea & uospedwo?)
uojienales JOW 10} painbal suawsnipy 1$s97/ppY
S90S (E20] Woiy pled sanypusdxy e

*Auo sanypusdxa [e20] eldes Jad ay} uo paseq

poylaw [enjoe “sA [enoe ay) Buisn jaw sem aoueldwod JOW YOIum uj BB A Juadal JSouw By} Jojus ,Jea A uosuedwan), Jopur)

- Auo sainjipuadxa jeao|

8y} uo paseq Jow S| Juswalnbal aoueldwos JOW SY) '046Z Jo 8 AlSOd S| |G E UCNHIBS B} 40} D) UWINIOT) Ul 8IUBIB P BY}

s80n0s |es0j woi) pred saunjipusdxs jaN

Z NOLLOIS Wouj uoyonpa. %05 :sse
I NOLLD3S woiy (s)uoyanpal jJdwex] :sse7

uceInoes O o) paisnipe ‘sainjpuadxe sJea A uosuedwor

uoljeinsjes JOW Jo) painbal suawgsnipy (ssa/ppyY

$90IN0S [E20] WO4} pled sainjpuedxy e

*Auo sainypuadxa [eooj uo paseq

POyIaW [enjo. "SA [ENJOE ay) Buisn Jow Sem soueduiod JOW YoM Ul Jee £ juadel JSow ay) 18jua ,'Jea A uosuedwos), Jepuf)

(1) funod upen

{ee'gre's) pLLLL'YE 22°04€'9L

00y 00°8

S6°025'96 Z1°996'0€)

000

600

S6°0L7'96

000

S6°0.7'96 21'996°0¢1

sauaiey 120202 Ad £2-220Z Ad
Jesp
uospiedwon lemay

68°€8L'E} £228L'LEL Z1°996'0€1

000

000

€2'Z81°211

000

€2°28LLLL zie96'0EL
" souesema " 0z610Z A4 £2-220Z Ad

(e2-zZ0Z)dXLdMZSYEA (V-ON1) uoleina(ed j1043 jo soueuauew vl
VIN3S Modey

0000000 60¥S9 1T

dea) uospiedwod [ENJOY ‘SA [BNJDY £2-Z20T
Houz Jo jujely uop! d
slenjay pajpneun

Pd 1=l >

uoyeonp3 Jo 1deq elwoy(ed

SHL
080

aulep Joe|I0S

IpJeuog aibiepy

‘vdi3s

Aunog upep
Kiejuawalg ayses|N



WV 92:01 €202/0¢/8 ‘pajuld

| abeg

G UOISIRA ‘BINTS Blid
}'9A SOVS - alemyog Buipoday |etoueuly SOVS
uojeonp3 Jo idaq elwoyed

_ (6666-0008 *? 6661-0000 S824n0Sa4 ‘Z9 ¥ ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN4) 139ANM TvI01
00'gv2'e9 | SLSOD WLOL
00°0 . (6665-0008
sieod ‘0,8G-0LYE B 821€-000€ $89.n0Sal 's{eod ||e ‘GgeE Jdeaxe ‘0opE-0LEE

mmuhsowmm_v S82IN0SY [elapadd 0] SBNU3AY P8IJUISaIUN WOl suolnguiuo) 0868
00°'874'69 a0’o .oo.wvw.mw o0'a ) _ﬁ 00°0 00°0 _ 00°0 00°005 - 0868 HUM_._.mO m_mou_m_mI._E.O._. .
.oo.o . ooo| . 00°0 . . 00’0 _ 00’0 ) ca o _ 00°0 - [oo..o - S150D Jaalipu| [ejoL
000 | 000 _. 00’0 000 000 | 000 000 pun Jaju| - §3S0D J9RIIpU| JO S8 jSuel] 0seL
00°0 “ | 000 _ a0 Q0’0 _ioc.c . 00°0 . .o.o.o 51500 J3841puU| JO SU8jsuesy ales
00°'8¥2'69 . oo.ol . . 00°8¥2‘69 . 00°0 _ 000 _ 000 .n._o.o 007008 $J80J Joauq oL
OIO.o ] 000 . 00°0 o __yc|| ] 000 . 000 i Ioo.o _ avAleg 18] 6EVL-0EPL
00°0 o 000 molo| T 00°0 00°0 B |_ 000 ¥ c%o S{00Yg [eloadg Aje)s 129492
00°0 ] 000 000 00°0 00°0 _ 00°0 | a - (0269 2 0169 ‘0049 ‘0099 s13e[qo jdaaxa) Aegng eyden 6669-0009
00°8v2'69 - 1 cm. 8¥Z'69 ] 00°0 00°0 | om _ 00°0 | oc.mom sainypuadxy BupesadQ JayjO pue sad1AIeg 6665-0005
00°0 - 000 Jooo o000 000 _ 000 | 000 selddng pue sxoog 66677000
000 . 000 . 00'0 00°0 - molc N . 000 . 000 sjijouog a8 fojdwz 666€-000€
00’0 _ 00°0 . 00°0 00°0 oo.ol ..oo.o _ 00’0 saye|eg palyIsse|d 6662-0002
000 000 000 000 L o00 000 | 000 sauejes pejedl yuan 6661-0004

_ (6666-0009 2 ‘S8E€ ‘6662-0000 S324n0S84 {29 ¥ ‘60 ‘}0 SPUNY) 139ANd TVI01 ANV 3LVIS
00°€61°0L | 600 00°¢69'69 00’0 00°0 | 00°0 000 00°00S S1S02 TvioL
.oc.c . 000 . 000 000 00°0 - _ Q0’0 . Qao0’o Iooc| o §1800 1984ipu| |ejof
00°0 T . 000 . Q0’0 _ 000 | mo.c _ 00°0 ] 000 PUn JaJU| - 51502 J39)IPU| JO SIS SuUBL] 0se/
oo..o ) . 00°0 . oo.ol o .mQ.o| _ 000 _ 000 00°0 - S}S0Q oalipu| Jo siejsues) oleL
oo‘nm_‘.oh. . 00°0 . 00°£69'69 . 000 000 | m.ulo o _ 00°0 _ oc.ooml SIS0 J9841Q [BjoL
000 . _ 00°0 _ 00°0 00°0 ] 00°0 _ 00°0 __ oo.m 0BG 1g3Q 6EPL0EYL
wo.o| | olo.o - _ 00°0 00°0 ..mo.o 00°0 ", 00°0 sjooyog je1oads ajels 0giL
00°0 o “ 00°0 ” 00°0 MOIo _ 00°0 000 00°0 (0269 % 0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 Si28lqo jdaoxe) Aepno ended 6669-0009
00°¢61°0L  looeesss | 000 000 | 000 | 000 | 00008 sanjipuadxg Buneisdg 18YiQ pue sedlales 6666-0005
000 . 000 | 00°0 00°0 _ 00°0 a . 00°0 . 00°0 sajiddng pue syoog 6661-000%
000 ] . ool.o o . 000 000 - | 000 N .. 000 . co.ol o s)1jauag 28 fojdwz 666€-000€
oq a ] 0|o.o 00°0 - mo| ] 00°0 _ 00'0 o |ooM | ssuejeg payjisse|d 6662-0002
000 . 00°0 . 000 00°0 om.o - _ 000 _ 000 sayeleg psjedljiued 6661-0001
_ (6666-0000 $924n0s31 1Z9 ¢ ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN) 139ANA TVIOL
00’8 o J oy e B AINNOD Tidnd A3LvIIdNaNn -
lejon Sjueugsnipy | (095 jeoo) | (ogLs (209} | (01Ls 1eo9) {090g 1209) (0505 200} (1005 1€09) uondinsaq apoy 1elqo
22-G seby sjuapmg spueu| Jsyelaeds sealnleg payadsun
‘uoyjeanpy jooy2sa4d ‘uopeanpg weabosd pazjjeuo)bay ‘uoyeanpa
~osdg ‘uoljeanpy jeloadg pazijeuoibay feisadg
|ejaadsg

(ez-zzoz)uxsdmzsvea

AI3S Joday
0000000 60¥S9 L2

(g-a1) vai Aq 126png yz-c20zZ
les) uospedwo) jenjoy ‘sa jabpng $Z-£20Z
310J)3 jo adueudUlRW UOjEONpT Jejradg
Siemay paj|pneun

Aunoo upley
Aigjuowa|3 ojseajN



WV 82:0} £202/0¢/8 ‘pajuud

Z abed

G UoJSIaA ‘gW3Ss Blid

1'9A SOVS - aiemyos Buipodey |ejoueuly SOVS

uoneanp3 jo jdaq eiwojifed

‘uwnjod sjuaw)snipy sy u sjunowe Aue jo suoljeue|dxa Yum JoBYs [BUOIIPPE LB YoBlY ,

00'ggl syt 7 81800 V10l
00°9¢1'8rL | (6665-0005 sieob ‘0¥z B ‘0¥59-0059 1deoxa

_ _ ‘0182-0L09 ? 6662-000Z S8vInosal s|eoh (|8 ‘0pZL ¥ ‘0¥S9-00S9 ‘S8EE

| _ $30UN0SaY) Sa0IN0SAY DJe)S 0] SPNUI ABY PIJOISAIUS] WIOI§ SUOIINGIUOT 0868
00°0 - 7 {uonoes 1ebipng |2007 pue

_ 7 218)S W04 J) S90IN0SSY [BISPS 0] SaNUS AdY PAJOMISAIUM) WOI) SUCRNGUILOD 0868
00’0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 | 000 000 0868 L3380 IH¥0O438 VLOL
000 Q00 000 00°0 | 000 | 000 000 000 S§saQ joaulpu| E1oL
Q00 000 00'a 00°0 00°0 | ooo 000 pun ygajuj - s1s09 198lipu] o S19jsuel] oseL
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 _ 000 _ 0a’o SIS0 J23UIPU| JO SIDJSURIY 0LEL
000 | 0070 000 Q0’0 00°0 000 | 000 00°0 §1800 10841Q [B10L
000 000 00’0 000 00°0 | 00°0 _ 00°0 8d1Aeg 1qaq B6EVPL-0EVL
000 | 000 | 00°0 000 000 | 000 | 00°0 sjooyog |eioadg sjelg gL

=2 I : = 1 I = L
00°0 00'0 | 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 (0Z69 2 0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 S19algo 1daoxa) AepnO leyded 6669-0009
000 | 00°0 _ 000 000 | 00°0 00°0 00°0 saunjipuadxy Bujjesad( JaYj0 pue so21 MBS 6665-000S
00°0 | 0070 a0 ao’o 000 00°0 000 sa||ddng pue syoog 6661000%
00°0 | 000 | 000 000 | 60’0 000 00°0 sjijeuag oo Aodwsy 666€-000¢
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 sauejeg peljsse|n 6662-0002
I | | — i
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 sauejeg pajediyped 6661-0001
{ejoL Susunsn{py | {(09L5 jeo9) {0€25 (e0D) {0145 1e0D) (090s 1e09) (0s50s [eo9) (100S |B0D) uopdysasag 2poD 13(q0
2z-G soby sjuspms sjueju| )stjefoadg saojalag paydadsun
‘uopeanpy Jooyasaid ‘uopesnpy weiboig pazijeuoibiay ‘uopesnp3z
‘oedg ‘uopeanpg jelaadsg pazijeuoiBbay |ejoeds
Jejoadg

(eZ-zz02)ux2dMZSVEQ

an3s podoy
0000000 60¥S9 12

(g-97) va1 Aq 1ebpng $z-£202
sea) uospiedwon jenjoy “sa 3ebpng $2-£20Z
11043 Jo asueuUdjUiEl UOpEONP] (RIDadS
sjempy pajipneun

Aunop uey
Alejuowa|g ojseasN



¢ abed G uojsIaA ‘GNIS ‘Blid
L'9A SOVS - aremyog Buipodey |ejoueuld SOVS

uayesnp3 4o deq enwoyed

WV 92:01 £20Z/0€/8 ‘paluld

0058y _ S1$02 WIOL
w0 " (6665-0005 s|eob ‘0L85-0LFE
[ ¥ 821€-000€ $92n0sal is|eob ||g ‘SgeE 1d89X3 '0OrE-0LES S92IN0S3Y)
$92IN0S3Y [BISP3 ] 0} SSNUD ARY PRJVMISAIU[) WO} SUOHNALIUOY :S537 0868
00°58p 00°0 00°0 o 00°s8¥ 000 000 00°0 _ 00°0 00°0 0868 L03rqa0 340439 IviOL
000 T mQ.o 000 . 00°0 . 00°0 ] ﬂ o , 00°0 . onﬂ - mMﬂ S}s0Q josuipu| [ejal
00°0 . . 00°0 . 000 00°0 mo.o o . 000 . 000 om.o pungajuj - s}500 }931pu| JO Siejsuel] 0562
000 00°0 000 000 | 00°0 _ 00°0 000 000 §1S00 1081IpU| JO SJAjSuRI] 1273
mqlmwv mo - . 00°0 . oo.m.m..v |a _ 000 _ ooﬂ ||._ 00’0 ] mQ.o $}507) J984i( leloL
Q00 B .Ioo.o 00’0 a _a . 00’0 ] 00°0 _mglo - 89 AIBg JqeQ 6EPL0ERL
00°0 . 000 . 000 . 00°0 00°0 a [ &cl ) _ 000 S|0oyog [e1oedg alels 0€lL
000 B (o000 000 000 000 H M._ w0 || 000 _ oo (0269 % 0169 '00£9 ‘0099 s122lqo Jdeoxs) Aepno endes 6669-0009
00°G8¥ 000 0S8y | 000 000 _ [ 1] 00°0 00°0 sainypuadx3 BunesadQ J8ylQ pue sedlnes 6665-000S
00 | 000 o0 | 00°0 ) _ 00°0 00°0 000 sayddng pue syoog 666v-000F
00°0 000 . 000 _ 000 __ooc| omm o | 000 00°0 siijeuag a9 Aojdw3 666£-000¢
.o.o.o o o .Ioo.c o .mO.o _ 00°0 _ 000 Iowo| ) _ 000 00°0 sauejeg paljisse|d 6662-0002
.oo.o ] Ioc.o . 00°0 . co.ol 7 000 7 00°0 . _yc _ 0o'c saliefes psjealyed 6661-0001
| | | {s8ee 1dodxe ‘6665-000€ Sevsnosal igg pue ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNnd) STUNLIANIX3 Tva3aad
ZL6Lp'e9 00°0 00°0 CL'6.V'€9 000 | 00'0 000 “ 000 _ 000 S§1S00 V1oL
000 . 000 00°0 00°0 . MO.o | 00°0 [ 00°0 oolo| T _ moo| $)S09) Jo2.pu| [€]0L
00°0 _ _ _ 000 [ (ppe-uou) suoljeoo|ly Lodey 1509 weiboid vy9d
0o0'¢ | 00°0 00°0 00°0 [ 00°0 00°0 _ 00°0 00'0 puUn {3 - S)$09) 109lIpU| JO Slajsuel] 0sel
000 i . 00’0 . 00°0 . 00°0 _ 00°0 , 00°0 o I..ﬂc I m°c| — S1800 1931puU| Jo sisjsuel] olLes
CL'6L7'E9 000 - . 000 ZH6LP'E9 1 00’0 000 000 000 . 00’0 $180Q J981iQ (e10L
a0 ) . 00°0 . 00’0 _Ioo.o 000 | oo.o| 000 . 000 ] aJ1Aeg 1997 6EV.-0EbL
...o.o.o o | 000 . 00°0 . 00°0 00°0 | 00°0 Mc - . 00°0 sjooyag [e1oadg slels (19 ¥]
0070 000 000 000 _ 00°0 _.mo.o 000 000 (0z69 2 0169 009 ‘0099 51980 1deoxs) Aenng ended 6669-0009
Z1'548°29 . Q00 zL'528'29 | 00°0 . 00°0 7 00’0 000 ] om.o sainypuadx3y BuneladQ Jeyio pue sadiaeg 6665-0005
00°0 o ..MQ.o . 00°0 . .oo.c 000 | 00’0 | 000 | 8|a - saljddng pue soog 66670007
69'LY . 00’0 . .mm.-.nv | 00°0 m&.c _ ao’o " 000 . 000 sjljeuag s Aojdwz 666€-000¢€
1£°985 - 000 . 1€7985 . 000 000 o .co.o o _ 00°0 . 00°0 Salrejeg paijisse|Q 66620002
000 - .MQ.O 000 . olcm - 0|c.o . 00°0 -_.umo - . omo| - ssjefeg paljeayilisd 6661-0001
| _ (6666-0000 $324Nn0s34 179 9 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNd) STUNLIANIJX3 TV.IOL
00'8 . ; e ) H‘SOO UdnNd n_w._.<u_._n_:ﬂz_..||
iejol «Siveunsnipy | {0LL5 E0D) {0925 (eOD) {ogLs leon) (0425 1BOD) (0905 [e0n) {050S [e0D) (1005 120D} uopdiiasag apo3 pelqo
pe|qesiq Z2-s sefiy S)uapmg sjueju] Isiiel|oads $99|AL9S payjoadsun
Kjosanasuop ‘uopeonpy jooyasaig ‘uopeonpg weifiolg pazjjeuoifiay ‘uopeonpy
ZZ-5 safiy ‘sadg ‘uonesnpy |edadg pazijeuoibay |ejoadg
‘uopyesnpg jeloadsg
‘a9dg
(ez-zzoZ)uXLdMEZSVEQ (8-37) va1 Aq saanjipusdxy £2-2202
an3s Modey 1ea ) uospedwo) [enldYy 'sA Jabpng $Z-£20Z Aunoj uney

14043 JO a3UBUBUIR UOllesnp] [eloeds Asejuswia|g olseaiN

s[enjoy pajipneun

0000000 60¥59 LT



WV 92:01 £202/0¢/8 ‘Paluld ¥ abed S UOISIaA ‘gINTS Blid
L'9A SOVS - auemyog Buinodey Jeloueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo ydaq elwoyed

00°0 . 00°0 000 00°0 000 | .oo.c . 000 0868 L03r90 340439 WLOL
000 ] m°.o . mol . 00°0 a o _ 000 _ 000 o S1S02 19841puy| [€JoL
oowo| B [ muo.o 00°0 T 00°0 _ 00°0 l_a PUN U8 - $)$02) 199JIpU| JO SI9suel) 0seL
00°0 [ 00°0 . 000 00°0 . om.o _ 00’0 . $1S09) J9aJ|pu| JO SIajSUBl] oLes
ao’o . 00°0 | 000 00°'0 . oc.o . 00’0 ooo $§s0J 198d] |eJoL
000 000 . 00’0 00°0 . 00’0 000 adlAalag 1g8Q 6EVL-0EVL
00°0 ] 000 00’0 . 00’0 ) 00°0 . 000 - ) sjooyag |ejoads elels el
00°0 _ 000 000 . 00°0 | 000 000 (0269 3 0169 ‘0049 '0099 s302[q0 Jdeoxa) Aejing |ended 6669-0009
co..m ] 000 000 000 B - §| o 000 _ sainypusdx3] BuijessdQ JayjO pue saoiAeg 6665-0005
.oc.o . - 00°0 oﬂcl - 00°0 , 00°0 . om o | sa)jddng pue syoog 6667-0007
0o | 000 000 000 00°0 000 s)jeuag aa dojdwz 666£-000€
00°0 . . 000 . 00°0 _ 00°0 . ao| ) . 000 souejeg paijisse|d 6662-0002
oolo _ - [ 00°'0 00'0 ] 000 _ 00°0 o |md salejeg pajedijjued 6661-000}
_ | | {6666-0008 '? 66610000 S92iN0S8J 179 '? ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNJ) SIUNLIANILXT TVI01]
2176629 _ S1S0D WLOL
00°0 _ (uooes seunypuadxy (esepa
[ - | W0l J) $80IN0SeY [BJOPR O] SANUS ABY PBJILISAIUL WOL) SUORNQUIUOD 0868
Z1'¥66°29 000 Qoo ZL'v66'T9 00°0 00'¢ 00°0 | 000 000 0868 L03ra0 340439 vLOL
00°0 - 000 o ...Ioo.ol _ 00’0 . o.w.c| |ao _ 000 ] 00°0 o MO.o o _ SIS0 J1004ipu| e
000 _ _ | mc.o B (ppe-uou) suonesolly Hoday 3509 weiboid v¥od
a.OI N _ 000 00°0 000 _ 00’0 _ 000 000 000 pun paju| - S350 JO3UIPU| O SI9JSUBLY 0SEL
-oo.o B . o . 000 . 00°0 ] olo.o _ Q00 _ 000 000 00°0 $1500 joaUlpu| Jo SiBysuelj 11373
ﬂ.vmm.ww . 000 |m|oc.o . C1'v66°29 .Iom.o _ 000 _ 00°0 o | 000 00°0 S1800 j2341( lejaL
[lo] T R 00°0 . 000 000 _ oo”o . _ 00°0 _ 000 00°0 - 20 AdBg 1980 GEPL-OEVL
00°0 . . 00°0 . 00°0 . 00°0 I_g..o| _ 000 _ 00°0 _ oo.ol sjooyog (e1oadg sjeis gL
00°0 | 00°0 oo . 000 ._ 000 000 _ 00°0 _ oo (0269 2 0169 ‘0049 ‘0099 S192(go 1dedxe) Aeino |eyded 6669-0009
Nv.cmm,mw B ﬂo.m . 2l'06€'29 . 00°0 [ 00°0 . 00°0 _ 00°0 _ Mo.o _ sainyipuedxz Bunesado 18yi0 pue sedlnes 6665-0005
a0’0 | 00°0 . 000 00°0 |oo.o . ..Mo.o _ 00°0 . nﬂ ) sejjddng pue syoog 666+-000F
m.m.t‘ . - 000 . 69°LY . 00°0 . 00°0 ] 00°0 . 00°0 . 000 - . s}lyeueg s hojdw3 666£-000E
LE£7955 . ..mo.o LE'988 | .&d - B 00°0 _ 00'a 1 muo| o _ 000 _ sajeleg paljisse|) 6662-000C
000 B 00 000 le0w - o0 wae 000 000 | sauejeg pajeal yus9 6661-000}
(6666-0009
2 'S8LE ‘6662-0000 S824N0S31 179 B ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN) STUNLIANIJXI TVIOT ANV FLVIS
lejoL Siueugsnlpy | (0LLs (209) | (096 120D} | (0ess eon) | (01is [20D) | (0905 fe0D) (0505 1e09) | (100§ 1e0D) uondposag apo p3fqo
p3jqes|q Z2-g seby sjuapms sjueju] Isjeloads saojAleg payioadsun
AjpsanssuoN ‘uopeanpa jooyosaid ‘uopeanpg weuboid pazjjeuo|bay ‘uopeonpg
225 soby “23dg ‘uopesnpy |eradg pazijeuoibay leoadg
‘uoneanpgy Jeidadg
-o9dg
(e2-zzOZ)uXLdMESVEA (8-37) v31 Aq seamyipuadx3 £z-zz0e
HNIS Moday Jea) uosyedwod |enjoy "sa yebpng yZ-£20Z AJunoo uuey
0000000 60¥S9 LE 1043 jo saueuduiely uoneINpy (ejveds Agjuows|3 ojsealN

sjenjoy paypneun



G Uoisiap ‘'aNTS o4

NV 92:01 €20Z/0E/8 ‘P3lULd g abed
1'9A SOVS - alemyog Bulioday (e1aueuld SOVS
uojjeanpd o ydaq ejwoy e
‘uwNjod sjuswisnipy syl ul sjunowe Aue jo suoljeueldxa Yim Jesys [eUCIIPPE ue YoBNY ,
Z1'996'0¢€) [ S1SQO VIoL
€1'996°0€) _ (6665-000S sieoB ‘0pZ. 3 ‘0159 ‘0059 1deox2 '018/-0L09
' 6662-0007 s@ainosal !sjeob |je ‘0pZ. 9 ‘0159 ‘0059 ‘S8EE seanosay)
SOIN0SAY BJelS 0] SBNUS ASY PRJOUISAIUS] WO} SUSHINGUILGY) 0868
oo.m {uonoas sanppuadxy |esapag
WOl ) s90IN0say [B1apad 0} SBNUB ASY PBlouISalU(] WL} SUOINGUILCT) 0868
lejoL «Sjusunsnipy | (0226 1eo9) | {09L5 809} | {0els 1ee9) | {0LLS 1BOD) | (0905 |eoD) (0505 1e09) | (L00S 1ECD) uopdyssag apog pefqo
pajqes|a 2Z-¢ saby spuapnig sjueju| Is|jepeadg Sa0jAIeg poyjaadsun
AjasanesuoN ‘uopeanpg Jooyasaid ‘uojjeonpg weuboug paz|jeuo|bay ‘uopeanpy
Zz-5 saby ‘sadg ‘uopeanpg [ejoadg paz|jeuoibay [ejoadg
‘uopeanpy Jepoadsg
*asadg

{€2-zz0Z)uXLdMEISVEA

GIN3S Wodoy
0000000 6059 1Z

(8-37) va1 4Aq saampuadx3 ¢£z2-2Z0Z

Ajunag uley

Jea) uospiedwos |enjay ‘sa Jabpng $Z-c202
14043 J0 JouBUIUEN uopjeonp] [evedg
sS|lempoy pajipneur

Asejuswa|g ojseoiN



WV 82:0} £€202/0€/8 ‘Pajuud 9 QUN& G UO|SIBA ‘gNTS Bild
19N SOVS - alemyjog Bulnodey (eroueuly SOVS
uoneanp3 jo jdaq eiwoji|ed

“uswaynbai JOW Iy} 8onpal o] uoldo sIy} asn 0) s{qibla a4e Jea A Jusnd By} o sjeuoiuodoidsip
Apueaiyubis punoy Jou ae jey) pue uojeujuLR)sp ssueldwod Juawannbas sjEew, B 8 ARY Jey) sy AUO :2LON LNV.LHOJN!

(502°00€ "22s ¥4D v£) (9)(z)(e) €19 uopaag ‘vaal Japun Juswasinbay 0N 03 uopdNpay Z NOLLD3S

000 00°0 suopanpal Jdwaxa |[ejoy

AJup feao jeoo pue sjeig MO[8q UONE(NOIeD B} Ul pesn 84 o} ‘ AuB J| ‘JaquINu UOIHPUOD By} BpIAOId
(9)¥02°00€ "288 H4D PE Jepun v3S 2ui Aq pajelado puny 3soo ybiy sy; Aq 1500 Jo uondwinsse syl '§

‘SaNIlIoe 4§ JOOYOS JO UONONIISU0D ay) 10 Juawdinba Jo uolisinbae ayy se yons ‘saseyoind wie)-Buoj 10} sainjpusdxa A|}S09 JO uoeuIWLS) BUt b

‘uojjeanpa Jeloads jo weiboud ay) spaau iabuo] oy 2

10 ‘pajeujuua) sey
PIY2 8y} 0} (3dvd) uoneanpa vqnd ajeudosdde aely apiaoid o} Asusbe ayy jo uolebiqe ay) yoym je abe sy} payoeas seH q

! AousBe ay) jo uonaipsuni oy) 1je| seHq e

‘PIIY2 8y} asnesaq
‘VaS ayi Aq paulualsp se ‘weiboid Ajsoo Ajeuondaoxe ue sijeys Apligesip e Y pIyo Jenoiped e o) uojjeanpa [ejoads jo welboid & epiaocid o} Aouebe ay) jo uonebygo ay) Jo uopeUILLIE) BY] '€

‘SaIIGeSIP YIM UaIPIYD JO JUSWIjOIUD By} Ul 9se818p Y T

leuuosiad
SB0| IS5 Paje|al JO uoieINpa je1deds Jo ‘osned Isnl Joy ainpedap Jo ‘asiusylo Jo Juawamal Aq ‘sinpedsp ARJUROA |

S| Y symd Waxesoweal|/susunoop/se/as/ds/ Aob ea apo mwn//:diY (1B B|qepe AR JoaySHIoA
uondwax3 JOW Y3Q) @y} apnfoul pue aje|dIod JSNW Y37 9Y) ‘MOjeq SUGNIPUOD SUY) JO BUO S12al Y 33 J| "Yloq Jo ‘piepue)s JOW Aluo [220] 'pIEpUB]S JOW [B90] PUE 8jelS paulquios o) Ajdde
Aew suopanpay ‘prepuels JOW pannbal 3y} 0} UCHINPRL € 3)EN2|Ra ABW NOA *SUCIIPUOD BUMOII0} BY) JO BI0W JO BUC JO JNSSI B SE PALINOD0 S2INjpuBdXa Ul UCHINPS) & Jey) SSuILLBIap Y3 N0 A §|

¥02°00€ U0|I99S HL4D pE Jopun uoponpay jdwexy I NOLLD3S

‘8189 A ain)ny Ul SPOYjaW |OJMS 0) ‘Pasu Jo ‘juem Aew vy 8y} jey) Aupqissod
8y} 4o} pue sesodind |B3L0ISIL 10 Yjoq AIBSS3O9U SIB S}NS) 9S3UL "SPOYISW N0 JB 10 S)NSas moys o} pannbai S| Y3 8y} ‘1o AmoH “Juswiannbas JOW oY) 1eouW 0} §18) 8} Jo euo ssed o} painbas Ajuo s 3] Ayl

‘siseq ejdes Jad e uo Ajuo sainypuadxe [290] (i) pue !Ajuo ssinypuedxe
1220} (€) :siseq eydes sad e uo sainppusdxs [@20] PUE 81}S PAUIGIOD (Z) ‘sanypuadxe [e20) pUe Bje)s PauIqwod (1) BIe Ayl "PIEpUEIS ANIGIBIe 8y} 8JeJ)SUCLIBP 0} 8SN UES W3 8Y) JeY) SPOYJewW JNO} Sie iyl

"SIX Y SR 341 Abasqns/sius Wnoop/se/esid s/ Aok 'ea apo mam//idiy

‘e e[gejie A sI jaaysiiom | AS 2yl ‘swesBoig uolieanpd [eveds jo 82140 8Y) AQ paysijqelsa suoienoled JOW V3T 104 Jes £ sul@seq sy} St Yolym ‘Z}-1L0Z Ad OF

HJEq SPOYIaW JNoJ 8y} JO YIBD 10) NS4 3Y) SHIEI] JIFYSHIOM | AS BU| “jeaysIom -0 J1ay; yim Jeaysyiom (1 AS) Bujsell sies A uenbasqng sy ejejdwoo o} pasnbes s) y37 oY) 4es A uosuedwos sjeudaidde ayj 0}
saunypuadxs pejabpng +z-¢z0z Buuedwoo s y37 sy) ainsu o) “Jes A uosyedwos ay) s1 Yyoium ‘poysew jey) Buisn JOW Jew vIT ey} jea A [e9sly Juadal JSOW al) o] sainypusdxe pejebpnq ¥2-£202 8y} 21edwod 0) y37 ayj
MOj|Ee SUOIDAS PASIABI BUL 'Z°8'E PUB ‘L]’ 'ZV'E ‘| V'L Suondas a) sabueya axew 0) pasiAdl Usaq Sey Jesysiiom g-DN 8Y) ‘2|ny siea A Juenbasqng ayj Jo Juswaanbas ay) jeaw o) “piepuels Aupqibie ey Bulysigejse
Anueino s1y yoym Aq poyjsw sules eyy Buisn Lo Je pauiRIuIEW Y] BY) YoIym ul Jea A [BOSI} 1SE| BU) O} ¥98Q 300] ISNUI W 8Y} ‘L0 JJ8 JO |8 AS] paunbas 8 BUILLIA}EP O} JPIO Ul 'ajny sies A Juanbasqng [eiepay aul Jad

"3Q0 By} 0] SW§ BY} WANS 'Y13S VIT-9IBuUIS e J) ‘N YdT3S ey} 0 (8-371) va1 Aq saunppuadx3] £2-2Z0Z oui pue (8-a1) v
4q 126png $Z-£Z0Z oYl Y oy1aB0) WOy SIY} JWGRS 'VATIS B J0 JeQUISW € J{ ‘Y138 VIT-0iBUiS € 140 yd13S € J0 Jequiew € s| yI7 ou} Jayjaym ‘v ue Jog (0W) KO} Jo asueuajuew 398U 0} pesn s| uloy siy|

(Lv) fjuno9 uuen ‘vd13s
(ez-zzoz)uxLdMesvea {g-9W1) uenenaje Joy3 jo aaususiule VI
SN3S 1odey Jea )\ uospedwon |enjay ‘sa pbpng vz-£Z0Z Aunogy upel
0000000 601S9 LZ 3Joy3 jo s2ueuuiel uopeInpy |epads Alejuawa|g olsesiN

sjenjoy pajpneun



WYV 82:01 €20Z/0¢/8 ‘paluld

/ abey

G UoIsIaA ‘QIN3Ss (3l

1'9A SOVS - alemyog Buipoday |etoueuly SOVS

'spuny dn paai} sy) Yim pied (Y3S3 ay) Jepun pezuoy)ne S1E Yaium) SSIIAOE 8Y) 1)l 1SN YT 8y} ‘Juswednbal IO 8y 5onpal 0} (e)G0Z'00E HAD PE Jepun AlLOYINe sy s3sj9i8xa Y37 N0A 4| :8joN

Ao _woo.._ je207 pue aje)s

(£2-ZZ0Z)uXLdMZEVEA
SW3S 1oday
0000000 60¥S9 1T

() 000 (aanebau 1 osez ‘(a) sull snulw (q) aui) §|T 40} BPISE }8S 0] d(qeie AY
) (Juswainbal JOW 99NnPas 0) PasSN UOIHOY ‘(8) Peaoxa JoUUBD SULINIOD PJY) PUE PUOIBS
° 'uoljoNpal JOW 104 slgelie e wnuwxe ‘(e) sulj PaRdXa JOULERD UWNIOD JSU})) JUawWaINbal JOW 8onpal 0y pasn uoipod Jajug
*(e) ueyy ssa) 51 (q) 4

‘(uoionpal JOW 10} siqeje Ay ‘(p) eu| pesoxs jouuea) Juawalnbal JOW @anpas 0} pasn uojpod Jajug

(p) 0070 (s njebau y oiaz (9) aul snuiw (&) sull) ‘uopanpas JOW 403 v|qejie Ay
(o) (813 Jo) sjqejie ae winwnxey ‘(q) auy pasoxa JoUued) i3 40§ apise 13s 0} uojdod Jsug
*(e} uey Jepeaib sy (q) J1

(@ 000 (SLEE pue gLEE $82N0SIY - Bupun ) Jea A JUslIND Jo %51) (S1F) Sao1AIes Bujua M)l AlED JO) BIGE|IE AR WNWIXEWN
(G1E£€ 204n0s3aY - §1L9 UOHDES YIGH) Bupuny 1ed A Juauny

{e) 000 (Buipunj Ui asEAIO| JO %0G) UCIIONPSL IO 10} BIGRIIE AB WNWIXEN

H

0070

(emmsod s) @oualeyp )) Buipuny u) asealou|

(0L£E 92n0SsY - plemy JUBIS AJUBISISSY [ED0T | 1§ Uoljoeg Y3 gL} Buipun; seak Jold :sse

(01£€ 2unosay - pJEMY JUBID 23UB)SISSY (8007 |19 U0K99S Y3 Q) Buipuny Jes A juauns

‘o801 “1d] uondeoxs siy Japun jusweunbas JOW S)
eonpas Aew w3 oy} yoiym Aq Junowe WNWIXeEW Sy} PIemo) Junod (Iw ((B}9zZZ 00 4D +E) sealaes Bulus asiul Apes Joj pash
spuny g Med Jo Junowe ey} ‘osjy 596} Jo (Y3S3) 19V uoljeanpy Kiepuooag pue Alejusius|d 8y} Jopun paziioyine So1y ALOE 10}

spunj dn pasJ} ay) asn (M 10 pasn y37 8y} Ji Ajuc sjgeje ae si uando siyy "sainjipusdxa (e90] pUe a}e)s JO |2 A3| padinbal ayy
@onpai o) pasn aq Aew Jes A Joud yym paiedwod Jes A Juaund u Buipuny |1g uodeg g Med YIA! Ul 9se240Ul BY) Jo %05 01 dny

(Lv) fjunog upey

(8-2W11) uopenajed Joy3 o esueudjulel VI
Jeap uospedw o) [BNPRY “sa 196png pZ-520Z
}oy3 jo eduruajuiRl uoHEINpPT jeloads
sfenjoy pejipneun

uoleonp3 Jo jdaq ey ed

‘vd13s

funon upepn
Aiejuowaly ojseajN



WY 92:01 £202/0¢/8 ‘pajuld

g afeq

‘sainjipusdxe [e00) pue ajejs ejpdes sad sy} uo paseq Jew sy Juswelinbas AupqiBile IOW 8yl ‘olaz 10 @ApISOd SI Zy°E UOIORS B} 4O D UWINIGD Ul 80ULIS 4P 8y} )

S UOJSIBA ‘GINTS elid
L'9A SOVS - asemyjog Buniodey jerdueuld $OVS
uageoanp3 Jo ydaq eiwojied

{re°158°1) vZ045'01 os'grL's (PZv/azy) sainyipusdxse |eoo) pue ajels eydes Jad ‘e
00’y ﬂ - JuNo2 pdnd pajeoydnpun uoyeanpa [ePadg p
56°082'ZY 00°8¥2'69 $90UN0S [200] PUB 9]e)$ Wol) pled sainjpuadxa jeN
000 Z NOLLDIS Wiol} uoljonpai %06 :$s87
000 I NOILO3S wod} (s)uoljonpal jdwiax3 :ssa7
$6°082°'2F uonejnale2 JOW 40} palsnipe 'sainypuadxs sJles A uosuedwos
.oo.c uoie|NoRd JOW 10} paiinbal Yy Dd Jo/pue sjuswisnipy Sse7/pPpv
$6°082'2y - 00°8t2'69 $90IN0S [B20] PUB 5}8JS WO} pled saunjipusdxg o
00°Stt $92un0S |esapa) wai) pled samnypuadx3y 1ssa7 'q
00°€61'0L sainjpusdxs uoijesnpa [ejoads (ejo) e
‘saunypuadxa |e30| puE ajels Blideo Jad syj uo paseq
poyjaw {enjoe "s A |enjoe ay) Buisn jsw sem ssuedwod JOW YIUM Ul Jes & Juadal Jsow ayj Jejua ,Jes A uosuedwo?), Japun z
~ esussapg  lzw0zAd vetzozAd
Jeap spunowy
uospedwon pajebpng
‘saunypuadxe [e20] pUe )l JO UoHeuIquWod
8y} uo paseq j1pw s Juswalnbas Auuqiby3 JOW 2Y) ‘018z 40 aAsad S| L Y'E UOJIOAS BY) JO§ O UWINOD Ul 32UBISJHP BY) §|
88°¢52'9 ZL¥66'29 00°872'69 $92UN0S [B00| PUE B)e)S Wod) pled sainypuadxs BN
o.o.o| ) € NOILD3S Woly uolonpat %05 :$s87
00°0 o | NOLLD3IS wosj (s)uoilonpal jdwax3y :ssa
ZLv66°'C9 uoyenaed JON 0} vm.«w:.im ‘salnjipusdxe s les A uosuedwio)
000 - - uoRe|nojes JOW 104 palinbal Y Dd J0/pue sjuswsnipy (ssa/ppy
2L°'v66'29 00°81L'69 $0IN0S |ED0] pue djejs wWol} pied sainjipuadx3y "o
oc.mwv $924N0S |elapa) woij pled seinypuadxy :sse7 g
am_..o\.l sainjipusdxa uoleonps jeivads gjol e
‘sainjlpuadxa jea0| pue ajejs uo paseq |
poyjaw (enjoe “sA [enjoe ay) Buisn Jow sem aoueidwod JON YIIUM Ul Jes £ Jusdal Jsow ay) Jojua ,'ies A uosuedwog, 1apun) v
QOHLIN SFUNLIANILXD TVIOT ANY ALVLS GINIGNOJ 'Y
@-v)  czzzezad  vzsz0z A4
JudJIaIg :oL.;mmu%Eoo cmom-mmmv_..__% M
sainypuadxy sjunowy
1enjpy pajebpng
) Iu uwnjon g uwnjoy v uwnjon o £ NOILD3S
(1) funoy upen ‘vd13s
(ez-zz02)uXLdMZSVEA {g-2W1) uoneInojed 1ol3 Jo soueudue YT

Aunog upepy
Aiejuawa|3 ojses|N

aWas oday
0000000 6059 12

Jesp uospedwos jemoy "sA JobBpng $z-£20Z
10)3 Jo 3ouBUBUjely Uoleanp] [eadg
S[enjoy psjipneun



NV 92°01 €202/0€/8 ‘Pauld

ssa.ppy (lew

fio0"jooyasojseou@oqo

Jaquinp auoydajal

81229951

6 abed G uolsIaA ‘aWIs iy
L'9A SOVS - alemyog Bulpoday jeloueuly §OVS
uoyieanp3 jo yda( BIWLOYHED

ol
082
BweN 9.0

IpieuOg aibsepy

Aluo saunypuadxa |eoo| eydes Jad ey} uc paseq jaw si Juawaunbal AulqiBle JOW By} ‘018z 10 S ANSOd SI Z°'E UOIJDAS BY) J0) O LUWINOD Uj 30USi8 J)Ip 3y} §]

(t£'009'S)

eauasapa

8869121

@aualayq -

{ez-zzoT)uxLdMESVEA
gWnas Kodey
0000000 60¥59 LZ

vLLLL'PE
00’y

§6°041'96
00°0
Q00

S6°027'96
00’0
56°0L1'96

12-020Z Ad

178
uospiedwo)

00°£L5'8)
oo's

00°9¢} ‘8ri

00°9€1'8¥1

126png

| p2-£20Z Ad

(qza/ezg) seinypuadxs jeao| eydeo Jad ‘0

wno2 pdnd pajesydnpun uoljeanpa e10ads ‘q

$92In0s [e00] wouj pied sainppuadxa 8N

€ NOILD3S w0l uoyjanpal %0g 5887

| NOLLDO3S wouj (sjuononpal jdwaxy :ssan

uojje|nojed JOW 404 pajsnipe ‘seinjpuadxa sJlee A uosuedwos
uonejnaes JOW 10} pasnbal sjuawisnipy SSI/PPY

$82INOS {E20] WO ) pled saunjipuadxy ‘e

sainjipuadxe |e2o| ejdes sad uo paseq
poyiew [enjoe s A [enjoe ay) Buisn jow sem aoueldwod 0K YoIym Ui Jes A Jusdal Jsow s Jojue ,'ies A uosuedwo?, sepun

"Auo sainjipuedxs 890} 8y} UO peseq JaW S| Juewainbel AnpqiBlie JOW oY) ‘clez 10 aasod St | "G°E UOKOBS 8y} JOJ O UWINIOD) Uj 80Usse JHp o4}

Z1°996'0€1
00°0
00°0

21°996°0¢€)
00’0
Z1°996'0¢1

€2-T20C Ad

Jeap
uospedwon

00°9€1'8PL

00°9€1L'8pL

ve-e20T Ad

196png

$90.N0S [200] WOl pled sanypuadxa 1N

€ NOLLD3S Wolj uolonpal %05 :$se7

1 NOLLD3S woJ} (s)uononpal Jdwaxg ss97

uolenses JON 40} pajsnipe *sainjpuadxs sJes £ uosuedwon
uoljenoles oW 404 paunbas spuswgsnipy (SseT/PpY

$80UN0S |e00} Wo.} pled sainjipusdx3 ‘e

* fjuo sanppuadxa jeao| uo paseq
poylaw |enjoe ‘s [enjoe ay) Buisn Jaw sem asueldwod JOW YOIym Ul Jea £ Juadal 3sow ay) Jojua |, 1es A uosuedwod), Japun

QOHLIW ATNO SIFUNLIAN3HX3 Tv201 "9

(Lv) funod upep ‘vdI3s
{g-OW} uoneInoled ji043 jo eaurusjulel VI
Jeaj uosuedwo) [en)ay “sA 186png yZ-£207 fAunos uuey
Hoy3 jo esueusjuiely uoneanpy |ejoadg Asejuawalg ojsesN

s|enjoy pajjpneun



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT é
Nicasio, California Agenda lfem # (: )

(Education Code Section 60119}

Resolution 2023-24

RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTING THE “GANN” LIMIT
{With Increase to Limit pursuant to G.C. 7902.1 [ONLY if line D10 {COE line D15} not zero])

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly called the
Gann Amendment, which added Article X111-B to the California Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly called
“Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2022-23 fiscal year and a projected
Gann Limit for the 2023-24 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article XIli-B and
applicable statutory law; and,

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7902.1 provides that school districts may increase their Gann
Limits under specified circumstances;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the attached
calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2022-23 and 2023-24 fiscal years are
made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this board does provide public notice that the attached calculations
and documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2022-23 and 2023-24 fiscal years include an
increase of $ 14,732.33 to the 2022-23 Gann Limit pursuant to the provisions of Government
Code Section 7902.1;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent notify the Director of the State Department of
Finance of the increase to the 2022-23 Gann Limit;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the
Budget for the 2022-23 and 2023-24 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by
Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of this resolution along with the
appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

Passed by the following vote:
Ayes:
Nayes:

Date:

Signed by the Clerk of the Board:




Nicasio School District Agenda ltem # 6Q

Since 18862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
From: Margie Bonardi, CBO

Date: Sept. 6, 2023

Re: Consolidated Application

Background: The Consolidated Application (ConApp) is used by the California
Department of Education (CDE) to distribute categorical funds from various
federal programs to county offices, school districts, and direct-funded charter
schools throughout California.

Annually, from mid-May to the end of June, each local educational agency (LEA),
using the Consolidated Application and Reporting System {CARS), submits the
spring release of the ConApp. The spring release documents participation in
these programs and provides assurances that the LEA will comply with the legal
requirements of each program. Program entitlements are determined by
formulas contained in the laws that created the programs.

Funding Sources: _

Title ll, Part A~ Supporting Effective Instruction; to increase the academic achievement of all
students by helping schools 1) improve teacher and principal quality through professional
development and other activities and 2) provide low-income and minority students greater
access to effective teachers, principal and other school leaders.

Title I, English Learner Student Program Sub-grant -funding made available to eligible LEA’s to
provide supplementary programs and services to English learner (EL)students; to assist EL
students to acquire English and meet grade-level achievement.

Recommendation: Approve submittal of the ConApp

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
B 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Nicasio (21 65409 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: margie bonardi
Date: 8/8/2023 7:24 PM

2023-24 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca21assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

I hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name Barbara Snekkevik

Authorized Representative's Signature
Authorized Representative's Title Principal/Superintendent
Authorized Representative’s Signature Date 08/14/2023

***Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/14/2023 violation of both :iite and federal law. Page 1 0f 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Nicasio (21 65409 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: margie bonardi
Date: 8/14/2023 3:42 PM

2023-24 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Miguel Cordova, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, MCordova@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0381

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Represéntative's Full Name Barbara Snekkevik
Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent/Principal
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 08/14/2023
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

provided in the comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this repori may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/14/2023 violation of both(f\t;’a}te and federal law. Page 2 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Nicasio (21 65409 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: margie bonardi

Date: 8/14/2023 3:42 PM
2023-24 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

‘CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCAPAddendum@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) or District 08/08/2021

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP: For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter

Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Barbara Snekkevik
Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent/Principal

“Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/14/2023 violation of both :Ete, and federal law. Page 3 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Nicasio (21 65409 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: margie bonardi
Date: 8/14/2023 3:42 PM

2023—24 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding
selections with their local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that the Local Board has approved Yes
the Application for Funding for the listed fiscal year

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learhers,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that parent input has been received Yes
from the District English Learner Committee (if applicable) regarding the
spending of Title Ill funds for the listed fiscal year

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title |, Part A (Basic Grant) No

ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

Title 1l, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) ‘ Yes
ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035
Title Il, Part A funds used through the Alternative Fund Use Authority No
(AFUA)

Section 5211 of ESEA
Title Il English Learner Yes

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title Il Immigrant No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) No

ESSA Sec. 4101
SACS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement Grant Yes

**Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
: jolati f both sta f | law. .
Report Date:8/14/2023 M Page 4 of 7

i



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Nicasio (21 65409 0000000)
i Saved by: margie bonardi
Date: 8/14/2023 3:42 PM

202324 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

ESSA Sec. 5211 SACS 5810

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
. iolation of both stat federal law.
Report Date:8/14/2023 vigafoniafboineieland domilew Page 5 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Nicasio (21 65409 0000000) Status; Certified

Saved by: margie bonardi
Date:.8/14/2023 3:44 PM

2023-24 Title Il English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget

The purpose of this data collection form is to provide a proposed budget for English learner (EL) Student

Program Subgrant funds only per the Title Il English Learner Students Program requirements (ESSA, Sections
3114, 3115, & 3116).

CDE Program Contact:

Annie Abreu Park, Language Policy and Leadership Office, AAbreuPark@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-9620
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Estimated Allocation Calculation

Estimated English leamer per student allocation $125.15
Estimated English learner student count 12
Estimated English learner student program allocation $1,502

Note: $10,000 minimum program eligibility criteria

If the local educational agency's estimated English learner student program allocation is less than $1 0,000, then
it does not meet the minimum program eligibility criteria for direct funding status and requires further action. To
receive instructions regarding the consortium application process, please go fo the California Department of
Education Title Il EL Consortium Details web page at https:/lwww.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/t3/elconsortium.asp.

Budget

Professional development activities $0
Program and other authorized activities $0
English Proficiency and Academic Achievement $0
Parent, family, and community engagement $1,502
Direct administrative costs $0

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the estimated English learner student
program allocation)

Indirect costs $0

{LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the subgrant that
is.not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total budget $1,502

*Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/14/2023 violation of bothf:a:te and federal law. Page 6 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Nicasio (21 65409 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: margie bonardi
Date: 8/14/2023 3:42 PM

2023-24 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

The.LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and.that the system used
to document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate,

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California Schgol Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://www.cde.ca.govifg/ac/sal.

2022-23 Request for authorization No

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
g : iolati th st | law.
Report Date:8/14/2023 violation of both state and federal law Page 7 of 7

o)
skl



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Nicasio (21 65409 0000000) Status; Certified
Saved by: margie bonardi
Date: 8/14/2023 3:42 PM

2023-24 Nonprofit Private School Consultation

The local educational agency shall provide, on an equitable basis, special education services or other benefits to address the needs of eligible children and staff
enrolled in nonprofit private elementary and secondary schools under the programs listed below.

CDE Program Contact:

Sylvia Hanna, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SHanna@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDeRose@cde.ca.qoy, 916-323-0472

In accordance with the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) sections 1117 and 8501,
a local educational agency shall consult annually with appropriate private schqgol
officials and both shall have the goal of reaching agreement on how to provide
equitable and effective programs for eligible private school children, teachers, and
families. This applies to programs under Title I, Part A; Title |, Part C; Title Il, Part A;
Title Ill, Part A; Title IV, Part A; Title IV, Part B; and section 4631, with regard to the
Project School Emergency Response to Violence Program (Project SERV).

The enrollment numbers are reported under penalty of perjury by each private school
on its annual Private School Affidavit. The information in the Private' School Affidavit
is not verified, and the California Department of Education takes no position as to its
accuracy. It is expected that districts engaged in private school consultation verify the
accuracy of student enroliment data and the tax exempt status if it is being used for
the purpose of providing equitable: services.

Private School's Believed Results of Consultation Allowable Codes

Y1: meaningful consultation occurred
Y2: timely and meaningful consultation did not occur
Y3: the program design is not equitable with respect to eligible private school children

Y4: timely and meaningful consultation did not occur and the program design is not
equitable with respect to eligible private school children

Add non-attendance area school(s) No

The local educational agency is electing to add nonprofit private schools outside of
the district's attendance area.

***Warning***
The data in this report may be pratected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law.

g

Report Date:8/14/2023



Nicasio School District Agenda ltem #_éd\

Since 1862
Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees

From: Margie Bonardi, CBO

Date: September 6, 2023

Re: Approve Education Protection Account (EPA) Actual Expenditures for the 2022-

23 School Year

Background: Proposition 30 was approved by the voters in November 2012. This initiative
temporarily increased the state’s sales tax rate for all taxpayers and personal income tax rates
for upper-income taxpayers. These new revenues are deposited in a newly created account call
the Education Protection Account (EPA) to receive and disburse the State General Fund
revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes. The initiative provides districts,
county offices, etc. the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the EPA are
spent. At the end of each school year, the district will submit an expense report verifying funds
have been spent in accordance with the district’s approved plan.

Funding Source: Nicasio School District share of EPA funds for 2022-23 was $ 7,148.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the Education Protection Account
Expenditures plan for the 2022-23 as presented.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
W 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Actual Expenditures through: June 30, 2023
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

[Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 9,728.58
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 7,148.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00||
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00||
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00||
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 16,876.58
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 5,866.65
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00|
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00"
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00||
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00||
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.0D"
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 5,866.65
ﬁBALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 11,009.93

8/29/2023



Nicasio School District Agenda ltem # é £

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

September 6, 2023

The Honorable Judge James Chou Pat Shepherd, Foreperson

Marin County Superior Court Marin County Civil Grand Jury

P.O. Box 4988 3501 Civic Center Drive, Room #275
San Rafael, CA 94913-4988 San Rafael, CA 94903

Dear Judge Chou and Foreperson Shepherd,

Attached please find the response requested by the 2022-2023 Marin County Civil Grand Jury
from the Nicasio School District Board to recommendation (R4) and finding (F7) from the Build
More ADUs - An Rx to Increase Marin's Housing Supply report.

Thank you for your continued interest in and support of our public schools and the health and
wellness of our county’s young people.

Sincerely,
Elaine Doss, President Barbara Snekkevik
Nicasio School Board of Trustees Nicasio School District Superintendent

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
W@ 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



RECOMMENDATION:

R4: By December 1, 2023, begin a feasibility assessment of waiving or significantly lowering
impact and connection fees for units smaller than 750 square feet

Response: This recommendation is not applicable

This recommendation is not applicable to the Nicasio School District as the district does not
assess nor collect development impact fees.

FINDINGS:

F7: Impact, connection, and capacity fees vary considerably throughout the County and such
fees can be a disincentive to homeowners considering ADU development.

Response: | (we) partially disagree partially with the finding.

The Marin County Civil Grand Jury Report “Build more ADUs — An Rx to Increase Marin’s
Housing Supply” builds a compelling case relative to the variability and associated uncertainty
in fees faced by homeowners considering Accessory Dwelling Unit development. Nonetheless,
we partially disagree with the finding as the report does not acknowledge that the government
code cited as a basis for the report does not apply to public school districts.

In 1986, the California Legislature authorized school districts to levy school impact or developer
fees on residential and commercial/industrial development for the purpose of funding the
construction or reconstruction of school facilities. The basis of the school facilities legislation is
the relationship between new development, and the impact on school districts to provide
adequate school facilities for the student population new development generates. The
authority for a school district’s assessment of developer fees is set forth in Education Code
Section 17620, pursuant to Government Code 65995.



2022-2023 Marin County Civil Grand Jury

Build More ADUs - Anh Rx to Increase

Marin’s Housing Supply
June 15, 2023

SUMMARY

As a result of California’s new state mandated Housing Element, Marin County and all its
municipalities are obligated to build 14,210 new housing units by 2031.! Accessory Dwelling
Units (ADUs) can help fill that need.

Marin County’s housing production is not keeping pace with demand. The lack of housing
supply to meet people’s needs impacts affordability and causes average housing costs,
particularly for renters in Marin, to rise significantly. As affordable housing becomes less
accessible, people drive longer distances between homes they can afford and their workplace, or
pack themselves into smaller shared spaces, both of which reduce quality of life and produce
negative environmental impacts.

There was a Marin woman,
who lived inashoe...
\, S0 she applieal fora lot splfi;

i | - .
) IR, ) S 2l -
= = AR DB PRSI ﬁm

By permission of Ceorge Russell/Marin Independent Journal
* Note: The law does not require a lot split to build an ADU

One approach that could help achieve these housing goals is based upon a recognition that many
property owners and residents reside on land on which they could build additional or secondary
housing units. These second units, variously called granny flats, in-law units, garage houses, and
under state law “Accessory Dwelling Units” (ADUs) and “Junior Accessory Dwelling Units"
(JADUs) have become an increasingly popular form of housing. Unfortunately, they have not
always been treated as “legal” under local law. Now, California law has effectively legalized

14,171 (very low income <50 percent AMI (Area Median Income), 2,400 (low income <80 percent AMI), 2,182
5,652 Total: 14,405. https://abag.ca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-

04/Final RHNA_Methodology_Report _2023-2031 March2022_Update.pdf (accessed March 6, 2023):
www.hcd.ca.gov/policy-and-research/accessory-dwelling-units/ Several Marin jurisdictions’ Housing Elements
make similar arguments; Ross, Appendix C-15.




Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

their construction and occupancy.? Because building these units (a) does not require purchasing
additional land, (b) can be added to existing structures and (c) can have fewer construction
requirements than traditional single family houses on a square foot basis, they may be built less
expensively. California’s new law recognizes that ADUs can help fulfill the state’s housing
mandate, and can do so affordably and with a lesser impact on land use and the environment.>
Contrary to the sentiment expressed in the introductory cartoon, neither the “Marin woman who
lived in a shoe” nor anyone else has to “apply for a lot split” before building an ADU.

Allowing ADUs in single-family and multifamily residential zones provides additional rental
housing stock which are an essential component of the housing supply in California.* Every
Marin jurisdiction has increased ADU production, but there are a number of improvements that
can be made to accelerate this process. This report highlights best practices in Marin and other
Bay Area communities and suggests ways to facilitate development of ADUs and Junior
Accessory Dwelling Units (collectively herein “ADUs”).

ADU development has grown throughout the county since 2019.> Marin County’s local
governments’ recently enacted Housing Elements assume that 9.5 percent of their required
housing units could be fulfilled with ADUs.® One planning model shows a potential of 9,500
units, which is 66 percent of the requirement.7 For example, in Vancouver, Canada, 35 percent of
single family houses have ADUs.?

2 hitps://www.hcd.ca, gov/policy-and-research/accessory-dwelling-units (accessed March 6, 2023)

* Calif. Gov. Code 65852.2 (m). A local agency may count an accessory dwelling unit for purposes of identifying
adequate sites for housing, as specified in subdivision (a) of Section 65583.1, subject to authorization by the
department and compliance with this division.

4 SB 1069 (2016). M. Nolan Gray, “The Housing Revolution is Coming,” The Atlantic, October 5, 2022

3 Cities and County Housing Element Submissions 2022. Marin County, 2023-2031 Regional Housing Needs
Assessment Appeal Request, July 9, 2021 notes the County’s goal of increasing the supply of Accessory Dwelling
Units along the City Centered Corridor.

¢ Marin County’s share of the region’s housing allocation is 3.265 percent while Sonoma County’s share is 3.3
percent. https://abag.ca.gov/our-work/housing/rhna-regional-housing-needs-allocation (Accessed March 6, 2023).
7 https://ternercenter.berkeley.edu/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/SB-9-Brief-July-2021-Final.pdf (accessed March 6,
2023). This approach uses an algorithm based on mapping the community.

& hitps://www.sichtline.org/2016/02/17/why-vancouver-trounces-the-rest-of-cascadia-in-building-adus/ (Accessed
March 6, 2023).

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 2 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

Table 1
Marin County and Cities
Housing Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) Requirements and
Projected ADUs by 2031

Communities ADU History 22: I':f-,llt\::\
RHNA 2018 2019 l 2020 | 2021 | 2022 €23-31

Belvedere 160 4 0 0.00
Corte Madera 725 7 4 20 21 100 13.79
Fairfax 490 14 16 11 12 86 17.55
Larkspur 979 6 6 6 48 4.90
Mill Valley 865 0 16 16 29 1 160 18.50
Novato 2,090 6 10 16 27 118 5.65
Ross 111 0 1 3 10 80 72.07
San Anselmo 833 6 22 24 160 19.21
San Rafael 3,220 78 200 6.21
Sausalito 724 10 10 12 15 64 8.84
Tiburon 639 4 5 5 11 72 11.27
Unincorporated

Marin %509 37 32 35 280 7.85
Total Units 14,405 1,368 9.50

Source: 2022 Housing Elements submitted by County and municipalities;
Sausalito: Housing Element HBR-120, Table 56 HBR-95 calculations. Accessed December 2022.

Many community planning professionals have argued these additional second units could benefit
property owners as an additional source of income, assistance for older residents who could
“retire in place” or a place for caregivers, as well as a home for family members. Community
rewards might include housing for the local workforce, integrating energy-efficient housing, and
reduced overcrowding.’

BACKGROUND
What is an ADU?

An ADU is an accessory dwelling of a primary residence and has complete independent living
facilities for one or more persons. There are different types of ADUs:

* Detached: The unit is separated from the primary structure.
« Attached: The unit is attached to the primary structure.

* Converted Existing Space: A space (e.g., primary bedroom, attached garage, storage
area or similar use, or an accessory structure) on the lot of the primary residence that is
converted into an independent living unit.

? https://www.hcd.ca.gov/policy-and-research/accessory-dwelling-units (Accessed March 9, 2023). Several Marin
jurisdictions’ Housing Elements make similar arguments; Ross, Appendix C-15.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 3 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

* Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit (JADU): A specific type of conversion of existing

space that is contained entirely within an existing or proposed single-family residence.'”

ADUs are not new. In previous eras they were given a variety of names, e.g., in-law units,
backyard cottages, or granny units. They are quite common throughout the United States and
California. In California, which has passed a series of laws enabling the use of ADUs, permits
rose to nearly 20,000 in 2021 from about 1,200 in 2016."!

The addition of ADUs to neighborhoods may promote what Jane Jacobs, in her book The Death
and Life of Great American Cities, called "social capital," "mixed primary uses," and "eyes on
the street."'? This “gentle density” permits a range of casual public interactions which promote
safety, contact, and the assimilation of children.

Planning, financing, and building an ADU is straightforward. It requires suitable land, a means to
finance the project, and the ability to find a qualified building contractor. Fortunately, there are a
number of public and private organizations that can help. For example, the CASITA Coalition
provides individual homeowners guides and directions for how to work with public agencies,
identify financing options, and even provides examples of building plans.'?

ADUs Can Be Affordable to Build

Because of their small footprint, ADUs are significantly less expensive to build than new
detached single-family homes. They also offer benefits that address common development
barriers, such as land use and environmental sustainability. Because ADUs must be built on lots
with existing or proposed housing, they do not require paying for new land or other costly
infrastructure often required to build a new single-family home. It’s a way to add capacity within
the existing footprint, a strategy planners sometimes call “gentle density.”'* ADUs do not require
much government investment in infrastructure, and they reduce energy consumption and costs.

JADUs are contained inside existing or proposed single-family homes, and thus require
relatively modest renovations and can be more affordable to complete. ADUs are often built with
cost-effective one- or two-story wood frames, which are also less expensive than other
construction types. Additionally, prefabricated ADUs (e.g., manufactured housing and factory-
built housing) can be directly purchased and can further reduce construction time and cost.
ADUs can provide as much living space as apartments and condominiums, and work well for
couples, small families, friends, young people, and seniors.

ADUs Can Be Affordable for Renters

A regional survey of ADU affordability was conducted by the Association of Bay Area
Governments (ABAG) to support the 6th Cycle Housing Elements.!® This survey examined
rental costs by region, including Marin, Napa, and Sonoma Counties in the North Bay Region.
The survey concluded that when accounting for ADUSs rented at market rates, and ADUs rented
at discounted rates to families and friends, 29 percent are affordable to very low income

19 hitps://adumarin.org/thinking (Accessed March 6, 2023).

!! https://www.nytimes.com/2023/01/29/health/elderly-housing-adu.html (Accessed Mar. 6, 2023). See Appendix B.
12 Jane Jacobs, The Death and Life of Great American Cities (Random House 1961).

13 https://www.casitacoalition.org/adu-blog-info-for-homeowners/ (Accessed March 6, 2023).

4 https://www.nytimes.com/2023/01/29/health/elderly-housing-adu.html (Accessed March 6, 2023).

13 https://abag.ca.gov/our-work/housing/rhna-regional-housing-needs-allocation (Accessed March 6, 2023).

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 4 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

households, 44 percent to low income households, 26 percent to moderate income households,
and 7 percent to above moderate income households. Sausalito undertook a similar survey. !

Based on the responses from the two surveys, it appears that: 16.2 percent of ADUs are projected
to be affordable to very low income households, 32.4 percent to low income households, 32.4
percent to moderate income households, and 18.9 percent to above moderate income households.

Appearance

ADUs come in a variety of flavors. Here is a small sample from Marin.!”

Construction costs

As with any construction, the cost varies considerably based on, among other things, the terrain
and the finishes. Construction costs per square foot for ADUs are generally in line with the cost
of building any single family dwelling.!® The four ADUs built in Marin shown above ranged
from $60 to $521 per square foot (2019 costs). However, because of their size, ADUs may be

16 https:/housingelementsmarin.org/city-of-sausalito (Accessed March 5, 2023).

7 Upper left photo, https://adumarin.org/spotlights/neighbor-spotlight-brenda-and-donal-in-corte-madera ; Upper
Right photo, https://adumarin.org/spotlights/neighbor-spotlight-cheryl-and-kathy-in-marin; Lower Left photo,
https://adumarin.org/spotlights/neighbor-spotlight-jane-and-doug-in-mill-valley, Lower Right photo,
https://adumarin.org/spotlights/neighbor-spotlight-julie-and-tim-in-san-anselmo, (all Accessed March 31, 2023)
'8 The median cost to build an ADU in California is about $150,000 according to a 2021 (using 2019 data) survey
according to calculations by Terner Center staff, page 3. See more: https://www.aducalifornia.org/wp-
content/uploads/2021/04/Implementing -the-Backyard-Revolution.pdf (Accessed March 6. 2023).

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 5 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

more amenable to prefab construction and thus less expensive. You can even buy kits from such
retailers as Home Depot, Amazon or others.!?

Constructing an ADU will increase the value of the property. Generally, the subsequent
improvement will be incorporated in the property’s tax bill.?® The property as a whole is not
reassessed, but the county will issue a supplemental tax bill reflecting the increased value of the
property from construction of the ADU.?!

Some jurisdictions outside of California waive property tax increases under certain conditions.
For example, in Oregon a special state act granted homeowners in Salem the option of exempting
the value of an accessory dwelling unit (ADU) on their property from their property taxes so
long as they are renting the ADU, including utilities, for a monthly amount affordable for those
at or below 70 percent of the area median income.*

Financing

Generally, property owners finance the construction of ADUs using conventional means, e.g.,
from their savings, equity loans, or by refinancing existing mortgages. Recently, some private
lenders have introduced products to meet the growing ADU building demand.

To build upon the early success of ADU legislation, more financial tools are needed to facilitate
greater ADU development amongst low to moderate income homeowners who do not have
access to cash savings and cannot leverage home equity.??

ADU financing may present some challenges for those without conventional means. Lending
institutions may offer financing options. One institution that the Grand Jury is aware of is
Redwood Credit Union (RCU). Among other things, RCU can take into account the future rental
value of the ADU in order to determine the borrower’s qualifications. RCU can also take over
the fund management of the project, if requested.?*

In other communities local governments have initiated low-interest loan and grant programs,
often with specific conditions designed to keep rents affordable.?* Marin County has $5 million
available county-wide for various affordable housing projects.?® However, claimants for these
funds are non-profit developers and other government agencies. Unlike many other communities
in California, Marin County and its municipalities have not created financing programs to assist
individuals in building affordable housing. However, Marin County does have a program

12 https://www.homedepot.com/p/The-Wave-Comfort-ADU-1-Bedroom-410-87-sq-ft-Tiny-Home-Steel-Frame-
Building-Kit-Cabin-Guest-House-TWVP1B410/321417498 (Accessed March 6, 2023).

2 hitps://www.boe.ca.gov/proptaxes/newconstructionproperty.htm (Accessed March 6, 2023).

21 hitps://www.sccoplanning.com/ADU/FAQ.aspx (Accessed March 6, 2023).

2 hitps://www.salemma.gov/adu (Accessed March 6, 2023).

2 https://ternercenter.berkeley.edu/ (Accessed March 6, 2023).

# https://www.redwoodcu.org/loans/home/mortgage/construction-loans/ (Accessed March 6, 2023).

2 See https://www.sccoplanning.com/Portals/2/Countv/adw/ADU%20Lo0an%20Program%20Summarv%202021 .pdf
(Accessed March 6, 2023).

%6 The available funding includes roughly $2.3 million in County Affordable Housing Funds (including a one-for-
one match from the State Permanent Housing Allocation), $2.4 million in new HOME-ARP funds through the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and $600,000 in Community Development Block Grant
funds specific to housing projects, also allocated by HUD.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 6 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

restricted to residences in unincorporated areas so as to lower or mitigate permitting fees for
private property owners desiring to build an ADU.%’

The California Housing Finance Agency (HFA) has an ADU Grant program for homeowners
with low or moderate income.?® It provides up to $40,000 towards pre-development and non-
recurring closing costs associated with the construction of an ADU. Predevelopment costs
include site preparation, architectural designs, permits, soil tests, impact fees, property survey,
and energy reports. Few, if any, of Marin County’s or cities’ websites prominently refer to this
program.

The California Department of Housing and Community Development had these comments for
Marin County by letter dated October 17, 2022:

e Develop a plan that incentivizes and promotes the creation of accessory dwelling units
that can be offered at affordable rent... (Gov. Code, § 65583, subd. (¢c)(7).)

e Review the production of ADUs once in the planning period. A review of production
should also: (1) assess affordability, (2) conduct a review more than once in the plan
period (e.g., 3-4 times), and (3) commit to a menu of alternative actions that includes
rezoning, if necessary, by a specific date (e.g., within six months of review).

APPROACH

The Grand Jury reviewed a broad range of relevant public information related to the planning,
permitting, financing and building of ADUs. It did not obtain fee information from every
municipality and special district. Additionally, appropriate information from County staff, and
several knowledgeable people in the field of community planning and development of ADUs in
other Bay Area counties was secured. The Grand Jury received documentation that was relevant
in informing these decision makers and guiding their actions.

Many reports, written materials, and internet resources were studied, including but not limited to:

Recently submitted housing elements by Marin County, Cities, and Towns
California State ADU and relevant housing laws

ADU Affordability Best Practices Guidelines

California HFA ADU Grant Program.

California Department of Housing and Community Development

Marin County Community Development

Understanding the Market: ADUs in Napa and Sonoma County report
ADU Marin website

Napa-Sonoma ADU website.

27 hitps://www.helloadu.org/marin-adu-services (Accessed March 6, 2023).
28 https://www.calhfa.ca.gov/adu/ (Accessed March 6, 2023).

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 7 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin's Housing Supply

DISCUSSION

ADUs will allow for increased housing utilizing existing space from single family homes, which
1s the bulk of Marin’s housing stock. According to the latest US Census, 62% of all Marin
residences are considered detached residences, i.€., an equivalency to single family homes. Many
of these detached residences could accommodate a second unit. As Table 2 shows, there are
many lots that could theoretically have capacity for an ADU or JADU.

Table 2:
Estimating How Many Residences in Marin Are Detached
Estimated
Total Number of | Calculated
Residences Detached Percentage
Residences
Belvedere 1,054 931 88.3%
Corte Madera 4,104 2,782 67.8%
Fairfax 3,676 2,447 66.6%
Larkspur 6,652 2,418 36.4%
Mill Valley 6,375 4,550 71.3%
Novato 21,490 12,413 58.2%
Ross 947 900 95.0%
San Anselmo 5,265 3,978 75.6%
San Rafael 24,678 11,496 46.6%
Sausalito 4,332 1,813 41.9%
Tiburon 3,853 2,535 65.8%
Unincorporated 23,188 18,253 78.7%
Total for County 111,570 69,866 62.6%

Source: United States Census, 2020.

ADUs come in all shapes. However, sizes are limited by local regulation. In general, the
minimum size is 150 square feet, and the maximum is 1,200 square feet. There are certain
financial incentives for ADUs of less than 750 square feet.?’ By way of comparison, in 1950 the
average American single family home size was 983 square feet.?

Marin jurisdictions, as shown in Table 1 above, have identified the potential of building at least
1,385 ADUs. The table illustrates the jurisdictions’ projections (based upon historical trends and
their own plans) vary considerably due to multiple factors: typography, willingness to encourage
these developments, and the simple matter of available space. Marin communities could increase
the actual number of ADUs which can be built.*!

Marin County has made some efforts to encourage ADUs. It recently created a new ADU
Technical Assistance program for homeowners to help make the process less overwhelming. The
program provides free feasibility and project management support for qualified homeowners

2 Calif. Gov. Code 65852.2 (f) (3)

30 https://www.investopedia.com/articles/p{/07/mcmansion.asp (Accessed March 6, 2023).

31 Several California governments have adopted various incentive programs which have already increased the
number of ADUs beyond projections. For example, the city of San Diego more than doubled the number of ADUs
since 2021. https://ternercenter.berkeley.edu/research-and-policy/san-diego-adu-bonus-program/ (Accessed March
6, 2023).

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 8 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

who live in the unincorporated areas of the County provided by HelloADU and paid for by the
County.>? Marin County’s “Make Room for Marin” website provides property owners with a
step-by-step overview of the processes associated with ADU development.3* However, the
County and its towns and cities could do a more to encourage and facilitate the building of
ADUEs. There are often unnecessary delays in issuing building permits. San Jose, for example,
offers same day permits in some instances.**

As part of a state grant program, a partnership was established between ten cities and towns and
the County called “ADUMarin.” This partnership aims to promote the development of ADUs. It
includes a variety of information sources on the County website, https://adumarin.org, providing
interactive workbooks and webinars to assist interested property owners through all aspects of
the ADU process.

Napa Sonoma ADU, in comparison, has at least one full time employee and is supported by
grants from the Napa Valley Community Foundation and Sonoma County Community
Foundation. It provides significantly more comprehensive services and support. Among other
things, it offers an ADU calculator, local ADU rules, an address lookup tool, an ADU workbook,
stories and floor plans, webinars, vendor registry, a newsletter, and social media.*® Additionally,
for a fee, it has an ADU feasibility consult, and permit-ready ADU plans.

On May 25, 2021, the Marin County Board of Supervisors approved an extension to the
Accessory Dwelling Unit Fee Waiver Program, which offers property owners in the
unincorporated areas of the county (which is approximately 27 percent of the population) fee
waivers for the development of ADUs.*® Under the program, in exchange for a property owner’s
agreement to rent their unit at affordable rates, county permit fees for ADUs may be waived up
to the following:

o $10,000 for ADUs that are rented at rates at or below 80 percent the Area Median Income

o 85,000 for ADUs that are rented at rates between 81-120 percent of the Area Median
income

e $2,500 for ADUs that are rented at market-rate

The fees waived may include Community Development Agency fees such as planning, building
and safety, environmental health services, and Department of Public Works fees such as traffic
mitigation.

Impact Fees — Exceptionally Confusing in Spite of State Law

A significant number of Marin homeowners interested in building ADUs on their property are
dissuaded from doing so due to prohibitively high impact and mitigation (a.k.a. connection or
capacity) fees. One ADU professional characterized these fees as “piracy.”

32 https://www.helloadu.org/free-marin-county-services (Accessed March 6, 2023).

33 https://www.marincounty.org/depts/cd/divisions/housing/make-room-for-marin (Accessed March 9, 2023).
34 https://www.sanjoseca.gov/business/development-services-permit-center/accessory-dwelling-units-
adus/preapproved-adus (Accessed April 28, 2023).

35 hitps://napasonomaadu.org/ (Accessed March 6, 2023).

36 https.//www.marincounty.org/-/media/files/departments/cd/housing/affordable-housing/adu-
affordablity/adupacketvfinal (Accessed March 6, 2023).

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 9 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

SB 13 created a tiered fee structure that charges ADUs based on their size. This fee structure
takes into consideration the impact of an ADU on a neighborhood’s infrastructure and services,
which is different from the impact created by single-family homes or multifamily buildings.*’
For example, an ADU of less than 750 square feet is likely to have only one bedroom and
unlikely to have school age children living there. This would minimize the impact on schools,
water, and sewers, among other services.

Local governments and Special Districts (listed in Appendix A) can charge a variety of fees for a
development. These fees, commonly known as impact or mitigation fees, go toward
infrastructure development (such as adding lanes or roads or supporting additional traffic) or
other public benefits (such as new parks, schools, or affordable housing). In the wake of the
passage of Proposition 13 in 1978 and the loss of significant property tax revenue, local
governments and school districts have also turned to development fees as a means to generate
revenue. Given that California cities have tightly restricted funding sources, fees are one of the
few ways cities can pay for the indirect costs of growth.*®

State law governs the imposition of impact fees on ADUs.* Nonetheless, the agencies that might
charge impact or mitigation fees have interpreted that state law differently. For example, the new
construction of a detached 700 square foot ADU would incur no connection fee from Marin
Water (formerly MMWD) but would cost $8,675 in NMWD.*® This discrepancy may be a result
of different interpretations of how North Marin Water District interprets the applicable code to
exempt ADUs from connection charges. North Marin Water District reads the code as exempting
only ADUs created within an existing structure. In some instances, school impact fees provide
another example. State law states that such fees are waived for ADUs smaller than 750 square
feet, but many cities waive fees only for ADUs smaller than 500 square feet.*!

Different agencies and municipalities throughout the county charge different fees. For example,
Tiburon requires new and separate utility connections directly between the ADU and the utility.
Consistent with Government Code section 66013, the service may be subject to a connection fee
or capacity charge that is proportionate to the burden of the proposed ADU.*? In Napa and
Sonoma counties, capacity charges for ADUs are waived if the unit is under 499 square feet, and
then based upon a square footage charge for larger units.** In contrast, those fees in Marin have
reportedly been as much as $41,000.%

These wide variations aside, it is uniformly challenging for a proponent of an ADU in Marin to
get an accurate estimate for impact and connection fees simply by inspecting a town, city, or
special district’s website or even talking directly with staff of the planning and building

37 https://openstates.org/ca/bills/20192020/SB13/ (Accessed March 6, 2023).

3% (Chapter 653, Statutes of 2019); https://openstates.org/ca/bills/20192020/SB13/ (Accessed March 6, 2023).

% Calif. Gov. Code 65852.2 (f). See Appendix B for the complete text,

40 Northern Marin Water District website.

41 See e.g. htips://www.tamdistrict.org/cms/lib/CA01000875/Centricity/Domain/1547/Nicasio%20-
%20Residential.pdf: https://www.cityofbelvedere.org/DocumentCenter/View/79/School-Facilities-Fee?bidId=
(Accessed April 28, 2023).

42 http://www.townoftiburon.org/DocumentCenter/View/3266/594ADU-21622?bidld= (Accessed March 6, 2023).
43 hitps://www.napasan.com/151/Capacity-Charges (Accessed March 6, 2023).

4 Grand Jury interview.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 10 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

departments. In Belvedere, fees for a 700 square foot attached ADU total $19,530.% Tllustrating
the consequence and complexity in understanding permit and fee requirements imposed by
almost every government agency in Marin, we examined the rules imposed by the City of Novato
and connected agencies. We assumed permitting and building two comparable ADUs costing
$350/sq. ft.: one at 700 sq. ft. and the other at 800 sq. ft. Applying the information set forth in
Novato’s Housing Element Update, reviewing the city and special districts’ fee schedules and
direct conversation with staff members, it is clear individuals face a daunting task in determining
the process and the potential of substantial fees. Here, an ADU larger than 750 sq. feet costs well
over $34,000 in fees. Even when a smaller 700 sq. ft. ADU is proposed, fees exceed $18,000. If
Marin County and municipalities genuinely believe, as they have stated in multiple forums, that
their housing needs can be met by encouraging the building of ADUs, they should re-examine
the various impact fees that they have imposed.

4 htips://www.citvofbelvedere.org/DocumentCenter/View/8495/6th-Cycle-Housing-Element-Update Public-Draft-
Reduced-compressed (Accessed May 9, 2023).

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 11 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

Table 3
Estimated Novato ADU Permit and Development Fees
700 sq. ft. 800 sq. ft.
Fee Estimated $ Estimated $

City of Novato
ADU Planning Permit $820.00 exempt $820.00
Building Permit sliding scale $2,156.60 $2,558.40

subtotal $2,156.60 $3,378.40
Novato City Public Facilities Fees
Recreational,Cultural Facilities $4,725.23 exempt $4,725.23
Civic Facilities $847.29 exempt $847.29
General Government Systems $367.54 exempt $367.54
Open Space $1,022.02 exempt $1,022.02
Drainage $580.68 exempt $580.68

subtotal $0.00 $7542.76
Novato City Traffic Impact Fees
Streets & Intersections $2,601 exempt $2,601.00
Transit Facilities $89.84 exempt $89.84
Corporation Yard $56.07 exempt $56.07

subtotal $0.00 $2,746.91
Outside Agency Impact Fees
Novato Unified School District $4.08 /sq. ft. exempt $3,264.00

$7,617.50 $8.700.00

Novato Sanitary District* $12,000/dwelling unit
Novato Fire District $.0622/sq. ft. exempt exempt
North Marin Water District* $7,640/ADU plus $8,675.00 $8,675.00

subtotal $16,292.50 $20,639.00
Subtotal Fees (estimated)
City $2,156.60 $13,668.07
Outside Agencies $16,292.50 $20,639.00
TOTAL FEES (estimated) $18,449.10 $34,307.07

Source: City of Novato Housing Element Update, November 2022, C34-C36, Novato Sanitary District:
Pro-rata of 1,200 sq. ft, North Marin Water District, Facility Reserve Charge Study, Final Report,
November 15, 2022, Grand Jury interviews. The estimated amounts were calculated March 17, 2023.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 12 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

Legalizing Marin’s Existing Non-Conforming Second Units

According to a 2016 report by McKinsey and Company entitled “A Tool Kit to Close
California’s Housing Gap: 3.5 Million Homes by 2025, one way to encourage homeowners to
add ADUs is to create an amnesty path for ADUs that are not properly permitted.*” Some
jurisdictions have been at the forefront of encouraging ADUs. Part of their success has been the
legalization of existing non-conforming units through amnesty programs. It is estimated that 40
percent to 70 percent of all construction throughout Marin is done without permits.*® This
number includes all forms of construction, from adding a new water heater to building an in-law
unit.

For example, Fairfax has an amnesty program in which all penalties are waived and all ADUs
(legalizing illegal existing ones or permitting new ones) housing the elderly get 50 percent off
the permit fees normally charged.* San Mateo County had a limited-term ADU Amnesty
program (beginning in October/November 2018), which allowed property owners to bring an
unpermitted unit into compliance. It featured a low-cost initial inspection as well as detailed
guidance on any required improvements necessary to meet the current building code. All fines
for unpermitted construction were waived, and planning and building permit fees were either
waived or significantly reduced during the initial pilot phase. Code enforcement actions were
also suspended, allowing potential applicants the opportunity to explore the program without risk
of penalty.*®

ADUs can help address housing needs of Marin’s aging population

Marin County’s Age Forward Plan (2020) suggests that ADUs could help older adults.’! The
share of older adults in Marin will continue to increase and is projected to reach 35 percent of the
county’s population by 2025 and 38 percent by 2030.5? The Age Forward plan offered three
action items in this regard:

» Community: Explore opportunities to build ADUs on properties; advocate for measures
to expand ADU programs throughout the county.

*» County Leadership: Foster increase of ADUs, encourage greater awareness of and
research for ADU programs and opportunities for residents, explore permit fee waivers
and fee reductions, including fee adjustments to incentivize affordable rental units

46 See
https://www.mckinsey.com/~/media/mckinsey/featured%20insights/urbanization/closing%20californias%20housing
%20gap/closing-californias-housing-gap-full-report.pdf, (Accessed March 6, 2023).

“7 https://ternercenter.berkeley .edu/blog/san-diego-adu-bonus-program/ (Accessed March 6, 2023).

8 Marin Builders Exchange survey. https://www.marinbuilders.com/permit-simplicity-and-customer-satisfaction
(accessed March 6, 2023).

* https://www.townoffairfax.org/opportunities-for-adu-jadu-permitting-and-construction/ (Accessed March 6.
2023).

30 https://www.smcgov.org/planning/accessory-dwellin
(Accessed March 6, 2023).

31 “Age Forward, a framework for an Age-Friendly County of Marin,” January 2020
https://www.marinhhs.org/sites/default/files/files/servicepages/2022_06/cc_af com_plan_final ada.pdf (Accessed
March 15, 2023)

32 California Department of Finance. (2019). Population projections for California. Retrieved from
https://dof.ca.gov/Forecasting/Demographics/Projections/ (Accessed March 6, 2023).

-unit-amnesty-health-safety-certification-

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 13 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

» County Departments: Promote ADU programs and facilitate advocacy for greater
flexibility, work together to advocate for solutions (Aging & Adult Services, Community
Development Agency).*?

Confusion Reigns

Much of the public is confused about what the requirements are for an ADU.** The Grand Jury’s
research has found that some jurisdictions in Marin have not updated their planning and building
policies to conform with current California ADU laws. Some people do not know whether an
ADU requires a lot split, must be rented, what size refrigerator or sink is required, or what the
sewer fees would be. Potential ADU owners (not just those with limited incomes) would benefit
from a central “one stop shop” for this information. The County and local municipalities would
be better served if this “one stop shop” is identified by each municipality to be the authoritative
source for all local information. Ideally it would become linked with Napa Sonoma ADU. At the
very least, the ADU Marin effort should become more closely aligned with the Napa Sonoma
ADU programs. In addition, each municipality should clearly point to such a source of assistance
on its website. For example, Fairfax has a model amnesty program, but there is no obvious link
to it from the building department website. In addition to the Napa and Sonoma counties efforts,
we reviewed the successful San Mateo “Second Unit Resource Center,” which has demonstrated
that a one stop shop open to all has value:

o7 SECOND UNIT

RESOURCES CENTER

O i

Getting Started

Are you interested in building a second unit? Here’s information on how to get it one.

Getting Started Design Permits Construction Mave In

Source: https://secondunitcentersme.ore/how/

53 “Age Forward, a framework for an Age-Friendly County of Marin,” January 2020
htips.//www.marinhhs.org/sites/default/files/files/servicepages/2022 06/cc_af com_plan_final_ada.pdf (Accessed
March 15, 2023)

54 See e.g. hitps:/nextdoor.com/p/y-BghL zP7XWt?view=detail&init_source=search&query=adu (Accessed March
6,2023).

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 14 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

If Marin is serious about helping individuals build ADUs, our review of current and planned
efforts initiated by Marin’s cities and municipalities leads us to three obvious conclusions:

e Currently, required information is not easily obtained either from officials or contained
on agencies’ websites.

® Fee information from Marin’s water, fire, sanitary, and school districts is not easy to
understand and follow.

e Marin’s mandated housing goals can be met when every public agency in the county
aligns its policies toward these objectives. Cooperation should be the mantra. It benefits

everyone.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 15 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

FINDINGS

Fl.  More housing in Marin is needed and ADUs are one solution.

F2.  Many homeowners lack information and knowledge about ADU development, and
Marin’s jurisdictions are not always helpful to homeowners seeking information about
ADU development.

F3.  Ttis often difficult, if not impossible, for a Marin homeowner to determine the planning,
building, connection, capacity and impact fees associated with developing an ADU in a
particular jurisdiction.

F4.  Many Bay Area cities and counties, for example Napa and Sonoma, have implemented
comprehensive websites and related support to help homeowners create ADUs.

F5.  ADUs may be rented affordably and provide additional benefits for older adults and their
caregivers.

F6.  Most Marin jurisdictions could provide better resources offering or identifying financing
incentives for ADU development,

F7.  Impact, connection, and capacity fees vary considerably throughout the County and such
fees can be a disincentive to homeowners considering ADU development.

F8.  Not every jurisdiction in Marin has updated its planning and building policies to conform
with current California ADU laws.

F9.  Granting amnesty, following safety inspection, to existing non-conforming second units
could help Marin meet its housing obligations.

F10. ADU Marin and HelloADU are a good start. However, compared to several other Bay

Area cities and counties, for example Napa and Sonoma, they could be substantially
enhanced and expanded.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 16 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

RECOMMENDATIONS

R1.

R3.

R4.

RS.

Ré6.

On or before December 31, 2023, the Marin County Board of Supervisors should direct
the Community Development Agency's Development Priority Setting Committee to:

1) Identify available funding/financing information for residents who need help with the
cost of building an ADU,

2) Transmit the collected information to all the jurisdictions represented on the
Committee.

3) Start a continuous monitoring program to update the information sources as they
become available.

By December 1, 2023, begin investigation to consider an amnesty program to legalize
existing unpermitted second units. Add a marketing communications plan so that citizens
can be made aware of it.

By December 1, 2023, begin the process of merging and/or collaborating with
Napa/Sonoma ADU, and hiring a full-time Marin ADU Program Coordinator. The
program coordinator should work with all jurisdictions on the development of ADUs and
identify impact and connection fees within each jurisdiction.

By December 1, 2023, begin a feasibility assessment of waiving or significantly lowering
impact and connection fees for units smaller than 750 square feet.

By December 1, 2023, begin creating plans to accelerate the permit approval process for
ADU applications to within 30 days, or less, of submission. Implement such plans no
later than July 1, 2024.

By December 1, 2023, begin feasibility assessments of new incentives for ADU
development, such as pre-approved plans, technical assistance, property tax relief,
development fee waivers, and forgivable loans; implement at least one such incentive no
later than July 1, 2024.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 17 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

REQUIRED RESPONSES

Pursuant to Penal Code section 933.05, the Grand Jury requires responses from the following
governing bodies:

e School Districts

0 00 000000000000 0 o0

Bolinas-Stinson School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)
Kentfield School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)

Laguna Joint School District Board of Directors (F7, R4)
Lagunitas School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)
Larkspur-Corte Madera School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)
Marin County Office of Education (F7, R4)

Mill Valley School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)

Miller Creek Elementary School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)
Nicasio School District Board of Trustee (F7, R4)

Novato Unified School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)

Reed Union School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)

Ross School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)

Ross Valley School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)

San Rafael City Schools Board of Education (F7, R4)
Sausalito/Marin City School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)
Shoreline Unified School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)
Tamalpais Union High School District Board of Trustees (F7, R4)

® Municipalities

O 0O 00O OO0 0O 0O 00 0O

City of Belvedere (F1-F13, R1-R6)

City of Larkspur (F1-F13, R1-R6)

City of Mill Valley (F1-F13, R1-R6)
City of Novato (F1-F13, R1-R6)

City of San Rafael (F1-F13, R1-R6)
City of Sausalito (F1-F13, R1-R6)
Marin County Board of Supervisors (F1-F13, R1-R6)
Town of Corte Madera (F1-F13, R1-R6)
Town of Fairfax (F1-F13, R1-R6)

Town of Ross (F1-F13, R1-R6)

Town of San Anselmo (F1-F13, R1-R6)
Town of Tiburon (F1-F13, R1-R6)

e Water Districts

c O O O

Bolinas Community Public Utility District (F7, R4)
Marin Municipal Water District (F7, R4)

North Marin Water District (F7, R4)

Stinson Beach County Water District (F7, R4)

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 18 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

e Fire Protection Districts

Bolinas Fire Protection District (F7, R4)

Central Marin Fire Department (F7, R4)
Inverness Public Ultility District (F7, R4)
Kentfield Fire Protection District (F7, R4)
Marin County Fire Department (F7, R4)
Marinwood Community Services District (F7, R4)
Novato Fire Protection District (F7, R4)

Ross Valley Fire Department (F7, R4)

Southern Marin Fire Protection District (F7, R4)
Stinson Beach Fire Protection District (F7, R4)
Tiburon Fire Protection District (F7, R4)

O 0O O 0O 0O 000 0 0 o0

e Sanitary Districts

Almonte Sanitary District (F7, R4)

Alto Sanitary District (F7, R4)

Central Marin Sanitation Agency (F7, R4)
Corte Madera Sanitary District No. 2 (F7, R4)
Homestead Valley Sanitary District (F7, R4)
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District (F7, R4)
Novato Sanitary District (F7, R4)

Richardson Bay Sanitary District (F7, R4)
Ross Valley Sanitary District (F7, R4)

San Rafael Sanitation District (F7, R4)
Sausalito Marin City Sanitary District (F7, R4)
Sewerage Agency of Southern Marin (F7, R4)
Tiburon Sanitary District 5 (F7, R4)

O 0O 0 0O 00 0O 0 0O 0 0 0 o0

The governing bodies indicated above should be aware that the comment or response of the
governing body must be conducted in accordance with Penal Code section 933 (c) and subject to
the notice, agenda and open meeting requirements of the Brown Act.

Note: At the time this report was prepared information was available at the websites listed.

Reports issued by the Civil Grand Jury do not identify individuals interviewed. Penal Code Section 929 requires that reports of
the Grand Jury not contain the name of any person or facts leading to the identity of any person who provides information to
the Civil Grand Jury. The California State Legislature has stated that it intends the provisions of Penal Code Section 929
prohibiting disclosure of witness identities to encourage full candor in testimony in Grand Jury investigations by protecting the
privacy and confidentiality of those who participate in any Civil Grand Jury investigation.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 19 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

APPENDIX A

Impact, connection, and capacity fees vary considerably within these districts throughout Marin

County.

Water Fire Protection Sanitary
School Districts Districts Districts Districts
Bolinas
Bolinas-Stinson Community Bolinas Almonte
Public Utility
Kentfield Marin Municipal |Central Marin  |Alto
. Inverness .
Laguna North Marin Public Utility Central Marin
Lagunitas Stinson Beach Kentfield Corte Madera

County

Larkspur-Corte Madera

Marin County

Homestead Valley

Marin County Office of Marmwogd .

. Community Las Gallinas
Education .

Services

Mill Valley Novato Novato
Miller Creek Ross Valley Richardson Bay
Nicasio Southern Marin |Ross Valley
Novato Unified Stinson Beach |San Rafael

Reed Union Tiburon Sausalito/Marin City
Ross Southern Marin
Ross Valley Tiburon

San Rafael City

Sausalito/Marin City

Shoreline Unified

Tamalpais Union

Marin County Civil Grand Jury

Page 20 of 21



Build More ADUs - An Rx for Increasing Marin’s Housing Supply

APPENDIX B

For reference only: These are the primary laws affecting ADU development:

o AB 68/AB 881 - Requires local agencies to approve or deny an ADU project more quickly
and prohibits local agencies from adopting ADU ordinances that impose minimum lot size
requirements, set certain maximum dimensions, or require replacement off-street parking in
certain situations. Also allows for an ADU as well as a “junior” ADUs where certain access,
setback and other criteria are met. '

o SB 13 - Provides, until January 1, 2025, that cities may not condition approval of ADU
building permit applications on the applicant being the “owner-applicant” of either the primary
dwelling or the ADU, and prohibits impact fees on ADUs under 750 square feet.

o AB 587 - Provides that local agencies may now allow ADUs to be sold or conveyed
separately from a primary residence if certain conditions are met. This law is expected to
increase the ability of affordable housing organizations to sell deed-restricted ADUs to eligible
low-income homeowners.

o AB 670 - Prevents homeowners' associations from barring ADUs. AB 670 makes unlawful
any HOA condition that "prohibits or unreasonably restricts" the construction of ADUs on
single-family residential lots.

o AB 671 - Requires local governments to include in their General Plan housing elements plans
to incentivize and promote the creation of affordable ADUs. The law also requires HCD
(Housing and Community Development) to develop, by December 31, 2020, a list of state grants
and financial incentives for ADU development.

O New California legislation went into effect on January 1st, 2023, that allows 2-story ADUs in
some instances, provides more flexibility in where ADUs can be located on a property, and
makes obtaining an ADU permit a more transparent and streamlined process.

ARTICLE 2. Adoption of Regulations [65850 - 65863.13] (Article 2 added by Stats.
1965, Ch. 1880.)

65852.2. htips://california.public.law/codes/ca gov%27t code section 65852.2

(Amended (as amended by Stats. 2021, Ch. 343, Sec. 1) by Stats. 2022, Ch. 664,
Sec. 2.5. (SB 897) Effective January 1, 2023.)

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 21 of 21



Nicasio School District Agenda ltem # 6 ]( :

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees

From: Barbara Snekkevik, Superintendent/Principal

Date: September 6, 2023

Re: Approve Amendments/Clarifications to 2021-24 Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP)

Background:
The Nicasio School District Board of Trustees received correspondence from the Marin

County Office of Education dated August 15, 2023 requesting clarification regarding the
expenditure tables in the LCAP adopted June 16, 2023. These expenditure tables did not include
carryover data related to the district’s LCFF spending requirements. The carryover amount of
$30,617.89 (7.36%) has been included in the amended 2021-24 LCAP and is attributed to the
following actions:

Goal 1, Action 1.4

Maintain designated language instruction time in the Master Schedule that provides additional
instructional support for English Learners by qualified staff, including a highly-qualified
Instructional Assistant to provide targeted academic and language support to English Learners
in grades TK-2. Provide emphasis on building academic vocabulary and skills in mathematics.
Provide access to high-quality, systematic phonics curriculum for students in grades TK-2 and
the Lexia Reading Core 5 Program. Monitor progress of at-risk students and provide
intervention, which will enable English Learners to access grade-level content standards and
English language development standards for the purposes of gaining academic content
knowledge and English language proficiency.

Goal 2, Action 2.11

Provide scholarships for English Learners and Low Income students to attend after school
programs offered by local community organizations that provide both academic and enrichment
opportunities. Provide administrative oversight and coordination between Nicasio School
District and local community organizations.

Funding Source: Nicasio School District LCFF carryover ($30,617.89)

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the amended 2021-24 Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP).

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
B 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org






Agenda ltem l&

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Nicasio School District
CDS Code: 21654096024483

School Year: 2023-24

LEA contact information:

Barbara Snekkevik

Superintendent/Principal

bsnekkevik@nicasioschool.org

415.662.2184

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration” grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

All federal funds,
$37,603, 3%

All Other LCFF funds,
$766,729, 65%

Total LCFF funds
$803,506
68 %

All local funds,
$299,193, 25%

All other state funds,
$47,483 , 4%

$36,777,3%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Nicasio School District expects to receive in the coming year
from all sources.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District Page 1 of 68



The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Nicasio School District is
$1,187,785, of which $803,506 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $47,483 is other state funds, $299,193
is local funds, and $37,603 is federal funds. Of the $803,506 in LCFF Funds, $36,777 is generated based on the
enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income students).

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District Page 2 of 68



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$ 1,276,000

5,500
2 1’2;5’000 Total Budgeted
T General Fund
$ 1,274,500 Expenditures,
$ 1,274,000 - $1,275,591
$ 1,273,500 i

$ 1,273,000 T
$1.272.500 Expenditures in
570 the LCAP
$1,272,000 $1.273.047
$1,271,500

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Nicasio School District plans to spend for 2023-24. It shows
how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP,

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Nicasio School District plans to spend $1,275,591 for the
2023-24 school year. Of that amount, $1,273,047 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $2,544 is not
included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the
following:

Required fees for non instructional items i.e. Bond Fee

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year

In 2023-24, Nicasio School District is projecting it will receive $36,777 based on the enrollment of foster youth,
English learner, and low-income students. Nicasio School District must describe how it intends to increase or
improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Nicasio School District plans to spend $36,777 towards
meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District Page 3 of 68



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2022-23

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High

Needs Students
O Total Budgeted Expenditures for é|
High Needs Students in the $25.460 ‘
LCAP '
O Actual Expenditures for High =4 :
Needs Students in LCAP $33,734

l N
| |

E
SO0 $5,000 $10,000 $15,000 $20,000 $25,000 $30,000 $35,000 $40,000

This chart compares what Nicasio School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and services that
contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Nicasio School District
estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs
students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2022-23, Nicasio School District's LCAP budgeted

$25,460 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Nicasio School District
actually spent $33,734 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2022-23.

The difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $8,274 had the following impact on Nicasio
School District’s ability to increase or improve services for high needs students:

Nicasio was able to increase their budget for student participation in the San Geronimo Afterschool Program and
also increase time for designated language instruction.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District Page 4 of 68



89 Jo S 98ed 111510 |00YdS OISeIIN 40} UB|d AJ[1GRIUNOIIY PUE [043U0D |I0T ¥Z-E20T

S8oIAI9s pue poddns uoneonpa [eldeds paAiedal SJUBPNIS S,J004IS OISEDIN 40 %6z Alslewixolddy Jusioyold ysijbus juan|4 e payissejsl
aie Auolew ay) ‘looyos ajppiw Apes Jo jooyos Alejuaws|d Jaddn yoesd sjuspnis 3 1no awi sy} Ag "ysiuedsg Buiaq sbenbue] Atewid |

219y} yum (13) sseuses ysijbu3z se sepeub Alewud ui jooyog OISEIIN palsjus sjuspnis asayj) Jo Ajuolew sy AjUnWWoD ojuedsiH |e20|

8y pajuasaidal Apoq Juapnis ay Jo %96 Ajelewixoiddy ‘g-y| | sapelB uj Suspnis GE PaAISS [00YDS OISEDIN “JBaA [00YS £Z-ZZ0Z Y Buung |

"Aljeoo| pue Ajjeqolb yjoq suszio a|qisuodsau se ajedioued pue ‘o) [njyyesy e aAl ‘Aubajul yum joe ‘Buiuies)
aN|eA 0] uaipjiyo 8)ednpa [|im |ooyos oiseaiN ‘A1oisiy paysinbunsip pue Ajunwwod jo asuas Buoyis ‘Bupes |eins enbiun sy wouy Bunyauag |
INJNTLVLS NOISSIN |

“Juswiuoaiaua Bunnunu pue ajes e Buipiroid Aq Ajjleuonows pue ‘AjjesisAyd ‘Ajjeoiuspese jejusiod [y s18y)

Buiyoeau u syuspnys (e poddns em ‘Ajunwiwod sy} pue sjualed Yyum BupopA “Spoylew [euononsut saljeAouus Ybnoay) wninowind Bunenwns
e JaAljap oym siayoea) Buipue)lsino Bujuiejuiew pue Bugoelyie Aq ay1] Ul pue jooyos ybiy Ul [89xs 0) sjuspn)s sesedaid |0oyoS oISediN
INIW3LVLS NOISIA

"slequiaw Ajlunwwod pue sjuased yum bBuoje siayoes) Jjoyj woly Hoddns yum uspieb s,jooyos ayy ul Bupjiom Aofus osfe sjuspnis |
‘Juswuoliaua [eind e Jo abejueape sy} Buiren "usyoyp ||nj pue abejs e yum paddinba wooi asodind-ijnw e pue ‘ABojouyss) 8)ep-0)-dn ‘WOOJ |
He ‘Aieiqy| s,0040s aY) 0} SS829€ 3ARY |00YIS OISEIIN Je sjuapn)s ‘swooissejo abie| o) uonippe uj ‘saniioe;} ulapow Jo pesudwod si sndwed
s,Aepo} ‘6661 Ul puoq uolfiw °g$ e Buoddns si1ejon 0) syueY| SO0 B)E| aY) 8ouls Ajjesnewelp pabueys sey [0oyoS OISeIN “/98|
Ul P8jJoNJJSuU0d 8snoyjooyas OISeIIN 1Sil oY) YIim g9g| Ul paysi|qe)se sem J|os) JoSIp [eand 8y "ulepy ul sjousip jooyos olgnd [ooyos-s|buls
Bujurewas ma} 8y JO SUO SI |00YOS OISEDIN ‘BluIoH(R) ‘AJUN0Y) UL JO LBy 8y} Ul PajISeN "$S899ns aouauadxs pue pepoddns [99) sjuspnys
lfe a1aym Juswuoliaus ue Ul 8ousladxs [euoneonps pspunol-|jlom pue ‘Guibebus ‘Ajienb ybiy e Buipiaocid o} pepiwwo? sI |00YdS OISBIIN |

"v¥31 843 0} m_n_m.o__nIEM se ‘g|—uapebiapuiy [euonisuel) sapeld uj sjuspnis si pue ‘sjooyos s) ‘v 8y} jo uonduossep v
uoljewojuj jeisuasc)

[v2-¢£202] Atewwing ue|d

¥812°299°GLY [ediduudauapusiuladng |
Bio'jooyosoisesiu@yinaxausq Miaayaug elequeg JousIg |ooyoS OISEDIN
auoyd pue jlews| S)L pue awep oejuo) | aweN (y37) Aousby |euoneanp3] je2o

"9)jejdwia) ay3 mojjo} (dvDT) ueld Ajljiqejunodsdy pue jo43u0) |eso] ay} Bunsjdwod 1oy suonanssul ay |

ueld AJ1j1geiuno29Yy pue |oJ3uoY) [e207]



89 40 9 @34 12UISIQ |O0YIS OISEIN 10} Ueld AL[IGeIUN0IY PUE [01U0D [BI0T] 2-E20T

. lO0Yyos Je sjedioilied 0} sWOod(dM [98), sjuapuodsal |je JO %00} pPue ,SeIIAIIO. [00YOS Jnoge

pawojul-[om aw sdaay [00Yds 8y, Jey) 9aibe sjuspuodsal |je Jo 9%00| "sployasnoy Buiyeads-ysiueds woul) aiam (%¢¢) 9 ‘sjuspuodsal

81 s.Jeak siy} JO (12101 Spjoyasnoy 6g JO IN0) SP|OYasnoY g| Woly papiodal aiem (£Z0z Alenige) Aoains jusied [enuue Jno Woly s)nsay

", ony} Auaa,, papuodsal sjuapnis Jo %001 ‘8w

Jnoge sa.eo Ajjeas oym jinpe J8yjo SWOS IO J8Yea) e Si 818y} ‘|ooyos AW 1y, ‘PONSE LUBYM "L.owWn 8y} JO |leisow, papuodsal Ssjuapnis JO %001
‘,l00yds Aw ui ajes |99) |, payse UsYpA “sjuapnjs Aq ajes se pajel Sem |00Yyds ay] °,SSwWIswWos, papuodsal %,g pue 8w ayl Jo jlesow,, |
papuodsau syuspnis Jo %26 ‘.I00Yds siy) Je aq o} Addey 98y |, paySe UBUAA "Sjuapnis Aq AjaAiisod pajes si sjewi|d [00Yyos 8y ‘sjewi(o jooyos |
pue wooisseo Hloq jo uondaociad sAnisod e eAey g-G sepelb ul sjuapnis Jey} ajealpul (£z0z Alenigad) AsAIns [00YDS [enuue ay) Wolj synsey |
‘ojeudoldde se syuapn)s Ayssejoal

0} pue ssaiboid pue ymoib juepnis Jojluow 0} pazAjeue a( (M s)Nsey "€Z0Z Bulds ui pais)siuipe Sem (DY dT3) JUBWSSasSY Aouaioloid |
abenbue ysijbu3 sy JusIdYoId ysi|bug Jusn|{ se pauisseloal sem juapnis | ‘Jeak jooyos £z2-z2z0z @Yl Buung "g-y] sepelb u siaulea
ysijbu3 se paynuapi asam (%L g) sljuapnis || jO [el0} Y "sieulea ysiibug se paiyiuspl Aimau a1em sjuapnis z ‘1eak |ooyos £z-220Z aU) Ul |

"(3d pue oisnpy ‘JUSWSAON
‘SHY [eNSIA ‘sMY Buluiopad) g -1 sepelb ul sweiboud juswyouus Buipnjoul ‘Apnis Jo 8SIN0O peO.q B 8A1908) 0} PBNUIU0D S)UBPNIS

"JUSWIUOIIAUS

Buiuses) |jlews e Buiulejurew ajiym ‘siead pabe-awes 0] ssaooe aAey sjuapnis sainsus pue uonendod juspnis Ayjesy e suoddns
Siy| "sjusweaibe Jejsuel) JoUISIPISIU| UO SJUBPNIS B1am (SJUSPN]S | | JO) JUBWI|OIUS |{BIBAD JO %L € "SWO0ISSEe[O abe-jinw ¢ ul Juswi|jolud
Juapnjs uo pasieq suoljoelsiul [eloos pue Bujules| soueyue o) suoleInByuoD pue sezis ssed [ewdo ulejulew o0} PanuURUOD |O0YIS OISEIIN |

"jje)s Buipue}sino ulejes pue joeJjE 0} PaNUUOD [00YIS OISEDIN ‘JBaK |0oyas £2-220Z 9y Buung |

"ejep [e90] pue (pieoqyseq) pJeoquseq |00YdS eluIojlieD BU) JO MOIABI B U0 paseq ssaiboid Joj/pue sesseoons Jo uonduosep
S9SSIIING -SUO0IID9|}OY

"00sjouel 4 Ueg pue Ajunod) uLep ul sjooyas ybiy sjeald pusjie luwnje siaylo .oE_m.wc{n

ues uj (Jlooyos ybiH eyeaq siouelq S Apawioy) jooyds YBIH SWElIp 81yoly pusye siepelb yig Bunenpesd Auew ajiypn "OISESIN JO w_o_wuzoi
3Jl| pue Jooyos ybiy o) uonisuel) 1o} waey) asedsid oym yejs poddns pue siayoes) pajnis AjYBY yym swooisseo apelb-ninw ul ules| sjuspng |
_

‘pabejueapesip Ajjea1wouods |

-0I00S Sk pajiuapl ale sjuspnjs s,|00Y0S OISBIIN JO %66 A|9jewixolddy (weiboid abenbue] pue yosadg ‘weibold jsijenads aoinosay) |




89 Jo £ a8ed 12141510 |00YIS OISEIIN 404 Ue|d AMjigelunoddy pue |043u0) [e207] $2-€20C

9jen|eAs pue s)insaJ 9say) JapISUOD [|IM Je)s [00yoS “siaulesT] abenbue ysiBug Jno jo sa109s ay) Bulepisuod UaUm Ajjeloadsa ‘pasau o eole
ue sutewsas siy} ‘(1.20z Aey) se100s snoinaid woly Yiep pue spy abenbueT ysiibug u jJuswaroidw) j[2I8AC UB )edlpul SHNSa) 8say) SlIUM |

‘JuslISSasse sojjewsatyjely Uo spiepuels pepeasdxs Jo Jaw (g-¢ sapelb) siouiea) abenbue ysibug se pajeubisep sjuspn)s 0197 |
Juswssasse spy abenbue ysibug uo spiepuels papasoxe 4o Jow (g-¢ sepelb) siaules] sbenbue ysibug se pajeubisep sjuspns 0197

‘plepuels

Jow Ajleau pajss) sjuspn)s ||e JO %pe JUBWSSSSSE SOIJEWIBYIR\ UO PIBPUR)S Papasoxa 1o Jou (g-¢ sopelb) pa)sa) sjuapnis jje JO %8E
‘piepue)s 1ow

Apeau pajsa) sjuspnis Jle Jo %z ‘Jusssasse spy abenbue] ysijbug uo piepuels pspesoxa Jo Jow (g-¢ sepelb) pa)se) siuspnis (|. Jo %26 |

12202 Ae uanib (ddSYYD) sluswissasse apimaje}s uo sajel Aousioyod ajesipul synsal Buimo)joy ay |

"seale 9soy)} ssalppe 0} uae) sdajs Aue pue ‘siojealpu; pseogyse uo sdnoib Juepnys uowe sdeb souewloplad Juesyubis pue aouewlouad
Mo jo seale Aue Buipnjou; ‘ejep |ed0] pue pieoqyseq JO maiAal e Uo paseq jualuaroidw jueoyjubis pasu jey) sease Aue jo uoyduossp

PaaN paynuap| :suonoa|ay

"spJed pyodal uo
pajoajjal se spiepuels |aas|-spesb uo ssaiboid se |jam se (gz0z Buldg) sainsesw juswssasse 9)e)s pue |eoo| Yjog uo asuewlopad Juspnis
uo joedu Juesyiubis aAey [|im siy) 10adxa am ‘uonippe U] "S}insal ASAINS Juapn)s |enuue uo jooyds Jo uondadsiad aAlisod pesesioul pue sajel

a2ouepus)pe jooyos paseasou) Buipnou) ‘soujaw Jno pajoedwi AjAlsod uoijoe [euolippe Siy) 9AaI2q oM ‘PapNoXa aq asIMIaY)o Aew oym
sjuapn}s Joj sweiboud jooyos-1aye 0} ssasae Buipiaoid Ag “(sunp 0] 1snbny) Jeak jooyos ayy Buunp yeam Jad sAep as.y) Jajusd AuUnwwo)
As|jep owiuoias) ueg je saniAloe [00Yos JBYe 0} uollepodsuel) papnjoul Yoiym ‘sjuspnis payiuspl g 0} sdiysiejoyos papiaoid Jo1sip syt
(1172 uonay ‘g |eo9) seiunuoddo Juswyouus pue ojwspese Yyoq apiaoid Jey) suoneziuebio Ajunwwos [eoo] Aq pasayo swelboid jooyos |
Jajje pusiie 0} sjuapn)s aWOdU| MO pue si1auwies] ysijbug 1o} sdiysiejoyos papiaoid Jouysiq |00YoS OISeaIN Jeak |[00yos £2-ZZ0zZ 41 Bulng

"(3dn1) uoneanp3 uopusAsid
pue as 020eqO| pue ULB 8)SBAA 0487 ‘J8jus) Ajunwwo) AsjleA owluoias) ues ‘suy Bujwlouad Jo jooyos uoye|de)s ‘Aleiqi eal4
Aunod uuepy Buipnioul ‘syuapn)s 0} saNIAOE JUBLLYDLIUD pue ojwapese Buig o) sieuped Aunwwod yym abebus 0) panuijuod jooyosg OISediN

"(c20g Adenuep pajejdwod) (1 14) |00] uopoadsul Ajjioe ay) uo snjejs ,poob, sulejuiew
8)Is 8Y L "Jejs [eIpojsnd pue |oOYdS UaaM)a(q paulejuiew S| Wa)SAS UOIIEDIUNWIIOD BAIJ0BYS UY "8jes pue Ues|o 8q 0} anupuos spunolb jooyos

"ysiuedg pue ysi|buz yjoq ul paplaoid ale smau [00yds puE ‘SWI0) PUB SJUSLINOOp [00YDS
‘spodal Juepnis "Buum ul pue Ajjelo Yoq ‘spjoyssnoy Bupjesds-ysiueds Jo %001} 0} pepiroid ale seoiales uone|suel] "ysiueds pue ysibul
U10q Ul |euod juaied ay) o} sajepdn Apjaam EIA paulejulewl SeM SWOY PUB [00UDS U9am}aq UOHEDIUNWLLOD B30 PUE JUs)SISuo ‘Jeinboy |




89 4o g a9ed 19113510 |00YDS OISEIIN 10) UB|d AU[{GEIUN0IIY PUE [011U07) [8I0T $T-E20T

| S)uswissasse jJewousq ¥y 1S) ejep Jualussesse [edo| buisn ssaiboid jJuspnys jo Buloyuow BuioBuo sy} uj pajosyal s Siy] 1OUSIq 0049S
OISBOIN 2y} Ul spasu |euondsoxs ypm sjidnd pue siaules| ysi|buz ‘swooul-mo| uo siseydws Jenomied Yim ‘SJUSpN]s JO SPasuU [ELOROLWS |
[eto0s pue oiuspeoe sy} azpold 0} paau sy) paolojuial 8ABY 4y £2-220Z Y} Ul SSWUON0 Juspn)s 0} pajejes UoNoajjal pue sisAjeue ay |

‘paziseydws aq PInoys jey} sainjes; Asy Aue m:_n:_.oc_ ‘dvO @Y} JO MBIAIBAO JoLq Y

sybIybiH dvo1

"SJuspn)s 10} sAep [euonaNISul PESSIW JO Jaquinu ay) sonpal

0} sjelowo yifesy aijgnd [eo0| Ag pepuawiwiodal se 61-qQIAOD 104 Bujyse} paseq-awoy poddns 0] anuguod JjIm 1o1SIP 8y ‘|ooyss Buipusye |
wodj sjuspn)s Jiqiyoad jey) s1auleq Buikyguap) pue ‘eouepusjie jooyos jo souenodu ay) Buiziseydwa ‘saiiwe) 0} Yoeano o} POIHWILIOD |
ulewsail [im Jels Jooyos sy “ssaujl Joyjo 1o 61-QIAOD O} 8Nnp Jussqe alam oym sjuapnjs Buipnjoul ‘suoseal Jo AJsleA e Jo) saouasge 0}

enp aje. ybiy e sajedionue jouysip 8yl (€2/€/S JO Se) %/ | JO d)el WSI9sluasqe dlUCIYD B 8}edIpul £2-ZZ0Z 10} SP1028l [00YIS |e90]| ‘JOAOMOH |
‘paysi|qnd }eA Jou si £Z-ZZ0z 104 B)el WSI9aUasge JJUoIYD By "Po|joiud aiam Asy) SABp |euononiisul 8y} JO 8J0W IO 90| Juasqe aJe

oym sjuspn)s jo ebejusolad sy} se paulap S| WSIOB)UBSGE JUOIYD % 0Z JO BJE) WSIOBUSSJE DIU0IYD B B}edIpUl SPI0d8. J00YoS ZZ-1Z0Z Ul

‘ajeudoldde se uojeoiyssejoal pue [aas| Aouaioyold [jeisAo0 uj asealoul ue Buipnjoul ‘ymolb [enuue ajeudosdde pajessuowap
aAey oym sjuspnis 3 jo abejusoted ay) sujwslep 0} uolensiulwpe £zoz Bulds ay) woly s)Nsal Jvd1g 01 pasedwod aq [|IM sejel asay |

(¥ [2A8)) s|Ibjs abenbue| ysijbug padojoasp |jlom aaey % (0L
(€ 19n9)) s|injs abenbue| ysibug padojarsp Ajojesapow sAey 9,0/ o
(z 19Aa)) s|ijs abenbuey ysibug padojaasp Jeymawos aney 94,07

"1eaA |0oyas £z-2z0z ay) Buunp |

ssai6o.d sjeudoidde toyuow o) pue synsal Jyd3 Jusund yym aledwos o} pasn aq (IM ZZ0z Buudg woly synses Bumoljoy sy ‘sjeudoidde |
se sjuapnjs Ayisse[oai 0) pue ssaiboid pue ymolb Juspnis Jojuow o) pazAjeue aq |Im s)nsal ‘s|qejieae souQ ‘£zoz Buudg ul passjsiuiupe
sem (Qvd13) Juswssassy Aousidyoid abenbue ysybug aaewwng ay] (Zzoz Jequsidag) jusoiyold ysybug juen|4 se payisselpal

SEM Juapnjs auQ "9-Y1 sepeib ui sisuiea ys)bug se psipuapl siem (%1 ¢) sjuspnis || JO [e)0} e “Jeak j0oyos £2-zZ0z a4) buung

"Ajjle1oos pue Ajjesiwapese Yjog YsuUnoy jjim

sjuepnjs ||e ainsue 0} sueld a)eald pue ssalboid Juepn)s Jnoge suIsdUo SSNIsIP Ued syualed pue sisyoes) yoaiym Aq sseosoud (1 SS) wes |
Apms Apnig e szijyn M yeys jooyds pue wes | Aunbuj ejeq ayy Aq pazAjeue aq jm synsay (- sapeid) Buipes. 10} ||]suuld @ sepuno4
pue (g-z sapeid) yjew pue Buipeal yjoq uj welboid Jepesy pejess|eody Yy .LS U} WOl SJUSWSSESSE yiewyouaq Jejnbal palajsiuiupe

8Q 0} @nuRUOI [{im sjuspn}s ‘JeaA |00Yos $2-£20¢ oyl Buunp uonippe u| ‘sjendoidde se ‘uoneonpg o 80O AIUNOD UL BY) pue

ouIsIg ay) yioq Aq patsyo seiunpoddo Juswdo@ae(q [EUOISS)J0Id PUSHE [[IM JJE)S "SJUBPN)S O} S{eLSJBL PUB S}00Q)Xe) ‘WnjnoLuno paubije
-spJepuejs ‘Ajljlenb-ybiy Bupayo Aq uieou0d SIY} SSeIppE 0) SNUNUOD [IM BAA "S)Uapn}s 1) spoddns BulAyuepl pue ‘wnnNowInd Bunenjeas
‘sweiboud jeuoponysul Buiuueld sjym (paseajas 194 jou) s)nsal gzoz Buudg o) Bunedwos usym pasu jo seale pue Ymosb Jo seale]|



89 J0 g a8ed 191351 |00YDS OISEIN 10} UB|d AN[IGEIUN0ITY PUB [0IIUO) [8I0] YZ-E20T

‘suejd EoEw>o._aE_ n:m poddns m>_wcmcanoo mcao_m>ov ul w_oo;om m_n_m__o s} poddns |m Jo sey Y3 ay} moy jo co_ﬁ_._owo_u <
sjooyas paynuapj Joj yioddng

‘Juswaaoidwi pue Hoddns o>_mcms_m.aEmo loj o_n_m__m m.rm Jey} Y31 8y} ul s|ooyss ay} o isi|
paynpuapj sjooydsg

‘sjdwoud Buimoijo} sy} 0} puodsai jsnuwi juswaacidwi pue poddns aaisuayaldwod 1oy 9|qibIe S|o0YDs JO [00YDS B YIM Y3 Uy

JuswdAosduwi] pue uoddng aaisuayaidwon

‘(1 1L°Z uonoy ‘g [eos)) teak Jooyos $2-¢z0e a4y Buunp sjuspnys payiuapi Joj sdiysiejoyoas Buipnoul ‘Buiwiwelbo.ld jooyas saye Ajjenb-ybiy

0} ss800E puedxa pue Jajjo 0} SNUHUOID O} J8Jua) AJUNWWOY A3|[BA OWIUOISS) URS YIM A[SAIJRIOR|I0D MJOM ||IM 19L)SI dYL "SpJes podal uo
pajosjjal se spiepuels |aas|-apesb uo ssaibolid se |lom se (£z0z Buldg) sainseaw juawssasse aje]s pue [e20] Y1oq uo souewlopad juspnis
uo joedwi jueayiubis aney [Im siy} }oadxe am ‘UoPpPE U] ‘synsal AaAINS Juapn}s jenuue uo [0oyos jo uoljdeotad aAlsod pasesioul pue sajels
aduepuaje |0oyos pasealoul Buipnjoul ‘soaw Jno pajoedw AjoAlISOd UOIOR [BUORIPPE SIY} 9ASI[8q M ‘pPapn|oxa aq asIMmIsLio Aew Ty
sjuapnjs 1o} sweubo.id jooyos-1a)e 0} ssaooe Bulpiaoid Ag “(aunf 0} }snbny) Jeak jooyos ay) Buunp joem Jad shep asiy) Jajua) b_c:EEoo_
As|lep owiuoias) UES JB SBPIAIIOE [00YDS JBYE 0} uoleodsuel) pepnioul Yoiym ‘siuspnis paluapl g o) sdiysiejoyos papiaoid 1oLsIp oy |
‘(11" uonoy ‘g [eon) senunpoddo Juswyouua pue ojwapese Yyjoq apiaoid jey} suoneziuebio Ajunwiwos [eoo] Aq pasayo swesboud jooyos |
Jsjye pusje 0} sjuSpN)sS BLIOOU| MO pue s1awes ysi|bud Joj sdiysiejoyos papiaoid 1ouisiq |ooyos oIsediN Jeah [ooyos £Z-2Z0zZ o) buung

(€7 uody ‘g 1809) 4D £2-2202 @4} Ul PSNURUOD 8] [[1m 8J04 Sy ‘sisulea ys)|bug pue sjdnd
aWooUi-mo| o Apenoiied ‘ssaujiam pue JuswaAsiyoe Juapn)s uo joeduwi 10a1ip 8y} pue Yels [0oyos yum Juswsbebus Ajwey Buununu pue
Buibeinoous uy sAejd uosie)| Jusied Bupjeads-ysiueds Jno ajos [eya ay) syBYBIY alwspued 6L-AIAOD 8y} Jo s}oedwi sy} UO uoldajel JayN4

"(1'Z uonoy ‘z [e09) g-M1 sapelb ul welboid Buiuies| |[rUOROWS-[EID0S JNO JO 8SN PENUIUOD By}
pue (z'Z uonoy ‘z |eon) Bujjesunod paseg-|ooyas Jo s|aAs] Jualind Bululejulew Aq passaippe 8q 0] aNUNUOI [[IM SPasU jeuorows-jeos idnd

(€71 uonay ‘| |eos) mcm_a uonednp3 jenpialpuj JIsy} uo paseq salljigesip yim sjidnd oy poddns pue sweiboud sjendoidde jo Buusyo
nm:c;coo ayy (z'L :o:o< | jeOD) :.\v_ wmuﬂm ui mEmewmmwm mc_vmm: ljpuuld ucm mﬂc:om ‘e-2 wmvm._m ul saljewsyjew pue Buipeal 4oy




89 j0 0T 23ed 1u3sIQ [00Y2S OISEIIN 10} Ue|d A)|IGEIUNOITY PUE [OLU0) [B307 HZ-EZ0T

"juswanodul |ooyos pue juspnis poddns m~|:m_,a 8U) @jen|eAs pue Jojluow [im Y37 3y} moy Jo uopnduasap v
SSsauaAl}oayg bunenjeag pue Buliojiuopy



89 4o 1T a8ed 1L3ISIQ [00Y2S OJSEIIN 10§ Ueld A}[IGeIUn02IY puE [0.U0) |BI0T Z-E20Z

‘Aljlenuue
90UO paldsiulpe sjuswissesse apimale)s ueyj sjulod ejep alow sapinoid )1 se passnosip sem uejd 1no ul ejep [220] siy) Buipnpul
J0 souepodwi 8y “Alessaosu se suohuaasalui sjeldoidde swaldw) pue sseiboid Juapn)s Joyuow o} (Bunds ‘Jajuim ‘lley) Jeal
3y Jnoybnouy) passjsiuipe aq |Im sjusLussesse ylewyouag ‘| /¥ sepelb ui Buipess ssesse 0) pazin aq 0} aNURUOI )M |jouuid
pue sejuno4 ‘g-g sapeib uj sojewsyjew pue Buipess 10} Wa)SAS JUSLISSASSY HY LS Jopeay pajelsjaody asn 0} SNUUOD [IIM JelS e
(Juewsabebug Ayunwwo) pue Ajlwe ;¢ |eoo) ‘Alsjes
pue ssau||BpA JuUBpNIS 7 [BOD ‘JUBWBABIYDY JUSPN]S ;| [B09) ¥ ¥Z-€20Z S} 104 anuiuod |im pue sjeudosdde ase sjeob |y o
:saWo2IN0 Buimo||oy Byl Yim spew aiam suolsabbng pamasinsi alem suoioe pue sjeob £z-z2z0z .m_

"(Juewabebuz Ajunwwo) pue Ajwe4 ;¢ [09) $Z-£2Z0Z 10} BNURUOI |IM JuswabeBus Ajiwe) Buunsesw 1oy poysw siy L ANUNWILIOD [0OYDS
no ui sjuedionued aaljoe aq o) sjuaised abebua 0} suojjoe wiojul 0} Yoeqpas) paplroid sIy| “¢€ [0S Jo) 8jepdn [enuue 1o} Bjep PapIACId g

‘(Rlageg pue ssau||opn |

= o - "sieuped [euonjeanpa dyloads Aq papirold soeqpasy ay} jo Aewwins

"dVO1 ¥2-€20¢ au} 8Acidde pue maiaal 0] £Z0Z ‘Gl sunp uo pjdy sem sas)snt} pseod j0oyos Jo Bunesw Buizsaw tenbal v 'g

'€202 ‘v’L aunf uo ses)snd) pieoq jooyas Jo Bupesw |eloads e buunp pjay sem Buuesy oignd v "2

"SoljjigesIp Y)m sjuapnis 0} paje|al suofjoe uo snooy B ypm ‘€z0z ‘g AB\ UO pajnsuoa sem Y413s Aiuno) uuep "9
‘(JuswabebugAnunwwo) Ajiwe ] ‘Ajojeg/ssauliap) JUBPNIS ‘JUBLBASIYDY JUspN)S) sjeob peo.q aaiy) yum psubije

suojoe [ejusjod buipsebas paleys sem Jndu| "gz0z ‘9) Aepy uo Jow g-g sapelb Ui sjuspnys Buisudwos aapiwo) AIOSIAPY JUSpnIS 8y 'S
‘pPapIroId alom S8IIAISS Uolie|suel |

"sshijigesip yym sjuspnjs jo sjusled pue spjoyasnoy Bupjeads ysiueds ‘qnj) jusied ayj ‘uonepuno- jooyos OISeoIN aY] JO SeAlejussaidal
Buipnjoul ‘sapiwwod siy; uo sjedidied o) payaul alem sjuaied ‘€20z ‘9Z [Udy uo pjey sem Bunesw aanIWWOY) AIOSIADY Jualed dvDT UL V|
JuswdoleAsp 4O #2-£20¢ aul 40} Indui apiaoid 0} soujsw pue suopoe ‘sjeof meinsl 0) £20Z ‘S udy pue|

€202 ‘1 Yosep\ uo Jow seakojdws payissero Lm Buoje ‘uonejuesaidal (v N) uoneloossy siayoesa] oISedIN Buipnpoul ‘siayoes) psjesyis) ‘g
"£20¢ ‘| yoiep uo Bunosw e je yejs payisse|o pue pajeoyia Aq

pazAjeue aiam synsay "£z0z A1eniqa ul spouad yeem-om) Buunp Asains [enuue suljuo s,(00yds sy ul ajedionied o) pajiAul 81M SjuBIRd “Z
‘€202 '} Yyoley uo Bunosw e je yels

pauissejo pue pajesyad Aq pazAjeue alem synsay "£z0g Alenigad ul AeAIns [Enuue s |ooyos ayy ul pejedionied g-G sepelb ul sjuspnis ||

"dvQ1 2ui Buizijeuy aiojeq palepisuco sem Juswabebue sy moy pue sieuped leuopeanpas abebus 0} pasn sseooud 8y} jo Alewwns

slaulled |euoljeonpg buibebug



89 Jo 7T a8ed 1213s1Q [00Y2S OISEIIN Joj UB|d AY[IGEIUNOIDY PUE |0J3UOD [B207 YZ-E20C

apirold 0} Jeah [0oyos £2-2Z0Z a4} Ul (1 1°Z UONOY) Z |20S) O} pappe Sem UCHO. [euoiippe Ue ‘Jndul Jusled pue yejs yjoq JO }nsal & sy
‘(selwey ‘sjuspnys ‘yejs) sdnodb seploysyes jle wouj Induy Ag pasusnijjul 81em 4D ¥Z-£20Z S} O} SSIAISS PUB SUOIOE ‘S|eob peoiq ay )

‘s1ouped [euoneonps wouJy Jnduj oyioeds Aq pasusnjjui alem jeys 4y ay) Jo ﬂolmamm 3 jo uonduosap v

‘panocidde sem qyD 194l ‘g

"JUSLILLIOD
olignd ou sem aisy | "sjualed o) maiAIaaQ 196png pue sjepdn [enuuy dyDT 84 Se [|om Se pajuasald sem iy SY} JO MIIAISAO Uy °/ |

"JUBLLUOIIAUD DAIJOLIISSI }SBD| 8U) Ul SaIjIgesIP Yiim sjuspnis Jo Juswased
punoJe afenbue| Buiasul papnjoul 3oeqpaa4 ‘salijigesip Yim sjuspnis Joddns o} pajuasaid se suoioe yum pasaibe yg13s Ajunod ulep ‘9

"'sndwed |ooyos ayj uo sjeob asay) 10a)4a1 0} suonoe pajsabbns palayo pue (Juswabebu] Ajunwwo)
pue Ajiwe ‘A)ajeg pue SSau|loAA JUSPNIS ‘JUSLIBSARIYDY Juapn)g) seale [eob peolq aaiy) sy} Yum Juswsaibe psssaidxs sjuapn)s 'g

"¥Z-€20¢ 40} 8NUUOD ABY]} POPUBWILLOISI PUB SB2IAISS/SUOIIOR 8U) Jnoge Yoeqpaa} aaljisod papiroid |

asplwwo) AlosInpy Jualed ay | ("0319 ‘s|jup Aousbisws sejnbai ‘Bujuiel) piy 1Sii4/4dD) PeSSNosIp Sem Sjuapn)s pue Jejs Joj sseupaledaid
Aouabiows Jo souepodw) ayj “1eak jooyos ay) Buunp yeys Aq paalasqo syyeusq sy} Buipnjou; ‘passnasip osje sem sisuped Ajunwwod

AqQ paiayo (| | 'z uonoy) sjuepnis paynuapt Joj saiunpoddo Justuyouua pue Jjwapese |00Yds Jaye 0) SSa00Yy (A1aJes pue ssaujjopn

Juspn)g :Z [eon) poddns Bujjesunod paseaioul 8y} pue saliAloR APpNg JO WIN}al 8y} ‘g-M 1 S|eAs] apelb ||e SSOJO. WNJNILIND [BUOIJOWS-{BI0S
€ JO asn ay} Jo Joaey Ul Alybiy osje siam sjualed (g |eos) Asains Jualed jJusind ay) Jnoge papiaosd sem nduj “ejep suljsseq passnasip pue
s|eob £Z-zZ0zZ pemainel dnob Alosiape juaied sy “senuoud Jubie s,8)e)s ay} pue asodind s,dyD Y} JO PEPIACID SEM MBIAISAOC [elausb v i

(~o1® ‘s||up Aouabiswa Jenbaus ‘Buiuiel) piy 1sii4/4dD) Jels 1oj sssupaledaid Aousbisws

Se ||am se uoieonps oooeqo)/joyoafe/bnip ul uogedioied ,sjuspnis |00Yyos ajppiw jo asuepodull ay) paziseydws jjeis sy
"$40}e2Ipul

$S8UPaJOBUUOD |00YOS Se |jom se (ejep pied podal ‘So100S JUSWISSASSE YIewyouaq) soujswl olwapese uo seiunpoddo Buiules)
papuajxa jo joedui aAlsod sy} passnosip Jels ‘senunpoddo Juswyduus pue olwapese Yoq apiaoid jey) suoneziueblo Apunwiwod |
{eoo) Aq paleyo sweiboud [ooyos Jaye puasjie 0} sjuspnjs SWOdU| MO pue siaulea] ys)bug Joy sdiysiejoyos papiaoad yoiym _

‘(4804 j00Yos ¢Z-g20zZ @y} Buunp mau) pajonpuod Sem | |z UOROY JO MBIABI i "SJUSPN}S JILIOLOJ8-0I00S MO| PUe siaulesT ysijbul _
no Ajje1oedse ‘syuapnys Joj saunuoddo JusWwYOLUS pue JjWBPEIE. J00YDS JaYe 0} SS800e Jo souepodw ay) paziseydws yeys ay |
"SUOISSNOSIP PUB SUOSSY| Bje}ljioe) 0] WOO0ISSE]O Yoea ul

swi T3S pajeubisap Buunp J0[8sSUNOD |00YDS YY) JO UOISN[OUl B} PUE SBJIAISS BUIlOSUNOD [BNPIAIPUI [BUOIIPPE WOJ) pajljausq aAey
SjuspN]s e Jey} paulwialap JjelS ‘PamalAsl sem Jeak |ooyos £zZ-zz0g aul Buunp syuspnjs |je 40} seoines Buijasunod Jo ainjonis ay |
"8|npayog J8)se ay) ul swi 73S pejeubisap jo uojesodiodu ay) pue g-y1 pasn abenbue)

UOWIWOD yjim uoloejsiies papn|oui 3oeqpaad "pajonpuod sem welboud |euonows-e1oos aalsuayaidwos psydope ayj Jo malaal JJels v



89 40 €1 93ed 11ISIQ |00YIS OISEIIN 404 Ue|d AlIjIgeIunoddy pue |043u0) [BI07 ¥Z-E€20T

) "1eaA |00US $Z-£Z0Z U} Ul BNURUOD [|IM UOHOE Si| "SPIed J0dal Uo pajda|al Se SpIBpUE)s |oAa|-opelb uo ssaiboid se ||jam se
Sainseaw JUBWSSaSSE 8je)s pue [ea0] Yjoq uo asuewlopad Juspnis ‘s)nsal ASAINS Juspn)s jenuue uo [00Yds Jo uondseasad salisod paseasoul
pue sejes aouepusjpe |ooyos Buipnjoul ‘soujew Juaund Jno pajoedwl AjgAijisod uoijoe jeuonippe siy) aAsijeq siauped [Buonesnpa ||e ‘papnjoxs

9Qq asmuaYjo Aew oym sjuspnis 1o} swelboid [ooyos-1a)ye 0} sseooe Buipinoid Ag “saiiunuoddo JusuyoLue pue olwspese Yyjoq apirosd

Jey} suojjezjuebio Ajunwiwod [eoo] Aq palayo swelboid j0oyos Jae pusjie 0] sjuapn)s aWOoJU| MO pue siaulea] ysibug 1oy sdiysiejoyos




89 Jo ¢T 93ed 1H3SIQ [o0YIS OIseIIN J0) Ue|d AM|IGeIUN0IdY pue |013U0) [8207] $Z-E£202

sopesb uj uewssio4  sepetb ul uewasio (g-9 sepelb ul 040 .m_
_ 1109S) Salpn)S [0S J09S) SBIPNIS [B100S | -) 1 Sepelb ul SSO4)

:SMO||0} Se ale sajep pue (g-9 sepeub pue (g-g sepeib  9ousI0g ‘(g-g sepesb
uofdope pajedionuy ul yjey a0ousi9) ul yjep a0ousjs) ul yjep @0ous|9)
pue G-)| sopelb ui pue g-31] sepeib u pue G-y1 sapeub ul
'SaIpnjS [e10og pue e AN) Wiew (S-XIL Wi AN) Wein ‘(G-31L | weiN AIN) yien (S-)L
80UB|0g ‘soiewsyep sapelb 1o} weisboid sapeJb 10} EEmEn_ | sopedb 4o weiboid |
‘suy abenbue s1apuopp Buipeay slopuopp Buipeay siapuop) Buipeay
~yslibu3 uj ajoAd SIliH MBIOON) SUY  S|IIH MBIDOW) SHY  S|lIH MEIDO|) SHY
uondope s,Jou}sip abenBue ysibug abenbue ysibug | abenbue ysi|bug
ay) yum aosuep.loooe Joj wn|nawnd paubije 10} wNNoLIND paubije| 10§ wNNoLUIND paubije
ui paydope splepuejs-aje]s spJepuejs-ojels splepuejs-o)ejs |
pleoq pue pajepdn pajdope Ajsnoiaaid pajdope AjsnoianaLd pajdope Ajsnoinaid | (enowwIno |
aq [lIMm B]noIND eale 10 uoneswsa|duwi 10 uonejuswa|dwi jo uoiejuswaldwi peajdope) pie) Hoday
-joslgns yz-£20z A9 ‘€¢-¢coc ul ‘Te-leoe ui ‘12-020Z Ul Ajliqejunoddy jooyos
v2—€¢0c aWooINQ € JBdA _ awooINQ g J1eaA awo2NQ | Jes A auijeseg IETTY

ioj swognQ paiised |

m::mmm_ Buijiodoy c:m m:::mmms_

‘g pue / ‘v ‘z ‘| senuoud ajejs pue sepuoud (20| Yjoq sassaippe [2ob Syl "SeniIqesIp YiIM SJUSPN)S PUB Sjuspn)s aWOooUI-MO|
‘sisuiea] ysijbug 1oy deb yuawanaiyoe ay} Buimolleu UO SNOO) B UM SJUSPNS ||e 0} soljewaljely pue suy sbenbuer ysijbug ut jJuswanaiyoe

olwapede 8y} asealdaul 0} [eob siy ansind o) peplosp sey JoLsip sy} (Bulnpayas Jsjsew pue juswijoius ‘ejep uopualaiuswaoeld
tﬁw Smc EmEmwmmwm _moo_ pue ajels mc_n:_oc_v EwEw>mEom juspnys 0} ?Bm_m: Blep JoSIp JO Mmalnad pue ndul Japjoyaye)s uo paseq

"feob siy} pedojensp sey <m_._ ay) Aym Jo co;m:m_axm c<

‘pabueyoun anunpuod jim [eob sIy) $Z-£20zZ Ul

"SOljIgesIp Yim Sjuspnjs pue sjuepn)s awosu-mo| ‘siaules] ysijbuz Joy deb juswsasiyoe ayy Buimolseu Lo snooy e ylim
sjuapn}s ||e Joj sojjewsyiely pue suy sbenbue ysiBug u) JUBWBASIYOE DILIBPEDE B} 9SBAIOU| -JUSWBABIYDY JUSpn)S I

uondussaqg # _mow

_mow

SUOI}Oy pue sjeon)



89 j0 5T 93ed

€2-ZzZ0z ul uondope
-S9IpniS [ernos

A4 TAVA
ul uoijdope -asusIdg

€c
-¢¢0¢ Ul uodope pue
MBIABI -SDljeWaY)e|

(0z-6L02

ul g-9 sspeub ig|
-/102 ui G-y uondope
leuibliQ "ajpAo
uondope jJuaiing jo
uonienujuo?) "uondope
M3U ON) SHY

abenbue-ysi|bug

yZ—€20¢
10} awoonQ padiseq

‘uonesnpg

O pleog 8sjels ay)

Aq pejdope sweiboid
O 1s1| pajepdn ue

pue suoljepuawuwossl
ajels

pajepdn jo aseojol
ay} Yum aoueploooe
ul ¥z-£z0z buunp
paiapIsSuod aq |jim
uondope sojewayjen

‘G-)| sepelb

ul Apjeapn seipnig
pue g-g sopelb

ur 1oL isAly AlojsiH
Jo suonipa ybuAdoo
Jamau Buipnpoul
‘pazin alam
s|elajew saipnis
|etoog pajepdn

‘paulejuiew

sem (g-g sepelb
SSO4 ‘G-HML sepeib
a2UdI9g 3jeAs|]
SEAAES) 90UBI0S

pue (g-g sepeib u1 |01
oAy Alo)sIH ‘G-) 1

BWOJINQO € JedA SWOoINQ Z Jea A

12U3sIQ [00YS OISEIIN 104 Ueld AXjIGeIUNCIIY pue [011U0D [B307 H2-E20T

Jeah
|00Y3s ¢Z-120¢ auy
Buunp pajusws|dwi

AjInjssaoaons pue LzZ0oz
aunp paydope sem
(8-9 sepesb sS04

‘G-)1 sopeib aoualog
2]eAa|g seeAeg) |
SpiepuUE]S aousIdg
uoljesauan) IXaN vo
0} paubije wnjnouInd
292UBI0S MBN

‘paulejuiew sem
(8-9 sepesb ur |91
oAl ALOISIH ‘G-) 1

aWooINQ | JesA

"1eak jooyos zz

-120¢ 8y} 10} uopdope
pajedidnue ue yum
leak jooyos | Z-0202
ay} buunp panuijuod
1o1d sy onwspued
61-AINOD 34} |

0] @np aINsO|d |00YoS
ay) Aq paydnuajul
sem jolid siyL

"Jeak [00yos 0Z-6102
ay) buninp uebaq |
SpJepue)s aousios |
uoljelauas) xaN v |
0} paubije wninouInNo |
92UBI08 MaU Jo Jo|id

(6102 1equisnoN
uondope pJseoq) g

-9 sopedb Joj weiboid
spy abenbue]
ysiibug ouAg

ApniS s |IIH mei9on
pajdope jouysip|

ay) ‘1eak |ooyos
02-6102 @y} Buung

‘paulejuiews sem (g

-9 sapelb ul [DL jdAlY
AO)SIH ‘G-Y ] sopelb
uf UBWSSIO J0IS)
SaIpnig [eloog pue

auljeseg |




89 jo 9T a8ed

ysi|bug se pajeubissp
sjuspnjs JO %05

‘jusuwussasse
soljewayiey

uo piepuels
pPapaaoxa 4o 193 ||IM
(8-¢ sepeub) pajse}
sjuapnjs |le 0 %0/

"Juswissasse

suy abenbuen)
ysijbug uo piepuejs
pepasoxa 1o J98u |IM
(8-¢ sapeub) pajss)}
sjuapnis e JO %08

¥Z-€20¢z Ag

€ Jea ) pue ‘g lea A
‘I Jes A uljuspnis

JO 8SIn092 peouq e 0)
$S820e pey sjuapn}s
[le sjeljsuowisp [|im
9|Npayog J8)Se aYL

"€ IBBA 10 Z Jes A
‘L led A ui papiooail aq
[Im syutejdwos olez

¥Z—€20¢
10} aWOo2NQ palIse(]

BWOooNQ ¢ JesA

(8-¢ sepeib) payss)
sjuspn)s |[e JO %8¢

‘piepueis 1ow Alesu
pa}sa) syuapnis ||e
JO %2 ‘Judwissasse
S|y abenbue]
ysi|bug uo piepueis
papsaoxas 10 jJpwl
(8-¢ sepeib) psjsa)
sjuspnjs (e JO %cS

HAANA

Aep uanib (ddSYVD)
sjuawssasse

apImale)s uo sajel
Aousioyoud eyeaipui
s}insas Buimo)(oy ay |

"SJUBLUSSSSSE puke
‘sjellajewl ‘s)}o00qjxa)
paubije-spiepue)s

0} SS929e pey

pue ajnpayos Joisep
ay) Aq paouapias

se Apn)s Jo s8sIn0d
peolq uj pa|joJus
alom g-)| sepelb

ut (%001) sjuspnis
lIiv €¢-2¢0¢ Ui
"papJiooal

alom sjuiejdwod
018Z g2-¢20c Ui

swooNQ Z JesA

121351 |00Y2S OISEIIN 10} UB|d AYIGeILN02DY PUE [01IU0) (807 YZ-EZ0T

(8-¢ sopelb) pajsay|
sjuepnis || JO %y

:120¢

Ae\ uanib (ddSYVD)
sjuawissasse
apImaje)s

uo sajel Aouaioyoud |
ajeoIpul sjnsal
Buimol|oy 8y aInsoo
[0042s 61-AINOD

oy} 0} anp 0goc
Bundg ui passisiuiwpe
Jou sem (ddSvvD)
ssaiboid pue
20UBLLIOUS JUapNIS
JO JUBWISSASSY |
eluiojljled syl |

"SJUSLLISSISSE pue |
‘s|euajew ‘s)o00qyxs}
paubije-splepue)s |

0} $S8208 pey

pue a|npayos Jo)Sey
ay} Aq paouapina

se Apnj}s Jo s8s4n09
peoiq ul pajjoiua
alam g-)| sapeib

ur (%00} ) suapnys

IV ¢¢-1¢0¢ Ui

"paplooal
alam sjuieldwon

019z ¢¢-120¢ Ul

awoonQ | Jesp |

(g-¢ sopeub) pslso)
sjuapnjs ||e JO %0/ |

6102
Aep uanib (ddSvvD) |
sjuawssasse

apmale)s

uo sajel Aouaioyoud
ajesipul s)jnsal
Buimoljoj ayy ‘8insoo
[00Yds 61-QINOD

8y} 0} anp 0c0¢
Bundg ul passjsiuiwipe
Jou sem (ddSvvD)
ssalbold pue
90UBWIONSH Juapn)S
JO Juawissassy
Blulojled ayL

‘SjuswiIssasse pue
‘sjelaleul ‘sy00q)xal |
paubije-spiepue)s |

0} sS999€ pey|

pue a|npayas Id)Se
ay} Aq paouspind

se Apnjs JO $8sIN0o
peolq ul pajjoJua
alom g-)| sapelb

ul (%004) syuspnis
IV 12-02¢0¢ ul
‘poplooal

alam sjuiejdwod
048Z 1 2-020¢ Ul |

_
auljeseq

(ddSVYVD)|
S)UDLLISSOSSY |

opimajels |

(Apnjs jo 8s1n02
peoluq 0} ssaooe)
3|NPaYdS Jojsey |

sjuie|dwo? |
wuojiun swel|iipn |
uo Hoday Apauend |
_

SINETIY



89 Jo £T o8eq

aq |lIim s1ausea
ysibug se peajeubisap
sjuspms Iy

"Juswissasse
sonewsaylep

uo spiepue)s
popoaoxa 10

JosW |m (g-¢ sapeub)
sleusea] abenbue]
ysibug se pajeubisep
Sjuspnys JO %0G

‘Jusssasse

SHY abenbuen
ysi|bu3 uo spiepuejs
papesoxa 1o

Josu ||im (g-¢ sapeib)
siswiea] abenbue]

¥2—-€20¢
1o} awooynQ padisaqg

ysibu3 ayj uo sajel
Aouasioyoud sjeoipul
s}insai Buimoyjoy ay |

‘JUsWISSasSsSe
sojewsylep uo
sSplepue)s papoaaoxs
1o 18w (g-¢ sopeub)
siauiea] abenbuen
ysibug se pajeubisep
sjuapnis 01o7

"JUSWISSaSSe SHYY
abenbue ysibug uo
SpJepue)s papasdxa
10 18W (g-¢ sopelb)
slausea] abenbue]
ysnbu se pajeubisaep
sjuapnjs 0187

‘piepue)s Jow Auesu
pajsa} sjuapn;s |e
JO % g "JusWIssasse
sojjewayle

uo plepueis

paposoxe 10 jJaw

SWOooINQ € Ies A -aWOo2INQ Z JeaA

121351Q |0OYIS OISEDIN 404 UB|d AJjIQEIUN0IY PUB [04IU0Y) [BI0] 12-S20T

lle 0} palajsiujwpe

jou sem Ovd13
aAjewwnS ay |

"Juswissosse
soljewsayje uo |
Splepuejs papasoxs |
10 JoW (g-¢ sapelb)
slauiean] sbenbuen
yslibu3 se pajeubisep
sjuspnis g} 40 %01 |

"JUBWISSOSSE SUY
abenbue] ysijbug uo
Splepue]s popaaoxa
10 18w (g-¢ sapeib)
siousea] abenbue]
ysiibug se pajeubissp
sjuapnis 0| 40 %02

‘piepuels Jow Auesu
pajsa) sjuepn)s e
JO %06 "JuUBWSSasse |
sonewsyien |

uo plepueis
popa9oXxs 1o Jaw |
(8-¢ sapeb) pejss)
sjuspnis (e Jo %12 |

‘paepue)s 1aw Apesu
psjsa) sjuspn)s ||e
J0 9%,GZ "JuBwssasse
suy abenbuen
ysijbu3 uo piepuels
papaadxs 10 1ow

aWooINQ | Jes A

le 0} paJs)siuipe

jou sem Jvyd13 |
dAljeWIWNS 8y |

“JuswIssasse
sojjewsayle uo
splepuejs papasoxa
10 JoW (g-¢ sepeib) |
siauiea] abenbue
ystjbu3 se pojeubisop
sjuapnis ¢ 40 %0

"JUSWISSOSSE SUY |
abenbue ysi|bug uo|
splepuejs pepoaaoxe
10 Jow (g-¢ sopeub)
siauies] abenbue
ysijbug se pajeubisap
sjuapnis ¢ J0 %0

‘piepue)s jaw Ajjesu
pajsa) sjuapnis |e
JO %97 ‘JuUswssasse
soljewayiepn

uo piepuels
Papa8oXa 10 oWl
(8-¢ sapeib) pejso} |
sjuspnis (e Jo %.S

‘piepueis jaw Apeau
pa}sa) sjuapnis |je
JO %22 "Juswssasse
suy abenbue]
ysybug uo piepuels
pepaaoxs 10 jaw

auljeseg

(Ovd13)
sojel Aousioyold |

abenbue ysibug

NI




89 Jo g1 aded

"9)jeldoidde

se uoljeayjisse|oal
pue |9ag| Aouaioyoud
[leJono u) asealoul
ue Buipnjoul ‘ymolb
lenuue ajendoldde
ajesjsuowsp fjIm
sjuspnis 13 JO %G8

‘¢ lea A

pue Z JesA ‘| JeaA

Ul JUsWISSasse Jvd1d
al} paJajsiulpe

_ ¥Z—€¢0¢
10} 8Wo9NQ paldisag

awooNQ ¢ 1esA

sjuspnjs ualebiapuny
jeuonisues |

Z 0} patajsiujuipe

SEM DVd3 [eliul 8y L

'Z20z Jequisydeg

ul Jusioyoud
ysybu3 juen|4

sk paljissejoal sem
juapn)s auo ‘s}nNsal
9say) uo pesegq

(¥
|aA8)) s||is
abenbue|
ysibu3
padojaasp
[lem
9ABY %01 *
(€ (on3)) slidis
abenbue|
ysiibu3
padojonsap
Ajoresapowl
OABY %0L *
(Z 19A9)) sjInis
abenbue)
ysi|bu3
padojonsap
Jeymawlos
OABY %0C *

:zzoez Buuds usalb
(Ovd13) Juswssassy

SWOooNQ 7 Jes A

1213510 |0OYDS OISEDIN 10} Ue|d AMJIGEIUNOIIY PUE [0JIU0D (80T 1Z-E20T

abenbue|
ysiibuz
padojanap
[IoM dABY %6
(€ 19n9)]) s|Ifs
abenbue
ysi|buz
padojaAap
A|jeispow
oAy %Sy
(2 19A9)) s|Is
abenbue|
ysi|bu3
padojanap
Jeymawos
9ABY %9E

1120z buudg uanib |
(Ovd13) uswssessy
Aouaioloid

abenbuen ysijbug ayy
uo sajel Asusioyoud
ajeolpul sjnsal
Buimoljoy ayl 2

-| sopeub ul siaulesa
ysibu3 se payguspl

ysijbug padojonsp |
Jeymawios aAey

Z ‘syjuapnis asay)
JO "a1nsopo jooyos
ay) o0} Joud surewop
lle pajaldwos oym
Sjusapn}s G ayj Wouy
s)insaJ apnjoul 0202
Bundg wouy synsai

- (OVd13) uswssessy

Aouapyold |
abenbue ysybug
Juaoal jsow ay |
‘9-)1 sepeib

ui siewea ysibug
Se paunuapl aiom
(%1€) sluapnis ¢

1O |e}0] B ‘Jeak jooyos

02-610Z @y} buung
"JUBWISSOSSE DVYd13 |
ay) uo asuewsopad |
Japnjs Ul

asealoul ue ainseaw |
0} o|ge|ieAe Ajuaiing
JOou sI ejep alojalay)
"S9I00S POAISDDl
2.nso)o sndweo

al1am (9%0¢) sjuepnis| oy o} Joud }s8) 8y} jo
|| Jo |ejo) e ‘JeaA| suoiuod jle pajejdwos

[00YIs 2¢-120¢ 3u}|
Buung "8nsojo |0oYoS |
61-AINOD 3y} 6} anp |
020z Buudg Buunp |
sleuleaT ysijbug se|

awoonQ | JesA

pey oym sjuapnis |
AluUQ "ainsojo jooyos |
61-AIANOD 3yj 0} snp |
020z buudg buunp
sisules] ysibud se

Aoualoloid ebenbue  pejeubisap sjuapn)s  psajeubisep sjuspnis |

auijeseq




89 JO 6T @5¢ed

Aueak syenbepe
W |im sadinIes
uojjeonps |eoads
Buinieoal saigesip
ypm sjuspnis

JO %001 ‘vZ-€202 Ag

"apelb Y9 jo
uonsjdwod sy} alojaq
Jusioyold ysijbug

| Jusnj{ se payisse|oal
aq ||im 8- sapelb

ul stowea ysibug

40 %06 ‘¥Z-£202 A9

¥¢—€c0c

1o} awoonQ paliseq

awooNQ ¢ JesA

se s|eob uo ssaiboid
AleaA sjenbape spew
S92IAISS uoleINpPa
jeroads Buinledal
saylligesip yum
Sjuspnis g2-¢¢0¢ ul

"Jusiolyold

ysibuz juan|4 se
payissejal sem (%04)
uspnis | ‘€g-2Z0e Ul

"'9-) L sopeib

ul sieuleaT ysibug
Se paynuapl aiom
(%1€) syuspns ||

Jo |ejo) e ‘1eak jooyos
€2-220¢ 3y} Buung

(1 19A9))
siauieo ysibugy

9OIAON Sk palisse[o
alam yjog "(220Z
Jaquisjdag) siaulea
ysibug se payyuspl

aWOodNQ Z 1B

101351Q |00YIS OISEIIN 404 UBld AY[IGRIUNOIIY PUE [0J1UO) [€90T YZ-E20T

se s|eob uo ssalboud |
Al1eah ajenbepe apew |
S90IAI9S Uo)EINpa |
|eoeds Buiaieoal
saljljigesip yum
Sjuspnis ¢¢-Lcoc ui

Jualoyoid ysiibug
Juan|4 se payissejoal
a1am ‘g-g sapelb

ul slaulea ysibug

lle Buipnpout (%.2)
sjuepnis ¢ ‘2z-120z ui

‘'sbunsaw

d3l [eluusuy/jenuue
J18yY) Bunnp

wea} uejd uoieonpg
pazZifenpiAipu]

J1vy} Ag uoissnosip
pue sisAjeue Jaye
leak jooyos zz-1202
ayj Bunnp payisseoal
Siam salljigesip ypim
sjuspnis [euolippe
oM "LZ0z Jequieydeg |
ul JuaIdiold |

ysibuz uen|4 |

Se paljisseoal me
Juspnys auo ‘synsal
9say) uo paseq |

(¥
[oA8)) SIS

BWooNQ | JesA

se s|eob uo ssaiboud
Ajleak ayenbepe apew
S9OIAI9S UoneINpa
|e1oads Buiaigoal |
sajligesip yum |
sjuspnjs L ¢-0¢0c ul

juaidyold

ysibu juan|4 se
palyissejoas sem (%)
Juepnis | ‘1.g-020zZ ui

"020¢ 1oquisjdag

u justoyoid ysibu3
juan|4 se paiyisse}oal
Sem juapn}s

|l ‘s}nsal asay) uo
pasegq ‘s||iys abenbueg)
ysi|bug padojensp |
llom sey | pue (g
[oA8)]) s|is abenbueg||
ysi|bug padojansp
Aj@jeispow aney z ‘(g
[9A3)) s||fs abenbue|

_
sujjeseg _

_

sanigesip|

Ulm sjuspnys

1o} spoday ssalboid

ajel uoljeolisse|oal
Jaulea ysijbuy |

IMET




89 40 0Z 28ed

ON 00°202°'cZ$
‘Bupnquuo)y” | spund |ejol
"Buiyoes)

aJe Aay} sjidnd ay)
1o} pue seale 193[gns
9y} Ui pajenuapald
Ajiny pue paubisse
Adjendosdde

aq |jm siayoes}

lle ‘vg-c€20z Aq

‘pajenuapalo

pue paubisse
Aejeudoidde aq [im
slayoes} WooISSe[o

10 %001 ‘¥2-e20z A9

‘spoda. ssaiboud
ue|d uoneanpg
pazijenpiaipu]

uo pauodal

se s|eob uo ssaiboud

¥Z—€20¢
1o} 8WOdNQO padisaq

awWooINQ € JeaA

‘Buiyoes)

a1om Aay} sjidnd ay)
loj pue seaue 1098[gns
8y} Ul pajenuapald
AjIny pue paubisse
Aj@leudoidde

919M SI9YoEed)

lle €¢-¢¢0c Ul

‘pajenuapalo

pue paubisse
Ajgjeudoidde

| 919M WOYM JO %001
| ‘siayoes} payiienb
Alybiy woly uononysui
paAladal sjuapns

lle €¢-¢20c ul

'ssoo04d

d31 ey} ybnouyy

Je1s uoneonps
|eoads Aq ajeudoidde
se pajepdn pue
paJojuow alam Sjeow)
‘suodad ssalboud
ue|d uoneosnpg
pazijenpiAlpuj

uo pasuodal

SWooNQ Z JesA

L3S [00YS OISeDIN Joj Ueld AN[IGRIUNOIDY PUe (01U0D (8307 YZ-E20T

pue s)}00q}xa} pajdope-aje)s JUSLIND 0) SSOO0. SABY ||IM SIUBPNS ||V

‘Buiyoes) |
atom Aay) spidnd ay) |

10} pue sea.e 108lgns
8y} ulI pajenuapaid
Aliny pue paubisse

Aj@leudosdde
2IoM SI9yoes)

Ite ¢¢-120c u|

‘pajenuspas
pue paubisse
Ajeyendoidde

94 [ Wwoym 30 %001 |

‘sloyoea) paienb

"s|euajew s|eudje ;
pue s)ooqixe | 'l
uonduosaq SPIL! # uopoy
SUoIYy
‘Buiyoeay | |
a1am Aay) sidnd ayj
10j pue seaue 1098lgns
9y} ul pajejuapalo
AjIny pue paubjsse
Ajojeudosdde
9IOM S19YOED)} Hodey

l1e 12-020¢ ul

‘pajenuspald
pue paubisse
Ajejeudoidde

g |I!M Wioym Jo %001
‘slayoea} palyiienb

Buuoyuopy [enuapsl)

(s1oyoea] |

pauiend AlubiH |
‘sjuswubissesify |

Alybiy wouy uoponysul| Ajybiy woly uononasul  Jayoes| ‘s|eluspal) |
paAlaoal sjuspnls| 1ayoesa] ) pie) poday |

paAlsoal sjuapn)s
l1e ¢¢-1¢0¢ ul

'ss99%0.4d

d3l 8y} ybnoiyy

jjejs uoieonpa
[eoads Aq sjeudoidde
se peajepdn pue
palojiuow a1em S|eoxc)
‘spodal ssasboud
ue|d uoneonpg
pazijenplAlpuj

uo papodau

awWooINQ | JeaA

I1e 12-020¢ Y|

"ssgo0ud

d31 8y ybnouyy

Jels uoneosnpa
|eoads Aq ajeudoldde
se pajepdn pue
palo)UOW Blom S[BeoC)
‘spodal ssaiboid
uejd uoneonp3g
paZijenpiapuj

uo papods.

auljoseq

ANlIgelunodoy |0oyos |
|

SIDETI




89 Jo Tg @8ed 12142510 |00YIS OISEIIN 104 Ue|d ANJIGEIUN0IIY pue [01U0D (207 Z-E€20T

‘Aousioyoud sbenbue
ys1bu3z pue ebpajmouy| Jusjuoo olwepese Bujuled jo sesodind sy}
loj spiepue)s juswdojaasp abenbue) ysibug pue spiepuels Jusjuod
|oA8|-apeIb sseooe 0) siaulea ysi|fug ajgeus |[IM Yoiym ‘uonuaAIsiul
apiaoid pue sjuspn)s ysi-je Jo ssalboid Jojuopy "weiboid g 8109
Buipesy eixa] sy} pue g-y1 sepelb ul sjuspnys 1oy wnnowInd sojuoyd
oljewa)sAs ‘Ajjenb-ybiy o} ssa0oe apincig “soljeLusyjew Ul s||ijs pue
Aigingeson ojwapese Buiping uo siseydws apinold "Z-M1 sepesb ui
sleulean ysibuz o} yoddns abenbue| pue ojwapese pajabie) apiroid
0] Juejsissy |euoinondsu] payifenb-Ajybiy e Buipnjous ‘yeis payijenb

Aq sisuiea ysijbu3 1o} Joddns jeuononlisul jeuonippe sapiaoid jey) uononsul

SO 00°'662'0€$ a|npayog 1s)se\ ay) ul swi) uoponysul abenbue| pajeubisap ulejuiey abenbue| pajeubliseg vi

‘sjeob 43| piemoy ssaiboid Aueah syenbape Bupjew
ale sjuspn)s ainsua 0} MaiAdl 43| |lenuue pue suodai ssalboud
d31 ybnouyy seojaias pue Juswaoeld uoeonpa [eioads 10JUO

‘(d31) ue|d uonesnp3 pazienpiAlpu] YUm 8OUBPIODOE U] SBDIAISS | saljlgesip
pezjjeloads spiaoid pue jJuswiuolIAUS BAIJOMISBI Ised| 8y Bupos|ial yum sjuapnis
ON 00°202'v21$ swesboid [euononisu; sjeudoidde ul saniqesip Yum sjuspn)s aoe|d 1o} Juswaoe|d o

‘Aousioljoid abenbue| ysijbug pue abpamouy
Jusju02 ojwapese bujuieb jo sasodind ay) 1o} spiepue)s Juswdojeasp
abenbue| ysi|bug pue spiepue)s JuUsjuod |aAs|-epelb ssedoe 0)
sleutean ysijbug ajqeus |Im Yoiym ‘uoiuaAlalul apiaoid pue sjuapnis
ysu-je Jo ssalboud Jojluow pue sSnasip 0} wea] Apnis Juspnis
e Juswa|dw] "uonuaAIdiul pajabie) Joj spasu Bujuies| |enpiAlpul
aulwislep pue yjew pue Buipeas ui Lousioyouid Jo [9AS] Bjen|eAd
0} (1-) sepeub ul [|suuld pue seyuno ‘g-z sepelb ul Yjew Hy1S
00°¥E'€LS pue Buipeal ¥y | S) sepedb ||e ul sjuswissasse }lewyouaq aziji)  SJUSWSSOSSE JUspniS 'l

Bupnguiuo) spund [ejo}

uonduosag

SHL  # UV



89 Jo 7z 98ed

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

Bunnquiuo)

00°00S°L$

00°€S6°L9€ES

00°2L1L9°GL$

00°696°25%

00'¥6L°L9€$

1UISI [00YS OISEIIN 404 Uejd AM[IGeIUN0IOY pue [03U0D (8207 YZ-E20T

Kjuapi o} sjooyosaud |eoo) pue Jadedsmau [220| ‘sloquIBW APUNWILIOD
‘sjuaied o} yoeasnQ “suonosfold juswijoius uiejuiew pue sjepdn

"(sseuspebiapury jeuoisuel] a°1) sdnoib Juapnis pajeubisep

0} peau se poddns |euoyippe aplaoid [jIm apie woolssel swij-Hed vy
‘sjeAa)] apelb ajdiinw poddns [m (314 0'E) SIayoes) Woosswoy aa.y)
3y} Jo yoeg 'sisyoea) 3] 4 0'€ YlM swoolsse[o speib-nnw poddng

"ymodb Jeuoissajosd uo snooy e yum (Bunssw H4) Aep [euononisul
418Y} UIY}IM INOY BUO 10} APjaam Joall [[IM SIBLoea) pajeoliilies ‘uoljippe
uj "Jepuajes |ooy9as |enuue ay} Ul papnjoul 8q [|Im sAep juswdojansp
|euoissajoid ao1AI9s-U| 984y} ‘SIayoea} pa)jesNilad 104 ‘poapoasu

se sdoysyiom pue sBujures) a)is-Jo pue a)is-uo ybnoiy) Jejs pue
siayoes} ||e 0} sjgejieAe saiunpoddo Juswdojeaap |euoissajold ayep

Juswijolug 6'l

uoneinbiyuod
woousse|) 8L

juswdojaaap
jeuolssajold L'l

"suofjenjobau Joge| pejesyen Jo
BWO02}N0 8y} UO paseq Yels payisse|o Jo) sesealoul Alejes sjqeleduod
apinold “suonenobau Joge| Jo }nsal e Se Sjjeuaq aleyom pue

sjyouaq

yileay aAnnadwod apiaoid pue ainpayos Asejes aanadwod e uiejuie)y  pue Alejes sakojdwg 9l

"(SIS) swajsAs uonew.ojul
JUSpN)s pue SUOIIBIIUNWIWOD Jaulsjul @ auoyd 3210 ulejuew

‘ueysisse Bununoooe 34 Q1" {|BIoO ssauIsng J8IY2 314 O
‘Juspusjunadns seal;shAep || ‘1abeuew aouo 31 4 08 ‘ediound
314 08" :uoneJsiuliwpe jooyds 1oy uoneinBuoD JuaLInNd UlejuIB

"sjoulean] ysibu3z joniisul 0} [eruspald

9jendoidde saey siayoea) j|e @insug “Jusaiund aie sje)uspald

lle ey} ainsus 0} pspasu Se S18Yoes] Yjm ajesiuniwo) “uoleasnp3 jo
2010 Alunod ulep Aq papiaosd poday BuLoHuop [BJUBPaID MBIADY |

spun4 [ejo1

ye)s payiienb-Alybiy
uielal pue joeay Sl

_ uonduosaq!

Il # uonoy



89 Jo €7 a8ed 1214351 |00YIS OISEIIN 40} Ue|d AYJIGRIUNOIY PUE [0IIUOD D07 Z-ET0T
|leusjew e sem aiay] ‘welboid uoponpul ue Ui Juawjolud annbai jou pip oym Jeyoes) pajeoyled pally-Ajmau e jo aouauiadxa ay) 0} anp /|
uondY O} pajejal 1£G°2$ Jo (sbulnes) soualeyp [elsjew B sem aiay] “sieak |[00Yds £Z-220Z PUE ZZ-1Z0Z 84} Jo} suonenobau 19e5U00 pajjies
0} @np g'| uondYy 0} palelas £9¢°g$ Jo (9sealoul) souslayIp [eLSiew B sem aiay] "ainjonus Juspusiuadng ul sbBueyd ay) se |[om se uonisod
Jabeue|y 900 8y} JO JOBIJUOD PJNPaI BUY} 0) 8NP G°| LOKY O} Pale|al 6i7L ‘2SS 10 (SBUIABS) 8ouaIaYIp [ELSJBW B SeM 818U ] ‘SUSpN]s
uspebiapury jeuonisues} ino o} woddns abenbue ysyBug pajeubisap apirold 0} Jaquiaw yeys payisselo payljenb-Alybly e JO Bulny sy o} |
8NP | UoHOY 0} pajejal Gg/‘z$ Jo (esealour) souaiaylp [eus)ew e Sem a1ay ] 'S}S0o uoljeliodsuel) pue s8olAles uoljeonpa [enads paonpal
0} 8np ¢°| uondy 0} pajejal £G6°0.$ 40 (sbuines) souaiayip [elsjew e Sem 21aY | "SJUSWISSISSE JUspn)s 10} sjeusjew pasnbail jo co:o:um:

B 0} 8np g’} uoyoe 0} pajejal | /'S Jo (sbulnes) esualayip |eusjew e sem aisy] ‘sajepdn Aieiqi wooisseo pue ‘soljddns usuebiapur
[BUONISUBI] ‘WN(NOLIND 80UB19S Jo Buuapio sy} 0] anp || UOIOY O} pajeldl Z1.6'ZZ$ 0 (9sealour) adualayip |els)eL & Sem aisy |

'S80|AI9G panoldul| JO ssbejuasiad [enjoy pajew}s] pue saoiaeg pasociduw)
Jo sebejuaoiad psuue|d Jo/pue sainjipuadxy [enjoy pajewysy pue saimpuadx3 pajabpng usemaq saouaIayIp [USjEW JO Uofeue|dxs Uy

e Buuayo pue yeys payiienb-Ajybiy Buiuiejas pue Buoesyie ‘sapiigesip Yyum syuapngs Jo juawasseld sjeudoidde ‘sjuswissasse yiewyosusq
Buiziinn ‘ejnouino paydope-sie)s o) ssaode Buipnfoul ‘4eak |00yos £2-zZ0Z dY) Buunp paquosep se pajusws|dwi alem suonoe voccm_n:

"suoijoe asay) Jo uonejuawaidwi |enjoe pue suonoe pauue|d ui seoualayip aajueisqns Aue Jo uondiosep v
‘ ‘ o - "1eak snoinald sy} ul Jno palled sem [eob siy) moy Jo sishjeue uy

[e2Z-2202] sisAjeuy |eoo

| "(S1S) waisAg uopewwiojuj Juspnig
ulejulely ‘swuojpeld Jejnouind paseq-qem pue alemyos ABojouyosy
ON 00°€£9°'22% poddng "aiempiey pue ainjonJisequl ABojouyos) Jou)sIp Ulejuiey ABojouyos | L'L

‘(3d pue JuswaAop ‘LY ‘oisnjy) g-ML sepelb ul sjuspn)s
0} sweiboud Juswydiua Jayo pue seale jJaalgns palinbal aje)s puokaq Apnis
ON 00'v6¥'8€$ Apnjs Jo asinoo peouq e Buipinoid Ag Buluses| Juspnys ssueyug JO 9s4n03 peolq oL’L

Ajunwwod joulsiq |0oyos
OISEOIN 8y} pue sjuapnjs JO }saia)uil }saq ay) Buinias Jo juajul ay)
Uupm s)senbal mau se |[om se sjsanbal [emaual Jo ainjny ay) aullwielep
pue Ao1jod Jajsuel; J1ouISIpISIUL BY) MBIASY ‘sjuapn)s Buiwoous jeusjod
bugnguuod | spung gjoy uonduosaq aL|  # uopoy



89 jo 7 asdeq 121151 |OOYIS OISEIIN J40J ue|d AM|IGRIUNOIIY PUE |0JIUDD) |BIOT 1Z-E20T

‘a|qeL
ajepdn jenuuy suonoy Builnquiuon ayj ul punoy aq Aew suonoe s.Jeak }se| 10} sadlAlag pasoidui] jJo sabejuasiad [enjoy pajewi}sy
3y} jo podal y "9|qe] ajepdn |enuuy 3y} Ui puno} aq Aew suoljoe s.Jeak Jse| Joj sainjipuadxy jenjoy pajewys3y [ejo] ayj jo podal y

"Jeak _oocoml ¥Z-£202Z 8y} 10} mmmcmco.vmccm_a ou ale m._m.p ._..

"aoijoeud Joud uo suogosyal

Woyy pajinsal jey) 48k Bujwod ay} Jo} SUOJO. 10 ‘'SBIDIN0 PalISSP ‘soljow ‘el pauue|d ay) o} apew sabueyo Aue jo uoydiosap v
"SOM)BW INO JO SBWOJN0 Z Jed A 8} Ul pojos)jol ale Suoioe asaly) JO Aoedlo ay] 'sanligesip

YHM SJUSPN]S pUB Sjuapn)s SWOOUI-MO] ‘slauleaT] Ysijbug Joy deb juswiaasiyoe auj) BuImolieu uo SNo0j B YIM SIUSPNS |[B Jo} soljewayiep
pue suy abenbue ysiibu u Juswaaaiyoe dlWwapeoe ay) asealoul o} [eob Jno piemo) ssaiboid Bupjew ul aAoaye alam suonoe oyads

‘|eob ay} piemo} ssaiboid Bupjew u; a1em suoljoe Jyjoads U} dAIBYS MOy Jo uoleue|dxs uy

"welboud Juawarow ay) pue weliboid oisnw 8y} Joj S)oRHUOD pasealou] ue
SE |[@m se sJeaA |0oyds £2-2Z0Z PUE ZZ-120Z Sy} 1o} suoliejobau Joenuos papias anp () | UOIOE 0} pajejal 9/0°GZ$ 0 (asealour) asuaiayip




89 jo Sz aded 1oH3SIA |00YIS OISBIIN 10} UBld A)jiqeIunoddy pue |0J3u0) [BI07 Z-£202

"9jed wisjeajussge |e207 "%,0¢ JO el 01| Jo alel SIY] "%G Jo ajel

21UOJYD JOMO) 10 9,G WiSIovjuasqge JJUoIYD  WISI9ajuUasge JIUoIYD Ws|edjuasge 2UoIYD
e ajealpul [|IM SpJoosl e 9]edipul spiooal e ajeolpul spiooal e a)jes|pul spJooal sajel |
|ooyos ‘Z-£20Z Ag jooyas ¢¢-1¢0¢ Ui [00Yds L Z2-020¢ Ul 10043s 026102 Ul Wsiasiuasqe d1UoIYD |
|

"leah

| [00y2s | Z-020Z oW
Bunnp sjuswalinbal

souepuape

pasinal ay} 0}

anp aujjeseq sjeinooe

"ajel aouepuse "9jed @ouepuUS)e  “8jel douUBpud)e %pE6  JSOW BY) S}o8jad Siy
Jaybiy 10 %96 %6 € 8jedipul e ajeolpul (Zz/0z/S "djed dduepuse %96
B 9)eoIpul |IMm SpPJooal (£2/€/S 10 se) spiooal JO se) spiooal e 9jes|pu| spiodal sojel
looyos yz2-€z20z Ag |00Y9s €¢-220¢ Ul [00Yds Z2-120¢ ui 100Y3s 0Z-610¢ ul aouepuale jooydg
¥2-€202 |

I AT SWO0oINO £ 1B9A | BWOJNQO ZJBSA | SWodNQ | JesA auljaseg | SINET

s)|nsay Buioday pue |m:_._=mmm_>.__

‘g pue G ‘| senuoud aje)s se ||om se solold [BD0] Sessalppe Sily] "8jes pue |euoloun) ‘ejep-oj-dn ale sapijioe} bulnsua apym Lyeay
[euoljoWe-{eI00S puUe SSBUPS)OBULIOD Juspn}s asealoul o] [eob siy) ensind o} papiosp sey Jousip ay) (suodey uonoadsu| seplioe pue ‘ejep
aouepuaye ‘synsai AsAins Juapn)s Buipnjoul) A)ajes pue ssaujjom Juspnis o} pajejal ejep JoUISIp JO malaal pue Jndul Japjoyaye)s uo paseq

‘|eob siyy padojaaap sey y37 sy} Aym jo comm:m,_axm uy

‘pabueyoun anunuo |m [eob siy) ¥Z-£20z Ul
‘9Jes pue jeuonouny ‘ejep-o}-dn
ale sajjoe) BuuNsua ajIym Yj|eay [euoijowa-eioos pue SSaupalosuu0g Juspn)s asealou| -Ajojes pue SSaujlop Juspnis | A

uonduosaq # |eoo

[eod

SUOI}Oy pue sjeocx)



89 J0 97 aded

Hnpe Jayio
awos 1o
layoea) e S|
aJiay) ‘jooyos
Aw iy,
Jooyos Awl
uj ajes oo} |,
Jooyos
Sy} je 8q 0}
Addey |08} |, *

‘syuswaje)s buimo||oy
ayj 0} ,awn 8yj

JO ||leasow,, puodsal
lIlm sjuepuodsail Jo

. %06 Ise9| Jy "sjewi|o
[O0OYIS pue wooisse|o
40 uondaoiad

aAljisod e ajeoipul

M s)nsaa Adains
Juapn)s ‘¢Z-¢Z0z Ag

suois|ndxa Jo
suolsuadsns 018z aq

lim aley) ¥Z-€20Z A9

{7 AVA
1o} awoonQ padiseq

‘ Jooyos Aw ul ajes
[98} |, PB)SE USYA
‘sjuspnys Ag ajes

SE pajel sem |00Yyos
ay] -, sewiewos,
papuodsal 9,g pue
+OWl} 8y} JO jlejsouw,
pspuodsal sjuapnjs
4O %26 ‘.lo0Yyds

SIy} Je aq o} Addey
[99} |, PO)SE USUM
‘sjuepn)s Aq Ajealisod
pajes s| ajewl|o [00Yyos
oyl "elewlo |ooyos
pue woousseo Yjoq
J0 uondeoisad sansod
e aAeY §-G sapelb ui
Sjuapn)s Jey} ajealpul
(ezoz Aenigal)
AaAIns [o0Yyos [enuue

‘suolisijndxa
pue suoisuadsns 010z

alom 818y} £2-2202 Ul

(egrels

jo se) 9,/ | jo sjel
wsiaajuasqge d1UCIYO
e a)eslpul £2-2202
1o} spiodal jooyos

awooINQ € JesA 8awooINO Z JeaA

3y} WoJj s)nsay

113SIQ [00YS OISEDIN 404 Ue|d AY[IGeIuN0IIY pue [0J3U0D [B207 #Z-E20C

‘Jooyos Aw uy ajes
[©84 |, PSXSE USYM
‘sjuapnjs Aq ajes

SE pojel Sem |ooyos
ay] ,sewewos,
pspuodsal 9| ¢ pue
«OWl} 8y} Jo |jefjsow,
papuodsal sjuspn)s
J0 %69 ‘.looyos

Siy) Je aq 0} Addey
(98} |, PO%SE USYM
‘sjuapnis Aq Ajpanisod
pajed si 8jewjo |[ooyos
8y ‘ejewlo jooyas
pue WooIsSSE[O Y)oq
Jo uondsaalad aanisod
e aney g-G sopeub u
sjuapn)s jey} ayeolpul
(zzoz Aenugay)
Aanins jooyas |enuue
8y} woJj sjnsoy

‘suols|ndxa pue
suoisuadsns (Q) o1az
9lom alay} ¢Z-1 202 Ul

aWooINQ | Jea

. *.jooyds Aw u| ajes |
198} |, P8X)Se USYM

_ ‘sjuapnys Aq ajes
| Se pajed Sem |ooyos |
_ ayj -, sowpswos,
papuodsai 9,; pue |
+Oul} 9y JO |le/isow,
papuodsal sjuspn)s

_ J0 %08 “.looyds
sIy} je 9q 0} Addey

[©3} |, P2 SE UBYM
sjuepn)s Aq Aleanisod |
| pajeu si 8jewlio jooyos |
|y ‘ejewi|o |jooyos
pue WoolIsse|d Yyjoq

10 uondeaoiad sanisod
B aAeY -G sopelb ul
sjuapn]s Jey) ajesipul
(Lzoz Aenugay)
AaAins [00Yyos [enuue
oy} Wodj s)nsay

‘suois|ndxa
pue suoisuadsns
(0) 019z a1om a1ay} |LZ

-1 20c Pue 0¢-610¢ ul

1eah

|o0Y9s L 2-020¢ 3y}
Buunp sjuswainbai
aouepuaje

pasiaal ay) 0}

anp aujjaseq ajeinaoe
}sow ay} sjoajal

suljeseg

s)jnsal
AaAns Juapn)s [enuuy

sojel
uois|indxa uoisuadsns
lldnd

INET



89 J0 L7 @3ed

ON | 00'855°.L$
ON
bunnguo)
‘(0) osoz

Jo @)el Jnododp jooyos
dlppiw & ulejuiew |jim
JouUIsIp 8y} v2-£20¢ A9

€ leap
pue z Jea ‘| JeaA ui
(11d) |00 uonoadsu
Aynoe4 ayy uo snjeys
.poob, e paulejuiew
SIS |y} ajealpul [pm
splooal ‘pZ-£202 Ag

Louw
noge saied
Aljeas oym

y2—€202
o} awoonQ padisaq

Spung [ejo

awooINQ ¢ Jes A

payuapl 0} sadiaIes Buljasunos dnoub [jews/ienplAlpul 8pIAcid

1211510 |00YIS OISEDIN 104 Ue|d AUJIGEIUNCDIY PUR [03UOD [BIOT HZ-E20T
(1SS) wea] ssao0ng Juspnis ay) Aq sjuspn)s

"Juswabebus Juspnis asueyua pue uojoelsjul Juspnjs poddns

0} welboid Bulutes| feuonows |BIO0S BpPIM -JO0YDS B JusLd|dw)

‘(Q) 019z sem
ajel Jnodoup [ooyos
9|ppiw 8y} £2-¢¢0¢ Ul

"(ezoz Menuep
paje|dwod) (1]) 0oL
uoljoadsu| Ayjioe
ay} uo snjejs ,poob,,

pauiejuiew a)is ay |

".andy Auoa,

papuodsal sjuspns
10 %00} ‘oW

noge saleo Ajeal
Oym Jjnpe 19y}o swos
10 Jayoea) e S| alay)
‘looyos Auwl 1y, ‘payse
USYAA “,,awul} oy}

JO {|lefisow,, papuodsai
SjUSpNs 0o %001

aWooINQ Z Jes A

*(0) 049z sem
ajel Jnodolp |ooyos
9|ppiw 8y} ¢Z-1¢0¢ Ui

(zegog Aenuep
paje|dwod) (114) |00
uopoadsu| Ayjioe
ay) uo snjejs ,poob,
paulejulewt ajs oy

R WNEY

1o ,on1) oyl e, Jayye
papuodsai sjuapn)s |
10 %00} ‘oW

1noge saued Ajjead |
oYM }jnpe Jayjo SWOS |
10 Jayoes) e s| a1ay) |
‘looyos Awl 1y, ‘payse
uayp\ . sewnawos,
papuodsal

%S| pue ,swli ay}

019z sem ajel inodoup

|00Y9S B|pPIW BY)} ZZ
-1Z0Z PUe 0Z-6102 ul

"(L20z Arenuep
pue Qzoz Aenuep

paje|dwo) (L1d) 100
uonoadsu| Ajljioey
ay} uo snjejs ,poob,
paulejuiew a)is ay |

sao1M8s Buljesunod) (A A
Buiuies|
[euoljows-|einog L'e _
uonduosag 9L # uonoy
sSUony
(0)

sojel
Inodoup |00Yyos 3PPIN |

Hoday uonoadsu
Sapl|ioe |enuuy

oni

Auan, 10 ,an)y oy

e, Jayje papuodsal
SjuUSpN}s JO %¢6 ‘oW
noge saled Ajeal
oYM }Inpe Jay}o awos
10 Jayoes) e s| alay)
‘looyos Aw 1y, ‘payse
USYAA ".Sewnawos,,
papuodsal

%4 pue ,swi} sy}

JO |lefssow, papuodsal Jo ||easow, papuodsal
Sjuspnis JO %¢E6

Sjuspns Jo %G8

3WOoNQ | Jeaj

ouljeseg

BINEIN




89 Jo 87 88eqd

12113510 [00Y2S OISEIN 104 Ueld AY|IGeIUNOIY PUE [01UO)D (80T $T-E20T

ON 00°000°02$ S]UapN)s 0} S8YdUN| pue s)sepjealq |ooyods apiAcid
‘ue|d Ajajeg j0oyog aaisusyaldwo) jo uondope jenuuy

ON 00°000°'L$ "sol|ddns pue Bujuies) sssupasedaid Aouabiaws jo aoueus)UIR)
(olpes I

ON 00°00S°1$ ‘JoBussSSSN |00YoS) SWa)SAS uoEIIUNWIWOD Aouabiawse ulejuley
'A1esSS9098u Uaym uonoe aAI30a.109 Juswadwi pue Aljuapi o}

ON soueinsu| ueussay Aq papiaoid podai Juswabeuew Xsi AljIoB) MBIASY |
*J9)em

s|qejod Jo Ajljige|ieAe pue wo)sAs Jayem sjgejod wie)-Buoj Joy suoido

ON 00°0SZ'vL$ 3|qelA ansind 0} snunuoy) "walsAs 1ajem ajqejod Bunsixs uigjuiey
ON ‘8iNpPayIs souBUSjUlEW PaLISIOP B JOJIUOW pue ujejule|y
‘Jjels pue s1ayoea) wodj s)}sanbau Japlo 3I0m Joj uelpoisno

ON 00°09t'G9$ .m pue uoljeljSIuiLPE UBBM}B( WB)SAS UOREBOIUNWWOD Ulejuiep
"Vdr Ajuoyiny aoueunsuj sjooyos uuepy ui diysiaquuswl

uiejulely (OHVS) pied Hoday Ajjigeiunoody [00yoS 8y Uo saij|ioey

1o} uonoas ay) atedaid 0} psjos||02 ejep asn ‘uodal pajejas sja|dwos

ON 00'¥01'81$ pue Alenuep/iaquissaq ul uoioadsul Sailijioe) [enuue ue }oNpuod
“Bunpnquo) spunq|ejo] uonduosaq

weiboid
S|eaw |eslaAlun

ssaupaisedaid
Aouabiswg

Swie)sAs
UOREDIUNWILWIOD
Aouablawig

Juawabeuew 4siy

Wwa)sAs Jajepn

2oueUSjUIRW
pauajeq

wejlsAs
19pI0 YIoM [BIpoiSND

uonoadsui sanijioe

=T

] 4

9

§'¢

# UooY



89 JO 67 98ed

12113510 |00Y2S OISEIN 40 UB|d ANIGEIUNOIOY PUE |03UOD [BI0T HZ-EZ0T

"SJUSPN)S ||E 10} YOouN| Pue }sepjealq 0} SSe0e S)od|el |

Alsjeinooe aiow yolym ‘ we.bold s[esp [esiaAlun, 0} 0L'Z UOHOY JO UORdLOSAp pue s} BU} PALIPOW SABY aM JEDA |00UDS $Z-€Z0Z OU) 40 |

"9oljoe.d Joud uo suoljoapal

WoJj psjjnsal jey Jeak Buiwiod sy oy SUOHOE JO 'SBWOJJN0 padIsap ‘soljew ‘leob pauueld ay) o} apew sabueyo Aue jo uonduosap v

~ "SOLJSW UNO JO SBWOINO g Jea A au) Ui Pajos|jal aie SUOO. 8say) Jo ADBIIJS S| 9jES PUE [euoiouny ‘ajep-0j-dn ale saljijioe) buunsus

3lym Yjleay |euonows-{BI00S puUB SS8UPS]osUU0I JUSpN)s asealoul o) [eob 1no piemo} ssaiboid Buijew ul 8AI108Y8 818M SUONOE o1i9adS |

‘Jeob ay} piemo} ssaifoid Bupjew Ul siem suopoe oyoads ay} aAloaYS Moy Jo uofjeueldxe uy

“saniunyoddo

Juswiyouus pue olwspese Yjog pspiroid jey; suoneziuebio Ajunwiwod [eao| Aq palayo swelboid sBwwNs gzozZ puane o} sjuspnis

BWoduj M0 pue sisules] ysiibu3] Joj sdiysie|oyos JO }S09 0} anp | |z UONOY 0} pajelal 681°G$ Jo (9sealoul) aouUalaylp [BUSIEW B Sem
asey] (Vo3I pue JebBussssiy [ooyss) swajsAs uonesiunwiuod Aousbiawa jo aoud paonpas o} anp 0.0'cS 10 (sBuiaes) souasayip [eusjew
B SBM 319y "WwajsAs Jajem no Buiuiejuiew Jo $)S00 J0oge| Pasealou| 0) anp 9'Z UOIOY 0} pajelal 00G‘GS Jo (asealour) sousieyip [eusiew

B SEM 8J9Y] "JOpIA0Id 8ouRINSUl WOJ) SISO PAsSEaIdU] O} anp £°Z UOHDY O} pajelal 80/ 4 Jo (9sealour) adusiaylp [els)ew e sem alay] |

"$90|AI8S paroidwl| Jo sebejuadiad |enjoy pajewnsg pue $adiAleg parcsdu

jo sebejusoiad psuueld Joj/pue sainjpuadx3 [enjoy pejewns3 pue sainypuadxg pejeBpng Uesmieq S8oUBISYIP [els)ew Jo uoneue|dxe uy

‘saniunpoddo Juswyduuse pue djwapese yjoq apiaold jey) suoneziueblo AJIunwwod [e20] Aq paiayo

swelb0.d [00Yos Jajje pusiie 0} sjuapn}s sWodUl MO| pue siauleaT ysibug Joy sdiysiejoyos Buipiroid pue sjuapnis o} (4oun| ‘)sepesiq)
s|eaw [esiaAjun Buipinoud ‘sspyjioe) Buuiejuiew Apsdoud ‘saojnuss Bujasunod Buipiroid ‘(josloid xoqjoo ) welboid Buiuiesa jeuonow
[e120S apim-{ooyas e Jo uoiejuswa|dwi ayj buipnioul ‘Jeak jooyos £g-2z0zZ ayY) Buunp paquosap se pajuswa|dull alam suohoe pauueld ||V

"suoljoe 8say} Jo uonejuswe|dwi |enjoe pue suoloe pauueld ul sesusiayip dAlueIsqns Aue Jo uonduosap v
S "JeaA snoiaaid ay} Ui Jno pailed sem [eob siy) moy Jo sishjeue uy

[£Z-2z02] sisAjeuy |eoo

‘suoyjezjuebio Alunwwod [e20] pue JoLIsig

|[O0OUOS OISEDIN Udamlaq UuoleuIpJIood pue JYBISISA0 aAljesSiuiLIpe sanunuoddo
9plInoid "seniunuoddo juswyouus pue ojwapede yjoq apiaoid ey juswiyoLua
suoljeziuebio Ajunwwod |esol Aq pasayo swelboid [ooyos Jaye pusjpe pue ojweapeoe
SOA 00°960°/€$ 0] SjudpN)S 8WOoU| MO pue siauleaT ysiibu3 oy sdiysiejoyss apinold Jooyas 18y Li'e
~Bupnguuo)y | | - 5

Spund [ejo uoduosaq oL |  # uonoy



89 J0 Of 98ed 12143510 |00YDS OISEIIN 404 UB|d AN[IGRIUNDIDY PUE [0.11UOD |8307 $Z-E20T

?|qeL
ajepdn |enuuy suonoy Bunquuo) sy} ul punoy aq Aew suoijoe s teak jse| 10} seojAlag paroidui| o sabejuadiagd [enjoy pajewsy
3y} jo podal v "sjqe | ajepdn [enuuy ayj ui punoy aq Aew suopjde s Jeak jse| 1oy sainyipuadxy [enjoy pajewnsy jejo) ayj jo podal y



89 jo 1€ adeq

+ Jooyos je ajed|onled
0] SWOIJaM (93}, (Im
Sjuspuodsal Jo %66

_ « SOljiAjOE
|ooYyos Jnoqge pawiojul
-llom aw sdeey

|jooyas 8y, @aibe jim
sjuapuodsal Jo 9,66

"soljiwe} Bunjeads
-ysiuedg jo Jaybiy

10 %08 pue saijiwey

lle jo JayBiy 10 %06

| aq |im ).l asuodsay

¥e—£e0c

10} 8WooNQ paldisaqg

3WONQ € JBSA

sjuapuodsau (e jJo
%Q0) pue  saljaloe
|ooyos jnoqe
pawojul-|[om aw
sdaay |ooyos ay, jey)
2aibe sjuspuodsal

e JO %001
‘spjoyasnoy Bupeads
-ysiuedg wolj alem
(%£¢€) 9 ‘sjuspuodsa.
8l sJeaA siy}

JO “(12101 spioyssnoy
62 10 1n0) spjoyasnoy
8] WOl pap.iodal
alom (£20z Aenigad)
Asnins juaied |enuue
JNO WoJj s)Nsay

awWooINQ Z JeaA

1211510 [00Y2S OISR 104 UB|d AN[IGBIUNGIDY PUE [041UO) (80T PZ-E20T

|99}, Sjuspuodsal
0 %88 pue ,saiiAjoe |

[88), sjuapuodsai Jo
%001 pue ,sapianoe

|00Y9S JNOge pawIojul | [00YDS JNoge pawlojul

-l[om sw sdeay |
Jooyas ayj, Jey) aaibe |
sjuspuodsal Jo %26 |
‘spjoyasnoy Bupjeads
-ysiuedg wolj aiom
(%Z21) ¥ ‘s)uspuodsal
vz sdeah siyy|

10 “(jejo} sployasnoy |
8 J0 Ino) spjoyasnoy
¢ wol} paplooal
alom (zzoz Aenigad)
Aaauns jusied jenuue
ANO Wwouj s}Nsay

awooNQ | s

-l|lom aw sdesy| |
|ooyos ayy, Jey) esibe
sjuspuodsal Jo %001
‘'sployasnoy bupjeads

-ysiuedg woulj alom
(%0¢€) 9 ‘syuapuodsai
0z SJeah

siy} JO “(le0) saijiey
82 J0 Jno) saijiwe}

0Z WOJ} popiooal
a1am (1g0z Aenigad)
Aanuns jualed |enuue

Ino woy) synsay AsAINg Jusied |enuuy

auijoseg

QN ET

m::.mm.w_ m:_ton_wm.wﬂm-m:_._zmmmi

‘¢ Auoud ajeys pue sapuoud |e20] Yloq S8ssaIppE SiY] "ANUNWLWOD [00YoS ey ul syuedionied aajoe ale sa||iLuey |8 ainsua o) jeob siy ansind
0} paplosp sey Jou)sip ay) (seoialas uosiel) Ajiej/uole[suel} 0} SS90 ‘saapiwwod Alosiape jualed ul uojeluasaidal ‘elep aouepus)ye
‘s)nsai AeAuns jualed Buipnpour) Juswabebus Ayunwwod pue Ajiwe} 0] paje|al BIep JOL)SIP 10 Malasl pue Indul Japjoysaye)s uo paseg

Aunwwod jooyss sy} ui syuedioiued aajoe ale sajjiwe; [je ainsug -Juswabebug Ajunwwo) pue Ajwey

"[eob sy} padojeasp sey w3 8y} Aym Jo uoneueldxe uy

‘pabueyoun snunuod |im [eob siy} $2Z-€20Z U|

:o_um_._lummn_

€
# 1e09

leos

SUOI}9y pue s|eos)



89 Jo 7€ @8ed

SJUSAS [BNMIA JO %001
10} 8|qejieAe aq [IM
S90IAISS Uolje|suel |

"ysiuedg
OJui pajejsued}
oq |Iim awoy

0} WooISSse[o/|00Yyos
W) SUOHEDIUNWIWOD

10 %001

"€ JBOA pUB Z JBSA

‘} JBa A Ul sjuapn)s
spaau [euondeoxa
pue awoou|

-MOJ ‘Jaulea] ysibug
J0o sjuaied spnouli
[IM SeaRILIWOD
Aiosiape yualed |y

18ybly 40 %08
aq ||Im (8snoH uadQ
‘aouewlopad JaJUIAA

WBIN |ooyag o} yoeq)
Sjuana palosuods
-|ooyos je sajel
aouepuspe Ajiwe

¥2—€202 |
| 10} BWODINQ palsaq |

"S9OUBIBJUOD J1BLOED)
-juaied pue sjusas
[00Yds JO %001

10} a|gejieae alom
S92IAIBS Uolje|suel |
"ysiueds ojui
paje|suel) aiem swoy
0} WOO0JSS.|O/|o0YoS
Wwolj suonesiunwwod

30 %001 €¢-¢20c ui

'sjuapnIs

sposu [euondeoxe
pue awooul

-MO| ‘Joulea] ysijbug
10 sjualed papnjpul
29w Alosiape
Juased 8y} ¥2-£202 Ui

'sal|lwey

Jus4in9 JO 9,76 SeM
(€20 1ndy) asnoH
uadQ je pue %001
sem (Zzoz lequisdaq)
aouewlIoHad J9JUIAA
ayj Je asuepuspy
"Jaybly Jo %08 je

Sem SjuaAne palosuods
-|Jooyos je aouepusajje

Awey €z-2z0z u|

. looyos je sjedioined

1213510 |00YDS OISEIIN 10§ U] AN|IGRIUN0IIY PUE [0U0T [€207T YZ-E20T

*S90UBI8JU09 Joyoes) "$90UBIBJU0D _
-juased pue sjusae Jayoesj-jualed pue
|00YDS JO %001 | SIUBAS [BNMIA JO %001
1o} a|qejieae aiam 1o} a|gejieAe alem
S3JIAISS UOfje|SURI] | SB8JIAISS Uole|SuBRI|

"ysiuedg oyl | "ysiuedsg o | _
paje|suel) aiom awoy | paje|suel) aiom awoy
0] WOOISSEJD/|00YIS | 0} WOOISSE|D/|00YIS S92IAIBS UO
WOJ) SUOIIBOIUNWILIOD | WOY) SUOjIEdIUNWWOD  [je[suel)/uoijejaidiajul
J0 %001 ¢2-1202 Ul JO %001 L2-0202 ul 0} S$s822Y
"sjuapnis ‘sjuspn)s _
speau [euonjdeoxa spasu [euonydaoxs (sposu
pue awoou| pue swoouj  |euofdaoaxe ‘awodul

-Mmo| ‘Jaulea ysijbuz)
99IWWOo9 Alosiape
yaled ul sdnoub ydnd
[|e JO uonejuasalday

-MO| ‘lautean ysibug
JO sjuaued papnjoul
99)IWWOo9 AJoSiape

juaited 8y} |.Z-0202 Ul

-Mo| ‘Jauiea ysibug
Jo sjuased papnjoul
99)IWWOoI AloSIApe

Juated ay) 2z-1202 ul

"seljiwey

JUd.UND JO %98 SEM
(2202 Mdy) esnoH | |
uadQ je pue %001 |
sem (120z Jeqwasaq)
92UBWIOMS JOJUIAA |
9|} je aduepusny
18yBly 10 %08 18 "olwapued gL-AINOD |

SEM SJUBAD palosuods 8y} 0} anp sjusAs
-jooyos je souepusje |ooyos uosiad-ul ou

Alwey gz-1202 Ul | 819m 813y} |Z-0202 Ul

SUEVES
|ooy9s 1e aouepus)y

« [00Y3S je JJooyos je

0) swod|om 98y}, ajedioiped o) swoojam | ajediolied 0} awod|om

SwodNQ € JBSA |  BWOdNQ Z JesA

= — !

SwodnQ | Jesp |

aujjeseq INETN




89 jo £¢ aded

ON

ON
Bunnquuod

«'looyos je ajedionied
0) SWOIjaMm |99}, [Im
sjuspuodsad bupeads

-ysiueds Jo %G6

. SOllAlOE |Jooyos
Inoge psuwiiojul-jjom
aw sdeay |ooyas ay,
2albe [Im sjuapuodsal
Bupjeads-ysiuedg

JO %66 ‘Aamuns

Jualed jenuue ayi uQ

"'S80U8l8juU0D
Jayoes)-jualed pue

vz-£202
10} aWwo2INQ palisaqg

1211351 [00Y2S OISEIIN 40} UB|d AN(IGIUNODDY PUE [0JIUOD [BI0] HZ-EZ0T

~"aAoidwi ued sSuOleDIUNWIWOD

2I9YMm pue BAI03)J0 ale Jey} SPoYISW UOIEIIUNWWIOD AJuspl 0] ABAIns
jenuue ue anquisip ‘Jeak ay) ybnosyy Aem-pipy “ueipsenbpusied

4oes Jo Spoyjew uofjedjunwwod paiaeld ayy Ajuspl
‘Aenuns jusied jenuue ue pue aifeuuonsanb jooyag-o)-oeg e ybnoy

Bunjesds-ysiueds pue bupeads-ysijbu3 yjoq 1o} swoy ayj pue
[O0YDS usam)aq UolIEDIUNWIWOD JBSJO pue Jualsisuod ‘iejnbal ainsug

Spund |ejol

.’ [ooyos je sjedidied
0} SWOoo|aM |93},
sjuspuodsai |[e Jo

' %001 pue  saljianoe
jooyos (noqe
pawojul-|jom aw
sdeay (0oyos ayy, ey
sa.be sjuspuodsal

e JO %001
"sployasnoy Bupyjeads
-ysiuedg wodj alom
(%€Eg) 9 ‘sjuspuodsal
8l sJeah siy}

JO *(1e10) spjoyasnoy
62 JO In0) spjoyasnoy
g| wolj paplooal
a1om (£z0oz Aenigead)
Koamuns juailed [enuue
1IN0 woyj sjnsay

3WOooINY ¢ Jed A awWooNQ 7 JesA

‘sployasnoy

uonduoseq _-l

.’looyas je

ajedioiued 0} SwWod|oM | .’ Jooyos je
|23}, sjuspuodsau |je | ajedioiied 0] swodjem
JO 9,88 pue ,saljAljoe | |99}, Sjuspuodsal Jo |
jooyds jnoqe %001 pue ,sajialoe
pawlojul-|[am aw  [ooYds JNOge pauilojul
sdooy jooyos ayy, 1eyy -j|]om aw sdoovy
aaibe sjuapuodsal jooyos sy, Jey) salbe

Ile Jo %z6 sjuapuodsal Jo %001
"sployssnoy bBupjeads ‘spjoyssnoy Bunjesds
-ysiuedg woyj atom|  -ysiueds wolj alem
(%Z1) ¥ ‘sjuapuodsal (9%0¢) 9 ‘suspuodsai
¥z sleah siy) 0Z sJeah

JO (1230} sployasnoy | siy3 4O “([ejo} seljiwey
8¢ J0 1n0) spjoyasnoy 82 JO 1no) sajjiwe)
2 WOl papiooal 0Z Wolj pap.iooal
a1am (zzoz Menigad) asem (Lzoz Aenigse)
Aanins yualed |enuue  Aaains jusied |enuue
Ino woyy syinsay ino woyj sjnsay

awooNQ | JesA auljesegq

s9ousalajold
uofjesiunwiwod

UOI}E2IUNWILLIOD
awoy 0} |ooyos

SpL

[

L'

# uonoy

suolnoy

I ETIY



89 JO € 28ed J3UISIg Jooyds olsedlN 104 ueld >u___nmur_30nvu< pue joJlu0) |e307 Z-£20¢

"S8l[ILUB) PUE SJUBPN]S LM S|elsjew |ejuswalddns pue sjusIUBISSE JO UOIEOIUNWILIOD 8}e}|io.}) O} (LL00ISSe|D) |
8]6009) wasAs juswebeuew Bujuies)| e Jo adueusiuiew sy} pue spjoyasnoy Bupjesds-ysiueds pue Bupeads-ys)|bu3 yjoq 104 awoy
PuUE |00YOS UddMIaq UOIBIUNLLIWIOD Jud)sisuod Buipnjoul ‘1esA j0oyos £Z-2zZ0z ay) Buunp paquosep se pajuswajdwi siem suonoe pauueld |y

"suonoe 9say) Jo uohejuswaidwi [enjoe pue suoloe pauueld Ul S9dUBIBYIP SAlUE]Sgns Aue Jo uolduosap Y
"1eaA snoinaid ay) Ul Jno paLleds sem [eob siy) moy Jo sisAleue uy

[€Z-2z02] sisAjeuy |eoo

. e

Soljiie) pue sJUSPNIS YIm sjeuajew [eyuaws|ddns
pue sjuswubISSE JO UOHEDIUNLULIOD 8)e)}ljioR) O] WOOISSE[D oes  WajsAs juswabeuew

ON ul (woousse|) 916009 *a'1) wa)sAs Juawebeuew Buluies| e ulgjuiep Buiuiea 9'¢
"1eaA [00Yos ay) Inoybnouy) uuojeld
Sai)IA)OR pue SjusAe SNAWED 10} WSISAJUN|OA PUB JUBLWIBAJOAUI uolE2IUNWWOD

ON Allwey ajepjioe; 0} ysiuedgyysiibug yjoq ul wiopeld suljuo uiejuiey] Jadjun|op Gt

"WI)SAS UONJEOIUNLIWOD SLLIOY-0]-JO0YoS
aUulN0J JOYJO IO |eHOd Judled ay} ul siseq A[yjuow e uo sapnujw
panoidde pue epusbe pseoq ay) Buipnjoul Aq swoy pue pieoq jooyos SUOI}EOIUNLULLIOD
ON 00°S02°ZL% 3y} U9aM]BQ UOIEDIUNWILIOD JB3J0 pue Jusisisuod ‘ieinbas ainsug pleoq [00yoS Ve

‘sabenbue| ysiuedsg pue ysibuz yyoq ui papiaoid
8q ||IMm SMau [00YOS pue ‘SWio} pue SIUBLNJoP [00YIS ‘SPIodal
juspnjs ‘spodal Juapnig ‘Bunum ui pue Ajielo yioq ‘spjoyasnoy
Bupjeads -ysjueds Jo %001 0} popiroid aq |IM SBDIAISS UOIB|SUEl)
ysiuedg "uosiel| Juased pue (Uajjlum pue |eJo) JOJEDIUNWIWIOD SWOY  SS8DIAI9S Uolje|sueld)
ON 00°2.6'8% -0}-|00Yyos sk aAl8s 0] Joje[sued) ysiuedg,ysiibug swip-ped e Aojdwg pue uosiel| jJualed €€

Bugnquuoy | spundiejol

uonduosaq| OpIL| # uonoy



89 JO g€ aded 1013517 |00Y2S OISEIIN 10} Ue|d ANjIgeIun0dy pue |0JlU0D) B30T ¥Z-£20T

*a|qe]
ajepdn jenuuy suoloy Bunnquiuod ay} Ul punoj aq Aew suonoe s eak jse| 10} SeoiAIag paroidw] jo sabejuaiad [enjoy poajewnysy
3y} jo uodal v "ajqe] ajepdn |enuuy ayj ui punoy aq Aew suoijoe s Jeak jse| 1oy sainyipuadxy [enjoy pajewnsy |ejo) ayj jo podal y

"1eak |00Yos $Z-£20Z 8} 1o} sabueyo .vmhclm_a|oc ale asey |

-2@onoeud Joud uo suoposjjel
wouy pajinsal jey) Jesh Buiwoo sy 10} suojjoe 10 ‘sawodno palisap ‘soujpw ‘leob pauueld syj o} spew sabueyo Aue jo uonduosep v

8yl "Ajunwiwod jooyos sy} ul sjuedioiped aAlOe aue sajjiwey jle Insud o} [eob N0 piemo} ssaiboid Bujew Ul SAROS)e S19M SUOHOE d1)10adS |

‘[eob au} piemoj ssaiboud Buiyew ul a1em suoijoe olioads sy} 8AIOSYS MOy JO uoneuejdxs uy

.WN-NNON ] mm?:vﬁmaxm jenjoe pue payebpng ussmiaq oocmhmt._v [el8)ew ou Sem a18y |

"$80IA19S panoidw] Jo sebejuaniad [enjoy pajewnsg pue saoiAleg paacidul|
jo sabejusolad pauueld Jo/pue sainjpuadx3 [enjoy psjewilsg pue sainypuadxy pejebpng usemjaq seousiayip [esjew jo uopeue|dxa uy



89 Jo 9¢ aded 1213s1Q |00Y2S OISETIN J0) Ue|d All|IqBILNODY pUE |041U0) |BIOT HZ-£20T

‘Juswissasse soljewayie|y uo spiepuels papasoxs Jo jaw (g-¢ sapelb) sieuses] abenbue ysibug se pajeubisep sjuepns 0197
Juswissasse suy abenbue ysi|bu3 uo spiepuels papasdxe 4o Jow (g-¢ sepesb) sieuses sbenbue ysibu se psjeubisap sjuspnis 0lo7

‘piepue)s

18w Apesu pajsa) SjUSPNIS (|8 JO %Pz “JUSWISSISSE SONBWBYJE) UO PIEPUBIS Papesoxa Jo jJow (g-¢ sapelB) pa)se) Sjuspnis |e JO %8s
‘piepue)s jow

Aleau pajss) sjuapnys j|e 4o %pz Juawssasse spy abenbueT ysiiBug uo piepuels pepaaoxs Jo Jow (g-¢ sepelb) pa)sa) sjuspnis ||e O %zZS

12202 Ae\ uanib (ddSVYYD) Sluawssasse apimalels uo sajel Aousiolyoid sjesipul s)nsas Buimolo) ay L

"SJUdpN}S e JO souBWLIOUSd JIWSPEIE SU) UBY) JOMO| S| SJUBWISSISSE [B00] PUB B)B)S Y)0g U0 sisuies] ysijbug ino jo souewlopsd
olwiapeoe dy} jey) paules| am ‘Sjuspn]s SWOdUI-MO| Pue Jaulea ysiibu3 1no Jo saouejSWINOID puUe ‘SUoNIPUOD ‘Spasu ay) Buissasse Jayy

"sjuspnjs asay} Joj s|jeob sy Bunesw
Ul 8A1}08))8 aJe SUOIJOR 8sBY) MO (Z) pue ‘ISJlj PaIapISUOd a1om SJUSPNIS SWIOOUI-MO| PUe ‘s1auied)| ysbug ‘YinoA 18)soy Jo spasu ay) moy (1)
jo uopeuejdxe ue (309) uUoheaNpPs Jo 31O AJUNOD 10 JOLISIP [00YDS BIJUS 3Y) SSOIOE JO ‘JO0YDS BIRUS Ue 0} papiaold Buieq uogoe yoes Jo4

suondiiosaq palinbay

"a]qe] suonoy Bunngyuo) ayj uj punoj aq Aew Buinquiuo) se payiusp! suoldy 103 sainjipuadxy pajebpng ayyl

%cC6°'G) 68°219'0€$ %9¢°L %958

B lea A [00YoS lea\ |ooyog Buiwo)

Buiwo) ay) 10} seoinlag anosduw| Jejjogq — 1on0AlED 4407|  8bejusaiad — Janokue) 4407 ay) Jo} seoineg aaosdul 10
1o asealou| 0} abejusaiad [€10 | asealou| 0} ebejuaoiad pejoafoid

Jea)\ dv91 ayj 105 sad1A19S aAoadw| 1o aseasdu| o} ebejuadiad palinbay

L1.2°9¢$
(usoiad G| ) Juels) uonenussuo) 4497 [euoIppY pajoaloid SJUBIS) UOKBJUSOUOY Jo/puE [eluswalddng 4407 pejosiolg

[y2-€202] sjuapn)g awoou|
~-MO7 pue ‘siauleaT] ysi|bu3g ‘yno A 19)so4 104 S92IAI9S paroidul] Jo pasealou|



89 Jo /€ a8eg 1113510 [00YIS OISEIIN 10} Ue|d ANIeIUNCIZY pue |013U0D) [BI07 YZ-E20C

0} SpunNJ JO 9SN dAOSYS ISOW U} SI SIU} pauilLIlap sey JaL)sIp oy 1 (Aiejes Juepusjuledng/jediouid Jo %/ ¢) sUORezIuEbio Ajunwwos]
[BSO} pue 10U3sIq |00YOS OISEDIN Uasmieq uolieulpiood pue Jybisioao aanessiulwpe Guipiaoid sepnjoul siy ‘ssniunuoddo juswiyouua

pue dispede yioq apiroid jey suoneziuebio Ajunwwod [eao] Aq paiayo sweiboid [ooyos Jeye puaye o} SJUspn)s awodU} MO pue
s1oulea ysibu3g Joj sdiysiejoyos apiroid 0} soueleq JaAoALIED 8y} Jo uoniod e pue Juelo [eyuswalddng ay) asn [jim JouUIsIp 8Y} ‘uonippe uj

‘sJsulesT ysijbug je 10} weiboid g

2100 Bulpeay eixa 0} ss800€ apincid SE ||om SE Z-)| Sepelb Ul Sjuspnis Joj WNjNoLIND sojuoyd onews)sAs ‘Ayjenb-ybiy e o) sssade spiaoid
OS[e ||im spunj 8s8y ] “jue)sissy |euononuisuj payiienb-Alybiy e Aq papiaoid z-y1 sepelb ui sisules ysibu3 no o) uoddns abenbue| pue

| Olwapeoe pajabiey Buipnjoul (17| uondy ‘| [20D) ye)S pailjenb Aq sieulesT ysybBug Joy woddns jeuononiisul sapiaoid jey) a|npayos Ja)sey
| 8y} U swy uononisul abenbue) peyeubisep ulejuiew o} pspuadxe Bulaq ale spuny asay] "68°/19'0€S O 89UB|Rq JOAOALIED B SUIRUBW OS|e
JoLIsIp 8y} ‘sieak snoiasud ul ebepoys Bulyels e Jo )nssl e sy “///'9€$ Je pajewnse si juelb [ejuswalddns Jusung s JoulsIqg [00YIS OISEDIN

‘paunbai
abejusoiad ay) Aq peroidw 1o pasesioul Bulag ale suspN}s aWOJU-MO| pue ‘sieules] ysibug ‘YinoA 1a}so) 10} SS9IAISS MOy 10 uonduossep vy

"SjuSpN}s 18yio |le Jo souewlopad olwapeoe abelsAe ay) uey) aiow Apueoyiubls asealou] [[IM SJUSPNIS SWOJUI-MO| Pue Jaulea ysybug ano
Jo} sdouewlopad olwepeoe 8y} jey) 10adxa am ‘sniejs pebejueapesip Ajjeoiwouoda-o0100s pue Aosusioyoid sbenbue| papwi) e Jo saousLladxa
pue $8ss8.4)S J1UCJUD By} UM PaJBIDOSSE JSOW Spaau ay) sassalppe Jaquisw yels paylienb e Ag papiaoid swi jeuononiisul pasea.ou

8y} asneoag "g-) 1 sepelb ul sisules ysibug no o) poddns abenbuej pue olwepede pajabie) apiroid [IM JUBISISSY [BUONONIISU| pauijenb
-AluBly e ‘uonippe u| “sjuspn)s aWOooUI-MO| puE JaulesT ys)|Bu3 jo souewloped olwepeoe Jemoj Ajuesiiubis sy Jo asneoaq paziuoud

S| sieyoes) wooissepo Aq syuapnis 3 Joj uonanisul pajebie) papirold 0} 8|NPBYOS JSISEN U} Ul 8wl uononssul sbenbue| pajeubisep
Bujulejurew ‘JeremoH 'SjusLISSESSE Sjels PUB 200 Yjog Uo souew.ouad olwepeoe paaoidwll 8)eJ)Suowsp pue Jyauaq [[IM sjuspns e

Jey) adoyjoedxe am pue siseq epim-y3] ue uo papiaoid Buiaq si 8|Npsyos J8)SEIA BU UIyIM awi) [euononisul sbenbue ysijbu jeuonippy

"s1eusea] ysi|bu3 jje Joj weiboid g aio) Buipeay eixa] ay) Se ||om se z-)1 sepeld ul

Sjuapn)s 10} WnjnouInd sojuoyd opews)sAs ‘Ajjenb-ybiy e o) sseooe sepiroid ose Juesb [ejusws|ddns siy] "zZ-M1 sepesb uj sisutea ysi|bug
ino 0} yoddns abenbue| pue olwepeoe psjabie) spiroid |iIm Jue)sissy [euoonssu| peiienb-A|ybiy e ‘uonippe u| Aep [ooyos Jejnbal ay) UIypIm
syuepn}s 13 |le Joj s|ipis abenbuey ysiibu3 dojeasp o) uononssul pejebie) spiroid ||Im siayoes) woolsseo ‘swn poddns abenbue pajeubisap
siy) buunq ("1 uonoy ‘| [eoo) yeys payienb Aq sieules ysiiBu3 Joy poddns jeuononsul sepiroid jeyy 8|npayog Jajsey ay} ul awi)
uononuisul sbenbue| pajeubisep ulejuleW [IM aM ‘SJUSPNS SLIOJUI-MO| puE JauieaT ysijbug Jno jo souewlopad J8MO| SIY) SSOIPPE O} JapIO U]

‘lons| apelb mojeq Bulpeas alem siaulesT ysibug se psjeubisep
Jou sjuspnis %0g ‘1seiuod u| "joas| apelb mojeq Buipesl siem 9,00 ‘siuspms 3 pajeubisep asay} JO ‘sieusesT ysibug se pajeubisap
9I8M / ‘POSSSSSE SjuSpNis [B]0} L| 8y} JO "SJUSWISSOSSE Mylewyouaq Buipess Yy S palsisiuiwpe a1am g-¢ sepelb ul sjuepns ‘ezoz Buuds u)




89 j0 8¢ aded 11151 [00YIS OISEIN 104 UBld AN|IGRIUNODIY PUE |043U0) [BI07] bZ-E£20T

Sjuspnys 0} S8JIAISS J08lIp
Buipinoid yeys pejeoipsd
JO ohel Juspn)s-ol-jels
sjuspn)s 0} SBJIAISS J0alIp
Buipinold yejs paiisse|o
O oljes juspnis-0}-jels
sjuapnjs pajesjjdnpun
Juaosad SS9 JO uoljesU32UOD

GG uey) 181eaib JO UOHERUBOUOD JUSPN)S B UJIM SJO0YDS |  JO Juadiad GG JO UONEIUSIUOD JUSPNIS B YlIM S[O0YIS pue jooyss jo ad/y
Aq sopeu Juapnjs-oj-yeis

"sjqeot|dde se ‘sjuapnjs awooul
-MO| pue ‘sisuses) ysiiuz 'YinoA 1e)soy Jo (Juaoled GG 9A0Ge) Uoneuaduod UBIY B aABY JBY} SI00UDS 1B SJUSpN)S 0) SadlAIas 10alp Buipirod
Jjels Jo Jaquinu ay) aseaIoul 0} pasn 8q [|Im sAoqge payuspi Buipuny uo-ppe Juelb uoieIuUaSUoD [BUOKPPE By} MOY Joj ueld ay Jo uopduosep

‘(sAep jooyos 2/}
lo} ‘Aep Jad saynuiw oz 1) Jesh Jad aojAIss JO SAINUIW OpZ L2 1SES] 1B JO 8seaIoul Uk o) sajenba siy) “(uoneziuebio jeoo} e yum diysiaupred
| e ybnouyy) poddns oiwspeoe pue JUsWYILUS [00YDS JOYE 0} SS800R PapiAcid 84 [IM SJUSPN)S SWOSUI-MO| pue sJjeuses; ysybu3 payiuspj

"1eak Jooyds 4z-£z0z 8y Buunp sAep jooyos Jejnbes ay) BuLNp seNUIW [RUONONASUI 0EQ‘SS SAISIDI [[IM syjuapns ||y
:$MOJ|0} B (%Z6°G L) palinbau abejusoied sy Aq pancidwi Jo pasealou) Buiaq aie SJUBpN]S SLIOOUI-MO| PUE SISUIED) ysbu3 oy seoinleg

"SpJed podal Uo psjos|jas Se spiepue)s [9As]-apelt uo ssalbolid Se |jam Se SaINSeaw Juawssasse
9Je}s pue [Bd0] Yyjoq uo souewIopad Juapnis uo Joedw jJueayiubis aaey |jim s1y) }oadxa am ‘UoRIPPE U “S)Nsal ASAINS JuspN}s [enuue
uo jooyos jo uondaoiad sARISOd pesesloul pue sejel 8dUBPUSYE [00YDS Bulpnjoul ‘soLaW JuaLIng no joedwi AjeApisod [IM UoRoe |euolippe
SIU} 3A8I[2q OMm ‘pBpnjoxe aq asimIayjo Aew oym syuspnis 1oy swielboud jooyos-1eye 0} ssaooe Buipirold Ag -uoddns jeuonowe-{el00s
PUE SSOUPSJOBUU0D JUBWIBASIUDE JUSPN]S 8SBaIOU| O} SJUSPNIS BLIOOUI-MO| PUB SIau.es)| ysijbu3 Joj saoiates pajabie) spiaoid o) papusiul
S| uonoe |euohippe sy “(syuspnis ‘sjusied ‘yejs) sdnoub sepjoyayess |je wodj Indul uo peseq syuspms pajesdnpun no JO sSpasu ayj ssaipp




89 J0 6¢ @3eq 12M351Q |O0YIS OISEIIN 104 Ueld AY[IGRILNOITY PUE |04IUOD |8207 $Z-E20T

a0ueusuew

I pausjeq 4
wa)sAs
00°09%'69$ 00°09¥'69$ Iy  Japiouom [eipoisny T
00'70L'8L$ 00'¥70L'81$ Iy uopoadsul sepjoedi  €'¢
00'855°/$ 00°000°2$ 00°'865$ Iy  seones Bujesuno) 44
Buiuies|:
v [BUOROW®S-|e1208 - (A4 r4
00°€£9'22$ 00'0/8'9$ 00°€90°8L$ 00°004'2$ I ABojouyoa | Ll L
00'1761'8€$ 00'¥6+'v€$ 00°000't'$ iiv  Apnjs jo 8sinoo peoug oLt b
00°005'L$ 00°005°'L$ Iy juswijosuy 6'l I
uoneinbyuos
00'€S6°'1L9€$ 00°000°2$ 00°'L¥E'26$ 00°0€0'2$ 00'285'052$ I woolsse|) 8L I
yuswdojansp
00°219'G1L$ 00°29¢'1$ 00'052'v1$ v leuolssejoid, L'} L
sjauaq
00'696'/5$ 00'696'25$ IIv  pue Atejes 9afhojdw3 9'L !
Jejs payifenb-Ajyby !
00°'¥62'29€$ 00°€01'cS$ 00'169'VLES v ufejal pue Joeiy Sl I
BWOdU| MO uononsul
00'662°0€$ 00'662'0€$ sioulea ysijbug  abenbue| pajeubiseq vl !
sailliqesIp;
seniligesiq Upm syuepnys-
0020Z'v.1$ 00'699'21L$ 00'2€2'22$ 00°106°2$ 00°'¥0¥'9EL$ UM sjuapmig Joj Juswaoe|q: £l I
00°2¥E'EL$ 00°2¥E'ELS SjuaLISSasSe Juspnig ) 1
sjeuseN.
00°L02°€Z$ 00°221'8L$ 00°0£0°s$ v pue s300q}xa ] (A}
O B L T T
00'9€.'681$ 00°'626°'c18% 00°699°€0€‘L$ 00'L22°0€$ 00°'€£2'522$ 00'8SE'€S$ 00°€0E'v66$ sjejol

[sULOSIa0
~UON [EjoL

spunj
2je1s Jayl0

|2uuosiad |e3ol | spung |ejol mv::u_. lelapad | spung [ed07]

3|qeL sainjipuadx] |ejol ¥2Z-£202



89 Jo Oy 33ed 1213510 |00Y2S OISEIIN 10} Ue|d AYjIqeIUN0IDY pue |0.3U0) [D07] FZ-E202

wajsAs uswabeuew

v Buiwiean 9'¢ €
Llojeid
UONEOIUNWILLIOD
v J83JUN|OA . g'e £
SUONEDIUNWILIOD
00°S0L°L1L$ 00G02°LL$ [\ pseoq jooyos v'e €
S8OJAISS Uolje[suel}:
00°2,68$ 0069¢€'L$ 00'809°L$ [\ pue uosie|| jualed £ €
soouasejold
v uojeaiunwiwio) [43 €
UORB2IUNLULLICD
1\ ewioy 0} jooyog '€ £
sajjunyoddo
JuBwiyoulus!
aLI0oUu) MO pue olwepese
00'960°L€$ 00°960°2¢$ slaulea ys||buz |ooyos Jaly Li'e (4
welboud
00°'000'02% 00°000'02$ i S|esw |esiaAlun ol'e c
ssaupadJedaid.
00°000°L$ 00'000°L$ v Aousbiews: 6'C Z
SWIg)sAs
uoijesunwwog
00°00S5°L$ 00°005°L$ v Aouabirawz 8'C r4
i\ JusweBeuew Ysiy. L'z r4
00°0S2'v1L$ 00°0S2'vL$ v wa)shs Jajepm 9°C r4

spund [ejo} spung |elspad | Spund|eao | spund aigs Jayio spungd 34957 s)dnolis) jJuapnis 9L uondy




89 40 T¥ 95eg 1214351Q [o0Y2S OISeIIN 404 ue|d A)[IqeIuNOIDY pue [0J1U0) |BI0T $Z-£20T

(s)dnoig Juspnmig
BWOdU| MOT pajeoljdnpun saiunuoddo juswyouus
00960°.E$ sjooyog |y sJewieeT ysijbu3 0} pajwi S9A pue onuspeode jooyds Jely' LL'E (4
SWO2U| MO uolonsul
00'662'0c$ siouwiea ysijbug apim-y SSA sbenbuej pajeubisaq 'L L
(%) saa1ales PXCEIPNETS
4497) suondy _ Y
paAoidui) (s)dnois juspnis paAosdu]
j0 abejuediag ; ow“w._:hﬂum%xm HORERON pajeaijdnpun edods JO pasealau] ORLL UoRY
pauueld uw:pm_m 0} Buinquiuon
. ‘lejo)
Lol apIMIooYS
00'960°L£$ JJejol psjiwin
— le)o
00662055 oppweovmry
00°66£'29% ‘[ejoL % 89°G) %00°0 00°G6€'29% %cC6'S| %9€’L %958 112'9¢$ 80.°62Y

Aq papIAIp ) daaohue) + ¢) Aq papiAip Z)
dea A |jooyas JBOA |ooYdS Jeaj jooyas
Bujwon ayj (%) Bujwog ayy {aeap Buiwoy ayy sjuels)
10} sagjAlas EERTTNETS (spund 44971) | 40} sadjalas JOld Wol 10} S99jA19S | uonesjUaIUOD
aaoidwj paAoiduwj sain}ipuadxy aAoJd] afiejuaaiad) aAo dw| loj/pue
40 @seaiou] | jo abejusdied | Bupnguiuon | 1o aseaiau] abejuaaiad 4o aseaJoau] | [ejuswsajddng jueI9
0} abejusalad pauuejd pauue|d 0} abejuadiad | — Jaaokiien | 0} abejuadiad 3401 aseq 4491
pauue|d el °s ejol 'y ejoL 43401 pajoaloid '¢ | pajdeloigd 'z | paivsfoid L

spundy adA)

4407 1ejo L Aq s|ejo|

9|qe] suoljoy BunnqLyuod ¥zZ-€202Z



89 JO ¢ @8eqd 1213S1Q |OOYIS OISEDIN 40} Ue|d AlijIGEIUN0DIDY PUB |04IUQ) (8207 #2-E207

00°098'6%$ 00'v8.'vZ$ ON Apns 0 8s1n0d peoig oLl I
00'659'L$ 00°00S'L$ ON Juswijoiuy 6l !
209'69¢€$ 00°€0L'G9e$ ON uoneinbyuod wooisse|) 8L L
00'2¥9'L$ 00'9/1'G1L$ ON juawdojaisp jeuoissejold. Ll I

00'€9¢'25$ 00°000'6¥$ ON syjeuaq pue Atejes safoldw3 9’} I

ueys:

00°'SE6'L0Z$ 00°'¥80'vS2$ ON pailenb-Ajybiy uiejal pue Jo0eqY Gl )

£6V'v$ 00'80L°L$ S9A uononyisu; abenbue| pajeubisaq v'L 1
seniqesip

00°1£8'041$ 00'¥82'L¥2$ ON YIM SJUSPN)S JoJ JUSLLSdB|d £l b
00°1L21'2$ 00'S8¥'EL$ ON S)USISSISSE JUapniS Z !

00°'vES'9Y$ 00'229'€Z$ ON S[eusiejy pue s3ooqixe | (A% b

spung [ejol 3nduj Spun4 |ejol
saim)ipuadxy sainjipuadx3y 4S821A18S paacidwj jo # leoo)

[enioy pajew sy pauue|d S.JeaA 1587 pasealau] 0} painguiucs ALL 9IIAIDS/UONIY JOLd $.Jea Jse

00066'6EL°LS  00°190'264°1$ Slejol

(spung |ejoy)

sainjipuadxg sain)ipuadx3

pauuejd |ejo |
s, Jea Jset

sjejol

pajeLuns3 [ejo)

9|qeL ajepdn |enuuy £Z-2Z0Z



89 JO £ aded

00'1vZ'62$

00°000°12$

00'¢68'L$

00°0S2‘L$

00°0s€'Le$

00°0¥Z'19$

00'v0L'8L$

00'S€L°LLS

6.€'9$

00°2¢e€'62$

00°26.'ez$

00°000°0Z$

00°000°L$

00'0Z€'v$

00°058°G1$

00'008°65$

00'96€'€L$

00'v9C°€L$

00'52Z'9%

00'ees’LES

ON

SOA

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

19142510 [00YS OISEDIN 10} UB|d AM|IGEIUNGIIY PUE [041U0)) (B30T HZ-E20T

UONEDIUNWIWIOD BUI0Y 0} [00UOS

sapiunuoddo Juswyouue

pue ojwapeode |0oyos Joyy

weiboud younj jooyos

ssoupasedsid Aouablawig

SWaJsAs uojjesiunwuwos Aousbiswg

Juswabeuew ysiy

weysAs Jajep

@ouBUBUIEW paLIRe(]

wejsAs 1apIo Yiom [eipoisho)

uopoadsul ssioe

saojnes Bullasuno)

Buluies| |euoiowa-je|p0g

ABojouyoa |

I'e

L'e

oL'e

6¢

8¢

€7

e

4

(1

£

spund [ejo} induj _
saln}ipuadx3y saimipuadxgy

4SadIAes paaolduw Jo # # [e0S

[en}ay pajeuwi}sy pauue|d S JBaA )sen pasealdu|] 0} pajngliuc 3111 92IAJIS/UCHIIY 101 d uonoY sJeap ise | sJeap 3seq




89 Jo pv a3ed 121351Q |00YIS 0ISeIN 04 UB|d AJ)[IGeIUNOIDY PUE |041U0D |20 YZ-E£202

ON wa)sAs Juswabeuew Hujules 9'¢ ¢

ON uuogjeld UoREIUNLUIIOD J83JUNJOA g'e €

00°'808'v$ 00°6ZS'e$ ON suofjediunuiwod pleoq jooyog: Ve €
S9OIAIBS

00'€96'6$ 00°051'6% ON uoljejsuel) pue uosiel| jusied e £

ON saouadlajaid uolesjunwiio) Pl » £

spund jejo] induj Spund [ejo0]
sain}ipuadx3y sainjipuadxgy £.S901A198 paAoiduwi 1o # # [eon)

[ENJDY pajewnsy pauue|d s Jeaj 1se7 pasealau] 0} panginuos O}l L @21AJ9S/UONDY JOLId uonoy s Jea) ise | sJeap jseq




89 jo Gp aded 3213151Q |O0Y2S OISeIIN 104 Ue|d ANjIQEIUNOIDY puUe [0JIUOD [BD0] $Z-£20T

sapunpoddo juawyouus

(8 7AL YA 00°252'e2$ SOA Pue Oliapede [00YIS JBYY L1 4
uononJsul
£617'v$ 00°'802°1L$ SOA abenbue| pajeubisag 'L L

(aBejueasad nduj)
S282IA18S paAosdi)

S82IAIaS SUoOnAY 4497) suoidy | 2sediAias peacsdu) #UoRAY | #1eon
paAcidui) jo Bupnqiuon Bupnques 10 pasealauj 8|3l 1 22IAIaS/UORAY JOlid
abejuaaiad pauue|d | 410j sainmypuadxy 10} sainjipuadx3gy 0} Bupnguuo)
[enidy pajewnsy | pauueld sJeaA 1se

Jo abejusalag
jenjoy pejewnsy

%000 %000 %000 (00°vL2'8$) 00°'PEL'EES 00°09v'S2$ veL'ees

unowy
WwoJj £ Joenqns) Jejjoq induj)
suonoy (spund 4497) sjuel
Bupnguuoen (spund 44971) sainj|puadxy Uojiesiualuod
(°4) sealnles Jo} sainyipuadxgy SuoOY Bupnqiuon Jo/pue
paAocsdiuj pajewi)s3 pue Bupnquiuon pauueid |ejo] '# |eluawajddns
jo ebejusdiad pauue|d usamiag | Joj sainjipuadx3y 4491

woJ} g Joenqns)
EERTVETS
paAoJdiuj

VA
CERTTVETS
paAoJdu

jo aBejuadiagd

Rajewuis3 jelol ‘g

jo aBejuadiag

pejeLw}s3 pue
pauue|d usamiag
a2uJaia pauue|d [BI0) 'S aaualeyia pajewns3 |ejo] L pajewys3 ‘9

3|qe] ajepdn jenuuy suofjoy Bunnqiyuod €z-7202



89 J0 97 adeq 1913510 |OOYIS OISEIIN 10} UB|d AN[IEIUNDIIY PUB [0.2U0) [BI0] HZ-E20T

%9€"L 68°L19°0€$ %18 %000 00°'veL'eES %iv'SL 9g'L reL'ees 700'9L¥$

(g snid ‘g (%) (spundg 4497) | JoA0KuIE) +
(6 Aq Aidninw | Aq papiaip 2) o n:mm suoldy |6 Aq papialp 9) sjuelo
pue gl woJj S921A188 DOA o e Bunnquiuon | Jeaj [ooyas 10lld WoJj | UOREBJUadU0D
LL }2enqns) paAcidwy 10 eBejuBaIad 10} Juanng ayy abejuadiad) lo/pue JUEIS oSEg
Junowy Jejjoq| Jo pasealau] [emoy salnjipuadxsy | Joj S22IAI3S abejusdiad | [ejuswajddng eno
— JaAoALiey | jo abejusdiad pejRWnST lemay aAoJdw) — JaA0Alien | 4497 1emay mum._.__.____ - <
339121 [enjay oy pajewns3 | Jo eseasdu 3307 pajewWRss ' 48
pajewns3 'LL |elo0l *2 0} abejusalagd
Iejol ‘oL

(6
Aq papiap Z1)
abejusalad

(Junowy
Jejjoq nduy)

— IaA0ALIeD)
44071 €L

sjqe] 1an0hue) 4497 €2-2202



89 J0 L7 aded 121151Q [00Y2S OISEDIN 10} UE|d AN|IGeIUN02DY pue [04JU0) |BI0] YZ-E20T

([2l[aly90zs uonoes D7) sjeob ay) piemo) ssaiboud Jooyai 0} 4y 8y} Bunepdn pue Buimalral Ajlenuuy  ©

"([2] pue [ )[aly90es suonoes
03) soujaw Aioynjejs pue sease Auoud Aojnjels ay ssaippe jey) ‘saanjipuadxa pajejel pue suonoe £q papioddns ‘sjeob Buiysygelsy  ©

([9-71lal¥902s uonoes 53) 4497 Japun sjessusb sjuapnis asoy) Bulpuny [UOHPPE JO junowe ay)
0} uonJodoud ul Sjuspn}s sWosUl-Mo| pue ‘sisulea| ysiibug ‘YinoA Je)soj 10} sesInIas Buinoadwy so Buisealoul ate syg1 jey) Bunessuowsqg o

:Alqejou 1sow ‘suonenbal pue sanjels 4497 8y} Ul payioads sjuswalinbal snouea yum paldwod aaey Asy) Jey) moys
0) sy317 alinbai sjejdws) dyD7 8y} Jo syoedse ssneoaq uopouny A)jiqejunoase juepodu) ue seaes dyD] oyl :esueijdwos pue Ajjiqejunoosy e

‘dvO1 8yj ul pspnjoul aq

0} suonoe pue sjeob [enusjod Ajpuapi 0y sopio ul syybisul pue seanoadsied assyy ajesodiooul [jm Buiuueld o1Bajens aAnoe)g ‘seoInIes pue swesboud

s,v37 ue 1noge syybisui pue senoadsiad ajgenjea ssassod sisuped jeuoieonps [eao7 ([1][8]F90zs uonoes H3) wawsbebus [nybuiuesw ybnody)
Spew suoisioap Sjo3|al Jey) dyDT Ue Ul jnsal pjnoys ssao04d JuswdojaAsp 4y 9yl isiduped [euoieonpy jo jJuswabebug |njbuluesyy e

‘sjuapn)s ||e Joj} paaosdw 8le sawodno pue saiunuoddo ainsua 0} spasu AjunNWWOoD

pue juapnjs JoaW 0} $82IN0SAI PaJILI JO BSN 8Yj Jnoge axew A3y) Sadl0y9 piey ay) ajen|eas A||enuijuod pjnoys sy37 "elep eouewiopad buiuses)

pue Buiyoes) 0} suojsioep Asejebpnq sjoeuuod aaisusyaidwoo si jeyy Buuueld aibejens ([11[2]y90zS uonoss [93] spon uoyesnp3g elwioNED)
Buluueid aibejens anisuayaidwos spoddns gD ayi Bupepdn Ajlenuue pue Buidojeasp jo sssdoid sy :Bujuueld sibajens aAIsuayaldwion e

“suolouUNy pajelel Inq ‘Jounsip 9aly) saalas ssaosold juswdojeasp dyD1 8yl

"uojjeonp3 jo pleog ajels ayy Aq psjdope sjejdwa) sy Buisn 4D ay3 ul ssevoid Buluueld siyj Jo synsas oy} JUSWNJOP ST
‘(senuoud ajels o) eAeYy s30D) souaw Aiojnjels |e Buissedwooua seale Ayioud aje)s Jybis uiyum sssiboud sy ajenjeas o) sseooid Buiuueld
[enuue ue ui sisuped Jeuoneonps [eo0] 418y} abebus o) (sy37) seiouabe |euoieonpa [eo0] salinbal (4497) einwio4 Buipung [01uo?) |B20] 8Y ]

SUOoIl}oNnJisu| pue uolonpoualu]

"AOBL"B3"9poWIYI] Je jlews Aq 10 6080-61£-916 Je suoyd Aq ‘@ayO
poddng swejsAg Aousby |e207 (s,3q0) s,uoneonp3 Jo Juswpedsq eluiolien ayj 4o {(30D) uopeanpe 4o 8210 AJUN0I [B30] 8y} 198U asesld
‘ajeidwa) (Y0 71) ueid Aupqeunodsy pue jouoD [eao] ayj Jo uohaidwiod ay) 0} pejejed 8oUBJSISSE [BIILYIS) JO SUOISaNb [BUOHIPPE 10

SJUSPN}S SWODU[-MO| PUB 'S1SUJeaT ysI|BuT "YINo A 18)S0 J0J S82IAI8S PAAOIdW| 1O PSEaIdU|

SUONOY pue sjeos)

SIsuped |euoneonpg bulbebug

ATeWling ueg

sSUOoI}oNJ}Su|



89 jo gy aded 1213510 |O0YS OISEIIN 10} Ue|d All|IqGeIuN022Y pue |0.3u0) [ed0T $Z-E20T
asod.ind
Arewwng uejld

"S8AI8S Uoloss Yyoea jey) asodind
ay) Buiziseydwa uonoas yoeas Jo Bujuuibaq sy} Je papnjoul Si uonew.oul ‘Ajleuolippy “josi dvD1 8yl Bunsjdwod pue 4y ay) Buidojgasp
uaym sadjjoeld aAdaYe Jnoge uofeluloul epnjoul Aew Ing ‘dyD7 9y} JO UONDaS Yoea Joj sjuswalinbel ay) SSaippe Suoonnsul asay |

"SJUSPN)S ZL—X1 SH Jo Jleyaq uo joedu }sabbiq ay) aAey |Im ‘@ousliadxs pue ‘yosessal
‘sisuped jeuoneonpa wouj pasayjeb Jndul uo paseq ‘saAaljaq Y3 SY} Jey) SUOO. pue SOLISLW JO }8S B UO Snooj o) pabeinoosus ale sy3

¢£Sluapn]s aWwooul-mo| pue ‘siaues] ysijbug ‘yinoA 18)soy Joy saolales aaoldwi Jo asealoul o} uonebiqo sy Bunssw Aq
Buipnjoul ‘sdeb souewopad Aue ssaippe pue ‘spasu AUNWLLOD pue juspn}s Z| -1 01 puodsal 0} seainosal Aieyebpng sy Buisn I
8y} sI moy ‘(pJeoqyse() pieoqyse( [00YoS BILIOH[ED BY} Ul SI0)edipul Lo pue saijuold ajels ay) ssoloe souewlopad Juasald usais)

‘suonouny Juswabebus Jauped jeuoneonpe pue Buiuue|d oibsiens
8} Jo Juolaio) 8Y) Je awelj Buiyoselono Buimoljo) sy doay o) pabeinoous ale sy ‘uondope 1oy 4y 8yl Buizijeuly pue Buidojaasp yj

‘oljqnd sspeouq sy pue sisuped |euoleonpa 9sISAIP S,Y3T SU} 10} 8]qisseode pue |njbuiuesw aq o)

papuajul sqyD pejdope Jisy) Ul jiejep Jo [oAd] e pue abenbue| asn o} pabeinoous ABuUolis aie Sy "Siuapnis Joj Sawoojno pue saijunuoddo
panoidwi 0} Buipes) a.ie saibs)el)s asoy) Jayjaym pue ‘Aym puejsiopun o} siouped [euoeonps moje osie Ing ‘(ZL—M.L) 9AlPm] epelb

ubnosyy uspeBiapupy [euonisues ul s)uspnls Joj Bulop si 37 au) Jeum isnfjou Iisip o} idwape pnoys dy9 peidope sy} ‘o1seq jsow s) 1y

*oljgnd ay) pue sisuped |euoneonpa o) s|qiIssasoe

alow sdy7 pejdope axew 0} dydT dYy) uiypm pajuasald uoljelulojul 8y} suljwess)s 0} pue ‘Sjuspnis awWooul-mo| pue ‘siauies)| ysijbug
‘YInoA 18)s04 40} S80IAIES BA0dw Jo 8seaIDU| 0} Juswalinbal ay) Buiiesw 0} 8)NQLILOD ey} suonoe Bulpnioul ‘D U} Ul papnjoul suonoe
uo sasnypuadxe Buipsebai Aousiedsuels) soueyus ssbueys Alojnjels asay) "gL0Z 4O saINIeIS ‘£z Jeydey) ‘(}obpng uo sapiwwo)) oygl
lig Alqwessy ybnouy; epew sabueyd Alojnje)s sjosal sieak [0oyos $2—£Z0zZ Pue ‘€Z—2zZ0Z ‘2Z—120Z Y1 104 aje|dwa) dyD pPasinal ay L

‘paubije ale sainjipuadxs |enjoe pue pajabpng
Ile (slooyas jo Juspuajunadns Aunod Jo Joujsip j0oyas) 3e6png sAlue yolym o) sjejnoile Aues|d isnw dyD7 9yl "0L0ZS PUe ‘890ZS ‘99025
'2902S ‘09026 suonoas 93 uj sjuawalinbas sy} yum Jualsisuod 4y albuls e [eaoidde pue mainal 104 8|1 pue ydope Aew Jo1SIP [00UDS 3y)
jo pseoq Bujuienob sy; pue uoneonpa Jo pieoq AUNOd 8y} ‘oUISIP jooyas ajbuls e 1sao uolsipsunf sey sjooyos Jo juspusjuuadns Ajunod e y

‘slauped [euoneonpa

Buibebus 1o} |00} € s papusiul Jou si Jlasy ajejdwa) DT Y} se Jsnl ‘sseooid Juawdojaasp ||ni ay) 198|484 Jouued pue jou op ajejdwa)

dvQ7 8y uiyum papnjoul suoijoss syl "dyD7 pejdope |eul) ey ul psjos|jsl se ‘sjuswaainbai [ebe) sjeaw (9) 1ey) sisuped jeuoneonps yum
Juswabebus [njBuiuesw ybnouy (q) Bujuueld oibajel)s saaisuayaidwod Josyal () :pinoys yoiym ‘ssasoid juswdojansp Jyo] 48y} JO SWOodN0
8y} azijeuowsw o) ajejdwa)} Y} asn Jsnw sy "sseo0id e Jou Juswnaop e si ‘dyD] pajdope [euy s,y3] yoee oy} ‘elejdws) 4y oyl



89 4o 61 38ed 121351Q [00YIS OISEDIN 40§ UB|d AY|IJeIUN0IIY U [0IU0D) (8207 YZ-EZ0T

slaulled Jeuoljeanpg buibebug

‘Juswiaaoidwi jooyas pue juspnis poddns o} ueid | 8y
JO ssauaAldayje pue uonejuawaldwi 8y} S1eN|BAS pue JOJIUOW [IIM /3] SU) MOY 8quIsa( :SSauaAljdayg Buljenjea] pue Buliojiuopy e

‘ue|d |S9 8y} Jo uolejuswajdwi ayy ybnoayy
passalppe aq 0} safjinbaul 921n0sa1 Aue JO UOHROYIUSPI B} PUR ‘SUOHUBAISIL] PASEQ-32UIPIAD ‘JUSLUSSISSE SPasaU [9AS|-|ooYDS B
papnjoul jey) sueld |gO Buidofaasp ul sjooyos payijuapl ay} poddns fjm Jo sey 3 8y} Moy aquasa( :S|O0YaS palIuap] 10 Joddng e

"ISD 40} panuap! Usaq SABY Jey) YT 8U) UILJIM S|O0YIS ay) AJusp| (palyuap| S|ooyas e

:sjdwoud Buimol|o) 8y} 0} puodsal Jsnul 10y Spaadang Juapn)s A1eAg ay) Japun
(1SD) swanoidwi pue poddns aajsusyasdwod 10y payjuaP! S|OOYDS IO [00YDS B Y)IM YT Uy — juawaaosduif pue poddng eaisuaysiduwor

"dv 01 sJeaf siy Jo sainjesy ey ay} azuewwns Ayauq pue Ausp| — spybiiybiH dvo1

‘pleoqyse( ay; uo siojeaipul [edo| Buiiodas pue s|00} UOI0a|§aI-§|9S By} Wiojul 0} Pa}oajjo2 elep Buipnjoul

ejep pajoa||0d Ajjesol Buisn payiuapl 8q Aew spasu JayjQ *(s)jooyos Jo/pue (s)dnolb juspnys sjgeardde sy Anuspl osje }snw pue [eob siy)
apn|oul 0} paiinbai si )i yey) Auepi jsnw sjooyos Bujwiopad-mo| 10 sdnoab juspnys Bujwiopad-mo) AJUa)SISUCD 1oL 10 U0 Ssalppe 0) [eob e
apnoul 0} pasinbai si jey) Y37 uy ¢sdeb souewopad pue souewlopad moj Jo seale 8say) ssaippe 0} aye} 01 Buluueld Y37 8y} si sdays 1eyp
"@ouewlopad Juspnjs |je, ay) mojaq s|ead| souewopad atow Jo om} sem dnoib juspn)s Aue Joj eoueuwilopad yoiym o) Jojedipul aje)s Aue

() ANV Bunes s1ea A aiopy 10 Om] 10} JOI JON, 10 ISl JON, B PRAIS0SI YT @Y} 81eym Jojedipul [eoo] Aue 1o AloBa)es souewiopad ,abueiQ,
Jo pay, 8y} ul sem souewlopad [|B18A0 Yoiym Joj Jojealpul ajels Aue (e) :Ayjuapi ‘pleoqyuse( sy} 0} Bulliaey — paap paipuap| :SuoIoaley

"sjuapn}s asay} 4o} aouewlopad

paAocidull 0} pe| 8ABY SJUSPNIS SWODUI-MO| pue ‘siaues| ysi|Bug ‘YinoA 18}so} 10} S99IAI8S Ul SjuaLiaAcidwl 1o saseeloul jsed moy Jo sejdwexs
oylosds Buifynuspl spnpoul Aew sy ¢sse99ns jey) uodn pjing Jo ulejuiew o} uejd 37 8y} seop moy pue Jo pnoid Jsow Y3 ay) si ssaiboid
Jeym ‘uoijewojul 1ayjo Aue pue ‘sisuned jeuoljeonpa woly Jndul ‘sj00} JUsUISSaSSE-}|as [B20] ‘s[eob JyDT piemo) ssalboid ‘pieoqyseq

8U) Ul papnjoul s1ojedipul @ouewlonad {eo0| pue Si10jedlpul 8)B)S 9y} U0 89UBWIONSd JO MBIABI B UO paseq — S8SS82INg SUOIJI3jjay

'dvO71 S.¥31 ue puejsiapun Ajjn) 810w 0} Jepeas B 9|qeua Ued apnoul 0} SaYsim Y3 Ue Se Uoljeuwlloul yons 1ayjo pue ‘sabuajjeyo
Ajunwiwoo jusdal ‘sjooyas oy1oads Jo 8z1s pue Jaquinu ay} ‘JuswAojdws Jo ‘yuswijolus ‘Aydesfoeb Jo Swia) Ul Y3 UB JNOge UoBWIO)U
‘a|dwexa 104 "3 8 0} s|qeolidde se ‘gL—y 1 sapesb u] sjuapnis s)i pue ‘s|ooyos s)i ‘Y37 8y} 8quosep Ayslig — UORBWLIOU] [eiaUdL)

suoljonJsu| pue sjuswalinbay

"dWD71 @4} JO SuoRoas Jusnbasqgns ay) ul papnjoul JUsjUOD ay} 0} paje|al AjinyBuiueswu pue AJes|d aq pINOYS UOID8S SIY} JO JUBJUOI 8Y) ‘dVI
ay} Jo }saJ ay} 4o} 1xajuo0o [nybujuesw e apiaoid 0} Japlo uj ‘souBWwIOpad pue SPasU JUSPN)S INOJE UOHBLLICUI JUBAS|S) SE ||oM SB AJUNnWWwoD
S,v37 ue 1noge uolewojul sepiacid uoioas siYy) ‘dyDT eyl Joj 1xajuod nibuiuesw e sapiroid uonoes Alewwng ueld pedojeAap-|[om



89 Jo Qg aded PUISIQ [00YIS OISEIN 404 Ue|d Alljigelunoddy pue |0JIuo) B30 $Z-£207

‘ejelidoidde se ‘(g)(e)g90zs 10 (2)(e)Z902S uonoes apo uoneanp3 ypm
80UepJodde Ul ‘aapiwod Alosiape Jualed tsulses| ysijbug sy o} ueid A)jiqelunoooe pue j04U02 B90] 8y pajuasald ‘o|qeoydde §| (q

-ajelidoidde se ‘(1)(e)g90zs 40 (1)(e)2902s
uoloss 8pod uohednp3 YiIm adoueplodde ul espiwwos Alosiape jusied ay) 0 ueld Ajjigejunosoe pue |04uo9 [B20] ay) pajuesald (e

w31 8y AJusa ‘Ajuo sjouysIp |00yIS pue UoREONPS JO S89YI0 AJUNOD 10
:ueld A)IqeIUNOD2Y pue [043uU0Y) [e20]

:ssa20.d JuswdoleAsp 4y 8yl ul siauped |euoneonpa Jo Juswabebus oy sjuswalinbal jebe| ay) Jybyybiy o3 pepircid
S| Yyoym ‘Buiiodey soueldwio) aje)s pue sejousby uopeanp (2a07 Z L= JO SEPNY [enuuy Jof 8pins) 61,—810zZ a4 wolj 1d1aoxa ue st mojeg

sSuoljonJisuj pue sjuawaldinbay

"/O1/21/A0D BD 8P MMM//SANY 8)isgam S,3JD 8u) Jo abed gam Buimo||o) ay} Uo sadIN0say Japun punoy ag ues ‘uolisodwod
dnoib Aiosiape 10} sjuswsainbal ay) apiroid pue ‘uolje}nsuod Juspnis auyap ‘Juswabebus aalosye Hoddns Jey) S82IN0Sal PUB UOIEWIO)U]

"Suoljoe pue s|eob |9A9]-]oU}SIP pue a)sjooyos

uaamjaq Juaswubile ejeyjioe; o) (‘018 ‘sdnoub Alosiape Juapnis ‘souno) AIosiApy Jaulea ysiBug ‘sounco ayisjooyos “b-a) s|qesdde
se ‘sdnoib Alosiape [eAs|-a)is|ooyds ‘wolj Indul }sanbai pinoys sy3 pue ‘Yim paleys aq osje pinoys 4y sul ‘dvo oy Buidojansp
ui sjuspnjs pue ‘sjualed ‘jpuuosiad [00YoS Jay)o ‘siojesisiuiwpe ‘sjedpuid ‘S19Yoea) Y)im JNSU0D 0] S|00YDS Jaleyd salinbal aynjes

"dvD1 @y) Buidojansp uaym (s)iojessiuiwpe eale ueld [eso] uoneonpa |elpads ay) YIIM }NsSuod osje

Isnw s3QD pue sou)sIp JooYdS "SSajjILIWLI0D 8S8Y) WO} PaAledal sjuswiwod ay) 0} Bungum ul puodsal 0} synje)s Aq palinbal st Juspusjuladns
9yl ‘eapiwwo) AIoS|ApY Judied JauleaT] ysybug sy o} ‘ajqesidde ji ‘pue sapwwo) AIOSIAPY Jusled 8y} Yim )i 81eys jsnw s300 pUe SjoL)sIp
looyos ‘dvD1 ayi Bundope siojeq “sjuspnis pue ‘syuased ‘Y37 8y} jo spun Bujutebieq [e00] ‘jsuuosied |00yos Jeyjo ‘siojesisiuiwpe ‘sjedipuid
‘siayoes} 9y Y Buidojeasp usym JNsuod }snw S3QD PuUe SjOLISIP [0oyos jey) siauped jeuoneonpa auyy Ajioads suopnenbal pue sjnje)s

"Uo1j08s SIy)

Buns|dwoo usym jucisaio) auyy uj [eob siyy dasy o} pabeinoous aie sy3 Juswabebus 1ey) Jo 1oedwi 8y} pue siauped |euonesnps pabebua
V371 8y} moy puejsiapun alignd Japeoliq ay) pue ssso0.d Juswudofaasp 4y 8y} ul pajedioiled jey; sisuned jeuonesnps mojje o} si [eob
3yl "dvO7 psidope auy uj pajosyel suolsiosp ay) psousnjul sisuped [euoleanpa jo Juswabebus sy} moy Josyal o} paubisep sI UoIas SIY |

"ssa@00.d [enuue ‘Buiobuo ue s} sisuped |euoneanps jo juswabebul “([L][8]F90zs uonoss 93) saenuold payjuspl

Alledo| pue sejuoud ajejs sy ssosoe Juswaoidwi pue ‘Ajjiqeiunodoe ‘Buiuueld sibsjels eaisuayaidwod poddns pinoys juswabebus
4ons ‘snjels yum Juslsisuog ‘ssaodold 186pnq ay) pue 4y sy Jo Juswdojaasp sy} 0} [eolL SI ‘4407 Aq paynuap! sdnoib juspnis

ay) bunuasaidas asoy) Buipnjoul ‘sisuped jeuoneonpa Jayjo pue ‘siojeonps ‘sjuapn)s ‘syuased Jo Juswabebua jnyasodind pue juesyiubig

asodind



89 J0 TG 93ed 1213510 |00Y2S OIsedIN 40} U|d Al|IqeIUN0DDY pUe [0J3U0) |30 2-E£20T

suoljoe aJow 1o auo Joy sain)ipusdxa pasodoid Jo |aAs) 8y} 0} sebuey)

suonoe jo dnoib Jo (s)uonoe Jo uoneulwi|gl

suojjoe jo dnoib e 1o (s)uojjoe jo uoisnjouj

uoloesqns s)nsay buioday pue Buunses|y ay) ui sdnolb Juspnys aiow 10 auUo Aq @oueullopad JO UoIsnjou|
SOLJSW SJOW 10 SUO UO 3WO02)N0 palIsap ay} JO uoljeuluss}aq

soujsw palinbai Ajuoinels ayj ueyy Jayjo0 SoUBW JO UoISN[oU|

(mojeq paguosap se) [eog) snao4 e ansind 0} uoisiosap 1o [eob e Jo uoisnjou|

:0} pajwi| Ajiessaossau jou

aJe Ing ‘spnjoul ueos Jndui Jeuped jeuoneonpa AQq pasusnjjul usaq aaey Aew jey} JyD1 ue jo sioadse, ‘jdwoid siy) jo sasodind ay) o4 "dvD1
ay) uiyym snooy Jo seale pazpuoud asimiayo 10 a|qejieae saainosal Aiejabpng ay Jo 1xajuod ay} ulyym sisuped jeuoneonpa jo sjsanbal
paznuoud y37 ayy moy Jo uonduosap e apnjoul Aew siy) -z 1dwold 0) ssuodsal ul paquosap 3oeqpad) Jauped jeuojeanpa ay} o} asuodsal

Ul pedofansp 1o Aq pasuanjul aiam jey} 4y 8y} Jo sjoadse aquosap jsnw asuodsal ay| "dyD] 8y} Jo Juawdojaaap ay} paasuanjyul ssaooid
Juswabebus sy} moy Jnoge uoljewojul au0ads ‘aeafo Yym o1ignd ayj pue stsupied jeucneonps apiaoid jim jdwoud siy) 0} asuodsal Jusioiyns

.‘Slauped jeuoneonpa wody ndul oynads Aq pasuanyui a1am Jeyl 4D @U} Jo sjoadse ayj jo uonduosap vy, ¢ ydwoud

‘siaupied |[euonBONPS WO PBAIBOSI 3OrqpPaa) ay) JO SisAjeue ue wody pabiswe jey) syndul Jo ‘spual)
‘seapl ajeoipul [jm jdwoud siy) 03 asuodsal juaions vy “sisulied |euonesnpa oynads Aq papiaoid ¥oeqpas) ay} azuewwns pue aquasa(

. SJ1auned jeuoneanpa oWoads Aq papiroid yoeqpas) ay) Jo Alewwns vy, :Z 3dwoud

‘siouped jeuoneonpa

s}l Buibebus o} yoeoidde |eoydosojiyd s,y37 Ue Jnoge uopew.ojul apnjoul osje Aew asuodsal Y ‘siouned [euoieonpa Yyym saibajens
)uswabebua sayjo Jo sbuijesw pue ssaooud 8y} Jo suljswi} 8Y) JNoge UoewoI |esouab apnjoul isnw Jdwoid siyl 0} asuodsal Jualoiyns

V "v31 jo adA} ay; 0} ajgeaijdde se siauped jeuoijeonpa pasinbal AjLojn}e]s (je yum }nsuod o} uoiebiiqo sy jew w37 ay; moy BuigLiosap
‘wnwiuiw e je ‘Buipnpul ‘4yD7 8y} Jo Juswdofeaap ay) ul sisuped [euoljEONpa SAJ0AUL 0} Y3 8y} AQ pasn ssaoold juswsbebus ay) aquosa(

« dVOl
ay} Bujzifeuy a10jaq pasapisuod sem Juswabebua siy} moy pue slauped jeuoneonps abebus 0) pasn ss8004d 8y} Jo Alewwns v, | ydwoad

"e)elldoidde se ‘(2)(4)8902S
10 (2)(q)2902s uonoas apon uopesnp3 yum asueploooe uj Bugesw oygnd e ul ueid Ajjigelunoaoe pue (04309 |e20)] sy paydopy (8

"g)eunrdosdde se ‘(1)(q)8902s 10 (1.)(9)290ZS uonaas apos uojeonpy yum aosuepltodoe ul Guuesy olgnd suo ises)| je pjeH (p
‘9jeudoidde se

‘(£)(e)g902s 10 (€)(e)2902S uonoas apon uoleonp3 Yim aoueploosoe ul ueld AjjiqeIunosoe pue [o4uo [B30] 3y} Ul papn|oui 84
0} pesodoud saunypuadxs pue suoyoe oyoads Buipsebas sjuswiwios Jiwqgns o} Ajunpoddo ayy jo aignd ay; Jo siaquisw paylioN (o



89 JO ¢g @3eg 1214351 |oOYIS OISedlN J0) ue|d ANjIGeIuno33y pue [041uo) B0 $2-£20C

"SoujeW pajejoosse pue ssloud 4407 |[B SSaIppe ISNW 4y 9y ‘Wnwuiw e Jy

"dVO7 84} Jo sjeob Jayjo 8y} Ul passalppe jou soujaW Aue uo souewlouad yoel o) Y3
ue smojie pue sabueyo jueoyiubis Jnoypm Bujobuo aq Aew Jey) suojjoe sapnjoul [Bos) ssaiBoid JO SoUBUBIUIEY V ([E0S ssa1601d JO aoUBUBJUIRY o

"SoujewW jo abues apim e ssooe souewopad Buiroidwi uo snooy Aew pue adoas s Ui pajeJjuaouod ssa| AjoAle|al si |eos) peolg Y (|eos) peosg e

‘painseslu 8q 0} I [eOB 8y} MOy Jes|d 8)ew pue punog auwi} aq |jIm Juswsje)s [eos)
SNJ04  "JuswaAoidill INSEaW 0} SOUJBW JO JSqUINU Joma) e Uo sndoy Aew pue adoos U Pajeiusduod 210w AJSANE|S S| [20S) SND04 V :JBOS) SN00 e

:s|eob jo spupy jJuaisyip 91y Buidojanap Jo uondo ay) yum sy sapirold ajejdws) 4y au) ‘sjeob jJo uonezyuoud poddns o} Japio uj

"dvO7 8y} uiyum sjeob sy aziuold 0} Moy pue Jayyeym Buiuiwlsiep Ul pieoqyseq ay) ul pepnjoul ale
Jelj} siojeaipul |e30) 8y} 10} ejep papodal pue pajos| |00 A|leoo| Jsy) Buipnjou; ‘sio)edipul jeoo| pue sjels ay) uo esuewlouad Jspisuod pjnoys
SV ‘senuoud 9)e)s 8I0W O BUO UIYIM DT 8y} Ulyim papnjoul sainjipuadxas pajejes pue ‘suoloe oyioads ‘sjeob sy) aznuoud pinoys sy3

suoljonJisu] pue sjuswalinbay

"sjeob yons aAsiyoe o} suoljoe pajejal ay) pue sjeob Buidojeasp usym sdnosb yuepnys
sy} Jo soueuniopad sy} ssesse pinoys sy "sawoo)no joeduw) o0} pajoadxs seibejels Jo sweiboid Buguswajdwi Jo ‘sdeb gouewuoed
Buimoureu ‘(s)dnoib yuspnys oylosds e ‘SjuspN)S ||e 40} SILBW IO DB B 0} BA)RS. souewopad sy} uo pasnooy aq ueo |eob padojsAsp-|lom v\

"sain)puadxs pue ‘suoijoe ‘sawooino
pajoadxa ‘soujew pajefel sy) pue ‘[eob siy ansind o} papiosp Y37 8y ‘pensind aq pjnod Jey suoljoe pue salbejels)s pue ejep aosuewlouad Aq
pajybijybiy juswenoisdw Joy sease pue syibuails snouea ay) Buowe ‘Aym ongnd ay; pue sisuped jeuoneanpa 0} 9jediuNwWwod Aes|o 0} Sy3

10} Ayunpoddo ue si [eob e papnjoul 37 au3 Aym Joy uoneueldxe sy ‘Juswubije ul 8q pjnoys jeob ay) Ul papnjoul SUOijOe 3y} pue ‘SaWooNo
pejoadxa pue soljew pajeloosse ‘Juswaje;s [eob v ‘|eob ey paysijdwosse sey J uaym mou| [ImM 3] ay) moy pue ‘leob ayy ysidwoaoe
0} Jopio ui op 0} sueld 37 ayj jeym ‘ysiidwoooe o} suejd Y37 8y} Jeym sisuped [euoneanps o} ajeolunwwod Apes|o [im sjeob padojoasp-jlopn

asod.ing
SUOI}OYy pue sjeor)

suoyoe Jo uonejuswa|dwi sy} ui s8ss209Ns 10 sabusjieyd 1o uoneulwis}eQ

sseooud sjepdn [enuue ay} uo paseq Jesk dyD1 Buinsua sy} 1oy [eob e o0} apew sabueys Jo uoneuiwIs}eg
salnjipuadxa Ul SaoUBIBYIP |eUB]BW JO UONBUIWLISIS(

[e0B 8y} 8AsIyoE 0] Suopoe o110ads By} JO SSBUSAINOBYS JO UOHBUIWISIRQ

$82IAles pajeoljdnpun Joj saoiaies paAotduwl Jo paseasoul 0} Bupnqguiuos se (S)uonoe Jo uoisniou|



89 JO €5 28ed PHISI [00YDS OISEIIN 40§ Ue|d A[iqeIUN0IIY pue [043U0) [BI0] YZ-E20C
pejenuaisyiq 40} Aupqibije s,y37 ayj 0} pa) jey; sdnoub o dnoab yuapnis ay) jo souewoped ayy Buiroidwi uo pasnaoy 4y Si Ui [eob e apnjoul
1snw elejud (s)dnoab Juapnys Buiwiopad-moj Apus)sisuod ayy Buposw y3 uy Juswalinbai jeob (s)dnosb juspnis Buiuriopiad-mo| Apuaisisuon

"/o|/ee/b}/A0b Bo apd MmM//:SaRY e obed qem ejnuiio

Butpung [0:3u0D 2907 $,3@D aY) UO punoy aq Aew ‘uoiesyiuspl o} pesj ey} (s)dnosb Juapnys ay) pue ‘souewopad dnoib uapnis uo paseq
dVvO1 8y} ul [eob e apnjoul 0} pasinbal sy 8y} Jo 11| v "pieoquseq auj Ul sdnosb Jo dnoib Juspn}s swes sy Jo asueulopad 8y} UO Paseq
SIE3A DAINOBSUOD BI0W IO S3JY) JO) 3OUE)SISSY pajelualayiq 1o) ajqibije s Y3 uy :eleyo (s)dnoib Juspnys Bujwuopad-mo] Ajjuaysisuon

"dvO1 d18y) ul [eob oytoads e apnjoul 0} painbal aie eusio UleNad J9aW Jey) Sy ‘dvD1 £2—2202 9Y) Jo juswdojeaap ay)
Uim BuluuiBagq ‘Jonemoy :ssaippe |iim sjeob asoy) Jeym pue 4D ay) ui apnoul o} sjeob jeym Buiuiwieiap ul ANjIqIxay aaey sy ‘jessusab u)
s|eos) paJsinbay

"soujew pajejal 8y} Aq peyiidwexa ssaiboud ay) ulelsns [jim suoljoe ay) moy uie|dx3 :jeob siyy padojaasp sey v ay3 Aym jo uopeuejdxg

"dvO1 8y} ul sjeob Jajo AQ pelsaod suoljoe ay) uo spoya uonejuswajdw Buisnooy sjym ssaiboid Jojuow pue suoloe Ulejulew 0) PauIlWLLS)op
sey ‘slauned jeuoneonps ypm uoiensuod ul ‘3T 8y} ydiym 10} aSoy} a1e Uoljoas SIY} Ul passalppe aq o) Soljsw pue sanuoud sie)s

3yl "dvD1 8y} ul sjeob 1ayjo sy} uiyum passalppe Jou soujaw sjqedtjdde pue sanuold ajels ay) ssaippe 0} [eob Jo adA} siy) esn "dvD1 8y} ul
s|eob Jayjo sy Aq passaippe j0u sanuold 81elS 4407 8y} ul apew ssaiboud sy} ulgjuiewWw 0} SPUS)UI YT 8y} Moy aquasaq :uonduosaq |eos
[eog) ssaiboid jo asueuajuiep

‘leob ay} asiyoe djay ||im Jayjaboy
padnolb soujaw pue suonoe sy; moy pue [eob siyy padojeasp Y3 oy} Aym uleldx3 :Jeob siyy padojaasp sey y31 ayj Aym jo uoijeuejdxy

‘lecb ay} pJemo} ssaiboud Buunseaw

Joj soujaw Juasayip Auew sie sisy) ‘s|geinsesw aq o} ybnoua oyoads st )i d)IYAA ‘[2OB snooy e se oyoads se Jou si [eob peoiq Y "sus}
aAfjejilenb 1o aaljepuenb Jeyyie ul s|geinsesw aq o} ybnoua oy1oads si uoduossp [eob y “JsUUEBL JUS)SISUOD PUB SAISOLOD B Ul SSLLOJINO
pajoadxa pue suopoe ay) seziuebio uonduosap jeob ay] °[eob ay) Joj papnioul SBWON0 8jgeInses pajosdxs oy yum paubie Apespo

aq |im |eob peouq e jo uonduosap sy ‘|eob ay) ul papnjoul suoloe ayy Yybnolyy asiyoe o) sueld 37 8y Jeym aquosaq :uondiuaseq |eos
[eos) peouag

‘leob snooj e ansind

0} uoisioap ay punole Buipuejsiapun pue Aousiedsuel) sjowold 0} pabeinoous ale sy ‘siouped [BUOHEINPS YJIM UOIE)NSUOD JUBAS|SM
Buipnjoul ‘uonusye pasnooy Joy [e0b sIy) paynuap! Y3 8y} Moy aquOSap ISnW S\ "elep pae}os|joo A|jeso) Jayjo Jo elep pieoquseq uo paseq
8q isnw uopheuejdxs uy ‘|eob siy) sznuold o) ussoyd sey y37 su) Aym urejdx3 :jeob siyy padojarsp sey w31 ays Aym jo uopeuejdxy

‘leob ay)

aAsIyoe 0] sjoadxa 37 8y} Yoiym o} Bulpioooe awiely awl ay) pue painseaw aq jiim [2oB ay} Jo JuslsAsIyoe yaiym Aq (S)oL1ew ay) aousia)e)
Apolidxa ued |eos) snoo4 ey] yoeoidde aaisusiu; ejep pue ooads siow e Woly Jyauaq Jo ainbal Aew jey) pasu Jo seale ssalppe 0}

|e09) snoo4 e sdojaAsp Y37 Uy "punog swi pue ‘sjqeinseauw ‘olloads aq jsnw |20 snoo4 e 1oy papiaocid uondussep ay] :uondiiosaq jeos
(s)jeoo snooy



89 40 v§ 98ed 1211510 [00Y2S OISEDIN 40} U|d AN|IGEIUNCDIY PUE [01UOD B30T HZ-EZ0T

‘sdeb aouewuopad

Bunsixa Aue jo Buimouieu josal pnom jey) sewiooyno payoadxa Buipnjour ‘ejeudoidde se ‘sdnoib Juspn)s oy10ads 10} solBW Ayuapl

0} pabeinoous ale sy37 "sewoolno pajoadxe sy piemo} ssalboid yoel) o} asn [IM Y37 8Y) Jey) (s)opew ay) Anuspi ‘1esk qyDT yoes Jo4
:s}Insay Bupuoday pue Buunseapy

‘uonduosap [eob ay ug paynuspl S|ooyos Jo jooyds Bujwiopad-mo| 8y} Je Pej0Ius SJUSPN]S SO} SBLLIOOINO

8y} @Aaiyoe djay [iim [eob siyy ur papnjoul sainjipuadxe pue ‘soLaW ‘SUOHOE By} S8ABHE] Y3 ouj AUm pue {(S)jooyDs sy Joy SSWOooIN0 anosdwij

0} SHoya snolaaid wioly Jaip [eob siyj Ul papn|oul SOLjaW PajeIdosse pue suoloe ay) moy ‘eob siyj dojaasp o} pauinbai Buiaq Y31 sy} 0} pesg| jeyy
(s)sjooyos sy Buifuap) Buipnjoul ‘jeob siy) dojeasp o} palinbai st y3 ay) Aym uiejdx3 :[eob siy} padojaaap sey v31 ay3 Aym jo uopeue|dxg e

"3lOYM B Se 37 oy Je pajjoiud sjuapn)s ay) pue (s)jooyos Buiwopad-mo| auy)
Je psjjoiusd sjuspnls ay) usamjaq souewiopad ul safuedsip ay) ssappe 0} aAsIyoe 0} sue|d Y37 9y} SBWOo)N0 Jeym aquoasaq :uondiiosaq [eos e

‘Jeob Jayjoue ypm [eob siy) Buuiquiod Aq 1w aq jou Aew juswalinbai siy) ‘jeob ay) ui passaippe Ajleoyioads aqg
ISnW Jo0Yyds Yyoes ‘1sramoy :Jooyas yoes ssaippe 0} |eob e aAey 0} paiinbau jou si sjooyos ojdiynw ssaippe 0} pasinbal Y3 Uy "S|o0YdS 10 [00YS
Buiwiopad-mo| ay) Je pajjolus sjuspnis sy} 10} S8W02INO Bulnoidwi pue ‘jo spasu 8y} Buissaippe 0} oyoads saln)puadxs pue ‘Suoijoe ‘sawodinNo
‘S3uloW apnjoul Isnw |eob siu L "ajoym e se 37 8y} pue (s)jooyos ay) usemjaq aouewlopad Ui seiLedsip ay) Buissaippe uo Buisnooy 4y

S}l ul [eob e apnjoul Jsnwi eusiud (s)jooyds Bujwioped-mo| sy Buesw 3OO J0 JOLISIP [00YDS Y :Juawalinbal jeoh (s)looyss Bujwiopad-mo| e

3]/ee/D}/A0D B apd MMM/ SARY Je abed gam ejnwio4 Buipund j0Jjuo?) 2007

$,3d0 8y} uo punoj oq Aew ‘uoyesyRuUSPI 0} pes| Jey) (S)|0oYds sy} pue ‘souewiopad [00YS UO peseq 4D 2y} Ul [eob e apnjoul 0} paiinbal
SV 8y} JO §8)| V¥ "siojedipul asoy Jo (|e ul 1aybiy [aAs| ouewoped suo sea) je si Y37 au) Joj dnoub Juspn)s Sjuspnis ||V, 8y} JO eouewIopuad
9y} pue pJeoqyse( 8y} Ul S|aAs| souewIopad aAl@dal (S)|00YDS BU) YSIym S0} SI0jesipul S)E)S ByJ JO SUO JN( [[B UO S|9A3| aouetulopad

}S8MO] OM} 3Y} PaAIDDBL ‘SIeaA BAINOBSUOD OM] IO} ‘)BU) S|O0YDS 8JOW JO U0 SeY JOD 10 JOUISIP [00YDS Y “191SIp [00yds-a|Buls e 0}

Aidde jou saop j !sjooyss asow 1o oM} YUim JOO J0 Jou)SIp [ooys e o) saljdde Ajuo eusjo Bummoj|o} ay] :elajud (s)jooyss Buiwiopad-mo-]

"uonduosap [eob sy} ul payiluap] SBWONO0 BY) BABIYOR

diay m |eob siyy ut papnjoul seunjipuadxa pue ‘SoujBL ‘SUOIO. 8y} SaAaI[aq YT 8} Aym pue ‘(s)dnoib juapnis sy} 10} SBLWODINO aA0IdLLI O} SHOYS

snojAaid woyy Jayip (206 siy) Ul papn|oul SOLJBW PajelooSSe pue suoloe ay) moy ‘(eob sy} dojansp 0 pauinbau Butaq y3 ay) 0} pes| jey; (s)dnolb
Wapnis ayy buiyuep Buipnjoul ‘|eob siyy dojaasp o) painbai si y37] sy Aym ureidx3 :jeob siyy padojaAsp sey y31 ay} Aym jo uoneuejdxy e

"soue)sIssy pajenualaylq Joj Ajiqiblle s,y37 ayi 0} paj jey) sdnoib
Jo dnoub yuepnis ey} ‘Joj sawodN0 dA0IdWI pue ‘Jo spasu 3y} ssalppe 0} aasiyoe 0} suejd 37 ay) S8wWoNo ay} aquosae :uondiiosag [eos) e

‘jeob Jayjoue

Um jeob padinbau siyy Buiuiquiod Aq 3w aq jou Aew Juswaiinbai siy) “[eob 8y} Ul passaippe Ajjeoyioads aq jsnw dnosb juspn}s yoeas ‘Ianamoy
:dnoub Juspnys yoea ssaippe 0} |eob e aaey 0} pasinbai jou si sdnoib Juspn)s ajdinw ssalppe 0} paJinbas w37 uy "sdnoub Jo dnoub juspn)s siy)
‘10§ sawooIno Butroidwi pue 'Jo spasu ay) Buissaippe o} oyads sainypuadxe pue ‘SUOIIE ‘SAWO0INO ‘solaw apnoul }snw [eob siy| ‘asue)sissy



89 Jo g5 a5ed 12113513 [0OY2S OISEIN JO} Ue|d AJ|IQRIUNOIIY pUe |043U0) |B20T $Z-E20T

‘leos) ay} jo ped  s)insay Bunuoday pue Buunseapyy, ay) buns|dwios 1oy suljoLul |

1eak dyD1 yZ—€Z0Z 2y} Jo pua ay) Aq aaaiyoe 0} sjoadxa
V37 8y} dLjsWl JueAs|al 8y} 40} aWOJIN0 palisap ay) Jejue ‘dy D 8y Jo teak isuy sy} Bunsjdwos usypy [yZ—£z0Z 104 dWwoNQ palisag e

"1e94 jey} J0j ajepdn |enuuy ay} jo Jed aq [Im uwnjod siy)
Bune|dwog -ajoAs teek-aaiy) Ixeu ayy ul seak sl 8Y) o4 |[IM J¥DT SZ—-+20Z YL "eA0ge SUONdNIISUl Sy} Yim jua)sisuod ‘saldde ejep
aU} YoIym 0} JeaAk |0oyos au) 8jedipu| 3|qe|IeA. BIep JUSaL JSOW BU} JaJUL ‘GZ—HZ0Z 10} v 8ul Buns|dwos usypp :owodnQ ¢ Jeas e

"aA0qe SUOIONJ)SUl Y} UM Jua)sisuco ‘saljdde ejep
84} YoIym 0} JeaA |ooyds By} B)edipu| "B|qe|ieAR BIEp JuSdaJ ISOW BU} JBYUS ‘pZ—EZ0T 10} AV Ul Buns|dwiod Usyp) :owoong Z J1eas e

‘8A0ge SUo(jonJIsul 8y} UM Jus)sIsuos ‘saljdde ejep
3L} YoIym 0} 4eaA |00YyDS BY) BJEDIPU| "BIgE|IEAR BIED JUSD3J JSOW BU} JBJUD ‘§Z—2Z0Z 10} DT oyl Buns|dwos usypp :owos3ng | Jeas e

"9A0(E SUOIONJISUI 8} YIM Jua]sIsuod ‘saljdde ejep oy} yosiym o) Jeak |ooyos aif) 81e0IpU| DLW B YJIM pajeloosse
e]ep Jusdal jsow ayj si sul[aseq 8y} ‘@Aoge paquossp SY 'ZZ—120zZ 40} dvD1 oyl Bunejdwos usym suljpseq ay) Jojug auljaseg e

"oljew e Buisn painseaw Buiaq s| ssaiboid moy sjedipu] :oLJBI e
:SMOJ|o} se 3jqe)} 9y} a)e|dwon
'dvD7 lesh-a31y) ay) Inoybnouyy pabueyoun ujewsi jjeys elep auljeseq ay |

"sasodind A)|iqesedwos 1oy sjep swes ay) Uo Jeah yoes uaxe} uone|nojed swiy ui juiod e spnjoul Aew s|gejieae
ejep juadal jsow ay) ‘(ejel uoisuadsns ‘eje. uonenpest “6-s) pajdope si 4y vz—120Z dY) Swi) sy} 1e ajqendwod ag jou Aew soujaw

SLUOS U0 SSWON0 | 2—0Z0Z [euy asnedsq 'SAVd v 01 papiwgns Ajusdel sey y31 ayj jey) ejep 4o (SAvd1vD) WalsAS eje( JUSWBASIYOY
idnd |euipnjiBuo] eluloyed ay) o) uoissiwgns 4oy Bunedeaid si 3 ay) e1ep BuiMalral SA[OAU] Aew a|gejieAe ejep jusdal Jsow ay} bBuisn

‘(e)es uonenpeub jooyos ybiy “6a) a)qejieAr Jusdal }SoW
oy} syuasaidal ejep jeyy 4i Ajuo oujew e Jo suljeseq ay) Joj pJeoqyseq 610z @Y} uo psiuiodal se ejep asn Aew sy ‘ueld Jeah-sa1y) ay; Jo
leak )s1y 8y} 10} 4vD7 Y3 Jo uondope JO Sl By} Je B|qe|ieAR JL}BLU SIL} YIM PSJBIJOSSE BJEp Jusal JSOLW 8y} uwnjoo aulseq ayj ul apnjou|



89 Jo 95 adeq 1213510 [00Y2S OISEIIN 10} Ueld AN[IQRIUN0IDY pue |01U0) [20] HZ-E20T

1eS A dvQ1 ay) Jeju3
sisAjeuy |eog

"SJUSPN)S YINOA 1804 0} d10ads spssu jaaw 0} paubisep 4y 2y} ul suonoe ayoads spnjoul o) pebesnoous are dnosBgns
JUSpN)s YINoA 193s04 Juedlubis Ajjeauswinu e aaey jey) S|o0yos JSHEYD pUE ‘STOD ‘SIOLISIP JO0YIS YINOA Jo)SO 10 SUOHIY

"slaules| ysijbu3z o} oyoads sapialoe Juswdojaaap |euoissajold pue sjuspnis o) papioid ‘gog uoIPag
O3 ul pauyep se ‘sweiboid uonisinboe sbenbue| ay) ‘wnwiulw e je ‘o} pajejas dyD 8y} Ul suonoe ayoads spnjul jsnw dnoibgns
juspnjs Jaules) ysijbu3 jueoyiubis Ajjeouswnu e aAeyY Jey) S|00YOS JBURYD PUB ‘SO0 'SIOUISIP [00YIS :SIauleaT ysibug 104 suonoy

"(dvO1 8y} Jo uonoag seoinag panoid] Jo pasealsu| 8y} Ul (Q)96pS| uonoss [¥o0 sl s apll ‘suofjeinbay Jo 8poDH eluIOjED Ul Sjuswalinbal
8y} ssalppe 0} uojoeg Alewwng paaocidw| Jo pasealou| ay) Ul UOIJeWIOU] [BUOHIPPE BpIALd 0} Pasau |IM Y31 aU) ‘SISBq SpIM|OOYDS

10 3pIM-y/37] Ue Uo palayo uoloe Yons Yoes Joj :9J0N) "ON 10} N, UE 10 SOA 10) A, B Buisn uoijoas seoiniag pasoidwi 10 pasesalou|

8y} Ul paquosap se Juswalinbal sadlnas pasoidul 1o ssealoul ay) Bujjasw 0} SaINGLIUOD UOHOE BY} JOUJBUM 81e91pu| "Sajqe} Alewwns sy} u|
paplAoid 3q (|Im S804N0S puny oloads woJj sain)ipuadxa pajebpng "UoIO. SIY} YIM pajeloosse salnjipuadxa Jo Junowe [e}0) ay) 48)u3 "uonoe
3y} Jo uonduosap e 8pIAOLd "SB|qe]} Uoloe 8y} ul Jeadde os[e ||IM Bf}} SIU| "UOIOE 8U} 0} 33} HOUS B 9PIAOId “1aqLUNU UOHIE ay) Joug suonoy

‘pdeoqyseq sy} uiyym siojesipul [220] 10} |00}

uofoa|jel-fias Jueas|al sy ybnoiyy papodal Jo U paseq soujaw asn 0} pabieinosus ale sy ‘senuoud 8)e)s 8say) 104 'dyDT SY) UIYIm asn
0} oUW e Ayyuapl jsnw 37 8y} ‘(splepue)s aouewlopad pue Jusjuod JWSPEDE S1e)s JOo uonejuswajduw “*6'9) soljowW a10W 40 Buo Ayoads
Jou saop Ajoud se)s e jusixa ay) 0] "y Jo ad4) ay} o) s|qesidde se Jeak gD yoee ui ‘senuoud aje)s pajejal sy} Jo} souUdwW a|qeoijdde
8y} Jo |le Buisn painsesw aJe Jey) sjeob apnjoul IsnW D7 S,y3 7 L ‘WnwWiuiw Je Ing ‘saneyenb Jo saneyuenb aq Aew souj W ay |

"oljew . _ ) .
mau e Buippe usyj __w:: usyj __wc: usyj Ec: 77 | 72
uaym 1o gz pntiidl il AREIR SRRl Ve 1UIEIq SnesT] ez =120¢ 10} 4V —120¢ 10} dVO1
~1Z20Z 40} AV —20¢ 10} dVD1 —€20¢ 10} dVO1 —¢¢0¢ 10} dVD1 sy} Bus|dwoo oy} Bualdwos

ay) Bupa|dwoo
uaym xoq siy} ui
uofjewiojul 1ajug

(¥z—-€202)
€ Jea, Jo}
awooInQ pailiseq

ay; bupsjdwoo
uaym xoq siy} ui
uoljewlojul jajug

BawooINQ ¢ JevA

ay) Buns|dwos
uaym xoq siyj ui
uonewJsour jsug

awooNQ Z JesA

ay; Bune|dwoo
uaym xoqg siyj ul
uoljewloju) Jajug

BWooINQ | JesA

usym xoq siyj ul

uoljewiojul Jejug |

auljeseg

uaym xoq siyj ul
uonewloul jsjug

I ETIY



89 40 £ a8eg 1214151Q |00Y2S OISEDIN 10} UEB|d AJjIGRIUN0IY PUE [041U0 [8I0T 1Z-E20T

"sjuapn}s
J8usea) ysiibu3 pue ‘YINOA 19)s0} ‘SOOI MO] JO UCHEIJUSIUOD PUE JSGUNU BY) U Paseq Jesh BuILod ay) Ul 919031 [IM )i SSjewWNss VI
Sy} spuny juelb uonenuesuod pue [eluswe|ddns 4497 J0 Junowe ay) Aj10adg :SpueI9) UOHRRUBIUCY Jo/pue [E}uBWBlddNS 44T Paoafoid

suoljonJjsuj pue sjuswsaliinbay

"‘Buiynquiuoo se

U0HO3S SUOHOY pue s[eos 8yj ul papnjoul suoioe ay} yim ubife ysnw uonoss siyy ul uojduosap s,y uy indu; apiacid o) Aljiqe Jiay) syeyjioe;
0] siauped jeuoljeanpas jo Buipuelsiapun Japeoiq e ajowold 0} Jouroons Ausions aq 1o4 |lejep JuaioIyns apnjoul pjnoys papiaoid suondussa
"sjuswalinbai Aloje|nbal Jeaw asodind siy} Joj payljuapl SUOHOe BPIM[OOYDS 10 BpIM-y3] Moy pue ‘a|qed)jdde se ‘T1-ML sapelub ul sjuapnys
lle 0} pasedwod se Z|—)|1 sepeib ul sjuapn)s pajesljdnpun s)i 10} S801AIBS SA0IdWi 10 8SBBIOUI 0) Sue|d Y3 UB MOY JO ‘UO08S pajesipap
ajbuls e ujyim ‘uonduossp saisusyadwod B ypm sisuped [euoleonps sapiAcid UORDSS S80IAI9G PaA0IdLU| JO PISEAIOU| UBRLIM-|[OM Y

asoding
sjuapn}s awosu|
~MO7] pue ‘siauledT] ysijbug ‘ynoA 193so4 10} s92I1AI9S paroidul] 1o pasealou]

"a|qeoijdde se ‘ejep |200] JaU}0 10 pieOqySE(Q BY) Ul papiaoid ejep ayj Jo sisAjeue
pue sisAjeue sjy} 4o }nsal e se |eob sy} 9A8IYOE 0} SUOHOE. 1O ‘SOLJBW ‘SBL0o}NO pajdadxe ‘(eob siy) o) apew sebueyo Aue aquosa e

‘pajeioosse A|psofo
Jou ale jey} souew pue suoloe adinw apnjoul sjeob usym yoeoidde ue yons asn o} pabeinoous ale sy37 "s1suped [euonesnpa o)
Aousiedsues; esealoul pue Buppom si soujew o Jos payloads e joedwi oy Buisn si 37 ay) ABejess ay) 18yjeym Jo sisAjeue jsngod alow
104 mOj|e [jIm SoLlBW LM suooe Buidnols) *(s)uoioe sy 0) ajqeoljdde ale Jey) (eoB ayj ulypm soujaw yoads o dnolb Jo oujew ajbuis
B U0 9ouewlopad Jo 1xajuod ay} ul jeob ay) uiyum suoioe Jo dnodb 1o uopoe a|buls e Jo SSBUBAlIaYS sy} ssesse Aew syg] ‘idwoud
siy} o} Buipuodsas usypa "|eob ayy ypm pajeloosse soujaLl auy) Jo |[e uo aouewouad sAoidwi 0} papuajul aq |Im [eob B Uj suonoe

lle Jou ‘sased awos | "y37 8y} Aq painsesw se [eoD pajejnolue ay) aAsIyOE 0} SUOROE O10ads U} JO SSBUBAIOBYS BU) 8qLISS(q

"paJinbai jou s) Buunoodoe Je|jop-104-Jej|op B pue ‘passalppe aq 0} pasu Jou op sebejusaiad Jo sainjipuadxs
Ul seduelen Jouly “a|qeoljdde se ‘saolalag psaoidwi Jo sabejuadiad [Bnjoy pejelljsg pue sadialeg paaolduwy jo sabejuasiad
pauueld ay) usamjaq pue sainjipuadx3 jenjoy pajewis] pue sainypuadxy pejebpng usamjaq seousioylp [eusiew ueidxy e

"dvQ7 pajdope ay) ul paquosep sem )l Moy Wodj A[SARUBISONS SJayIp Jey} Jouuew e ul uonoe pauueld B psjuswajdwi Jo uoloe
pauue|d e Juswa)duil Jou pIp Y37 8y} asaym aoue)sul Aue apn(oul ISNw siy| "ssa20id uonejuswajdwi Yy Ypm paoualadxa sassa00ns
pue sabus||eyo JueAsial Jo UOISSNOSIP & apNnjou| "|eob pajenolLe oy} 9ASIYSE 0} SUOHOE By} JO uonejuawaldwly ||JOAC BY) aquLIosSeq e

‘pajonuyisu) se sydwold ayj 0} puodsay ‘jeob ay Buiasiyoe
Ul 8AOSYS a1em suonoe pauueld ay) Jayjeym azhjeue ‘preoqyseq sy wodj ejep Buipnjoul ‘ejep swooNo s|gesnsesw [enuue [enjoe Buisn)



89 4o 85 a8ed 1314151Q |00YS OISEDIN 104 UB|d AN[IGEIUNOIY PUE [041U0D [B207 Y2-E20T
"sjuapnjs pajealjdnpun Jo JuUsWISSaSSE SPaau B uo AjaJ Aew uopoes siy) uj papircld asuodsal sy} ‘yons sy

"leob pajeloosse sy} Jo 8W02JN0 sjqeinseaw pajoadxe ue aasiyoe djay 0} papusiul S| Uojoe 3y e

pue ‘suonespisuod
988U} Uo paseq s (UoREDO 4o ‘spoyjaw ‘Jusjuod ‘ubisap sy ‘ajdwexs oy ‘Buipnjour) uoloe ay) Jo (s)10adse Jo ‘uopoe By| e

‘slidnd pajealjdnpun s) JO S8OUE)SWINJI IO ‘SUOIHPUOD ‘SPasuU oUf} SISPISU0S )| e

:moy suiejdxe Y37 8y} uaym sjuspnjs pajesljdnpun Joj sjeob
$,v37 9y} Bupesw ul aaosys pue spiemo} paroauip Ajlediouud s Luooe Ue Moy SajelsuoWwep 3 Uy :9A139ag pue pajoalig Ajjedioulld

"8)ep 0} uonejuswa|dwi [enjoe 10 BJEP WOJN0 JO SIUSPIAS JOSS] JSNW UOHBUILISISP SIY} pue ‘pajoadxe Se anljoays

SEM UOIJOE 81} 10U JO JBYJaYM SUILLIBIBP ISNW W3 84} ‘dVDT 0202—L10Z 84} Woly 4D ¥2—1Z0Z Ui Ol PENUIUOD SUOKIE YoNSs Aue

104 '(Q)961¥GL UOHOSBS YOO G UM JuS)SISU0D uoljeue|dxa Ue apn[oul }SNW 3T aU} ‘SISBQ SPIM|O0YOS 10 8pIM-yTJT Ue uo papiaoid pue spdnd
pajedljdnpun 1o} Juswalinbal seolAIes pasoidull Jo pasealsoul sy} 0} Bulgnguiuod Se Uo)Yas SUOHDY PUE S|BOS) Y] Ul PapN|oUl UOHO. Loes Jo4

'sjuapnjys asay) Joj sjeob ayj
Bupeaw u aAoaYe ale suooe 39Sy} MOY (Z) PUB ‘)sily PaIdpISUOD 318M SJUSPN]S SWODUI-MO| PUE ‘SIouUles) ysijbug ‘ynok 19jsoj jo
spaau ay} moy (|) jo uoneuejdxa ue ‘30D 10 JOUISIP |OOYIS 11U BY) SSOIIR IO ‘[00YIS 3413Ud ue o} papiroid Buiaq uoyoe yoes io4

:suonduasaq padinbay

"(2)(B)96¥51 uopoas y0O G 0} juensind pajejnojes se ‘4eak dyD7 oy}
ul s)uspn)s |je 0} papiaoid s8olAIas ay} 0} paledwod se paroidil Jo paseasoul aq jsnw spdnd pajesiidnpun 1oj saoI1AIeS yaiym Aq abejuasied

SY31 8y} si siy L "ebejusdlad sy Aoads pue ebejusdied jenohue) palinbay 4497 jeuociodold 8y} pue JesA jooyos Buiwo?) sy} 10} S80IAISS
aAoiduw] Jo asealou| o} abejusoiad pejosiold ay) ppy Jea j0oyds Buiwios oy} 10§ s89IAIBS dA0sdull 10 aseadu] 0) abejuasiag (830

"(0$) 048z Jo JUnowe ue Ayoads ‘a|qe JaAoALIRD 44D @Y} Ui paunuspi
JOU si junolie JaAoALIED € | "B|qe ] JaAcAle] 4407 8y} Ul paynuap! JUNOWEe Jejjoq — JaAoAie) 4407 ay) Alloads :ejjog — 4on0Aue) 4497

"(%00°0) 049z Jo abejusdiad e Ayoads ‘s|qe] Janokuen 4407 ayy ul psypuapt Jou si abejusoiad
JonoAuieo e §| "s|qe ] J8AokLie) 4497 @y ul paynuasp| sbejusolad — JeAokled 4407 sy Ajpadg :abejuaaiag — Jonoluen 4497

"(2)(e)96¥G1 uonoes y0o § 0} juensind
paje|ndjed se Jeak 4y 8y} Ul sjuapnis |je o) papliaoid saoiales sy} 0} pasedwod se paaoldui Jo pasealdul ag }shw sjidnd pajesiidnpun 1o}

$80IMBS Yalym Aq ebejuadcied pajewiiss ay) Ajioadg ueag jooyds Bulwon ay) 10y s83IAI8S dA0dLLj 40 BSEAIIU[ O} abejuoaaiad pajoaloigd

"1ea/ Bujwod By} ul AI9DBI |IIM }| SBJEWNSE YT SY) 1BY) ‘20'8EZZ UOIOBS DT Ul paquIsap se
‘Buipuny uo-ppe jueib uoneiusOU0d 44D [BUOHIPPE JO Junowe ayy Ajnads :(juastad gi) juelS) UOHREBNUBIUOY 40T [eUORIPPY pajaafoid



89 J0 65 aded 1211510 [00Y2S OISEIIN 104 UB|d AL|IGRIUN0IY PuE [013U0) |BI0T YT-ET0T

:SISeg apPIM|OOYIS B UO PapIACLd SUOI}OY

*A1oay) leuoneonpe 1o ‘edusuadxs ‘yolessal Buioddns ‘palspisucd seAneussjje Aue Buipnjoul ‘uoneulwialep

SIy} Joj siseq ay} spiroLd “sjidnd pajedljdnpun s) 1o} sjob asay) JoaW 0} Spuny 8y} JO 8SN DAI}IOYS }SOW Y} e SUO[O. 8y} Moy aquosep
os|y "sanlionud [eoo| Aue pue sjejs ay uj sjidnd pajesydnpun 1oy sjeob sy Buijeaw ul aARdaYye pue 0} pajoallp Ajjediouud ale suocioe asay)
Moy 8quosap Jusalad gg ueyy ssa| Jo ebejusaiad idnd pajesiidnpun ue ypm S1oSIP [00Y9S 104 Juadsad 66 > abejusaiad pojessdnpun

"aA0(gE paquosap
se sanuold |eoo| Aue pue ejess sy; uj sjidnd pajesiidnpun Joy sjeoB sy Bunesiu ul aAYaYS pue o} pajoaup Ajjediound aie suoloe asay)
Moy 8qusap ‘alow Jo Jusalad gg Jo abejusolad dnd psjesiidnpun ue yim sjoLISIp |00Yds 104 Juaasad 6g < abejusiad pajesydnpur)

:siseg apIM-VYI] Ue UO paplAold SUOl}OY
:AluQ sousIg |ooYy9Is 104

"SnowAuouAs aq 0} palapISUoD aie apIM-\y3T PUB SPIM|OOLDS ‘S|O0YIS JSUBYD PUB STOJ JO 9SED U} U] "SA0QE PaqLOSap
se sajuoud [eoo] Aue pue sjejs sy} ul sidnd pajesiidnpun Joy sjeoB sy Bueaw ul eAjoeys pue o} payoallp Ajjediouud aie siseq apm-y3J
Ue uo juswalinbal sadlalas paaoidwi Jo pasessoul sy} Bunesw o} Bulnguyuod se papnioul SUOIOB MOY 8quUISa( S|O0YIS Jajey) pue s309

([u] @aAnoay3] sswoonQ s|qelnsesyy)

"sjuspn}s Jayjo |ie Jo ajes souepusyie sbelsAe ay) uey) aiow Apuesiyiubis asealou |Im SJUSPN}S BWOUI-MO| JNO 10} S}l aouepusye
3} Jey; 10adxa am ‘snjejs pabejueapesip A||E0ILOUODS-0190S B JO SBOUBLAdXS PUB SBSSBIIS DILOIYD Y] UM PIJBIDOSSE JSOW SPasu
JosW suofoe 8y} 8snedaq pue ‘SJUSPNIS SWOJUI-MO| JO d)el sdouepua)e Jamo| Ajjuesyiubis ay) Jo 8snedaq ‘JaASMOH "JIjeus( [|Im sjel
douepusye jusdiad 00| € uey) ssof yim sjuapnis | jey) adoypoadxe am pue siseq spim-y3 Ue uo papiaoid Buiaq ale suonoe asay |

([s]uonoy Bunnguuo)) “sajes souepuaye ybiy Jo sjysuaq ay uo ubiedwes [euoleanps apIMIOLISIP B SB |[oM SB S921n0Sal |euoniinu
pue uonepodsuel) [euolippe opiroid Z pue ‘A ‘X SUOHOY ‘N [e09) ‘@ouepusje Jo souepodwi sy} aziseydwe Jou Ssop Jey) ajewl|o
looyos e se ||am se ‘pooj pue uoliepodsuel; ajgeljal Jo yoe| Buipnjoul ‘wisiasjussye Jo sasned Jofew sy} Jo swos ssalppe o) paubisap
sl jey) welboid souepuajie mau e Juswaldwi pue dojeasp |[Im M ‘SJUSPN)S SUWIOOUI-MO] JNO JO UOIPUOD SIY) SSAIPPE O} Japio u|

([pej0au1q Allediound] seouBisWNOID ‘SUORIPUOD ‘SPaBN) "SJUBPNYS ||E 1O} B}l SoUBPUSHE SU) UBY) JaMO] Jusdiad J S| SJUSpNIS WUl
~MO] INO JO 8jeJ 8dUBpUSHE BU) JBY} PSUIES| BM ‘SJUSPN}S SWODUI-MO] JNO JO SBOUBISWNOID PUE ‘SUOKIPUCD ‘Spsau oy Buissasse Jayy

:Rem Buimo)|of BU3 Ul PBsU JO Bale SIY) SSaIppE 0} SUOHOE BPIMIO0YDS JO BpIM-yI3] Alnsnl Jybiw 3 ‘sjuspnis
lie 10} 8jeJ @duBpUSjE B} UBY) )1 SoUBpUBNE Jamo| Afjueoyiubis B sABY SJUBPN]S SWIOOUI-MO| Jey) SauluLId}ep Y3 ue Ji ‘ajdwexa 104

"sjuapn}s Buinias se awes sy} jou.s| syuapnis Builjoius asneosaq piepue)s seoiAIes aacidul Jo 9sEaIoUI AU} oW JoU
saop sdnoJb 4o dnoub juspnis syoads e jo abejusoiad juswijjoius ybiy e sey Y3 ue Jey; Bunels Ajdwis ‘Jayun4 Jusjoyns Jou ale ‘moy o) se
uoneue|dxe s9ypny 10 UOHIBUUOD JoIdX UB JNOYYM ‘|e0D BUj} 10} BLUOOINO pPajoadxa Ue aralyoe djay |jIm SoIAIBS B Jey} syuswsje}s Alosnpuo)



89 40 09 @8ed 1213510 |00Y0S OISEAN 104 Ueld AN|IQEIUN0IIY PUE [013U0) (€207 $2-E20T

'v31 8yy 0} ajqediidde se ‘suonduosep Buimoyjoy 8yl opIACIH

‘HElS [elpolsno sepnpoul yeys payisselo (37 8yl Aq pafojdwe yels payisse|o lojpue

HEIS PojedlIad aq jsnwi sjuspn)s 0} S80lAISS J0alIp apiaold oym Jejs ay | ‘Jusdlad GG UBY) SS9| 10 0) [enba si jely; sjuapnis pajesldnpun

30 JUSWIIOIUS UE Y)iM S|OOLIS JE Sjuspnis 0} S80lAI9S JoalIp BpIA0Id OUM e)s Jo Jaquinu sy} o} pasedwod se Jusaled 6 uey) Jajealb s

Jey} sjuapms pajedtidnpun JO JUSLUJI0IUS UB Ylim S|O0UDS Je SjUSpN)s 0} S80IAISS J0alIp aplAoid oym els Jo Jaquinu ay) asealoul 0} spuny asay)
Buisn s1 )1 moy sjessuowap 0} paiinbal S| ZO'GEZZY UONIOS DT Ul paquosap uo-ppe juelb uoljeLUS2UOD jeuolippE BY) SBAISDal jey) YT Uy

‘s|gesidde se ‘sjuapnjs awooul-Mo| pue ‘siaules| ysijbus
‘yanoA ua)so} Jo (Juasiad gg aaoqe) uoieuasU0d YBIY B aARY Jey) S|ooyds Je Sjuapn)s 0} SadIAIaS Joa.Ip Buipiroid yels jo Jequinu
94} asealou| 0} pasn aq ||1m eAcqe payiuapl Buipuny uo-ppe juesB uopesUSIUOD [eUOIPPE BY) Moy 1o} eld oy jo uondiuosap v

"$80IMI8S panoidul Jo sbejuadlad ay) Buileinojes uo uojewloul 10} S89IAISS parcidul]

Jo abejusdiad pauueld sy} Buiuiwisiep Joj suononsu) ay} sag “abejussiad jeuoiodold 8y} SPIEMO]} UOIOE aU) JO UOHNJLIUOD Y} dUILLISIOP
0} pasn sem Jey} ABojopoyjaw 8y} 8quosap ‘spuny 4497 JO ainjipuadxs Ue uey) Jayjel ajqe | Arewwng BupngUIuod oy Ul SeaIAIeg panoidw
jo abejuadiad pauue|d B ypm pajeldosse S| jey) Juswalinbas sadinles paaoidw Jo pasealsul sy) Buesw o) Bunquiuod uopoe Aue Jo-

"1eaA dyD JuBAd|al By} 10} SjUSapN]s |8 0)

sapinold 37 8y} seoinues oy 0) pasedwos se sjidnd pajesljdnpun 1oy S801AI8S Ul JusWisAoIdwi JO 9SBaIOU| jeuoiodoud pasinbal ayy ul jnsal
0} pejoadxa aJe (S)uoloe 8say} Moy SSaIppe Jsnw uonduosap SIY | "SjUSPN)S SLUOSUI-MO| JO/pUE ‘siaules| ysibug ‘ynoAk 19)s04 saAIss Ajuo
Jey} uonoe ue si uonoe psjiwil| y "sjuspnis pajeoljdnpun o} siseq psjiwi| e uo papiold Jo sISeq SPIM[O0YIS IO SpIM-\y] UB Uo papiroid aie
Aoy} Japaym ‘Juswiainbas saoinies panosdul 10 pasesioul sy} 0} BUNQLIUOD SB UOIDaS SUOIOY PUE S|EOS) BU} Ul papnjou] ale jey; 4v901 8y
ul suonoe asouyy Aq paaoidwil Jo pasesuoul aie sadIAIRS “Ajuenb uj sadines molb 0} suesw S82IAIS 9SBaIOUl 0} pue Ajljenb uj seoines molb
0} sueaw sadiAles anoidwil 0 Jeak dyDT 8y ul sjuapnys jle 1o} papiaoid saoinIas ey} 0} pasedwod se pejejnojes abejuadiad ay) ises) je Aq
paAoidwi Jo pesealoul ale sidnd pajesiidnpun Joj papiaoid S80IAI8S MOY BqLIOSap ‘gE1G | UONOAS &I G JO sjuswalinbal ay) Yim Jusisisuo)

‘paJinbai abejuassad
3y} £q paroidwy Jo paseasou) Bujaq aie Sjuspn}s sWoIUI-MO| pue ‘siaules| :w_,_m:,.m ‘YinoA 13)s0} 10} S9IIAI3S MOY JO uopduoasap v

"safjloud [eoo] Aue pue sje)s sy} Ul S)UBPN)S BWOJUI-MO| pue ‘slaules| ysiibug ‘yinok
19)804 10} s[e0b s)| J98W 0} SPUN) BY} JO BSN BAIJOBYS JSOW BY) 8Je SUOIOE BY) MOY pUE 0} pajoallp Ajlediouud ale suooe asay) Moy aquUosa(]
:sjidnd pajesjidnpun jo yuswijeius Juasiad gf uey) ssa| ym [00YIS & je SiSeq SpIM|00YDS B uo spuny Buipuadxe sjoLysIp [ooyos lo4

"sefjold |eoo) Aue pue eje)s ayy ui sjidnd pajesydnpun syl 1o} sjeob sy Buas ul 8AROSYS
pue 0} pajoauip Ajjediouiid ale suopoe asay moy aquasaq :sjidnd pajesidnpun jo juswijjoius alow 1o Juasiad gp Yum sjooyas 104

‘SIseq 9pIMO0YDs B U0 spuny ay} Jo asn ay} Buipoddns uonduosep
pauinbai ay) apnjour pue ‘siseq epimjooyds e uo papiaoid pue papuny Buieq suonoe ssoy uonduosap 8y} Ul Aguapi }snwi sjousIq [00YoS



89 Jo 19 a8ed 1213810 [00Y2S OISEIIN 404 UR|d AX[IGBIUNOIDY PUE [013UO) [BI0T HZ-E20T

(1ea\ 4D Buiwod ayy 1oy) sjqe] sainypusdx] pauue|d [810] i S|qe) e
:Apoq Bujusanob 1o pieoq Bujuienob [eao) sy} Aq pejdope gyD @y Jo Led se papnjoul 8q 0} palinbal ale so|qe} Buimoljoj ay

"$3]ge} Uoljoy Bululewas ay) uo palsjus Jou S| UORBLUIOU| "PBISIUS B( [[IM UOHBLLIOUI 81aYM (S)UWN|OD By}

BuiAyuap u pre o} siepesy uwinjod o} pappe usaq sey ndul, pJom ay) ‘ajge) Anug eleq sy} Jo uondaoxa 8y} YUAA "ajqel JaaoAlen 449071 sy
pue ‘s|qe sjepdn [enuuy suonoy Bunngiyuod sy) ‘s|qe] ayepdn |enuuy sy} ‘ejqe AuD] ejeq sy) ojul pasajus Ajuo S| UOHeWIoU| “S3|gE |
uonay Jayjo sy sjejndod Ajjeonewolne [Im a|ge) SIy) Ojul PaISjUS UOHEWIOMI 8Y] "dyDT 8y} Ui uoiioe yoes 1o} ajge ) Ajug ejeq oy a)s(dwon

sajqeL uonoy

"Jeak yoes Jo 1aqojoQ ul Aepsaupapy 1Sl 8Y} UO PAjUNOD SB SJUSPN}S PaJjoIua JO sequinu

Sy} pue yejs 31 4 JO Jaquinu ay) uo psseq aq Jsniu ofjes Juspn)s-o}-yels ay | "y37 ey} o} ejqedl|dde se ‘(sjooyos ybiH pue ‘ybiH Jounr/s|ppi

‘Aejusws|g) ueds speub Aq sjooyos sy dnosb Aew y37 8y "y37 8y} 0} a|qedidde se ‘Jusaled GG uey; Jejealb s| jey; sjuapnis pajesiidnpun

JO UOREeAUBDUODD B U)IM S[OOYDS Je Sjuapn)s 0] S8dIAISS JoalIp Buipiroid yels pajesyiiad Jo oljel JUapn)s-0}-4els oy} pue ssa) 10 Juadiad g si jey)
sjuspn}s pajesjjdnpun JO UOIBIIUBOUCD B YUM S|OOYIS Je Sjuapnis 0} SadIalas Joalip Buipiaoid yels pajesyilad Jo oljel Juspn)s-0)-4els ay) 8pInold

"1eak yoee Jo 18qoj00 Ul Aepsaupapy 1S4 aY} UO PAJUNOD Se SjUspNIS Pajjoius JO Jaquinu

ay) pue yejs (314) wajeainba awi (Iny Jo Jequinu 8y} Uo paseq ad JSNW o}l Juspnis-0)-4els 8y Y31 ay) o} s|qeandde se ‘(sjooyag ybIH pue

‘YbIH Jolunr/elppiyy ‘Atejusws|g) ueds apeib Aq sjooyos sy dnoib Aew y3 8yl “v31 8y} 0 sjqeoidde se ‘usosed gg uey) 19)ea1b S| JeU) Sjuapn)s

pajedljdnpun JO UOKELUSIUOD B YIIM S|O0YIS JE SJUBPN]S 0} S8IAIaS Joalip Buipinoid yejs palisseo Jo oiel Juapn)s-0)-4e)s ay) pue ssaj Jo Juadiad
GS sijey} sjuapnys pajestjdnpun JO UOHEIUSSUOD B Y)IM SJUSPN]S 0} S92IAIS Joa.ip Buipiaoid yels payisseo o oljes JUSpNIS-0}-1els ou) OpIACld o

:SMOJ|0} Se B|qe) a8y} a)s|dwo)

Juadiad GG ueyy Jajealb si jey) sjuspnis pajeslidnpun JO JUSWJIOIUS UB Y)IM [00UOS B Je SJUSPN]S 0] S8oIAISS 108.Ip
Buipiroid geys urejal 0} spuny sy} Buisn si 1 moy aquosep jsnw 3T ey} Jusosad GG uey) Ja)ealb S| jey) sjuspms pajesydnpun JO JUSWI0IUS Ue
UM Jooyds B Je sjuapn)s 0} SaolAIas Joallp Buipiaoid els esesloul 0] JUSIDIYNS Jou S| UO-ppe Juelb UOHEIUSoUOD [BUOIIIPPE UE 1BY) JUSAS 8Uj) |

"Hoddns Buyje)s [euoppe alinbai sjooyos Yoiym suilLIs)ep 0} pasn BLSJLID 8y} PuUB S|ooyos

pajos|es Je sjuapn)s 0} SadIAIaS J0allp apircLd oym ‘Jels [eipoisno Buipniaul ‘yjoq Jo ‘Yels palISSe[o ‘Yels pajenuspals JO Jaquinu ay) asesIoul
0] spuny ayj Buisn si )l moy aquosep jsnw ‘Jusaled GG uey) 1ajealb si jey) sjuspn)s pajesidnpun O JUSLW|CIUS UB YlIM S|ooyds sey Ajuo jey;
V31 ue se yons ‘spuny uo-ppe juelb uonesuadcuos ay) buisn s}l MOY aqLISapP O} YoIym WO S|00Yds uoseduwios aAey jou ssop eyl Y3 Uy

Jusdiad GG uey) Jajealb si jey) syuapnis psjeoldnpun Jo JUSW|IOJUS UB Y)im S|O0YIS JE SJUSPN]S 0} SADIAIES 108.Ip apiroid oym yejs Jo
laquunu ayy ssealoul 0} Juswalinbai sy} yosw 0} Bunuawsa(dw si Y37 ay) 1eyl DT U} Ul SUOHOE By} JO SI8gUINU UoHoe pue [eob ay) Ajjuap)

‘g|geoidde
jou s| jdwoud siy} 0) suodsal e jey} ajedlpul Jsn UO-pPE Juelb UOREUSIUOD BU} JO JUBLB UOIBLUSIUOD B BAI9081 JOU SB0p Jey) Y3 Uy



89 40 79 38ed 13s1Q |00YIS OISEIIN 404 Ue|d A11|1GeIUN0Y pue |0J3U0) [8207 ¥Z-E20T

— Janohuied 4497 8y} pue Jes A 100yas Buio) sy} Joj sao1AI8S aaoidul| 10 esesldul 0} abejuasiad pajoaloid sy uo paseq
paje|noles siji \passjua aq jou |iim abejusotad siy] :ieaj jooyas Bujwiod ay) 10j sad1AI9g aaosdw] Jo asealou] 0} abejuadiad |ejol o

(%00°0) 0482 jo abejuasiad e AJioads ‘s|qe] JoA0ALIRD 44D 8U) Ul payluspl Jou si abejuaoiad Jorokiies e ] 1eah 4vo
Joud sy} woy siqe | terohiie] 4407 sy} ul paynuapl sbejussied — JaroAlien 4407 ay} Ajioadg :ebejuasiad — 1aAohlie) 4497 e

"leak 4y Buiwod ayy ul suapnis |je 0} papiacid saoiaies ay} o} paledwod

se panoidwi 4o pasessou; aq jsnw sjidnd pajesiidnpun Joj seoiales yoaiym Aq abejuadiad ay) si siy | ‘(8)(B)o6HS | Uoloes Y09

G 0} juensind ‘sjue.i) uojes;uadU0Y Jojpue [eyuswa|ddng 4497 pejoslold 8y} pue Juels) eseg 4407 pajoslold ay) uo peseq paje|najed
SIJ1 pasejus aq jou ||im abejusolad siy] :es ) jooyds Buiwo) ay) 1oy saoirlag anoidw) Jo asealdu) 0} obejusolad pajoafoid ' e

Jeah
[ooyas Buiwos ay) 10y sjuepnis pajedydnpun JO UOIEUSDUOD PUB Jagquinu sy} JO siseq ay} uo aAl92al [|IM }I S2jewnsa Y3 ay) sjuelb
uoneuUI2UoI pue jejuswalddns 4407 JO JUNOWE |E}O} Y} BPIAOL :SJURIS UOHRIJUSIUOY Jo/pue jejudwajddng 4497 pajoaload 'z

"suolne|nojes

Juswuoodde 4407 4o} “o|qedjidde se ‘(sjooyos Jaleyo pue SJOLSIp [00US 10J) Z0'8EZZ PUB (STOD 10)) $/GZ SUonIas HJ 998

"(8)(B)96¥1G1 Uonoes ¥0D § o} uensind ‘welbold uonepodsuel| |00Y9S 0} SWOH 8u}

pue weibold yueis) juswaroidwi [euononisu| pajabie| sy} 1o} suo-ppe ay} pue sjuesb uonenusesuod pue [ejuswajddns ay) Buipnjpxe
‘ieaf jooyos Buiwod sy Joj BAI88I 1M ) SSlEWASS YT 8Y) Bulpuny 4407 JO JUNOWE |10} 8U) SPIAOIH Juels) aseq 4497 pajosfoid | e

1Ba A 07 a|qeoljdde ay) Ajuep| Jeap dyo e

:1edhk 4y a|qeoiidde jey) 1oy 4D 8y} Ul uofoe Yyoes Joj uonewoul Buimoyjoy ey Indul ‘ejqe ] Aug eleq ayy uj ‘papnjoul
aq 0} pauinbai jou s1nq ‘Apoq Buiuianob Jo paeoq Bujuianob [eoo| sy} Aq peidope se 4D 9yl Ul papnioul aq Aew ajqe | Aiug Ble] ayL

alqe] Anu3 ejeq

"JedA dO7 US4 8Y) 8 ||m ZZ—|Z0Z PUB JBB A dvD7 Buiwos ay) aq |im £2-2202 ‘dvD1 £2-220z @4 Buidojeasp usym ‘sjdwexs
104 "uonejuswajdwl o Jeak Jusuno ay) si Jeak 4y LN 8y} alym 4oy pauueid Buiaq s jey) Jeak ay) si Jes A dyD BuIoD sy :9j0N

(les A dvD1UdLND 3y} J0}) Bjqe ) JOAOALIED 4407 G d|gqe] e
(1es A 4D 3uauNo ay) 40)) o|qe | 8jepdn |enuuy SUOROY Bunnquuoy ¢ sjqe] e
(1eap dvD71usaund 8y} Joy) sjge] ajepdn [enuuy i€ 9|qe) e

(1o dvD7 Bulwoo ay) Joy) siqe ] suonoy Bunnguuog :z sjge] e



89 J0 £9 afed 12143510 |00Y3S OISEDIN 10) Ue|d AM|IGeIUNOIY PUB [04IU0D) [BI07 H2-E20T
"UWN|O2 SpuUNn4 jejo| ay)
pue uwn|od jsuuosiad [ejo 8y} ul papiroid uojeuwLIojUl U peseq Paje|nojed Aj[edljewolne aq [jim JUNOWE SIY| (JdUU0SIa4-UON [e}0] o
"uonoe siy} Juawajdui 0} pazijin sainjipuadxs [puuosiad JO JUNOWE ()0} By} JAJUT [dUUOSIad [BJO) o

« SUIUO 9, 10 ‘Sieo\ g, 10 jJed A |, J9jue Jybiw w37 ue ‘ajdwexs Jo4 "pajuswaldwl aq ||im UOKOR 8} YdIym 1o}
awi} Jo ueds ay ajeodipul ‘esiMIBY)Q "swi} Jo podad sjeuluisjepul ue 1oy psjuswajdwi 84 [IM Uonoe ay Ji puiobuo, tsjug ;uedg awi] e

"e)eldoidde se ‘(sAy spe.b ybnosyy uspebiapuy jeuoliisuel) sapelb 1o sjooyos ybiy

lle *6'8) sueds epeib 10 sjooyos Jo Jasqgns e Jo j00Yds |enpialpul 8y Aiusp| ,'suedg apels) ayiosds, 10 ,S|00yoS oyads, Jejua

Isnw w37 ay; ‘Ajuo sueds apeub oyioads 1o 3] 8y} UIYHm Sjooyos oyioads o) pepiaoid si uoloe ayj §| ,'S|o0YoS (I, S1EdIpUI Isnw
V3T 3y ‘Y37 8Y3 uiylm s|0oyas e 0} paplaoid S| uoloe ay) 4| "papiroid Bq [|Im UOKOE BY) 818YM UOIeIO| Y} AJjuap]| :uoleso] o

"9AI9081 SjUSpN)s

Ile yeym o} pasedwiod se parciduul Jo pasealou) Buiaq aie saoiaIas woym 1oy sdnoub Juspn)s pajesljdnpun a1ow 10 3Uo jedlpu|
"sdnoJb juapnis pajesiidnpun aiow Jo suo aAIas suoljoe Buinguyuos ‘adoos jo sse|piebay :(s)dnois juspnig pajesidnpun ©

‘sdnoub juspnys pajes)dnpun

alow 1o auo Ajuo saAas jey) uopoe ue s| 2doos s) Ul pajiwl| sl Jey) Uooe uy "jooyds sjbuis e Jo weiboid [euonesnps ainua ay}

sapesbdn 8doos ul spim|ooyds si ey uolde Uy “y3T 8y} Jo welboud [euoneonpe ainus ayy sepelbdn adoos ul apim-y3T SI Jeu}
uoljoe uy "pajiwi| Jo ‘apImjooyos ‘(apimislieyo Jo ‘apImAlunod ‘apIMOISIp o°1) apim-y3] g Aew uoioe ue jo adoos sy :edoog ©

:sunjod Buimojjoy ay) 8391dwios uay} ‘uwnjod BugnguUiuoy) 8y} OJul palajus Si SBA, J| o

'S82I1AI8s panolduwil Jo pasessoul 8y} Buiiesw o} Buiinquiuoa se papnjoul Jou si uonoe syl Ji 0N, 8dA] *YO ‘seoinies paacsduil
Jo pasea.soul ay} Bulyesw 0} BuinqLyuod se papnioul i Uonoe ay} I SOA, 9dA1 1¢S921AIaG parosdwy] 10 pasealsu] 0 Bunnquiuoy e

‘sdnoub 10 dnouib yuspnys oyoads e Bulsjua
Aq 1o ‘|, Buusjue Aq uonoe sy jo Aleysuaq Aewud ay) aq |iim oym sdnosb Jo dnoub Juspnjs ay) ajeolpu) (s)dnodo Juapnis e

"UOJOB BUj} JO 311} B OPINOI] BPIL UORDY o
‘[09) dYO] 8y} Ul pajedipul Se Jaquinu S,Uoljoe 8y} JSJUT # UOIOY e
"UoHoB 8y} J0j Jaquinu [e0S) 4y 84l Jojug # [e0S) e

"1eak gD Buiwos sy} ul sjuapnys (e 0} papIAcId SaoIAIBS
3y} 0} pasedwoo se sjidnd pajeoiidnpun 1o} sediaIss aaoidwl Jo aseasoul snw 31 oyl yoiym Aq abejusoiad sy s sy -abejusoiad



89 Jo 79 @84 1214151Q [00Y2S OISEDIN J0J U|d AH|IGEIUNCIIY PUE |0I3UCD [BIOT HZ-EZ0T

9|qe] suoijoy Bunngujuo)

"uoljoe ayj Joj aoinieg parosdwi Jo sbejusaiad pauueld sy} st ebejusalad siy| ~ebejusoiad

e 0} Jusnonb ay) LeAuod uay) pue o|qe| Anu3z ejeq ay} ul paynuapl Buipung 4497 JO Junowe sy} Aq 000°G91$ Jo 3s02

Pajewlsa ay} epialp pinom 37 sy} ‘s|dwexa siy; uj "syuepn)s 0} yoddns Jabie) o} s1epiroid Bujuies| pepuedxe pue sjuejsisse
[euononsul Aq papiroid s891A18S S]EUIPIO0D 0) BlEp 8y} 8sn [|im oym sjediouiid 8)Is ypum paleys aq uay) [Im siskjeue siy] ‘ymnoA
18]50} 81e oym sjuspnis o} buijejes eyep szAjeue o} awi yejs Bunsixe Jo uoipod e Sz)|In 0} SESO0YD Y3 By} ‘PeBISU| "000°SILS
}SOJ pjnom ssejew}se Y37 ay} yolym ‘sjuapnis Joj suoddns sjeulplood 0} pue ejep azAjeue pue 199|092 0) Jejs jeuonippe Buiy
Aq uonoe sy} Juswajdw) piNod 378U "YINoA 18)so} a1e oym sjuapnis o} apiaoid o) spoddns pajabie) Jeym mouy ssapinoad
Bujuies| pspuedxs pue saple [euoijonisul Jey} aINsus 0} ejep 8zAleue 0] paau B Si aJsy) jey) SaulwIs)ep Y3 Ue ‘ajdwexs Jo-

‘pPapun) aiam )i Ji uojjoe ay) Juswaldwi 0} puadxe pjnom )i SejewWsa

V31 843 ey} buipuny 4497 JO Junowe ay) 0} spuodsalIod Uojoe Ue 1o} saoiaIas panoidwi Jo sbejusoiad ay| “ebejusasad

[euoipiodoid ay) spiemo} UolOe 8y} JO UORNQLIUOD U} SUILLIBISP O} Pasn )i ey} ABojopoylsW ay) 8quISap 1SN Y3 8y} ‘S80IAIeS
panoidwi| jo abejusalad pauue|d e Buikuapl usym ‘Uondas seoiAI9S parodwl) 10 Paseaiou| 8y} o) SUOIONIISUI S} Ul pajou Sy ©

"SJUBPN)S BWODUI-MO| JO/PUB ‘SISUIED|
ysibu3 ‘yinoA Jsysoy seasas Ajuo Jey) uonoe ue s| uojoe pajiwl v (%00°0) Yipepuny jsaleau sy} o) papunol abejusdied e se uopoe sy
1o} pajediofue juswaaoidw Ajlienb pauueld ay) Jajus ‘uonoe sy} Yum pajeloosse Buipuny saey Jou s8op jey) pue ‘sjuspms pajesiidnpun

0} siseq pajlwi e uo papiaoad Buisq ‘Bunngiyuod se psyniuapl uojoe Aue 10 :s@dlAlag paroidui] jo abejusdiad pauueld e

‘SuUWN{od Jnoj snojasad By} ul palsjue SJUNOWE Uo paseq pajejnojed Aj|eonewolne S| JUnowe siy| :spund [ejo] e
*Aue J1 ‘uonoe siy) Juswsjdwi o} paziin spund [eiepa4 JO JUNOWE |ej0} 8y) Joju] :Spun4 [eJapaq e

"Aue i ‘uonoe siy) Juswajdwi 0} pazijiin Spun4 [e207 JO JUNOLLE |B)0) 8} Joju Spun4 [e20] e

"Aue )1 ‘uonoe siy) Jusis|dwi 0} pazin spund sje)s JayYlO JO JUNOWe ()0} By} Jejug] :Spund aje}s JoYi0 o

"uofjoe ay)
Juswsjdwi 0} pasn Buleq Buipuny 4497 8y U paseq st jJuswalinNbas sediAIes pancidwi JO pasesloul ay) Bunasw 0} saNqLUOD
uonoE Ue Ydiym 0] Jusixe ay} Jarsmoy ‘saainos Jaylo wody Buipuny apnjou; osje Aew uonoe sy ‘Buipuny 4497 JO aunsesw
BWOS dpnjoul 1snW Ji Juswalinbai sadiAIes paaoidwl 10 pasealdul auy) Buijeaw spIemo} anquIU0d 0) UCHOR Ue 104 :9JON ©

"(uonenodsuel ] |00YoS-0]-aWOH pUe ‘Juels) ¥20]g Jusuaroiduw)
feuononyisu| pajebie] ‘Juelb uonenuesuco Juelb eyuswaiddns quawisnipe ueds apelb Juelb aseq 1) 1961e} 4497 €10} sy3]ue
dn axew jey} spuny ||e apnjoul spuny 4497 *Aue J ‘uoioe siy) Jusws|dwi 0} pazZIIN SPUN) 4497 JO JUNOWE [e}0} 8y} Joug spung 44071 o



89 jo 59 a8ed 12143510 |0OYIS OISBIIN 40} UBld AN}IGRIUN0IIY PUE [041U0) |820T ¥Z-E207

(8)(e)96¥751 uonoes ¥ G 01 luensind ‘weiboid uoyepodsuel| [00YIS O} SWOoH 3y} pue welbold
Weu9 juswanoidw) euoonusu] pajebie] sy} Joj suo-ppe ayj pue sjuelb uopenusouod pue [eluswsalddns ay) Buipnjoxa ‘ieak j0oyos
JusLInd 8y} 10} BA1808I [IM )i Sajew}se 3 8y} Buipuny 4407 JO JUNOWE |e]0} 3U} BPINCIH ‘JuelS) aseg 4497 |en}dY pojewysy ‘g e

9|qe] 19A0Auie) 4491

"uoijoe ayj Joj sadlales paaoldwi Jo abejuaniad |enjoy

psjewns3 ay; s| abejusaied siy) -abejuasied e o] Jusionb ay) HBAUOD UBY} puUE B|qe) Anug BlREQ BY) Ul paynuap| Buipung 4497 Jo Junowe

SU) A9 005°691$ J0 1802 [ENJOE pajRWIISS BY) SPIAIP PINOM I 8Y L "Jusw)snipe Buial J0 }s00 & 0} @np 00S'69L$ Usaq 8ABY pINOM }S0D [enjoe

pajewuyss jey) sjuspnis 1oj spoddns 8jeulpiood 0} pue ejep azAeue pue Jo9jj0d 0} JJB)S [EUCIIPPE Pally )i PRY Jey) SAUILLIS)Sp pue Uojoe

U3 10} 1500 pajewise [eulbLo 8y} smalnal Y3 8y L “panosdwil SJUBPNIS YINOA 18)S0} J0) SBIOINO Jey) pue Alapll Yum pajuswajduil sem

uonde ay) jey) saululslsp pue ejep awodino Juapnis pue uojejuswaldwl smains. 37 sy} ‘sseooid ajepdn [enuue sy 4o Jed sy "uocioe ay)
sjuawaldwi s|dwexa ayy ul Y3 8y ‘seainles panoidul] jo abejusoied pauueld ay) Bunejnojes Joy anoqe papinoad aidwexa ay) uo Bulping ©

"(%00°0) Yipalpuny jsaseau sy 0} papunol abejusolad e se uonoe ay) Joj
pajedionue Juswanoidw Ajjenb jenjoe pajewse )0} 8y} Jajua ‘UOHOE SU} YIm PejeIoosse Buipuny aABY JoU SB0P JEL) PUE ‘SJUSPNS pajeoidnpun
0} Ajuo siseq paywi e uo papiroid Buiaq ‘Bunnquiuod se payyuspl uondse Aue 104 :sa91Alag parosdw) Jo sbejuasiod jenjoy pajewn)sy e

‘Aue y ‘uonoe
Sy} Juawajdwi 0} pasn spuny 4497 JO 8injpuadxa |enjoe pejewl)sa [ejo} ay) Jajug ‘suoiay Buynquuoy oy sainypuadxy jenjoy pojew)sy

"1eaf [00Y9S JUBLIND BY) Ul SJUBPN}S Pajedljdnpun JO UOHEUSOUCD PUB JBQUUNU BY) JO UO PaSEq aA19931 AJ[ENJOE [IM i SBIEWSD Y3 aY) sjuelb
uoneuaduod pue |ejuswalddns 4497 4O JUNOWE [B]0} U} BPIACId :SjueID UOHIEJUIIUOY) Jo/puk [eyuswalddng 407 [enjoy pajewns3 ‘g o

11eak 4D JueAs|al 8y} Joj DT 8ul

ul uopde BulNQIUOD Yoes 1o} UolBWIOUI BuIMO||o} B} BPIACIY "SBSUOdsel SO A, 8y} A[UO 8} 0} J8peay uwnjod ay} uj nusw umop-doup ayy
asn ‘uwnjod sy} uf buikedsip jou aie Bupnquiuod aie Jey) suoijoe yi Jo pake|dsip aie ,ON, € YlIM SUoloE JI ‘Buthe|dsip ase sa A, € YIm suoloe
Aluo jey} a1nsus 0} UWIN|0D ¢ Sa9IAIBS PaAoIdw] 10 pasealou| o) BunnquuoD, sy X98YD ‘Bjqe | ajepdn |enuuy suonoy Burnguuoy ay) u)

9lqe L mu_.ﬂUn_: jfenuuy suoly mc_“_._._n__._ucoo
‘Aue §| ‘uonoe sy Juswajdw 0} sainjipuadxa [enjoe pajewlss |ejo} ayj Jejul seinypuadxg |enjoy pajewnsy e

1eak Q7 JueAs|al 8y} 40} 4O 8U) Ul uonde yoes 10) uolewniojul Buimoljoy ey} epinoid ‘sjqe] sjepdn jenuuy sy} u|

a|qe| ajepdn |enuuy

‘sesuodsal SaA, 8y} Ajuo Jeyjy 0) Jopeay UWN|od 8y} Ul NUBW uMop-dolp 8y} 8sn ‘UWN|od 8y} ul Buifeidsip jou ase Bunguiuoo aie jey) suoipe
J Jo pakeldsip aie ,ON, e ypm suonoe j| ‘Buikeldsip aie saA, B YlIim suopjoe Ajuo ey} ainsus 0} Pa)98YD aq 0} PABU [[IM ULINIOD ¢,SOIIAISS
panoidw| Jo pasealou| 0} Bugnquiuo), sy ‘1aAsmoy ‘a|qe | Suondy Bunnquiuo) sy ul paiajus ag JoU [jIM UOHBLLIOM) ‘OA0QE PAJOU Sy



89 Jo 99 a8eq 121351 |00Y2S OISEIIN 10} Ue|d AN[IGRIUNOIIY PUE [04IUO) |BD0T YZ-ET0T
(spun4 4497) suonoy Bupnquiuod Joj sainjipuadxg pauueld SJeoA 1SET Y} JO |BI0} B} SI JUNOWE SiY|  ©

(spund 4407) seunyipuadx3 Bugnquiuo) pauueld [eJoL e

‘1e9A |00Y9S JuUaLIND BY} Ul Sjuspn)s pajesiidnpun JO UOIIBIJUSDUOD puB
laquinu ay; Jo Uo psseq anladal Ajjenjoe |im ) sejewsa 3 sy) sjuelb uoyesusdUoD pue [ejuswalddns 4407 JO JUNOWE [BJO0} B} SI SIY|  ©

SjuBIS) UoljejUSDUOY pue [eluswa(ddng 4407 [enoY pejewnsy ‘9 e

. painbay JoN, Aejdsip |m saojaieg paaosdw] jo abejuaniad [enjoy pejewnsy

pue pauue|d usamiag aoualayig ay) ‘(9) sjuesH) uonenusouo) pue jeuswalddng 4497 [BNJOY pajewnsy ay) uey) Jsyealb Jo o) [enba s

() saanypuadx3y Bunnquuo) pauueld [ejo) ay; j| (2) seolaieg panoidwy jo abejusaiad [enjoy pajewnss [e10] 8y} pue (g) sedinteg paroiduj
Jo abejusoiad pauueld |B}0] sy} Usemlaq SouaIBYIP B} d)e[noed o} palinbal si 37 oy} {(9) SIuelS) uonesuasuo) pue jejuswelddng

4407 [enjoy psjewns3 ayj uey) ssa) st () sainypuadx3 Bunnguiuog pauueld [B30L ayl il (2)(2)20°8€ZZy UoN0eS D3 o} Juensing

a|qe] 9jepdn jenuuy suoloy Bunnguiuon

(G) seomieg panoidul Jo abejusdiad pauueld |ejo] ay 0} )i Buippe pue ‘ebejusdiad e 0} Jusnonb ay;
Bumeauoo ‘(1) uels aseq 4407 pajoslold auy Aq (1) seunyipuedxy Bunquiuod pauueld [e10) 8y} Buipiap Aq pajejnojeo s1 ebejusotad siyy ©

(g snid ‘) Aq papiAlp {) Jeak jooyss Bulwos ay) 1o} sedIAleg aaoidwl) Jo asealou| 0} abejuasled psuue|qd e
uwn|oo seoinieg parosdwi Jo abejussiad pauueld ay) Jo |ejo} ay) S| ebejuaosad siy]  ©

saoIneg pasoidwi jo abejuaoiad pauue|d [B}O] 'G e
uwn|oo (spund 4407) suoioy Buinquiuo Joj seinjipuadx3y pauue|d 8y} JO |B10} 8y} S jJunowe siy|  ©

(spun4 4497) seunypusdxg Buinquuo pauueld [ejol y e
a|qe] suopay Bupnqlyuon

"MO|[8q paplroid ale pasn suotjejnojed pue Ajjeuonouny
ay) ‘Aouaiedsuel; 104 “8jqe ] suonoy Bunnquiuod sy} pue ‘sjqe| Alewwng ajepdn [enuuy sy} ‘siqe] Anug Bje( ay} ui papiacid uonewoul
9y} Uo peseq s||s0 pue spjay jo uoiendod-aid se yons Ajjjeuonoun) spnjoul sajge) UOHOY ay} ‘S\y3 JO HOLS JO uones|idnp ay) 8onpal o

sa|qe] uol}ay 3y} ul suone|noje)

"1eah 4y JusuInd ay) Ul sjuapnis e 0} paplaoid SeoiAIes
3y} 0} patedwod se paroidwl 1o pasessaul aq snw sjidnd pajesydnpun 1oj seaIAIes Yoym Aq abejusaoiad 8y} si siy] -JeaA soud sy}
wouJ) abejuaiad — sorokued 4407 oy snid (8)(E)96%G | uonoes Y9 S o) Juensind ‘(9) sjuels) uoljesjuasuog Jo/pue |ejuswa|ddng
4407 |endy pajewns3 ay) pue (g) Juels) aseg 4407 [ENIOY PajelisT auy) JO SJunowe ay) uo paseq paje(ndjes st abejuasiad

91 "paisjud oq jou |m abejusdlad siy| :1ea |00YIS JUSLIND BY) 10} SBDIAIBG aAoidwy] 1o asealou] o) obejuasiad [ejo) 0L



89 40 £9 °8eg 121351Q [00Y2S OISEIIN 404 UBld AL[IGEILUN0IIY PUE [011U0) [BI0T ¥T-ET0T

"Jeak Bulwod ay) 0} JeAo palIed oq o) paiinbal s| Jeyl spuny 4497 O JUNOLIE By S| JUNOWE Sy |
() Juelg sseg 4407 [enoy pajewns] ayy Aq Buikidiyinw usy) pue (QL) sesinss panoidu| Jo pesesiou| Jo abejuasiad |enjoy pajewnsd
ay) woyy (1) seaniag aacidw| Jo asealou] o} abejuadiad enjoy pajewnss sy bunoengns Aq paje|nojed s| spunj 4497 40 Junowe ay

"spunj 4407 JaAo Aued 0} palinbai si y37 9y} ‘(0L) seoiaeg aroidw)
10 aseauou) 0} abejuaniad |enjoy pajewis3 sy) uey) sss si (| |) Sao1A19g pancidui] 10 paseasdu] Jo abejuadiad [EnjoY pajewilsg ayyj| ©

(6 Aq Aldginw pue | woy || 1oengng) Jonckile) 4407 JUnowy Jejjoq — JoAckueD) 440721 o

(g) seanieg panoidui) Jo abejuaniad |enjoy pajewns] [ejo) oy Buippe pue ebejusaiad e o} uanonb
sy BuieAuoo usy) (g) Butpund 4497 aus Aq papiap (2) suondy Bunnquiuod 1oy sainypusdx3 [enjoy pajewnsy (10 oy} st abejusosed siy)  ©

(8 snid ‘6 Aq papiaip /) seainies panoidw Jo pasealou) Jo abejuaniad [enjoy pajewnsy ‘|| e

"Jeah Joud sy woyy sbejusaisd — Jaroliie] 4407 sy snid () uels)
aseq 4407 [enoy pejewiis] ay) Aq paplAp (9) Sjuels) uolesjuasuod Jojpue [ejuaws|ddng 4497 [enoy psjewisy ayj s abejuaotad siyy o

(% 4on0A1e] + 6 AQ pepIap 9) Jes A |00YDS JusLINg Y} 10} SBDIAIBS BA0JdW| JO 8seaou| 0} abejuaaiad |BJo] "0l
a|qe] 19A0hiie) 4497

() seoinieg
panoldw jo sbejusaled [enjoy pajewnsy [e}o] 8y} wody pajoenqns (g) seoiales panciduw Jo abejuaoiad pauueld |ejo] ay; sl junowe siy| ©

(8 woy G joengng) seoinies panoidw Jo abejuatiad [ENjOY PajeLl}S] pue pauueld usamiag saualagig
uwinjod sadjAleS panoidwi Jo abejuaniad |en)oy pajewnsy ay) 4O (8]0} 8y} SIunowe siy|  ©

(%) seo1niag panoidw) Jo abejusclad [enjoy pajewsy |ejol '8

uwnjos saojAleg paroidw| Jo abejuadlad pauueld ay} JO B0} 8y} S junowe siy|  ©

(%) seoinieg panoidw Jo abejusdlad psuueld [e10] °G

() sainypuadx3g
Bunnquiuo) pauueld [ejoL ay) woly payoenqgns () suonoy Bugnginuon Joj sainy)ipuadx3 |enjoy pajewiisd |ejo] 8y} Sljunowe siy| ©

(¥ woyy / 1oengng) suonoy BungLiuog 1o} sainjipuadxy [enjoy pajewnsy pue pauueld usamag soualayiq
(spund 4407) suonoy Bunnquiuog Joj seinypusdx3 [enjoY Pajewnsy 8y} JO )0} Sy} SI JUNoWe sjy|  ©

suonoy Bupnguyuo) oy sainjipuadxy [enjoy pajewnss [ejo] L



89 J0 89 a8ed 121351Q [00Y2S OISEIIN 40} UB|d A}|IGeIUN0DIY puE [011U0) [BI0T 1Z-ET0T

220z Aenuer
uoljeonp3 Jo Juswpedaq ejuiole)

(8) Bulpuny 4497 8y Aq (z1) 19n0h1ieD 4407 8y} Buipiaip Aq pajejnojes s abejusalad ay] ‘1eak
dvO1 Buiwos sy} ojul JoAc ALied jsnw 3 ay) jey) SeolAIeg anoidu| Jo asealou| o} abejuadiad ay} jo uoipod Jowun sayj si ebejusosad siy|  ©

(6 Aq papiaIp z|) abejusdiad — JonoAlBD 44Dl o



Agenda ltem #.O

MARIN COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE/P.O. BOX 4925 MARY JANE BURKE (415) 4724110
SAN RAFAEL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415)491-6625
marincoe@marinschools.org SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION INTERNET SERVICE CONSORTIUM
A Memorandum of Understanding

The following is a Memorandum of Understanding between Marin County Superintendent of
Schools (hereinafter referred to as the "Superintendent”) and Nicasio School District (hereinafter
referred to as the "District") to provide access to internet collector services in or to access the
K12HSN CalREN (California Research and Education Network).

Background: The Marin County Office of Education (COE) provides and makes available, to
districts, AT&T internet collector circuits for access to the internet via the K-12 High Speed
Network (K12HSN) California Research and Education Network (CalREN) network. Districts can
order and install AT&T fiber services to utilize these collector circuits. Refer to Attachment A for
details on the Marin County Office of Education Internet Service Consortium Administrative
Services.

Duration of Memorandum of Understanding

This MOU shall be in effect by both parties signing and shall remain in effect for a period of five (5)
years from that date unless earlier terminated. The MOU may be renewed at the end of this
period by mutual written agreement by both parties.

Payment for Services
Payment schedule for administrative services is based on the DISTRICT speed of service as
detailed in Attachment A.

The parties agree as follows:

1. SUPERINTENDENT will provide and make available to DISTRICT access to the internet via
AT&T collector circuit.

2. DISTRICT will purchase the needed fiber circuit from AT&T at the desired speed and notify
the SUPERINTENDENT of the purchased AT&T circuit speed.

3.  SUPERINTENDENT will provide the DISTRICT the appropriate AT&T collector circuit
information to connect to.

4. DISTRICT will pay for administrative services on a quarterly basis based on connection
speed purchased from AT&T.

5. SUPERINTENDENT will invoice the DISTRICT on a quarterly basis the AT&T Circuit Speed
utilized by the DISTRICT based on the fee schedule in Attachment A.

6.  This MOU may be extended by mutual agreement.

7. This MOU may be termlnated by either party with 30 days’ notice.

SUPERINTENDENT OR DESIGNEE JOHN CARROLL OR DESIGNEE
Nicasio School District Marin County Superintendent of Schools



ATTACHMENT A

MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
INTERNET SERVICE CONSORTIUM ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

The Marin COE purchases AT&T 10 Gigabit collector circuits and provide the opportunity for districts
to place their AT&T purchased circuits on it in order to access the internet via the K12HSN CalREN

network.

The below fee schedule is for administrative purposes of those 10 Gigabit collector circuits.

District Payment Schedule:

AT&T Circuit Speed

Public School District
Cost per Quarter

Private School Cost
per Quarter

Less than 100Mbps $225 $450
100Mbps — 1Gbps $450 $900
1Gbps or Greater $900 $1,800

SUPERINTENDENT will invoice on a quarterly basis the AT&T Circuit Speed utilized by the DISTRICT

based on the fee schedule above.

e



Nicasio SCI‘lOOI District Agenda ltem #éé )

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees

From: Barbara Snekkevik, Superintendent/Principal

Date: September 6, 2023

Re: Consent: MOU San Geronimo Valley Community Center
Objective:

To approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) by and between the San Geronimo
Valley Community Center and Nicasio School District to collaborate in providing high-quality
after school programming to indentified Nicasio School District students.

Background:
As outlined in the 2023-24 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), the District will use the LCFF

Supplemental and/or Concentration Grant to provide scholarships for English Learners and Low
Income students to attend after school programs offered by local community organizations that
provide both academic and enrichment opportunities. The district has determined this is the most
effective use of funds to address the needs of our unduplicated students based on input from all
stakeholder groups (staff, parents, students). This additional action is intended to provide targeted
services for English learners and low-income students to increase student achievement,
connectedness and social-emaotional support. By providing access to after-school programs for
students who may otherwise be excluded, we believe this additional action will positively impact
our current metrics, including school attendance rates and increased positive perception of school
on annual student survey results. In addition, we expect this will have significant impact on student
performance on both local and state assessment measures as well as progress on grade-level
standards as reflected on report cards.

Funding Source/Cost:
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grant ($31,307).

Recommendation:
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
by and between the San Geronimo Valley Community Center and Nicasio School District.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
B 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
SAN GERONIMO VALLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
2023-2024

This memorandum of understanding (“MOU") is entered into as of the last signature
date below (“Effective Date™) by the Nicasio School District (‘NSD") and San
Geronimo Valley Community Center (“SGVCC?”) for the purpose of providing
qualifying NSD students an extended learning day.

Whereas, NSD received funding through the 2023-2024 Local Control and
Accountability Plan (“LCAP") in the amount of $31,307.00 to provide scholarships for
English Leamers and Low Income students for an extended learning day, where
students can attend after school programs offered by SGVCC, a local community
organization that provides academic, weliness, and enrichment opportunities to
students who qualify.

The above named parties agree upon the following terms and conditions:

The Nicasio School District agrees to:

¢ Reimburse SGVCC for the full cost associated with NSD scholarship students
enrolled in the SGVCC after school programs during the 2023-2024 school
year. Monthly requests for reimbursement will be based upon a per student
amount for the programs the scholarship students register for.

¢ Reimburse SGVCC for the van shuttle for all riders at the amount of $250 per
week, thirty-seven (37) weeks total for the 2023-2024 school year, regardless
of if the NSD students aboard the van qualify for the program scholarship or
not.

SGVCC agrees to:
¢ Provide the following services and programs to scholarship students who
qualify for the extended learning day:
o Van Shuttle for NSD students pre-approved by NSD principal to ride
after school shuttle.
o Zoila’s licensed child care (Pre-K - 3rd grade)
o The LOFT Youth Center (4th - 8th grade)



o Valley After School Tutoring ("VAST") (Pre-K - 8th grade)

o After School Enrichment Classes and Programs
Begin the Van Shuttle the second week of school, starting on August 28,
2023.
Provide the Van Shuttle five (5) days a week, except for excluded days set
forth on Exhibit A attached.

e Take daily attendance at each program.

Invoice NSD monthly for the total monthly cost for all scholarship students
registered who are participating in the extended learning day program and the
total monthly van reimbursement amount. Include in the invoice the names of
scholarship students and programs they are participating in each month.

RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES

1.

This MOU does not create an employment relationship between either of the
parties or the employees, officers, directors, agents, affiliates, or
subcontractors of each, and does not create a joint venture, partnership, trust,
or other association between the parties. Neither party has the authority to
bind, act, enter into any contract, or to incur any liability on behalf of the other

party.

. Neither party controls, directs, or supervises the other party’s employees,

officers, directors, agents, affiliates, or subcontractors in the performance of

.any activities in the course of the MOU. Each of the parties shall have sole

responsibility for any and all compensation, benefits, withholding and other
taxes, expenses, and other applicable costs for its own employees (if any).

TERM AND TERMINATION; NOTICE

1.

2.

The term of this MOU is from the Effective Date until terminated as set forth
below.

in the event that either party fails to fulfill any material term of this MOU, or
otherwise breaches this MOU, the other party shall have the right, on written
notice to the defaulting party, to terminate this MOU, such notice being
effective thirty (30) days after having been given and only if the failure or
breach has not been fully remedied during such thirty (30) day period.

Either party may terminate this MOU at any time, with or without cause, by
giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party at the Notice addresses
designated below by first class mail postage prepaid, by fax, or by email with
proof acknowledgment of receipt.



4. NSD shall pay any amounts owed for services as described herein through the
date of termination.

If to Nicasio School District:

Barbara Snekkevik

Nicasio School District

5555 Nicasio Valley Rd, PO Box 711
Nicasio, CA 94946

Tel: 415-662-2184

Email: bsnekkevik@nicasioschool.org
If to San Geronimo Valley Community Center:

Nicole Ramirez

San Geronimo Valley Community Center
6350 Sir Francis Drake Bivd., PO Box 194
San Geronimo, CA 94973

Tel: 415-488-8888

Email: nramirez@sgvcc.org

MISCELLANEOUS

1. Each party represents and warrants to each other that: (i) it is duly organized,
validly existing and in good standing as a corporation or other entity as
represented herein under the laws and regulations of its jurisdiction of
incorporation, organization, or chartering; (ii) it has the full right, power, and
authority to enter into this MOU and to perform its obligations herein; (jii) the
execution of this MOU by its representative whose signature is set forth at the
end hereof has been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action of the
party; and (iv) when executed and delivered by both parties, this MOU will
constitute the legal, valid, and binding obligation of such party, enforceable
against such party in accordance with its terms.

2. This MOU constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect
to its subject matter and supersedes all prior agreements, promises,



negotiations or representations, whether written or oral, that are not expressly
set forth in this MOU.

3. This MOU shall be legally binding on the parties and may not be amended or
modified except by a written document executed by each of the parties.

4. Neither party shall assign its rights or obligations under this MOU to any third
party without the prior written consent of the other party.

5. This MOU and all claims arising out of or relating to this MOU shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California, without regard to its choice of law principles.

6. This MOU may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument. The parties may execute this Agreement in a digital format
(including but not limited to DocuSign), which will be deemed an original
signhature.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and entered into this MOU by
their authorized representatives as of the Effective Date as defined above and set
forth below.

%M NA- %V\\MM/\_/ Date 8[7/8/%2,3
Barbara Snekkevik ' e

Principal

Nicasio School District

/ M”’C pate 08/28/ 2022

Alexa Davidson
Executive Director
San Geronimo Valley Community Center




Excluded Days - No pick up

September 8
October 6
October 9
November 1
November 17
December 6
December 7
December 22
January 8
January 19
March 4
March 8
March 11
April 5

April 26

June 13

Exhibit A
Excluded Days



AgQBﬁiGLHQMJk;éJMOU

2023-2024 SELPA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES INVOICE PLAN
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The following is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Marin County Superintendent of Schools,
Marin County Office of Education and Marin County Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) hereinafter referred
to as “MCOE”) and Nicasio School District, hereinafter referred to as “District”. Hereinafter, the District and MCOE
may be referred to individually as “Party” or collectively as "Parties”.

Background
Marin County Office of Education is required to provide mental health services to students enrolled at the Compass

Academy as outlined in the student’s individualized education program (IEP). The Mental Health Invoice Plan
utilizes a bill back procedure for the provision of regionalized mental health services and member local educational

agencies (LEAs) fiscal protections.

Effective July 1, 2023, Marin County SELPA will no longer receive a mental health (both state and federat)
allocation. The SELPA member local educational agencies (LEAs) will receive their allocation as indicated in
Attachment A. The Marin County Operational Steering Committee (OSC) has approved an invoice plan that outlines
the proportionate amount each LEA will be invoiced by MCOE to support regionalized mental health services at
Compass Academy and the Extraordinary Cost Risk pool that is used to reimburse districts for residential costs of
students in residential treatment center (RTC) placements.

Duration of Memorandum of Understanding
This MOU is effective from July 7, 2023 to June 30, 2024.

The parties agree as follows:

MCOE shall
* Provide regionalized mental health services to students enrolled at Compass Academy as outlined in
the students’ individualized education program (IEP).
e Ensure (by SELPA) that districts seeking reimbursement for extraordinary costs related to the room
and board costs of placement in residential treatment facilities will be paid to LEAs proportionately
¢ Submit an invoice to District in December 2023 for 50% of the total invoice and in June 2024 for the
remaining 50% (see Payment for Services)

District shall
* Reimburse MCOE for their allocation of the 2023-24 Mental Health Invoice Plan {See Payment for

Services) upon invoice

Payment for Services:
District will reimburse MCOE a total of $1,303 in two (2) equal payments of $651.50 to be processed electronically
by e-bulletin in December 2023 and June 2024. See Attachment A for details.

Governing Law
This MOU is made and entered into in the County of Marin, State of California.

Mutual indemnification

Each party agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify the other party (and its officers, employees,
trustees, agents, successors and assigns) against all claims, suits, expenses (including reasonable
attorney's fees), losses, penalties, fines, costs and liability whether in contract, tort or strict liability
(including but not limited to personal injury, death at any time and property damage) arising out of or
made necessary by the indemnifying party's breach of the terms of this Agreement.



Contract #: 24.SELO14 MOU

In the event that any action or proceeding is brought against a party by reason of any claim or demand
discussed in this section, upon notice from the party, the indemnifying party shall defend the action or
proceeding at the indemnifying party's expense, through counsel reasonably satisfactory to the other
party. The obligations to indemnify set forth in this section shall include reasonable attorney's fees and
investigation costs and all other reasonable costs, expenses and liabilities from the time of giving the first

notice of any claim or demand.

The indemnifying party's obligations under this section shall apply regardiess of whether the other party
{or any of its officers, employees, trustees or agents) are actively or passively negligent, but shall not
apply to any loss, liability, fine, penalty, forfeiture, cost or damage caused solely by the active negligence
or by the willful misconduct of the other party.

Nicasio School District

Poreo~  SAtAA_ Date: O+ 2023

BARBARA SNEKKEVIK or DESIGNEE
Interim Superintendent / Principal

Marin County Office of Education
I/ [~ 8-10-2023
LL(_. A ) Date:

JOHN A. CARROLL or DESIGNEE
Superintendent

Kate Lane, Deputy Superintendent

Name/ Title of Designee

Review/Approval @L RJ



Contract #: 24.SELO14 MOU

2023-2024 SELPA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES ALLOCATION
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Attachment A:

MARIN COUNTY SELPA
2023-24 Mental Health District Revenue and County Office Invoicing
Funding Is Atlocated Based on 2022-23 P-2 ADA for Prop 98 and 2021-22 ADA for Federal

2022-23 P2 ADA 28,033.21
2021-22 P2 ADA 28,616.04
Rate
Prop 98 Funding per ADA 71.58
COLA §.22% 5.88
Prop 98 Funding per ADA w/ COLA 7147
Prop 98 Revenue 2,171,663
Federa! IDEA Revenue — 373,284
Total Revenue 2,544,947
Atiocation Per Pupit B $0.78
Risk Pool Invoice 200,000
Compass Academy Invoice 923,711

Note: Risk Pool and Compass Academy invoice amount determined based an 2022-23 ADA

Compass Totaf involce
2022-23P2  2021-22P2 frop 98 Mental  Federal Mental  Total Mental Academy Invoice Risk Pool invoice  Amount From
ADA__ ADA Health R Health f ¥ Heelth Revenue From MICOE ] From MCOE MCOE
BOLINAS-STINSON 9181 87.78 7,112 1,145 8,257 3,030 656 3,686
KENTFIELD 1,006.34 998.32 72,959 13,023 90,981 33,208 7,190 40,398
LAGUNA/LINCOLN 15.15 13,35 1,174 252 1,826 500 108 608
LAGUNITAS 150.46 17123 11,656 2,234 13,889 4,965 1,075 6,020
LARKSPUR 1,199.53 1,304.03 92,525 17,011 109,540 39,585 8,571 48,156
MILLVALLEY 2,241.84 2,315.90 173,678 30,210 203,887 73,981 15,018 89,985
MILLER CREEK 1,725.37 1,701.22 133,660 22,192 155,852 56,935 12,327 69,262
NICASIC 32.46 33.67 2,515 439 2,954 1,071 232 1,308
NOVATC UNIFIED 6,796.35 6,847.26 526,543 89,320 615,862 224,290 48,563 272,853
REED UNION 955.65 980.75 74,032 12,793 86,825 31,535 6,828 38.363
ROSS 335.50 348.91 26,092 4,551 30,650 13,117 2,407 13,528
ROSS VALLEY 1,616.56 1,668.61 125,231 21,766 145,997 53,342 11,550 64,894
SAN RAFAEL ELEMENTARY 4,055.45 3,999.35 314,166 52,170 365,335 133,823 28,5875 162,800
SAN RAFAEL HIGH 2,498.36 2,479.97 193,542 32,350 225,892 82442 17,850 100,293
SAUSALITO 289.47 362.97 23,198 4,735 27,934 9,882 2,140 12,022
SHORELINE UNIFIED 433.75 438.22 33,602 576 39,318 14,313 3,059 17412
TAMALPAIS UNION HIGH 4,536.21 4,827.66 351,403 62,975 414,384 149,689 32,410 182,053
MCOE - Court School 40.79 30.84 3,160 402 3,562 - - 3,562

28,03321 2861608 _ 2,171,663 373,284 2,594,947 923711 200000 1,127,273




MARIN COUNTY " =

OFFICE OF EDUCATION

A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
CALIFORNIA LONGITUDINAL PUPIL ACHIEVEMENT DATA SYSTEM SUPPORT SERVICES

The following is a Memorandum of Understanding between Marin County Office of Education
Schools {hereinafter referred to as the "MCOE") and NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT {hereinafter referred
to as the "DISTRICT")

Background: The DISTRICT has requested support in reporting data to the California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) with data extracted from the District's Student Information System (SIS).
Support provided by MCOE. Support Services to be provided are outlined in Attachment A Scope of Services

Duration of Memorandum of Understanding
This MOU shall be in effect from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.

Payment for Services
1. Payment for services is $87.50 per hour for up to 16 hours per month.
2. MCOE will invoice District on a quarterly basis.
3. District shall reimburse MCOE for support services based upon actual costs of staff salaries
and benefits, plus the current Marin County Office of Education approved indirect cost of
14.19% not to exceed $19,184

The parties agree as-follows:

MCOE shall provide the District with CALPADS reporting services. Services will include:

1. Fall 1, Fall 2, End of year (EOY) 1, EOY 2, EOY-3, and EQY 4 data filings to CALPADS
o MCOE will extract District data from the Dastrlcts SIS .
o MCOE will upload extracted data to Districts CALPADS portal (Local Educational Agency (LEA)

reporting portal)

o MCOE will provide District with. CALPADS generated errors for correcting in the Districts SIS
o MCOE will provide the District certification reports generated by CALPADS
o District will provide MCOE verification certification reports were reviewed
o District will provide MCOE confirmation that data can be certified for that filing period

2. MCOE will do regular {weekly or bi-weekly) CALPADS enrollment updates with data extracted from the

District SIS '
3. MCOE will obtain statewide student identifiers {SSIDs) on behalf of the District

District will provide MCOE:
1. District SIS administrator account with access to extract SIS data
2. District CALPADS (LEA) administrator account



Additional Provisions

1. The duly authorized officials of each respective party enter into this MOU.

2. Itis understood by both parties that each will fulfill its responsibility under the MOU in accordance
with the provisions of law and regulations that govern their activities.

3. Nothing in this MOU is intended to negate or otherwise render ineffective any previous agreements.

4. This MOU may be amended by the mutual written consent of the parties.

5. Noamendment, modification or alteration in the terms of the MOU shall be binding on either party
unless submitted in writing.

Indemnification

MCOE agrees to protect, hold harmless, indemnify and defend DISTRICT (including its officers, officials, and
employees) from any and all liability (including reasonable attorney’s fees) resulting from injury to or death
sustained by any person or damage to property of any kind, to the extent arising from the negligence of the
MCOE.

DISTRICT agrees to protect, hold harmiess, indemnify and defend MCOE (including its trustees, officers,
volunteers and employees) from any and all liability (including reasonable attorney’s fees) resulting from injury
to or death sustained by any person or damage to property of any kind, arising out of the negligence of
District.

Termination
Each party shall have the right to terminate this MOU by providing at least 30 days’ notice in writing
to the other party at any time.

Nicasio School District

Behsour LAt _J pate:_ S| #2025

Governing Board ofNicasio School District
or Designee

Bowloara_ C,,ntF-K?NVk/ Qw’o emndbend emt

Name/ Title of Designee

Marin County Oﬂmtion
f./' o :/.‘— )
789N | Date: 82923

JOHN A. CARROLL OR DESIGNEE
Marin County Superintendent of Schools

Kate Lane, Deputy Superintendent

Name / Title of Designee /0 /@’R



ATTACHMENT A: SCOPE OF SERVICES

California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System Support Services
Memorandum of Understanding

Support setvices to be provided by MCOE will include the following CALPADS data filings*:

e Fall1 (Current Year Census Day)
o Enroliment counts
o English language acquisition status
o Immigrant Counts
o Free/reduced-price meal-eligibility
o Special Education

Prior Year:
o Dropouts
e Fall2

o Student Course Enrollments
o Staff Assignments and full-time equivalent (FTE)
¢ English Learner Education Services
¢ End-of-Year (EOY) 1
o Course Campletion for Grades 7-12
o Career Technical Education (CTE) Participants, Concentrators, Completers
© Work-Based Learning Indicators
¢ End-of-Year (EOY) 2
o Program Eligibility/Participation
e End-of-Year (EOY) 3
o Student Incidents

o Cumulative Enrollment

o Student Absence Summary

o One-Year Graduate and Completer Counts

o Countof English Learner (EL) Reclassified during School Year
o Homeless Students

e End-of-Year (EOY) 4
o Special Education
o Postsecondary Outcomes for Students with Disabilities (SWD) Prior Year Completers

*MCOE will follow the CALPADS posted calendar for submission and certification deadlines



Agenda ltem #@Q

Contract #:24.HSS003

MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
John A. Carroll, Marin County Superintendent of Schools
1111 Las Gallinas Avenue / P. O. Box 4925, San Rafael, CA 94913

TOBACCO USE PREVENTION EDUCATION PROGRAM TIER 1 SERVING GRADES SIX THROUGH TWELVE
2023-2024 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The following is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), by and between the Marin County Superintendent of
Schools and Marin County Office of Education (herein after referred to as the “MCOE”) and Nicasio School District
(herein after referred to as the “District”), to confirm the District’s agreement to collaborate in the implementation
of the Marin County Tobacco Use Prevention Education project. Hereinafter, the DISTRICT and MCOE shall be
referred to collectively as "Parties”.

Background:

Tobacco-Use Prevention Education (TUPE) funds support health education efforts aimed at the prevention and
reduction of tobacco use by youth. TUPE in grades six through twelve is funded through a competitive application
process.

Tier 1: Grantees use funds for the enfarcement of Tobacco-Free School Policies, the administration of the
California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS), and support for other activities that prevent the use of ali tobacco products
by youth or locally derived survey incorporating similar questions from the CHKS if their district is too small to
implement the survey.

The local educational agencies {LEAs) chosen to participate in the TUPE Tier 1 Program are due to their difference in
district size and staffing capacity compared to the larger districts in Marin County. Due to their smaller size, MCOE
wanted to maximize their funding eligibility. TUPE Tier 1 will allow smaller districts to receive the maximum amount
of funding rather than joining the Tier 2 Consortium. Districts in Tier 1 are encouraged to develop and implement
educational programming as well as adopting tobacco free policy and conducting the CHKS or locally derived
survey.

Participating LEAs in the TUPE Tier 1 (2023-2026) Countywide Consortium include the following school districts:

* Bolinas Stinson s Reed Union

+ Lagunitas s Ross Valley

¢ Nicasio e Shoreline Unified
e Sausalito Marin City

The term of the TUPE Tier 1 Program grant is from July 1, 2023 through June 20, 2026. Separate MOUs for
2024-2025 and 2025-2026 school years will be generated prior to the start of the new fiscal year.

The parties agree to the following:

Term of the Memorandum of Understanding:
This Memorandum of Understanding shall be in effect from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024,

Payment Terms:
The District will be compensated for up to $6,000 for their participation in this project. This amount may be

adjusted annually based on available funds. Invoices with receipts shall be submitted to ap@marinschools.org on
a quarterly basis and reference the 24.HSS003.

Page1o0f3



MCOE will:
e Reimburse District for costs accrued through TUPE program implementation in an amount not to exceed
$6,000 for 2023-2024 school year.
¢ Provide technical assistance to the participating LEA within the county by:

o Assisting LEAs in the development of procedures and processes to prohibit the use of all tobacco
products on LEA property. This includes, where applicable, assessing tobacco-free policies and
enforcement procedures and assisting LEAs in revising policies to address the prohibition of
electronic cigarettes and other emerging products.

o Assisting LEAs in developing capacity for implementing TUPE programs and activities.

o Assisting LEAs in developing TUPE grant applications. This includes determining the LEAs' Tobacco-
Free Certification status and offering related assistance.

o Reviewing grant progress reports and the TUPE Annual Reports for each TUPE grantee in the county.

o Providing technical assistance (TA) to LEAs in preparing reports and data required by the TUPE Office,
analyzing data, and encouraging the public reporting of the data analysis and recommendations to
the LEAs’ governing boards

o Initiating discussions with LEAs and providing TA encouraging the agencies to identify and address
disparate populations within the schools represented in TUPE grant projects.

o Providing TA to LEAs, as needed, to ensure the provision of services to pregnant minor and minor
parents as described in California Health and Safety Code (HSC) Section 104460.

e Submit all the required deliverables by the designated due dates to ensure the program remains in good
standing with the TUPE Office.

e Submit the required TUPE Tobacco-Free School District Certification form prior to July 1 and maintain that
status throughout the duration of the grant

DISTRICT will:
e ldentify a District Coordinator who will assist with the following:
o Work with site administrators to maintain support of the program.
o Distribute TUPE related information, as necessary.
o Maintain and ensure enforcement of the District’s tobacco-free school’s policy, including the
posting of Tobacco Use is Prohibited signage at all school entrances and other key areas.
o Conduct the California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) as required by the program to support ongoing
funding, or other locally derived surveys if the CHKS is not applicable to the district.
s Provide itemized invoices for reimbursement to MCOE as needed through the period the MOU.
e Spend funds in accordance with allowable costs in this MOU.

Allowable Costs: Funds to be used by the District:
Costs charged to TUPE funds must be limited to materials and activities, which directly address Tobacco-
Use prevention, youth development, intervention, or cessation/referral strategies, survey implementation.
Funds may be used for:
e TUPE District and/ or Site coordination
¢ Contracted direct service providers.
» Project materials and supplies
s Travel costs related to the project.
» Student incentives, awards, and recognitions directly related toc Tobacco-Use prevention. Incentives
must have a tobacco-free message on the item. Incentives, awards, and recognitions cannot be in the
form of cash.

Page 2 of 3



Mutual Indemnification:

Each party agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify the other party (and its officers, employees, trustees,
agents, successors and assigns) against all claims, suits, expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees), losses,
penalties, fines, costs and liability whether in contract, tort or strict liability (including but not limited to personal
injury, death at any time and property damage) arising out of or made necessary by the indemnifying party's breach
of the terms of this MOU.

In the event that any action or proceeding is brought against a party by reason of any claim or demand discussed in
this section, upon notice from the party, the indemnifying party shall defend the action or proceeding at the
indemnifying party's expense, through counsel reasonably satisfactory to the other party. The obligations to
indemnify set forth in this section shall include reasonable attorney's fees and investigation costs and all other
reasonable costs, expenses and liabilities from the time of giving the first notice of any claim or demand.

The indemnifying party's obligations under this section shall apply regardless of whether the other party (or any of
its officers, employees, trustees or agents) are actively or passively negligent, but shall not apply to any loss,
liability, fine, penalty, forfeiture, cost or damage caused solely by the active negligence or by the willful misconduct

of the other party.

Termination
Either party may terminate this Memorandum of Understanding, with or without cause, by giving 30 days' written
notice to the other party.

SIGNATURES OF APPROVAL

Nicasio School District

RBoMocn St~ bate: | ¥|2-0/2072,

Barbara Snekkevik or Designee Signature '
Interim Superintendent/ Principal

MARIN COUNTY OFFICi: OF EDUCATION

8-29-23
Date:

JOHN A. CARROLL or DESIGNEE Signature
Marin County Superintendent of School

Kate Lane, Deputy Superintendent

Name / Title of Designee

MCOE BUSINESS SERVICES ONLY:
Budget code: 01-6690-0-5840.00-8600-2110-800-325-000 CF Review/
Funds via TUPE Tier 1 Grant 2023-2026 Approval £PR @Q RJ

Page 3 of 3



RECEIVED
AUG 2 3 2023 Agenda ltem #lb

Nicasio School/District

MARIN COUNTY

OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 Las Gallinas Avenue JOHN A. CARROLL Phone (415) 472-4110
P.O. Box 4925 MARIN COUNTY Fax {415) 491-6625
San Rafael, CA 94913-4925 SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS marincoe @ marinschools.org

August 15, 2023

President of Board & Board of Trustees
Nicasio School District

PO Box 711

Nicasio, CA 94946

Subject: 2021-2024 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Clarification under Education Code (EC)
52070(b)

Dear President Doss and Members of the Board,

Thank you for your timely submission of the Nicasio School District’s 2023-24 update to the 2021-24 Local
Control and Accountability Plan {LCAP) which includes the 2023-24 Budget Overview for Parents and the 2022-
23 Annual Update. We appreciate the district’s effort in compiling this comprehensive plan.

As you are aware, the County Superintendent is responsible for approving the district’s LCAP using the
statutory criteria listed below:

1. The LCAP adheres to the template adopted by the State Board of Education (SBE).

2. The budget includes expenditures sufficient to implement the specific actions and strategies included in
the LCAP.

3. The LCAP adheres to the expenditure requirements for English learners, low income and foster youth
students.

4. The LCAP includes the calculations necessary to determine any unused supplemental and concentration
funds from the prior year and the planned uses of the specified funds to increase or improve services in
the budget year.

We have completed our preliminary review of the district’s 2023-24 update to the 2021-2024 LCAP and have
determined the plan does not currently meet one or more of the criteria for approval. The district’s LCAP will,
therefore, need Board clarification by submitting an amended LCAP that addresses the items noted in this
letter.

1
Nicasio School District
2023-24 Board Clarification Letter



Alternatively, under EC 52070(b)(c), the governing board has 15 days to respond, in writing, to this request for
clarification. Once the Marin County Superintendent of Schools receives a response from the district, the
Superintendent has 15 days to submit recommendations, and thereafter, the district has 15 days to consider
the recommendations submitted in a public meeting. In any event, the Marin County Superintendent of
Schools is here to provide assistance through this process.

Identified below are the areas of the district’s LCAP needing clarification. Please provide amendments or
clarifications no later than September 12, 2023, to resolve the following criteria:

Adherence to supplemental and concentration grant carryover requirements

e | CAP Expenditure Tables
Pursuant to EC 42238.07(c), indicates the total planned and estimated actual percentage of improved
services, identifies the required carry-over percentage and dollar amount as applicable, and describes
how the use of these funds satisfy the requirements for contributing to increased or improved
services.

The District's amended LCAP expenditure tables should include carryover data related to the
districts LCFF spending requirements and all applicable sections should be updated to reflect this
data.

We provided a comprehensive technical review directly to district staff and our team stands ready to provide
assistance and support as needed. We appreciate this collaboration and are committed to supporting the
district with this work. Despite the technical issues requiring clarification, we commend the district for
providing a transparent analysis and plan to improve outcomes for all students.

If our office can be of further assistance, please contact Laura Trahan at (415)-499-5870, or Breean Brown at
(415)-499-5806.

Sincerely,

JOHN A. CARROLL
Marin County Superintendent of Schools

AN

KATE LANE
Deputy Superintendent

Cc:  Barbara Snekkevik, Superintendent Support Services
Margie Bonardi, Interim Chief Business Official

2
Nicasio School District
2023-24 Board Clarification Letter



